
           

May 4, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. WORKSHOP  - Receive information from Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P. and discuss

matters related to Redistricting.
 

E. Approve the Minutes of the March 23, 2011 and March 30, 2011 Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

F. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Proclaiming May, 2011, as Asthma Awareness Month.
 

2. In support of designating a portion of US 77 as I-69.
 

G. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Nueces County Historical Commission - 2010 Distinguished Service Award.
 



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated April 25, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated April 8, 2011; April 9, 2011; April

15, 2011; April 22, 2011; and April 29, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA Check register dated

April 4, 2011 to April 22, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of March, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated May 4, 2011.
 

F. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC)

2. Westside Business Association
 

G. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1. Al Amin Shrine Center

2. Downtown Management District

3. Robstown Area Historical Commission
 

H. Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contracts:

  1.  CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

  2.  Women's Shelter
 

I. Authorize/Execute a one-year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance

with Borden Insurance, Swantner and Gordon Insurance, and Texas Association of Counties.
 

J. Discuss and consider approval of an amended contract with Texas A&M University-Corpus

Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of continuing the health

education diabetes awareness and prevention program to the residents of Nueces County.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive, open, and enter into minutes the applications for Nueces County Bank Depository,



1. Receive, open, and enter into minutes the applications for Nueces County Bank Depository,

Nueces County Bank Subdepository(ies) and the Nueces County Clerk and District Clerk

Registry Funds Depository, in accordance with chapter 116 and 117 of the Texas Local

Government Code; adopt an order appointing a selection committee to review the applications

and make recommendations to Commissioners Court.
 

2. Receive presentation on upcoming 2011 Coastal Bend Hurricane Conference and Exercise to

be held at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds on May 23 & 24. 
 

3. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution approving the Nueces County Hurricane Reentry

Plan.
 

4. Discuss and consider request for the Secretary of State's Office to conduct a Nueces County

Colonias Classification/Identification Project, and related matters.
 

5. Discuss and consider proceeding with demolishing the former Nueces County Vector Control

Building located on Morgan Street.
 

6. Discuss and consider the time table and execution of razing the arena portion of the old Nueces

County Showbarn Facility.
 

7. Discuss and consider execution of the Local Prosecuting Authority Agreement with the Texas

Health and Human Services Commission on behalf of the District Attorney related to

prosecution services for fraud and related offenses concerning certain State benefits.
 

8. Discuss and consider approving a resolution regarding granting of public funds to private

entities.
 

9. Discuss and consider approving contract with NAACP for diabetes awareness and prevention.
 

10. Discuss and consider approval of restated plan documents for the County’s 457 (b) deferred

compensation plan as prepared by the administrative services provider, Nationwide; authorize

the County Judge to sign the Plan Sponsor Signature Page, Certificate of Participation and

Disclosure document for the variable annuity, and Nationwide ProAccount Plan sponsor

Agreement.
 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Texas Facilities

Commission (TFC) and Nueces County, related to the sale/disposal of the County forfeited

property by TFC through the State Surplus Property Program. 
 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 11 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract

#20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 to contract with Bay Area Contracting

related to the Amistad Park Improvements project.
 



 

2. Discuss and consider Order related to contract with SafeNet Service, LLC and Change Order

No. 2 extending contract period for Improvement Package No. 2 construction services at the

RMB Fairgrounds.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize HGACBuy Contract No EN06-10 purchase for emergency preparedness and

disaster recovery professional planning and consulting services from Science Applications

International Corporation (SAIC).
 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Driscoll Road Improvements; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 

4. Authorize a Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV from

Caldwell Country for Constable Pct. 5, in the amount of $26,344.
 

5. Authorize a purchase for Countywide HVAC Systems air filter replacement for January –

December, 2011 for Public Works with American Filtration.
 

6. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 15 for Fiscal Year 2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 292

b. Unfreeze List No. 613

c. Personnel Changes reports dated April 15, 2011 and April 22, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider claim of Robert A. Jenkins & Co. regarding Date of Incident January 24,

2011.
 



B. Discuss and consider claim of Bill Sugarek.
 

C. Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to settle propety damage claim for $3,378.87,

arising out of motor vehicle collision of January 18, 2011.
 

D. Discuss and consider authorizing County Attorney to send demand letter to Maria and David

Cavazos regarding motor vehicle accident with IT vehicle on March 28, 2011, in which David

Cavazos was at fault.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Workshop - Redistricting

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

WORKSHOP - Receive information from Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P. and discuss matters related to

Redistricting.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Proclamation recognizing May, 2011 as Asthma Awareness Month

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Proclaiming May, 2011, as Asthma Awareness Month.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Proclamation



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT PROCLAMATION 
MAY, 2011 - ASTHMA AWARENESS MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, asthma has reached epidemic proportions in the United States, affecting almost 25 million people; 
 
WHEREAS, asthma is one of the leading causes of childhood hospitalizations, long-term illness, and school absenteeism, 
accounting for nearly 10.5 million missed school days each year; 
 
WHEREAS, each year nearly 2 million people in the United States are rushed to the emergency room from asthma each year; 
 
WHEREAS, asthma is a long-term, inflammatory disease which affects 1 in 10 school age children in South Texas; 
 
WHEREAS, potentially preventable hospitalizations for asthma have risen over 15% in Nueces County the past 5 years; 
 
WHEREAS, the Regional Health Awareness Board and the Coastal Bend Asthma Initiative are encouraging citizens in the Coastal 
Bend to identify and reduce their exposures to environmental triggers in homes and schools, use medications properly, and follow 
their asthma action plans in order to help prevent hospitalizations; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court does hereby proclaim –  

MAY 2011 
 ASTHMA AWARENESS MONTH 

 
The Court further encourages citizens to participate in the Asthma Awareness Fair at La Palmera Mall on 
Saturday, May 7, 2011. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 4th DAY OF 
MAY, 2011. 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ              JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Resolution - Designating a Portion of US77 as I-69

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

In support of designating a portion of US 77 as I-69.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution - I-69 Designation



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF US 77 AS I-69 
 

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2011, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Corpus Christ Metropolitan Planning 
Organization previously adopted a Resolution of Support for the upgrade of US 77 to interstate standards from Corpus 
Christi to the Brownsville area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the United States Congress designated U.S. 77 in South Texas as a future part of the Interstate System in 
the National Highway System Designation Act of 1995 and specified that sections of the route can be added as parts of  
I-69 when they meet all Interstate design standards and connect to "an existing Interstate Highway segment"; and, 
 
WHEREAS, , the Texas Department of Transportation and the Federal Highway Administration are completing an 
assessment of existing design features and operational conditions for the portion of U.S. 77 from I-37 to SH 44 East 
(Industrial Boulevard) in Robstown to confirm compliance with current Interstate standards; and 
 
WHEREAS, upon confirmation that the aforementioned portion of U.S. 77 complies with Interstate standards, this 
portion of U.S. 77 will fully meet the Interstate Highway designation requirements of the National Highway System 
Designation Act of 1995 and will be eligible to be included as a portion of the Interstate Highway System; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
Court hereby supports the designation of U.S. 77 from I-37 to SH 44 East (Industrial Boulevard) in Robstown, Texas, as 
part of the Interstate Highway System and a portion of I-69. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 4th 
DAY OF MAY, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 2          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. G. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Nueces County Historical Commission - 2010 Distinguished Service Award from THC

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Historical Commission - 2010 Distinguished Service Award.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

THC - Service Award





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Manual Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated April 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual Check Registers 04-25-11



--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Rangc: 04111/2011 -- 04/24/20 11 
All Entries Requcsted 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202417 V01857 Texas County & Distric WT2024 I 7 TR 04/15/2011 HW IS 616,152.33 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202429 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202429 TR 04/15/2011 HW IS 1,315,423.74 
02 00202430 V05917 Internal Revcnuc Servi WT202430 TR 04/15/20 II HW IS 416,368.43 
02 00202431 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202431 TR 04/15/2011 HW IS 58.31 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202439 V00530 Expcnse Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 31,470.63 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202441 V14718 Nueccs County Cafcteri WT202441 TR 04115/20 II HW IS 295.00 
02 00202442 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202442 TR 04/15/2011 HW IS 3,218.28 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 45,197.78 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,438,284.50 

============:::==:: 
02 Group Total 2,438,284.50 

10 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/201 I HW IS 2,238.51 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,238.51 

I 0 Group Total 2,238.51 

11 00202426 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202426 TR 04/12/2011 HW IS 3,560.00 
11 00202427 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202427 TR 04112/2011 HW IS 1,240.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 228,518.22 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 344,278.77 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 577,596.99 

Page:
User: TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04/25/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:32:27 

http:577,596.99
http:344,278.77
http:228,518.22
http:1,240.00
http:3,560.00
http:2,238.51
http:2,238.51
http:2,238.51
http:2,438,284.50
http:2,438,284.50
http:45,197.78
http:3,218.28
http:31,470.63
http:416,368.43
http:1,315,423.74
http:616,152.33


Check 

12 00202439 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202445 

13 00202439 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202445 

14 00202445 

5 00202439 

Payee ID. 

V00530 


V00530 


V00530 


V00530 


V00530 


V00530 


Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Dale Range: 04/11120 II -- 04/24/20 11 

First Refe.'ence Subs 

112855 TR 

112859 TR 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

112855 TR 

112859 TR 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

112859 TR 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

112855 TR 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

All Entries Requested 

Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
=:::::======= ==== 

11 Group Total 577,596.99 

04/14/2011 HW IS 46,190.82 

04/20/2011 HW IS 195,923.67 

Hand Written 242,114.49---_ .. _------ ..... --- ... _- ... _-------- ... 

12 Group Total 242,114.49 

04/14/2011 HW IS 133,863.78 

04120/20 II HW IS 33,846.29 

Hand Written 167,710.07 
==::============~ 

13 Group Total 167,710.07 

04/20/2011 HW IS 100,553.93 

Hand Written 100,553.93 

14 Group Total 100,553.93 

04/14/2011 HW IS 2,346.42 

Hand Written 2,346.42 
==:::============= 

15 Group Total 2,346.42 

Page: 2 
Use.': TLOPEZ - Te1ma Lopez Current Date: 04/25/20 I I 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:32:27 

http:2,346.42
http:2,346.42
http:2,346.42
http:100,553.93
http:100,553.93
http:100,553.93
http:167,710.07
http:167,710.07
http:33,846.29
http:133,863.78
http:242,114.49
http:242,114.49
http:195,923.67
http:46,190.82


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Dale Range: 0411112011 ··04/24/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Cbeck Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

16 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04/14/2011 HW IS 55.29 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 227.98 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 283.27 

========== ===== 
16 Group Total 283.27 

17 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 2,157.35 
** BREAK *+ 

17 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 11,130.40 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 13,287.75 

::;==.:;:==::::======= 

17 Group Total 13,287.75 

18 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 12855 TR 04/1412011 HW IS 359.93 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04120/2011 HW IS 23,127.09 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 23,487.02 

------------------------------
18 Group Total 23,487.02 

19 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 114,636.07 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04120120 I 1 HW IS 1,181,946.48 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,296,582.55 

Page: 3 
Use.·;TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04125/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:32:27 



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04111/2011--04/2412011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
::;=====::==:=== 

19 Group Total 1,296,582.55 

20 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 2,810.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 183,051.82 

*'" S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 185,861.82 

-- ... -- ... --_ .. -----
20 Group Total 185,861.82 

28 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 22,227.02 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 22,227.02 

-_ ... _------------ ...... --_ ... -----_ ... -
28 Group Total 22,227.02 

30 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/20 II HW IS 30,541.08 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 30,541.08 

------------- ... -
-----~----------

30 Group Total 30,541.08 

37 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 13,697.46 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/20 II HW IS 11,720.96 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 25,418.42 

=========:====== 
37 Group Total 25,418.42 

Page: 4 
User:TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 04/25/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:32:27 

http:25,418.42
http:25,418.42
http:11,720.96
http:13,697.46
http:30,541.08
http:30,541.08
http:30,541.08
http:22,227.02
http:22,227.02
http:22,227.02
http:185,861.82
http:185,861.82
http:183,051.82
http:2,810.00
http:1,296,582.55


----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/11/2011 -- 04/24/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date!lE! Status Check Amount 

40 00202439 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112855 TR 04114/2011 HW IS 45,075.71 
*" BREAK *" 

40 00202445 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112859 TR 04/20/2011 HW IS 18,209.22 

""" S 0 R T TOT A L S "'''' 
Hand Written 63,284.93 

--- ... -----------
40 Group Total 63,284.93 

http:63,284.93
http:63,284.93
http:18,209.22
http:45,075.71


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated April 8, 2011; April 9, 2011; April 15, 2011; April 22,

2011; and April 29, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CHREG 04-08-11

CHREG 04-09-11

CKREG 04-15-11

CKREG 04-22-11

CKREG 04-29-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09: 18:22 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/08/2011

Report Date: 04/08/2011 
Pa2e 

Checklt Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021049 04/08/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

MOLINA, JORGE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021050 04108/2011 CA VADA, ARMANDO 

HIGHTOWER, WADE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00021051 04108/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

RODRIGUEZ, ALANIZ GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00021052 04/08/2011 GARZA LA W FIRM 

COLEMAN, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021053 04/08/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ORTIZ, JAMIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021054 04/08/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

BALDERAS, EMILIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021055 04/08/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SMITH,ELVIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VELA, JOHN PAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TANKSLEY, CORNELIUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00021056 04/08/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

WILLIAMS, JASPER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VICTORIA, JANINE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WILLIAMS, JASPER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00021057 04/08/2011 OBREGON, DANlCE 

VIERA, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00021058 04/08/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
.ftwort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ELIZONDO, MARIA 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3 120 

Object 

5342 

00021059 04/08/2011 REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

MONTES, ADRIAN GEN 3330 5342 

00021060 04/08/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

CONLEY, JAMES GEN 3330 5342 

00021061 04/08/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

BARRERA, AARON 

BARRERA, ENRIQUE 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

00021062 04/08/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

JARAMILLO, MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 

00021063 04/08/20]1 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RAMIREZ, MARK GEN 3150 5342 

Current Time:09:18:22 

Current Date: 04/08/2011 

Object Descl'iption 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Page 

~ckTotal 

2 

Check Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 

,{;.heck Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

EP Check Stock Total 4,825.00 

Grand Total 4,825.00 

http:4,825.00
http:4,825.00


Current Time: 09:20; 17 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/08/20 II

Report Date: 04/08/201 I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633744 04/08/2011 AT&T 

03/21-04/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 138.09 

Check Total 138.09 

00633745 04/08/2011 AT&T 

03119-0411 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.63 

Check Total 173.63 

00633746 04/08/2011 AT&T 

03/21-04/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 40.33 

Check Total 40.33 

00633747 04/08/2011 AT&T 

03/17-04/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.17 

Check Total 225.17 

00633748 04/0812011 AT&T 

03/23-04/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 445.92 

Check Total 445.92 

00633749 04/08/2011 BY-PASS TIRES 

two tire repairs GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00633750 04/08/2011 CHAP A, JACQUELiNE A DEL LLANO 

COLEMAN, MARCOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 86.11 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 86.11 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,894.45 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 258.33 

Check Total 21675.00 

00633751 04/08/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

800 02/21-03/21 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

2500 02/21-03/21 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 65.44 

Check Total 128.12 

00633752 04/08/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

1900 02/25-03/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

700002114-03116 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 140.69 



Rebecca Current Time: 09:20: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Current Date: 04/08/20 I 

Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

6400 02/23-03/23 GEN 1770 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

39.60 

00633753 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

o Ig 02/15-03116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

46.32 

00633754 04/08/201 I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

35w I5g 02/15-03116 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

524.19 

524.19 

00633755 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02118-03/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

18.87 

18.87 

00633756 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2628w 1 166g 1954ww 02/18-03/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

29,270.56 

00633757 04/0812011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

60w 02121-03123 GEN 0170 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

549.05 

00633758 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

402/23-03/29 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

82.38 

00633759 04/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02/21-03/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

62.90 

00633760 04/08/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

02/14-03/15 
02/14-03/15 

778402/14-03/15 

0800 02/14-03/15 

02/14-03/15 

3902/14-03/15 

1883 02/14-03/15 

30048 02/14-03/15 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 
0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

1540 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 
5234 

5233 

5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

101,45 

108.67 

2,046.39 

1,975.75 

1,600.88 

381.97 

261.65 

5,988.06 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:20: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 04/0812011 

Current Date: 04/08/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

1 02114-03/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 833.04 
20 02/14-03/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 680.65 
1 02114-03/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.14 
420002/14-03/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,241.70 

7112202/14-03/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 9,087.94 
2 02/14-03/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 561.14 
02/14-03115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 
214602/14-03/15 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 291.22 

02114-03/1 5 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 
1243 02/14-03/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electrici ty 148. \3 

303402/14-03/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 436.36 
02/14-03115 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

1755 02114-03/15 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 233.95 

Check Total 26.401.60 

00633761 04/08/201\ ETHERTON,PA TRICK 

RODRIGUEZ, GILBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CASTILLO, ENRIQUE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROMERO, MICHAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

JASSO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JASSO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CANO, ROBERTO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00633762 04/08/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633763 04/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

465 02115-03/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,493.51 

1702/\5-03/\5 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 129.65 

1202/15-03/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.94 

5 02/15-03115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 52.26 

o02115-03115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

302115-03/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 59.55 
o02/15-03/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

002/15-03/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:20: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/08/20 II

Report Date: 04/08/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 
Page 4 

Check Amount 

3702/15·03115 

2 02115·03115 

14 0211 5-03/15 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1580 
1580 
1760 

5234 
5234 
5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

266.58 
40.20 

113.82 

3:442.25 

00633764 04/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

361003/23 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Ch~ck Total 

77.27 

77.27 

00633765 04/08/2011 RAMOS MD PA, ALVARO J 

Multiple views of the PIP GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

30.00 
30.00 

00633766 04/08/2011 RHODES, NATE 

HALL, DWIGHT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00633767 04/08/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SIOTOS, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 
400.00 

00633768 04/08/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

03/21-04/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Tot.al 

955.91 

00633769 04/08/2011 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 
3380 

5441 
5441 

Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 

Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 

Check Total 

1,500.00 
1,500.00 

3:000.00 

00633770 04/08/2011 U S POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTAGE STAMPS GEN 3840 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

352.00 

352.00 

00633771 04/08/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/22-04/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

66.35 

00633772 04/08/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

JORDAN, JULIANNE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:20: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/08/20 II


Report Date: 04/08/20 II 

Page 5 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


LA Check Stock Total 72,093.05 


Grand Total 72,093.05 


http:72,093.05
http:72,093.05


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:51 :48Nueces County Consolidated Check Refi:ister 
Current Date: 04/07/2011Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/20 II 
Pa2e 

Check# Check Dt Pal::~~ Name Description DlV llil.pt Q.!:tittt Object Description Check Amount 

00633741 04/09/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,534.50 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,263.60 

Check Total 16,798.10 

00633742 04/09/20 II COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Coloniallnsuram:e 2,331.30 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2,628.06 

00633743 04/09/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance \3,604.83 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 678.15 

Check Total 14,282.98 

LA Check Stock Total ~709.14 

Grand Total 33,709.14 

http:33,709.14
http:14,282.98
http:3,604.83
http:2,628.06
http:2,331.30
http:16,798.10
http:1,263.60
http:15,534.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:26:15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/15/2011 

Current Date: 04114/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633962 04115/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16.764.00 

Check Total 16,764.00 

00633963 04115/2011 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 434.00 

Check Total 434.00 

00633964 04/15/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 7,411.84 

Check Total 7,412.84 

00633965 04115/20 II C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Wclness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,600.00 

Check Total 6,600.00 

00633966 04/1 5/20 II CREDTT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00633967 04115/2011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00633968 04/1512011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00633969 04115120 11 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00633970 04/15/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633971 04/15/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*OO 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Cbeck Total 117.49 

00633972 04115/2011 MUTUALOFNEWYORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:26: 15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/14/201

RepOI·t Date: 04115/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 6.00 

00633973 04115/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00633974 04115/2011 NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law EnfOtliccrs - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 238.00 

Check Total 238.00 

00633975 04/15/2011 NCSOA/CLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,230.00 

Check Total 7,230.00 

00633976 04/15/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00633977 04/15/2011 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Conslables' Assoc 25.00 

Check Total 

00633978 04/15/20 II NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

C.heck Total 226.00 

00633979 04115/2011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00633980 04115/20 II PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Li Fe Spanner 386.60 

Check Total 386.60 

00633981 04/15/20 II SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 895.00 

Check Total 895.00 

00633982 04/15/20 II STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:26: 15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/20 IIReport Date: 04/1 5120 I I 

Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633983 04115/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 993.49 

Check Total 993.49 

00633984 04115/201 I TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00633985 04/15/2011 UNITED WAY" 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,302.62 

Check Total I ,302.62 

00633986 04/15/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOtTDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 234.79 

Check Total 

00633987 04/15/20 II VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 45,197.78 

Grand Total 45,197.78 

http:45,197.78
http:45,197.78
http:1,302.62




Current Time: 09:31 :32 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report N_am~: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04115/2011 

Current Date: 04/15/2011 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Ilescriptilm DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021130 04115/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021131 0411512011 DORSEY, JERRY 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021132 04115/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

CABRERA. MANUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

SANCHEZ. GERONIMO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

CABRERA, MANUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

SANCHEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00021133 04115/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRO 

April 2011 Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 92,527.10 

Check Total 92:527.10 

00021134 04/15/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021135 04/15/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

BOLIN, ERIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, DEREK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

TREVINO, DEREK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MOLINA, ARMANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.275.00 

00021136 04/15/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SMITH, ELVIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021137 04IJ 5/2011 STITH, DA VlD V 

GARZA, RENE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

EP Check Stock Total 96,057.10 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 09:31 :32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04115/201

&wort Date: 04/15/201 1 

Page 2 


Check# Check I>t Payee Name I>escription DIV I>ept Object Object Description Check Amount 


Grand Total 96,057.10 

http:96,057.10


Use,' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:33: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04115/20 II

Report Date: 04/15/20 II 
~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV DeDt Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00633988 04115/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total 177.27 

00633989 04115/2011 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 606.58 

Check Total 606.58 

00633990 04/15/2011 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 356.61 

Check Total 356.61 

00633991 04/15/2011 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 

Check Total 41.24 

00633992 04/15/2011 AT&T 

03/25-04124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 236.16 

Check Total 236.16 

00633993 04115/2011 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00633994 04115/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

18w 02/24-03/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 278.27 

Check Total 278.27 

00633995 04115/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 03/04-04/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.24 

Check Total 61.24 

00633996 04115/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200003/31 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.82 

Check Total 58.82 

00633997 04115/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CITIZENS POLICE 

Corpus Christi Citizens Police GEN 1328 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00633998 04115/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Fed Ex-Express Mail Service GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 46.09 

http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 04115/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

00633999 04115/20 II TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

00634000 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

146 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04103 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

002123-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

1308002/21-03/21 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 

00634001 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6601 02/23-03/23 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

1331 02/23-03/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 

655 02/23-03/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 

210 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

150 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

472002/21-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03103-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03103-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

559 02/23-03123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

o03/03-04/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

4360 02/21-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

14 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

4656 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

00634002 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO·OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Current Time: 09:33: 17 
Current Date: 04115/20 II 

Page 2 
Check Amount 

Check Total 46.09 

163.50 

Check Total 163.50 

17.04 
23.46 
93.21 

25.49 
573.54 

Check Total 732.74 

664.21 
2.64 

55.02 
35.36 
35.74 

146.21 

673.31 
69.38 
12.06 
23.13 
11.77 
65.57 
47.07 
11.77 
11.77 

621.90 
30.73 

368.72 
Check Total 2.886.36 

20.78 

http:2.886.36


Current Time: 09:33: 17User 10: Rebecca Nueces Count)!: Consolidated Check Register 
RePQrt Nam~: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04115120 II

Report Date: 04/15/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Chec_k Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Am2unt 

Check TQtal 20.78 

00634003 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

00634004 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00634005 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

273 02/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.89 

Check Total 55.89 

00634006 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

29 02/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.99 

Check Total 28.99 

00634007 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8702/23-03/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 24.67 

Check Total 24.67 

00634008 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

4190 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 351.80 

Check Total .80 

00634009 0411 5/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

68 02/1 1-03/1 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 98.11 

Check Total 98.11 

00634010 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

68 02/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 34.33 

Check Total 34.33 

00634011 04115/20 I I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00634012 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 04115/20 II 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object 

00634013 04/15/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03128 GEN 0170 5233 


00634014 04/15/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03128 GEN 0170 5233 


00634015 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03128 GEN 0170 5233 


00634018 04115/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


105 02/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 


280 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


35 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


320 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


1105 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


70 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


427 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


14502/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 


465 03102-03131 GEN 0170 5233 


73 03/02-03/31 GEN 0170 5233 


367 02/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 


16 02118-03121 GEN 0170 5233 


3670 02/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 


155 0211 8-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 


1468 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


488203/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


6053 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


315 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


2100 03/02-03/3 1 GEN 0180 5233 


2755 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


415 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


605 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


105 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


Obiect D~scrjption 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 09:33: 17 


Current Date: 04115/20 II 


Page 4 


Check Amount 


360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

29.95 

24.99 

58.93 

20.93 

78.52 

254.98 

20.75 

75.16 

29.67 

75.65 

30.20 

56.29 

23.10 

472.63 
32.38 

195.65 

775.43 

818.42 

63.30 

346.96 

436.56 

73.44 

97.38 

25.03 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pllne Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/15/20 II 


Description DIV Dept Object 

22 03/04-03/3 I GEN 0180 5233 


211 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


3 I 00 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


50 03103-0410 I GEN 0180 5233 


50 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


339 03/09-03/25 GEN 0180 5233 


1738 03/04-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


220 I 03/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


825 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


630 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


1920 03/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


6328 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


83403/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


82703/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


811 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


105 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


6908 02/25-03128 GEN 1440 5233 


465 02/24-03125 GEN 1450 5233 

105 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


3468 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


105 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


210 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


14002/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


93003/03-04/01 GEN 1460 5233 


173568 02/25-03/25 GEN 1460 5233 


155 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


775 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


4704002/25-03/25 GEN 1460 5233 


346 03/02-03/29 GEN 1465 5233 


2002/28-03/29 GEN 1465 5233 


11760 03/02-04/01 GEN 1470 5233 


26304 02123-03124 GEN 1490 5233 


21003/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 


990 02128-03129 GEN 1500 5233 


57303/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 


Object Descliption 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electrici ty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time; 09:33: 17 


Current Date: 04/15120 II 


Page 5 


Check Amount 


23.96 
48.14 

447.37 

18.38 

18.38 

59.47 

390.67 

411.44 

147.81 

1l3.38 

264.68 

851.66 

159.24 

126.87 

J24.82 

25.03 

902.61 

75.69 
25.04 

503.43 

25.43 

40.80 

31.45 

141.24 

16,833.90 

32.46 

119.42 

4,612.70 

65.46 

23.67 

1,417.21 

2,957.30 

40.01 

152.81 

92.23 

http:2,957.30
http:1,417.21
http:4,612.70
http:16,833.90


User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 09:33: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/15/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

937232 02/28-03/29 

203/01-03/30 

31002/24-03/25 

70 02/28-03/29 

105 02/28-03/29 

6640 03/01-03/31 

1 1360 02/22-03/23 

143 02118-03121 

420 02118-03/21 

4084 03/02-03/30 

1571 03/03-04/04 

210 02/28-03/29 

39 02/28-03/29 

776 02/28-03/29 

00634019 04/15/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTAGE FOR OFFICE USE 

00634020 04/15/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/04-05/03 

04/01-04/30 

04/04-05103 
03/02-04/01 

00634021 04115/2011 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Current Date: 04/15/20 II 

Pal;!e 6 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5233 Electricity 89,853.54 

5233 Electricity 21.40 

5233 Electricity 53.81 

5233 Electricity 20.75 

5233 Electricity 25.43 

5233 Electricity 937.02 

5233 Electricity 1,324.97 

5233 Electricity 38.57 

5233 Electricity 69.78 

5233 Electricity 614.11 

5233 Electricity 421.88 

5233 Electricity 40.80 

5233 Electricity 16.72 

5233 Electricity 163.99 

Check Total 129!043.23 

5217 Postage & Fed Express 792.00 

Check Total 792.00 

5231 Telephone Expense 117.65 

5231 Telephone Expense 637.64 

5231 Telephone Expense 661.86 
5231 Telephone Expense 384.23 

Check Total 1:801.38 

5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

Check Total 560.00 

LA Check Stock Total 145.496.31 

Grand Total 145,496.31 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1510 

1510 

1520 

1565 

1590 

1590 

1770 

1770 

1770 

1780 

1780 

3613 

1520 

1520 

1520 
1545 

1250 

1250 



Current Time:09:33: 17User ID: Rebecca N ueees County ConsoHdated Cheek Re2ister 
ReoJlrt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04115/201 I

Report Date: 04/15/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Pllvee N.ame Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDes~rjDtion Check Amount 

00633988 04115/2011 ALLlED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total 177.27 

00633989 04115/2011 AT&T 

04/0 1-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 606.58 

Check Total 606.58 

00633990 04115/2011 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 356.61 

Check Total 356.61 

00633991 04/15/2011 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 

Check Total 41.24 

00633992 04/1512011 AT&T 

03/25-04/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 236.16 

Check TQtal 236.16 

00633993 04115/2011 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees \,000.00 

Check Total 1:000.00 

00633994 04/15/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

18w 02/24-03/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 278.27 

Check Total 278.27 

00633995 04115/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 03/04-04/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.24 

Check Total 61.24 

00633996 04115/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200003/31 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.82 

Check Total 58.82 

00633997 04/15/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CITIZENS POLlCE 

Corpus Christi Citizens Police GEN 1328 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000.00 

Check Total 5:000.00 

00633998 04115/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx-Express Mail Service GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 46.09 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:33; 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQn 

00633999 04115/20 II TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

04/01-04/30 

00634000 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/03-04/03 

146 02/23-03/23 

o03/03-04/03 

o02/23-03/23 

13080 02/21-03/21 

00634001 04115/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6601 02/23-03/23 

1331 02/23-03/23 

655 02123-03123 

210 02/23-03/23 

150 02/23-03/23 

o03/03-04/03 

4720 02/21-03/21 

o03/03-04/03 

003/03-04/03 
003/03-04/03 

o03/03-04/03 

55902/23-03/23 

o03/03-04/03 

o03/03-04/03 

o03/03-04/03 

4360 02/21-03/21 

1!4 02/23-03/23 

4656 02/23-03/23 

00634002 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 

Current Date: 04/15/201
Report Date: 04/15/20 II 

Pa~e 2 
DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 46.09 

GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.50 
Check Total 163.50 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 17.04 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.46 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 93.21 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.49 
GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 573.54 

Check Total 732.74 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 664.21 
GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 2.64 

GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 55.02 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 35.36 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 35.74 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 146.21 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 673.31 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 69.38 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 12.06 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 23.13 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 11.77 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.57 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 47.07 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 11.77 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 11.77 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 621.90 
GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.73 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 368.72 
Che!,;k Total 2.886.36 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

http:2.886.36


Current Time: 09:33: 17User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
RelLort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 041151201 1 

Report Date: 04/15/2011 
Paee 3 

Ch~k1t Check Dt Pa~~Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 20.78 

00634003 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

00634004 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

{;;heck Total 40.98 

00634005 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

27302/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.89 

Check Total 55.89 

00634006 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

29 02/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.99 

Check Total 28.99 

00634007 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

87 02/23-03/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 24.67 

{;;heck TQtal 24.67 

00634008 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

4190 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 351.80 

Check Total 351.80 

00634009 04115/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

68 0211 1-0311 1 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 98.11 

Check TQtal 98.11 

00634010 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

68 02/20-03/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 34.33 

Check Total 34.33 

00634011 04/15/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00634012 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

S'P~o02/28-03/28 GEN 0120 -.).) Electricity 280.86 

Cbeck ToJaJ 280.86 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReporCDlIt!'!: 04/15/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~crhujon DIV Dept Object 

00634013 04115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 

00634014 04/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03128 GEN 0170 5233 

00634015 04/15/201 I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o02/28-03/28 GEN 0170 5233 

00634018 04115/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

105 02/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 

280 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

35 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

320 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

1105 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

70 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

427 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

145 02/28-03/29 GEN 0170 5233 

465 03/02-03/31 GEN 0170 5233 

73 03/02-03/31 GEN 0170 5233 

36702/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 

16 02/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 

367002/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 

15502/18-03/21 GEN 0170 5233 

1468 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 

488203/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 

6053 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 

315 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 

2 100 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 

2755 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 

415 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 

605 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 

105 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 

Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 09:33: 17 

Current Date: 04115120 II 

Pa~e 4 

Check Amount 

360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

210.00 

Check Total 2ID.00 

41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

29.95 

24.99 

58.93 

20.93 

78.52 

254.98 

20.75 

75.16 

29.67 

75.65 

30.20 

56.29 

23.10 

472.63 
32.38 

195.65 

775,43 

818,42 

63.30 

346.96 

436.56 

73.44 

97.38 

25.03 



User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PJty~eName 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04115/201 I 


Description DIV Dept Object 

22 03/04-03/3 1 GEN 0180 5233 


211 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


3100 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


5003/03-0410 I GEN 0180 5233 


50 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


33903/09-03/25 GEN 0180 5233 

173803/04-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


2201 03/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


825 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


630 03/02-03131 GEN 0180 5233 

192003/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


6328 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


83403/07-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 


82703/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 

811 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 


105 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


6908 02/25·03/28 GEN 1440 5233 

465 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 

105 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


3468 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


105 02/24-03/25 GEN 1450 5233 


21002/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


140 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


93003/03-04/01 GEN 1460 5233 


173568 02/25-03/25 GEN 1460 5233 


155 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


775 02/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 


47040 02/25-03/25 GEN 1460 5233 


346 03/02-03/29 GEN 1465 5233 


20 02/28·03/29 GEN 1465 5233 

I 1760 03/02-04/0 I GEN 1470 5233 


26304 02/23-03/24 GEN 1490 5233 


210 03/0 1·03/30 GEN 1500 5233 


990 02/28-03/29 GEN 1500 5233 


573 03/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 


Object Descriotion 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 09:33: 17 


Current Date: 04115/20 II 


Pa2e 5 


Check Amount 


23.96 
48.14 

447.37 

18.38 

18.38 

59.47 

390.67 

411.44 

147.81 

113.38 

264.68 

851.66 

159.24 

126.87 

124.82 

25.03 

902.61 

75.69 
25.04 

503.43 

25.43 

40.80 

3\.45 

141.24 

16,833.90 

32.46 

119.42 

4,612.70 

65.46 

23.67 
1,417.21 

2,957.30 

40.01 

152.81 

92.23 

http:2,957.30
http:1,417.21
http:4,612.70
http:16,833.90


User ID: Rebecca Current Time:09:33: 17Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 04115/2011

Report Date: 04/ 15/2011 
Pa::e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

93723202/28-03/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 89.853.54 

203/01-03/30 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 21.40 

310 02/24-03/25 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 53.81 

7002/28-03/29 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 20.75 

105 02/28-03/29 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 25.43 
6640 03/01-03/31 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 937.02 

11360 02/22-03/23 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,324.97 

14302/18·03/21 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 38.57 

420 02/18-03/21 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 69.78 

4084 03/02-03/30 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 614.11 
157103/03-04/04 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 421.88 

210 02/28-03/29 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.80 

39 02128·03129 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 16.72 
776 02/28-03/29 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 163.99 

Check Total 129,043.23 

00634019 04115/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

POST AGE FOR OFFICE USE GEN 3613 5217 Postage & Fed Express 792.00 

Check Total 792.00 

00634020 04115/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/04-05/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.65 

04/0 1-04/30 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 637.64 

04/04-05/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 661.86 
03/02·04/01 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 384.23 

Check Total I 801.38 z 

00634021 04/15/2011 lJNTVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 280.00 

Check Total 560.00 

LA Check Stock Total 145,496.31 

Grand Total 145,496.31 

http:145,496.31
http:145,496.31
http:129,043.23
http:1,324.97
http:89.853.54


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Current Time: 07:45:56 

Current Date: 04114/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pav~e Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021064 04/22/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GONZALEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JOHNSON, ANTRANETTE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

HERNANDEZ, SAV AHNA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1,150.00 

00021065 04/22/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RAMOS, RAYMOND GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021066 04/22/201 ] BERG, ROBERT A 

MORENO, ROXY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 354.52 

Check Total 354.52 

00021067 04/22/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

ZAPATA, LUIS GEN 3]40 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VASQUEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RANGEL, FATHERS GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00021068 04/22/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

CARRANZA,RAY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MORENO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DELBOSQUE, ANDRA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 925.00 

0002]069 04/22/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

MORGAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00021070 04122/2011 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

LISCANO, EVARISTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ] 75.00 

Check Total 175,00 

00021071 04/22/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MONDRAGON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00021072 04/22/20] 1 DIAZ, DAVID 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

MA T A, LETICIA 

THOMAS, NICNOLA 

RODRIGUEZ, LORRAINE 

00021073 04/22/2011 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

HOLMAN, MATTHEW 

00021074 04/22/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

CABRERA, GABRIEL 

SLOUGH, CHAD 

00021075 04/2212011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

FREEMAN, JOHN 

FREEMAN, JOHN 

GLENN, CHILD 

00021076 04122/2011 EB PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION 

Remove and install 2165 SF 

Remove and install 2165 SF 

00021077 04/22/2011 FL YNN LA W FIRM 

DANESI, ROSA MARIE 

FRAUTSCHI, REX 

GARZA, ANGEL 

GARZA, ANGEL 

GARZA, ANGEL 

GUILLEN, JOSE 
ADAMES, RICARDO 

00021078 04122/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

BUHIDAR, NATALIE 

BUHIDAR, NATALIE 

ORTA, DAVID 

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3310 

3340 

3360 

3350 

3140 

3140 

3120 

3120 

3150 

1915 

1915 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3370 
3380 

3120 

3120 

3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5312 

5312 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fecs 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 04/14/20 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

350.00 

580.00 

225.00 

Check Total 1,155.00 

Check Total 400.00 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

75.00 

250.00 

230.00 

Check Total 555.00 

11,550.00 

8,475.00 

Check Total 20,025.00 

350.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

2,500.00 
450.00 

Check Total 4,500.00 

75.00 

300.00 

300.00 

400.00 

http:4,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:20,025.00
http:8,475.00
http:11,550.00
http:1,155.00


Usel' ID: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 0412212011 

Current Time: 07:45:56 
Current Date: 04114/20 II 

Page 3 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

GARZA,REYNALDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DELEON, ALBERTO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SANFORD, EVAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00021079 04/22/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

DA VILA, MARCO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

00021080 04/22/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

MOYA, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALEZ,DAGOBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GUZMAN,MAX GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 
GUZMAN,MAX GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GONZALEZ,DAGOBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MOYA, KRISTI GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MOYA, KRISTI GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CABERA,MAYRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1,875.00 

00021081 04/22/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

ALLISON, LATOYA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021082 04/22/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

RODRIGUEZ, CHEMA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CUEVA, GABRIEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BARIL, CATHERINE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021083 04/22/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

FLORES, F ABlAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
CHANNELL, FRANKIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021084 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

HARLAN, CHESTER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MARTINEZ, ERNEST GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SILVA, RAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Current Date: 04114120 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivti1m DIV Dept Object Obi~!:L{)escrivtioll Check Amount 

Check Total 625.00 

00021085 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

JASSO, ELIDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HARDEMAN, SHAWN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021086 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

V ASQUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00021087 04/22/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

NELSON, MARNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

GARZA, CINDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
SANCHEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021088 04/22/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

GARCIA, HECTOR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RIOS, ROSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

WOODS, CYNTHIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021089 04/22/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

DA WSON. HAROLD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DA WSON. HAROLD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
ESCALANTE, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021090 04/22/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

THOMPSON, DOYLE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021091 04/22/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

TREVINO, EUSEBIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021092 04/22/2011 KEIM, PETER H 

AGUILAR, LUIS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411 4/20 1I

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 
Page 5 

Check# Che~k Dt Paye~_Nl.Ime Des~ ..iption DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00021093 04/22/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

MCGLAMERY, TIMOTHY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VEDIA, GERARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021094 04/22/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

QUINTERO, GONZALO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ZA V ALA, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00021095 04/22/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GONZALEZ, JASON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
MARTrNEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DIMAS, JARED GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

TERRY, RUSSELL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,475.00 

00021096 04/22/2011 LERMA JR. RUBEN 

MONSERRAT, DAMIAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021097 04/22/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GUTIERREZ, MONICA LEE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

TEAGUE, MELVIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TREVINO, LARRY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.050.00 

00021098 04/22/201 I LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

LOPEZ, ANGELA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, ANGELA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOPEZ, ANGELA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021099 04/22/2011 MACK,RANDY 

HERRADA, MARIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GONZALES, ADAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

GONZALES, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AMADOR, ADAM GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1.050.00
http:1,475.00


Usel' rD: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45 :56 Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
RepOI't N;lme: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 041221201 1 

Current Date: 04114/2011 

Pa~e 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 975.00 

00021100 04/2212011 MATT, CHRISTOPHER E 

for professional services GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 579,18 

Check Total 579.18 

00021101 04/22/20 II MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

PENA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 216.00 

Check Total 216.00 

00021102 04/22/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

HERNANDEZ, PETER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GUTIERREZ, ELOG GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CONO, ALBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021103 04/22/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

ROBALI, ADAM GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021104 04/22/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

fee tor magistrate dutiesat GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 868.83 

Check Total 868.83 

00021105 04/22/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GARZA,OVID10 GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MORALES, NORA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARTINEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, STEPHAINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GUAJARDO, ENCARNACION GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VALDEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VALDEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 150.00 
VALDEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
VALDEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 150.00 

Check Total 1,900.00 

00021106 04/22/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

CANTU, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
JONES, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
FLORES-REYNA, STEPHANIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411 4/20 II

Report Date: 04/22/201 1 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name DescriptiQIl DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

DELA ROSA, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MARTINEZ, MICHELLE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total I l 375.00 

00021107 04/22/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

BOWERS, JAMIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PORTERFIELD, JACQUELINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021108 04/22/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

HUNT, BARBARA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARSHALL, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021109 04/22/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

JONES, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021110 04/22/2011 REYNA III. ARMANDO LUIS 

CANO,ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

AGUILAR, MARTY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00021111 04/22/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

PEREZ, DAVID E GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, JEREMY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CASAS, GERARDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

CASAS, GERARDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00021112 04/22/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

WASHINGTON, GARY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WASHINGTON, GARY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, SABRINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

BLUM, PHILLIP GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00021113 04/22/2011 SALATS, GABRIEL R 

CHA VERA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HEDLUND, KEVIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1.500.00


User JD: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count}: Consolidated Check Register 

Rel)OI·t Date: 04/2212011 

Current Time: 07:45:56 
Current Date: 04114/20 I 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 600.00 

00021114 04/22/201 I SANJINES, IRMA M 

RAMIREZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GIDREY, JEFFREY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021115 04/22/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

RUIZ, RAYMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
NONTOY A, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00021116 04/22/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention contract meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 3,857.00 
Bootcamp contract meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,475.80 

Check Total 9,332.80 

00021117 04122/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

DAVIS, RAMSEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
JASSO, SAMUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

XAYPAUYA, PHOUNGEUNE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FLORES, ERNEST GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021118 04/22/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GONZALES, GLORIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, CRISELDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 450.00 

DENNIS, RONALD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SNEED, DON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 
OLIVO, MARK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,683.60 
LOPEZ, REUBEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

NOYOLA, JOANN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LOPEZ, REUBEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 10,993.60 

00021119 04/22/2011 STORY II, JAMES L 

GARCIA, HERMAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARCIA, HERMAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 



Current Time: 07:45:56Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces Count}: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412011

Repol't Date: 04/22/2011 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021120 04122/2011 STUCK ENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MENDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MENDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00021121 04/22/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

ARRELLANO, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

.check Total 75.00 

00021122 04/22/20IJ TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140,00 

Check Total 140.00 

00021123 04/22/2011 VELA,RENE 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00021124 04122/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SANCHEZ, LEANDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021125 04/22/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

ACOV10, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021126 04/22/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

FLORES, ARNOLD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00021127 04/22/2011 WONG,JOHN 

GARCIA, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021128 04/22/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

LAMAS, SANTIAGO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CHAPA, ARMANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 362.00 

Check Total 662.00 

00021129 04/22/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC RepoJ"t Date: 04/22/20 II 

Current Date: 0411412011 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt PaveeNamc Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDesc.-iption Check Amount 

DAVILA, RAY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
DAVILA,RAY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
DAVILA, RAY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HERNANDEZ,ARNULFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

EP Check Stock Total 821941.93 

00633773 04/22/2011 A PLUS PLUMBING AND REPAIR 

REPLACE I 114 WATTS GEN 1400 5264 Landscape & Grounds M& R 995.00 

Check Total 995.00 

00633774 04122/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

HYDROJET CLEANING AT OILBEL T GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633775 04/22/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 
SUMMER RATES: 2nd week in Marc GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 161028.06 

00633776 04/22/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 
Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Check Total 21494.80 

00633777 04/2212011 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 
Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00633778 04/22/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 223.93 

Check Total 223.93 

00633779 04/22/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 



Cu....ent Time:07:45:56User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/20 II 

Cu....ent Date: 0411 4/20 1 I 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

GENERAnON FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

SOLTDWASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

Trash Services BobH GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 11.45 

00633780 04/22/2011 AMERIPRTDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towel s,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MA TS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 13.80 
STANDING PO FY , 10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.64 

uni fonns for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.64 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.94 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.64 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.49 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.93 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2011Repol·t Date: 04/22120 I I 

Paee 12 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00633781 0412212011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,534.56 

Check Total 

00633782 04/22/2011 ANSWER fNC 

answering service tor death no GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 184.20 

Check Total 

00633783 04/22/2011 ARK ASSESSMENT CENTER & EMERGE 

The Ark· Youth Emergency Shel GEN 4300 5455 Services - Other 2,500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00633784 04/22/20 II AT&T 

Telephone Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 24.00 

Telephone Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 25.00 

Check Total 

00633785 04/22/2011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

MOOI069 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total 

00633786 04/22/2011 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR 

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR INVOICE GEN 0140 5254 Small Equip Repairs 20.00 
REPAIRS TO PROGATOR UTILITY GEN 0140 5254 Small Equip Repairs 5,140.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR INVOICE GEN 0140 5254 Small Equip Repairs 160.00 
REPAIRS TO BUNKER AND FIELD GEN 0140 5254 Small Equip Repairs 2,706.83 

Check Total 81026.83 

00633787 04/22/2011 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 5,063.08 
AND INSTALL 51 NEW CELL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 9,517.00 

CO NO.3 REPLACEMENT OF 52 GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 28,848.60 
COMMISSIONER COURT APPROVED GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 8,574.50 

Check Total 52,003.18 

00633788 04/22/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 964.18 
BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 595.02 



Use .. ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

00633789 04/22/2011 BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF SO 

Big Brothers Big Sisters GEN 4300 5455 

00633790 04/22/2011 BONILLA, LISA A"N'N 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 

00633791 04/22/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

CANO, LORENZO 
CANO, LORENZO 

WOODS, ADAM 

ESTRADA, RUBEN 

ESTRADA, RUBEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3140 
3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

00633792 04/22/2011 BUTLER SERVICE CO 

ROBTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5265 

00633793 04/22/20 II BY-PASS TIRES 

tire repair unit 148 PcG 

eplaced four tires unitl48 

one tire repair unit 148 Pet3 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3830 

3830 

3830 

5249 

5249 

5249 

00633794 04/22/2011 C C FREIGHTLINER 

020F/22-53848-000 

FREIGHT 

020FIA22-51037-0 I 0 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5252 

5252 

5252 

00633795 04/22/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

FEES TO AGENCY GEN 3610 2347 

00633796 04/22/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 

Current Time: 07:45:56 
Current Date: 04114/2011 

Pal:e 13 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,559.20 

Services - Other 4,500.00 

Check Total 4,500.00 

Mileage - Local 110.74 

Check Total 110.74 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed AHny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 15.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 40.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 10.00 

Check Total 65.00 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 61.61 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 175.00 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,033.13 

Check Total 2,269.74 

Due to Schools 373.00 

Check Total 373.00 

Food & Edible Items 129.02 

http:2,269.74
http:2,033.13
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:1,559.20


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45 :56 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/20 II Current Date: 04114/2011 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObiecLDescription Check Amount 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 94.25 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 120.25 

Check Total 343.52 

00633797 04/22/20 II CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 4,611.25 

Check Total 11.25 

00633798 04/22/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 18.62 

Check Total 18.62 

00633799 04/22/2011 CASA OF NUECES COUNTY 

CASA of Nueces County GEN 3300 5471 Other Community Programs 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00633800 0412212011 COSD 

PORTION OF FINE GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 9,634.67 

Check Total 9,634.67 

00633801 04/22/2011 CENTURYLINK 

04/01-04/30 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 262.28 
04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 18235 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.10 
04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.13 
04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.93 
04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

Check Total 639.73 

00633802 04122/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 40.18 

Ch!i:!:k Total 40.18 

00633803 0412212011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LOPEZ, JULIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PORTER, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PORTER, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00633804 04/22/20 II CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 



User ID: Reheeca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04122/2011 

Check# Chec~Dt P3YeeName DescriPti!)n DlV Dept Object 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 

00633805 04/22/20J 1 CHA VES RESENDEZ & RlVERO LLP 

legal services through 2-23- J 1 GEN 1285 5301 

00633806 04/22/2011 CHURCH, FRANKLIN W 

BOND REFUND GEN 3640 2356 

00633807 04/22/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MOOI068 GEN 0370 5314 

00633808 04/22/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FEB II City/County MOU - Apprd GEN 2570 1462 

JAN II City/County MOU - Apprd GEN 2600 1462 

DEC 10 City/County MOU - Apprd GEN 2600 1462 

FEB 11 City/County MOU Apprd GEN 2600 1462 

NOV 10 City/County MOU - Apprd GEN 2600 1462 

FEB 11 HIV Surveillance GEN 2611 1462 

NOV J0 HIV Surveillance GEN 2611 1462 

DEC 10 HIV Surveillance GEN 2611 1462 

NOV 10 City/County MOU - Apprd GEN 2690 1462 

REVISED JAN 11 City/County MOU GEN 2690 1462 

DEC 10 District Approved CCT GEN 2691 1462 

NOV 10 District Approved CCT GEN 2691 1462 

REV FEB 11 DistrictApprovedCCT GEN 2691 1462 
SEP 10 CitylCounty MOU - Apprd GEN 3091 1461 

FEB I I Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 

FEB II Assistant Director-Ins GEN 3091 5188 

FEB 11 Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 

FEB 11 x26 periods=$l 05,450.02 GEN 3091 5188 

MAR2011 FY10/11 Rent GEN 3091 5267 

00633809 04/22/2011 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL 

Obiect Description 

Current Time: 07:45:56 
Current Date: 04114/201 J 

Pa&e 15 

Check Amount 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

36.26 

36.26 

Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

1,567.50 

1,567.50 

Due to Other Bonds 205.00 

Check Total 205.00 

Additional Professional Fees 1,533.96 

Check Total 1,533.96 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 12,173.39 

City/Co HIth Opt MOU Prepaid 35.58 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 76,265.59 

City/Co Hlth Dp! MOU Prepaid 2,086.10 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 2,847.05 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid -562.60 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 192.96 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 117.98 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 213.79 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 87.72 

City/Co Hltb Opt MOU Prepaid 928.79 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,840.73 

City/Co Hlth Opt MOU Prepaid 1,137.6\ 
Pre-paid Expenses 14,670.20 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,363.23 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,827.66 

Home Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 123,424.58 

http:05,450.02


User ID: Rehccca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept 

11830 NA TULAR 2EC 2X2.5 CASE 
**ESTIMATED FREIGHT** 

11726 DUET 2X2.5 GAL 
**ESTIMA TED FRETGHT** 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

3092 
3092 
3092 

3092 

00633810 04/22/2011 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR GEN 1900 

00633811 04/22/2011 COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG RE 

1ST QTR CBADRC Charlies Place 
2ND QTR CBADRC Charlies Place 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

00633812 04/22/2011 COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SVC I 

RIR INJECTOR DRIVE MODULE 

EPA HAZ WASTE 

SHOP SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SUM FOR PARTS 

LABOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

00633813 04/22/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIE LA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 

00633814 04/2212011 COOPERA TIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

JANUARY LE EXAM (23-SUBMITTED) 
LE EXAM FOR FEBRUARY 

GEN 

GEN 

1280 

1280 

00633815 04/22/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

ASSIST ANT FOREMAN-PUBLIC WORKS 

EQUIPMENT OPERA TOR-PUBLIC WORK 
TRUCK DRIVER- PUBLIC WORKS 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

1280 

1280 
1280 

00633816 04/2212011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to ME morgue GEN 3890 

Object 

5438 

5438 
5438 
5438 

5309 

5469 
5469 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5541 

5306 

5306 

5414 

5414 
5414 

5459 

Current Date: 0411 4/20 

Page 16 

Obiect l!escriDtion Check Amount 

General Operating Supplies 3,616.54 
General Operating Supplies 31.1 
General Operating Supplies 761.22 
General Operating Supplies 23.32 

Check Total 4.432.19 

Architects 1,280.00 

Check Total 1,280.00 

Alcohol & Drug Rehab Center 11,250.00 

Alcohol & Drug Rehab Center 11,250.00 

Check Total 22,500.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 793.27 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 10.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,274.42 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,000.00 

Check Total 3,097.69 

Mileage - Local 108.29 

Check Total 108.29 

Empl EvalsfMediEAP 413.75 
Empl EvalsfMed/EAP 536.25 

Check Total 950.00 

Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 

Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 
Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 

Check Total 866.22 

Transportation of Persons 1,340.00 

http:1,280.00
http:1,280.00
http:4.432.19
http:3,616.54


User ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412011

Report Date: 04/22/20 I I 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

body transport to ME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,210.00 

Check Total 2,550.00 

00633817 04/22/2011 CORPUS CHRISTl CALLER TIMES 

Legal Notice GEN 1285 5414 Advertisemel1ts & Public Notice 330.46 

Legal Ad: GEN 1285 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 90.93 

Check Total 421.39 

00633818 04/22/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

A YALA, CLARA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 490.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00633819 04/22/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 30.75 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 37.50 

Check Total 

00633820 04/22/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 272.44 

Check Total 272.44 

00633821 04/22/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,615.00 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

Check Total 1)994.72 

00633822 04/22/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'ST ANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total 15 

00633823 04/22/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

ELMER COX VIN# 140192 2009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total 542.00 

00633824 04/22/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oi I & Other Paving Materials 13,701.75 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,644.94 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Othcr Paving Materials 13,536.48 

http:13,536.48
http:13,644.94
http:13,701.75
http:2,204.15
http:1)994.72
http:1,615.00
http:2,550.00
http:1,210.00


l.Iser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2011

Report Date: 04/22/20 I I 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

Check Total 40,883.17 

00633825 04/22/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 10,000.00 

Check Total 10,000.00 

00633826 04/22/2011 ESRI 

MOOI065 GEN 0370 5211 Oflice Expenses & Supplies 7,800.00 

Check Total 7,800.00 

00633827 04/22/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

MORALES, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633828 04/22/2011 EXECUTIME SOFTWARE, LLC 

Genus II Device with prox/bio GEN 1917 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 4, \65.00 

Check Total 4,165.00 

00633829 04/22/2011 FERNANDEZ, RAY 

monitor purchase from Office GEN 3890 521 I Office Expenses & Supplies 128.85 

BluRay purchased from GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 140.72 

Check Total 269.57 

00633830 04/22/201 I FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 153.86 

Check Total 153.86 

00633831 04/22/2011 FLOUR BLUFF BUSINESS ASSOCIATI 

Flour Bluff Business Associati GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 5,500.00 

Check Total 5.500.00 

00633832 04/22/201 I GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 

SPRING 2 20 I 1 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 797.21 

Check Total 797.21 

00633833 04/22/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

CAVAZOS, ERNEST GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PENNINGTON, MARK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00633834 04/22/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

LONGORIA, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 300.00 

http:5.500.00
http:5,500.00
http:4,165.00
http:7,800.00
http:7,800.00
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:40,883.17


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412011

Report Date: 04/22/2011 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LONGORIA, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633835 04/22/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 89.18 

Check Total 89.18 

00633836 04/22/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

JACKSON, COLLIER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JACKSON, COLLIER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CERNA, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ASCENCION, JIMMY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00633837 04/22/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing [or Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 118.38 

.check Total 1 18.38 

00633838 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

04/06-04/07 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 54.00 

Check Total 54.00 

00633839 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

MINGER, FLOYD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MALLARD, CHARLES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

SUAREZ, ANTONIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

LIRA, TOMAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1 ,550.00 

00633840 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

SALINAS, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
WILLIAMS, HOWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 635.00 
WILLIAMS, HOWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

LEE, NELSON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 495.00 

SALCEDO, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J50.00 
WILLIAMS, HOWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SALCEDO, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,110.00 

Check Total 2,890.00 

00633841 04/22/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Current Date: 04114120 I I 

Pa2e 20 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

for professional services GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 620.58 
TORRES, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
TORRES, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TORRES, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TORRES, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CORTEZ, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARKS, GENE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

Check Total 1,875.58 

00633842 04/2212011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GARZA, JA VIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
KILGORE, KAREN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00633843 04/22/2011 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,926.26 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,325.83 

Check Total 6,252.09 

00633844 04/22/2011 GUARDIAN SECURITY SOLUTIONS LC 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR AND GEN 1324 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,251.60 

Check Total 3,251.60 

00633845 04/22/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 814.86 

Check Total 814.86 

00633846 04/22/2011 HAAS-ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION INC 

cold mix tickets 970 15 and GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 484.18 

Cold mix ticket 97049. GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 284.94 
Cold mix tickets 97118, 971 GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 879.73 

Check Total 1,648.85 

00633847 04/22/2011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

SYSTEM VERSION hvs6. I, GEN 2744 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 27,775.00 

Che~k Total 27,775.00 

00633848 04/22/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/20 I I 

Current Date: 04/14/2011 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriotiQn DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriutiQn Check AmQunt 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00633849 04/22/2011 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

TOTAL PARTS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 6,862.92 

REMOVE AND INSTALL REBUILT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,586.00 

LABOR GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 4,200.00 

TROUBLE SHOOT AND PROVIDE GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 762.48 

Check TQtal 14:411.40 

00633850 04/22/2011 HORAK. HARRY LOUIS 

Mileage Reimbursement for GEN 1190 5541 Mileage - Local 4.41 

Check Total 4.41 

00633851 04/22/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

twelve addilionallicenses for GEN 3520 5213 PC Software Program 12,727.00 

Check Total 12,727.00 

00633852 04/22/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MONOHAM, TINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MUGUREL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SANCHEZ, MARIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ADAMS, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HAZARD,DONALD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MORENO, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1:050.00 

00633853 04/22/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

STORAGE FOR FILING DOCUMENTS GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,205.86 

Check Total L205.86 

00633854 04/22/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revisiont section 1983 civil GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check TQtal 87.94 

00633855 04/22/2011 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 214.62 

Check Total 21 

00633856 04/22/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411 4/20 11

Report Date: 04/22/2011 
Pal:e 22 

Check# Check Dt Pane Name ILescrimiQn DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DIAZ, LOSHERN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PEREZ/DELOS SANTOS, TIFF ANY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DIAZ, LOSHERN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
WILLIAMS, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00633857 04/22/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Courthouse HV AC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 238,535.00 
Boiler Plant Upgrades GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 391,885.00 
Solar Measures: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 197,168.00 
Chiller System Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 16,465.00 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contraetor 118,201.00 
Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 79,245.00 

Check Total 1,041,499.00 

00633858 04/22/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, ete. 1,056.00 

Che!;k Total 1.056.00 

00633859 04/22/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABA TT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 926.39 

LAB A IT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,188.88 

Check Total 2,115.27 

00633860 04/22/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & TNFORMA nON 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subseriptions 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633861 04/22/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMAnON 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00633862 04/22/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

TORRES B BELT SIZE 46 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

JAMES B BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
STEWART P NAVY PANTS SIZE 46 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 
LUNA SJ CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

TORRES B WINDBREAKER SIZE 3-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

Check Total 249.50 



Current Time: 07:45:56User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2011

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633863 04122/20 II LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 125.44 

Check Total 125.44 

00633864 04/22/2011 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 3,475.00 

00633865 04/22/2011 MALEK INC 

BVAC & EMERGENCY GENERA TOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 50,121.41 

Change Order # I approved GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,300.00 

Check Total 51,421.41 

00633866 04/22/2011 MARTINEZ, ANGIE 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 26.00 

Check Total 26.00 

00633867 04/22/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CHEATHAM, PHILLIP GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHEA THAM, PHILLIP GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MONTEZ, ADRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00633868 04/22/2011 MELTON, MARY 

Written Admonishments GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 390.00 

Javier at CC5 and Mentals at GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00633869 04/22/2011 MTJ AMERICAN LLC 

ITEM DVS452575P DETENTION GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 12.00 

Check Total 19,912.00 

00633870 04/22/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR EXPANSION GEN 1915 5309 Architects 2,550.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 480.00 

Check Total 3,030.00 

0063387 ! 04/22/2011 OMNfBASE 

OMNI AGENCY FEES GEN 3610 2364 AlP Omnibase 1,082.20 

Check Total 1.082.20 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/22120 II 

Current Date: 04/14120 I 

24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00633872 04122/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

WILSON, GWENDLOYN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

00633873 04/22/2011 PAUL KRA TZIG & ASSOC 

legal services 2:08-cv-288 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 742.50 

Check Total 

00633874 04/22/20 II PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,042.39 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 728.73 

Check Total 1.12 

00633875 04/22/2011 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 102 W. GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 565.00 

Check Total 565.00 

00633876 04122/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

ARREST FEES GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 15.00 

15.00 

00633877 04/22/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,240.00 

1,240.00 

00633878 04/22/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

TREVINO, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CASTILLO, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

700.00 

00633879 04/22/2011 REYNA, ARMANDO 

GUEVARA, NORMA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

00633880 04/2212011 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 
KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 267.50 
KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 327.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114120 II

Report Date: 04/22 /2011 
Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

TOWELS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 719.70 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 
KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 
BLANKETS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,235.00 

BEDROLLS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 825.60 

Check Total 4,911.55 

00633881 04/22/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 140.14 

Check Total 140.14 

00633882 04/22/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services through 2-28-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 6,823.46 

Check Total 61823.46 

00633883 04/22/2011 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services through 2-28-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,734.10 

Check Total 2,734.10 

00633884 04/22/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet wi 1I fiunish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 56,595.] 3 

Check Total 56,595.13 

00633885 04/22/2011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 67.62 

Check Total 67.62 

00633886 04/22/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 52.92 

Check Total 52.92 

00633887 04/22/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 212.66 

Check Total 212.66 

00633888 04/22/2011 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIPME 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3.00 
SAL VAJOR GARBAGE DISPOSAL, GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,486.51 
LABOR GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 225.00 

FREIGHT CHARGE GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 109.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2011

Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00633889 

00633890 

00633891 

04/22/2011 

04/22/2011 

04/22/20 II 

STALLION BUILDERS 

REPAIRS TO BERLANGA BUILDING 
REPAIRS BERLANGA BUILDING 1513 

STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINNERING 

MECHANICAL (HVAC/PLUMBING) AND 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON LA W\ENFORC 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY AND 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY AND 
INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
1780 

1570 
1570 

1340 
1340 

1340 
1340 

5261 
5261 

5310 

5310 

5437 

5437 

5437 

5437 

00633892 

00633893 

00633894 

04/2212011 

04/22/2011 

04/22/2011 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 201 O-S 

TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

PORIION OF FINE 

US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS FOR PERMIT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1315 

3610 

1200 

5437 

2351 

5217 

00633895 04/22/2011 UNITED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

BlB BADGE CLIP 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 
MULII-COLOR BLUE TEXAS SEAL 

M370TX2 - BAILIFF BADGE, CCAL 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

#4 
MULII-COLOR BLUE TEXAS SEAL 
BH3 BADGE CLIP 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 
3140 

3140 
3140 

3140 

5444 

5444 
5444 

5444 
5444 

5444 
5444 

5444 

Pa2e 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,824.01 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,498.25 
Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,475.00 

Check Total 3,973.25 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 5,081.25 
Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,807.50 

.check Total 7,888.75 

Fees & Permits 50.00 

Fees & Permits 25.00 
Fees & Permits 50.00 
Fees & Permits 25.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Fees & Pennits 552.66 

Check Total 552.66 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 19l.68 

Check Total 19l.68 

Postage & Fed Express 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 20.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 10.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 5.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 69.50 

Law Enforcement Supplies 10.00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 66.50 
Law Enforcement Supplies 5.00 
Law Enforcement Supplies 20.00 



Current Time: 07:45:56User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2011

Report Date: 04/22/20 I 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 27 

Check Amount 

Check Total 206.00 

00633896 04/22/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 

Check Total 

81.34 

81.34 

00633897 04/22/20 II VEGA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 

Professional services to GEN 2716 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 775.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00633898 04/22/2011 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COATED AGGREGATE TYPE PB GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 

Check Total 

133,928.02 

1332928.02 

00633899 04/22/2011 WESTOSO ISD 

PORTION OF FINE GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 155.00 

Check Total 155.00 

00633900 04/22/201 I WOODY JR'S 

replace brake pads unit GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

136.69 

136.69 

00633901 04/22/201 I WORK BOOT, THE 

ARTURO MARTINEZ, JR., SAFETY 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0170 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

89.95 

179.95 

00633902 04/22/2011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Invoice# ATII 0000068300 Date: PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

00633903 04122/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000352 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000352 Date: 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 
0444 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Check Total 

2,964.00 

695.76 

3,659.76 

00633904 04/22/2011 BINSW ANGER GLASS 

Workorder# 10078222 Date: PRO 0405 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00633905 04/22/201 I CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

Invoice# 20 II 03-0 Date: PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,994.15 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114120 II

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 
Page 28 

Check# Check Df ~ayee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,994.15 

00633906 04/22/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Statement as of31I7111 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 3,967.44 

Statement as of 3117111 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 930.63 

Check Total 4,898.07 

00633907 04/22/2011 CSCD FUND 402 

Invoice# 110331 Date: 3/31111 PRO 0421 7021 Mileage - Local 95.00 
Invoice# 110131 Date: 1131111 PRO 0421 7021 Mileage - Local 646.80 

Check Total 741.80 

00633908 04/22/2011 CUERVO, CATALINA 

TP A Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00633909 04/22/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X05577409 Date: PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 442X05577409 Date: PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 58.25 

Invoice# 442X0560n06 Date: PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Invoice# 442X0560n06 Date: PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 124.14 

Invoice# 442X0560n06 Date: PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.11 

Check Total 244.00 

00633910 04/22/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 98 Date: 4/5/11 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00633911 04/22/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 26525 I Date: 4/4111 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00633912 04/22/2011 ENZ, IDA LISA 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Check Tot~1 252.00 

00633913 04/22/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 39000017 Date: 411111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
Invoice# 39000240 Date: 41111 I PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 905373 Date: 3/31111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22120 I 1 

Current Date: 0411 4/2011 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Invoice# 39000241 Date: 41111 I PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 58.25 

00633914 04122/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION 

Unit# 120 Date: 4/8111 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00633915 04/22/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

TPA Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00633916 04/22/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing PO PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Standing PO PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00633917 04/22/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoice# 23312 Date: 8/411 0 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 486.00 

Invoice# 23312 Date: 8/4/10 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 114.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00633918 04/22/2011 MORALES, RICARDO 

TP A Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00633919 04/22/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS TNC 

Invoice# 11-031102 Date: PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 303.75 

Invoice# 1 1-031102 Date: PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 71.25 

Check Total 375.00 

00633920 04/22/201 I PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visits PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 84.75 

SAFPF Visits PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 64.00 

Check Total 148.75 

00633921 04/22/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 000932 Date: 4/6/11 PRO 0402 7421 Ot1ice Expense & Supplies 51.86 

Check Total 

00633922 04/22/2011 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 641 114 Date: 411 1111 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Suoolies 81.90 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescTintion 

0063392] 04/22/2011 SAWYER-GEORGE FUNERAL HOME INC 


R 120060 989672 


00633924 04/22/20 11 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 


Invoice# 20762 Dale: 4/6/11 


Invoiee# 20784 Date: 417/1 I 


00633925 04/22/2011 SYED, JA YED A 

00633926 04/22/2011 WALMART 

TP A Conference 

TPA Conference 

Invoice# 009010 Date: 41711 I 


lnvoice# 009010 Date: 417111 


lnvoice# 004242 Date: 417111 


Invoice# 009010 Date: 417/11 


Invoiee# 004242 Date: 417111 


lnvoice# 0090 IODate: 417/1 I 


lnvoiee# 009010 Date: 41711 I 


Invoice# 009010 Date: 417111 


Invoice# 004242 Date: 41711 1 


lnvoiee# 009010 Date: 417111 


lnvoice# 001553 Date: 4/1/11 


Invoice# 0090 IODate: 417/1 I 

Invoice# 009010 Date: 417111 


lnvoice# 004242 Date: 417/11 


Invoice# 0090 IODate: 417111 


Invoiee# 004242 Date: 417/11 


Invoice# 009010 Date: 417111 


Invoiee# 009010 Date: 417111 


Invoice# 009010 Date: 417111 


Invoice# 0090 IODate: 417111 


Renort Date: 04122/20 I I 


DlV Dept Object 

PRO 4120 5449 


PRO 0440 7126 


PRO 0440 7126 


PRO 0402 7024 


PRO 0402 7025 


PRO 0440 7126 


PRO 0440 7421 


PRO 0440 7421 


PRO 0440 7424 


PRO 0440 7433 


PRO 0440 7433 


PRO 0440 7438 


PRO 0440 7443 


PRO 0440 7443 


PRO 0440 7443 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0444 7126 

PRO 0444 7421 


PRO 0444 7421 


PRO 0444 7424 


PRO 0444 7433 


PRO 0444 7433 


PRO 0444 7438 


PRO 0444 7443 


PRO 0444 7443 


Current Time: 07:45:56 


Current Date: 0411 4/20 11 


Page 30 


Object Descl"iption Check Amount 


Check Total 81.90 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.70 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.70 

Check Total 67.40 

Ground Transportation 7.00 

Per Diem 63.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.55 

Office Expense & Supplies 80.44 

Office Expense & Supplies 64.29 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 77.66 

Palts & Misc Supplies 33.66 

Parts & Misc Supplies 47.52 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 115.59 

Recreation Supplies 74.90 

Recreation Supplies 80.10 

Recreation Supplies 41.57 

Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 18.89 
Office Expense & Supplies 18.86 

Office Expense & Supplies 15.07 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 18.2 

Parts & Misc Supplies 7.89 

Parts & Misc Supplies 11.88 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 27.11 

Recreation Supplies 17.56 

Recreation Supplies 9.74 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Current Date: 04/14/2011 

Pal:e 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obi~ct DCJicription Check Amount 

Invoice# 004242 Date: 41711 I PRO 0444 7443 Recreation Supplies 18,78 

Check Total 865,88 

00633927 04/22/2011 ARNOLD, MARTIN P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00633928 04/22/2011 CARREON, ABEL B 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00633929 04122/2011 DAVIS, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00633930 04122/2011 HOLIDAY Th.TN 

TraVel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 488.75 

Check Total 488.75 

00633931 04/22/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 488.75 

Check Total 488.75 

00633932 04122/2011 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 421.20 

Check Total 

00633933 04/22/2011 SHERATON HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 310.70 

Check Total 310.70 

00633934 04/22/2011 TEXAS CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMA 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00633935 04/22/2011 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRY 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633936 04/22/2011 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/20 II

Repol't Date: 04/22/20 II 
Paee 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total J 50.00 

00633937 04/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total .100.00 

00633938 04/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3640 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633939 04/22/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3640 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633940 04/22/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R12015861-4914 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI20117 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

RI20162 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00633941 04/22/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI19950 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00633942 04/22/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 119931 989246 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00633943 04/22/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R120119989574 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI202089208B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI20114989650 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI202079128B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

R 120 107 989590 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 636.00 

Check Total 1,836.00 

00633944 04/22/2011 CPLRETAILENERGY 

R120116 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 119932 989678 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 



Current Time: 07:45:56User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/14/2011

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 
Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633945 04/22/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R12016I9240B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633946 04/22/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R1202619275B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00633947 04/22/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI20241 HEB WEL 1350 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 102.00 


R120111 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 548.07 


HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES FOR WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 691.11 


Check Total U41.18 

00633948 04/22/2011 HOLLY MANOR APARTMENTS 

R120160 7818 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633949 04/22/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R 120093 989683 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633950 04/22/2011 MEMORIAL PARK CEMETERY 

RI20106989467 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00633951 04/22/20 I I METLlFE HOME LOANS 

R120034989655 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633952 04/22/201 I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 119949989681 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633953 04122/2011 PRIME PROPERTIES 

RI201591736B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633954 04/22/20 II RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R120108989683 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 07:45:56 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/22/20 II 

Current Date: 04114120 II 

Pa2e 34 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00633955 04/22/20 II RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

R119951989096 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00633956 04/22/2011 SfERRA ROYALE 

R 120 1 02 988009 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00633957 04/22/2011 SOLTS, MARCELINO 

R1201159226B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00633958 04/2212011 TXU ENERGY 

RI20l5563-1372 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 117.89 

R12011363-1371 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 42.68 
R12015663-1373 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 260.57 

00633959 04/22/2011 WARNDAHL, DONNA 

RI201536217B WEL 4120 5464 Weltiue Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00633960 04/22/2011 WHIDDEN, FLORINE W 

RI20181 RENT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00633961 04/22/2011 WILLOWICK APTS 

R1201549243B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total--...L819.919.94 

Grand Total 1.902,861.87 



Current Time: 09:27:04User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22120]


RepOI't Date: 04/22/20 II 
Paji:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021195 04/22/20 II A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GUTIERREZ, CRISTINO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RAMOS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021 196 04/22/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

FALCON, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CASTILLO, ARTURO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021197 04/22/20 11 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

AMA Y A, MARCUS A GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021198 04/22/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

A Y ALA, JAMES B GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

TUNCHEZ, MANUEL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, MALLORY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021199 04/22/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

DELOSQUE, ANDREA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021200 04/22/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

LEE, ZACHARY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00021201 04/22/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

LEWIS, MARTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021202 04/22/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

PORTER, WILUAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

GONZALEZ, ERIC GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GRANADOS, JESSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GRANDOS, JESSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GRANDOS, JESSE GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTINEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:27:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RePQ!'t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/2011

Report Date: 04/22/20 I I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name QescdDtiQn D1V Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

RAMOS, JIMMY LEE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
LOPEZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,280.00 

00021203 04/22/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

GERONA, DlVINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Che~k Total 300.00 

00021204 04/22/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

LONGORIA, RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check T(!tal 100.00 

00021205 04/22/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

KEENE, CLIFTON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 560.00 

Check TQtal 560.00 

00021206 04/22/2011 FLYNN LA W FIRM 

GARZA, LEO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JOHNSON, AL VIOUD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JOHNSON, AL VIOUD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021207 04/22/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

DELEON,RACHEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESPINOSA, ESTEBAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CHA YER, STEVE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021208 04/22/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SALDANA,ALEXANDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ. CHEMS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00021209 04/22/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ESPINOZA, JACOB GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021210 04/22/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CUEVA, GABRIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1,280.00


Current Time: 09:27:04User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/2011

Report Date: 04/22/2011 
Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Pt ~"ee_Name ne_~criPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00021211 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARCIA, LEE RAY 

MCCLARE, BRYAN 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Che~k Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

450.00 

00021212 04/22/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

RIOS, ADOLFO 

RODRIGUEZ, ANGELICA 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3340 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00021213 04/22/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY 

KORTESMAKI, DANNY 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

00021214 04/22/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

00021215 04/22/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

RAMOS, DAVID 

WEST, CHRISTIAN 

PULHOM, DENNIS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

75.00 

75.00 

450.00 

00021216 04/22/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

COLLINS, TRAVIS 

PENA, JOSHUA 

PENA, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

250.00 

300.00 

850.00 

00021217 04/22/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

AUMADA, MICHELLE 

AUMADA, MICHELLE 
SHULAR, LEMARKUS 

SMITH, TEURELL 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 
3320 

3340 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

300.00 
450.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:27:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/22/2011Report Date: 04/22/2011 

~ 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

DELEON,GUADALUPE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CRISSUP, GREGORY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CRISSUP, GREGORY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 2,225.00 

00021218 04/22/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

FLANDERS, DONNIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMSEY, LA CLYDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

OLSON, CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00021219 04122/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

ROSAS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00021220 04/22/20 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GONZALES, ESPERANZA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BITE LA, BENNY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RICHTER, CLYDE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MUSSLEWHITE, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JOHNSON, DOMINIQUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

TORRES, JESUS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUAJARDO, RODNEY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALES, PAUL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUCIO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUCIO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,450.00 

00021221 04/22/2011 MACK, RANDY 

COCKERHAM,RANDALL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERRADA, MARIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DYER, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021222 04/22/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

SOSA, ANDREAS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021223 04/22/201 I PALACIOS, ANDREW 

http:1,450.00
http:2,225.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:27:04 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/20 II

Repol't Date: 04/22/20 II 
~ 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GOBEN, ROSS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

Check Total 75.00 

00021224 04/22/2011 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

BUTLER, ANDREW GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tlltal 

00021225 04/22/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

ROBLES, ADRIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021226 04/22/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, SABRINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VILLARREAL, ANGELO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SOTO, LUIS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, RODRIGO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CORTINAS, DANIEL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMIREZ, RAMIRO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1:000.00 

00021227 04/22/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

LATHER,LATRELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
VINES, TRENTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SUAREZ, ALBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MIRANDA, SAMANTHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021228 04/22/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

GUERRA, CARLOS AKA DANlRL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LUCIO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021229 04/22/20 II ROGEN, GERALD A 

BOLY,JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BOLY,JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BOLY,JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021230 04/22/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

DEASES,ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1:000.00


Use.. ID: Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 09:27:04 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Rwo..t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repo..t Date: 04/22/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desc..iption DIV Dept 

SANCHEZ, EDILBERTO 

BROOKS, TERRY 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

00021231 04/22/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

RODRIGUEZ, MARCO U 

MORALES, HERLINDA C 

LlSCANO, GONZALO 

KING, BRYAN 

RODRIGUEZ, MARCO U 

LISCANO, GONZALO 

DELEON,HENRY 

VELA,DORA 

HERNANDEZ, ANTONIO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3320 
3330 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3380 

3380 

00021232 04/22/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

PENA, CANDACE 

VIGlL, ANDRES 

CARBAJAL, JAVIER 

VELASQUEZ, HENRY 

GEORGE, JOSHUA D 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3370 

3380 

00021233 04/22/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

LONGORIA, TERESA GEN 3120 

00021234 04/22/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 

00021235 04/22/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

MIRANDA, SAMUEL 

SOSA,JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

00021236 04/22/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HABERZETLLE,HENRY GEN 3330 

Cur..ent Date: 04/22/2011 

Paee 6 

Object ObiectDescl"iption Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 800.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



Current Time: 09:27:04 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/20 I 1 

Report Date: 04/22/2011 

Check# Check lU Payee Name [)esc riptioll DlV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

MEDINA, RUBEN 
WThTN, JEREMY 

GEN 
GEN 

3350 
3360 

5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

450.00 

00021237 04/22/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

APADOCA, KATIE 

LA THAM, LA TRELL 

GRAHAM, PRESTON 
SANCHEZ, EZEKIAL 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 
75.00 

300.00 

00021238 04/22/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

ROJAS, ALBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00021239 04/22/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

MUNOZ, AMANDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00021240 04/22/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS PABLO LOPEZ, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00021241 04/22/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SALINAS, EDUARDO 
RENTERIA, JACOB 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3120 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

250.00 

550.00 

00021242 04/22/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

LEWIS, JACOB GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00021243 04/22/2011 WONG, JOHN 

JENKINS, RALPH GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00021244 04/22/2011 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVrCES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

3,333.33 

3,333.33 

00021245 04/22/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 



{)ser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:27:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

MARTINEZ, JOE 
CUEVA, RAFAEL 
FUENTES, STEPHANIE 

HIGHFILL, DANNY 

00021246 04/22/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 


ALANIZ, ANDREW 


00021247 04/22/2011 CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

NUECES COUNTY REGIONAL 

Repol't Date: 04122/20 I I 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3120 
GEN 3120 
GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3110 

GEN 1917 

Object Qbiect Description 

Current Date: 04/22/20 I 1 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
300.00 
300.00 

300.00 

1.200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

221,350.00 

221,350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 252,451.66 

Grand Total 252,451.66 



Current Time: 09:28:33User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/2011

Report Date: 04/22/2011 
Pal.te 

Checkil Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Dc_scription Check Amount 

00634234 04/22/2011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

~heck Total 30.00 

00634235 04/22/20 II A- I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fet! 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634236 04/22/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

~heck Total 15.00 

00634237 04/22/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634238 04/22/20 t I CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634239 04/22/2011 CBM ARCHIVES CO 

shipping it specs # 341lDA GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 35.00 
scanners-fujitsu FI-6130 Part# GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,966.00 

~heck Total 2,001.00 

00634240 04/22/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ESTRADA, ANGEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERNANDEZ, NOE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
LERMA, ERNESTO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DODARTE, DOMINGO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LERMA, ERNESTO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, ANSON GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00634241 04122/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:28:33 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/22/20 II

RepoJ·t Date: 04/22/20 II 
~ 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00634242 04/22/2011 DI CARLO, MARK A. 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634243 04/22/20 I 1 ETHERTON,PA TRICK 

MEDINA. JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00634244 04/22/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

MARTINEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00634245 04/22/20 II GARZA JR, G RUDOLPH 

GONZALEZ, ROY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00634246 04/22/20 II GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PINEDA, JAIME GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00634247 04/22/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

WATTS, JAMES GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, APOLINAR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DELEON, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00634248 04/22/2011 HEINEBERG, JOHN 

Restitution Payable GEN 3520 2474 Restitution Payable 11,374.28 

Check Total 11,374.28 

00634249 04/22/20 II IRA Z MILLER A TTORNEY AT LAW 

VARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALES, DONALD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00634250 04/22/201 I J P C A OF TEXAS 



Current Time: 09:28:33Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/201 I

RepOI·t Date: 04/22/20 I I 
Pa~e 3 

Check# Che_ckJ)t Payee Name Descdotio!l DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOR ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP GEN 3613 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00634251 04/22/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

DURAN, GUILLERMO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WILLIAMS, JOHN MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00634252 04/22/2011 LUCAS, JAMES E 

GUTIERREZ, ALFRED GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Altoy Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634253 04/22/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

WITHERSPOON, ROBERT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634254 04122/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

THOMAS, LAMONT GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634255 04/22/2011 NA TIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS JOHN MEDELLIN, CAUSE # GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 234.00 

SOT VS JOSE FLORES, CAUSE GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 580.50 

SOT VS STEVEN FARIAS, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 162.00 

SOT VS TAMMY LINDSEY. CAUSE GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 369.00 

Check Total 1345.50 

00634256 04122/2011 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

misfire diag time repair for GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00634257 04/22/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Monthly fees for electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & 10 Costs 544.00 

Check Total 544.00 

00634258 04/22/2011 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

BIoodwork for B/C cadet-Joshua GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 195.55 

Check Total 195.55 

00634259 04/22/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

TREVINO. ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:28:33Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/22/20 II

Report Date: 04/22/20 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~c.rilltij)n DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00634260 04/22/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA, B. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
MORAIDA, E. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LOZANO, B. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GOMEZ, J. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RAMSEY, L. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 635.00 

00634261 04/22/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634262 04/22/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessments for GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 200.00 

Psychological Assessments for GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 
Psychological Assessments for GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Check TQtal 600.00 

00634263 04/2212011 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2851 5423 Boarding Costs,Iuv,Foster,Iail 3,443.75 
Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,1ail 2,777.50 

Check Total 61221.25 

00634264 04/22/2011 STITH ATTORNEY, DAVID 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634265 04122/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 2,797.20 

Check Total 2z797.20 

00634266 04/22/2011 TODD ANTHONY ROBINSON 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634267 04/22/2011 VISION MEDICAL 

http:2z797.20
http:2,797.20
http:61221.25
http:2,777.50
http:3,443.75


Use,' ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 04/22/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

item# D1S-PH-AC2; disaster 
item# GWN-REIN-M2; stay cool 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3890 

3890 

Object 

5427 

5427 

00634268 04/22/20 II WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

SUBSCRIPTION BILLING PERIOD: GEN 3330 5218 

00634269 04/22/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

ALVARADO, ABIGAIL GEN 3120 5342 

Current Time: 09:28:33 
Current Date: 04/22/2011 

Page 5 

Object Description Check Amount 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 550.00 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 636.00 

Check Total 1,186.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 924.00 

Check Total 924.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 32,763.78 

Grand Total 32,763.78 

http:32,763.78
http:32,763.78
http:1,186.00




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021 \38 04/29/2011 SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS ALEJANDRO GARCIA, GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00021139 04/2912011 BATEK, JERRY 

CABALLERO, JACOB GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021140 04/29/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RANGEL/W AL TERS FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

RANGEL/WALTERS, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00021141 04/29/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

sot vs michael rodriguez GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 100.00 

proceedings GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 55.00 

Check Total 

00021142 04/29/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

YBARRA, EFRAIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

DE LEON, JOSHUA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VIAMONTES, JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 512.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00021143 04/29/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

MORGAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021144 04/29/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

MARTINEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00021145 04/29/2011 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check T~tal 200.00 

00021146 04/29/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

DELEON, ALBERTO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/21120 IReport Date: 04/29/201 I 

Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Ql!iect Descl'iption Check Amount 

DELEON, ALBERTO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SANCHEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total 11375.00 

00021147 04/29/2011 THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MOT A, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 158.00 
RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 182.00 
MORRIS, TROY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00021148 04/29/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MAT A, YICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00021149 04/29/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ/SOLlS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

ACHONDO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00021150 04129/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

GANOE, EARL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021151 04/29/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

MAR TINEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ANSELMI, ADAM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021152 04/29/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
ROBINSON. CRYST AL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00021153 04/29/2011 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

JOHNSON, AL YIOUD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SAUCEDA, HENRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021154 04/29/2011 GALYAN,DEEANNESYOBODA 

http:11375.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

REYES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Cbeck Total 130.00 

00021155 04/29/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RODRIGUEZ, CHEMS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VILLARREAL, JAIME GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Cbeck Total 550.00 

00021156 04/29/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ROWE, WILLIAM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00021157 04/29/2011 GILLESPIE, VICTOR H 

RANGEL, OSCAR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021158 04/2912011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

DEMPSEY, DAVID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DEMPSEY, DAVID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DEMPSEY, DAVID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DEMPSEY, DAVID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GONZALEZ, LORENZO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TURNER, CHRISTINA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00021159 04/29/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

BOSWELL, MICKEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BOSWELL, MICKEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BOSWELL, MICKEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,980.00 

Check Total 2,180.00 

00021160 04/29/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
SHUPTRINE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totol 11090.00 

00021161 04/29/201 I GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

http:11090.00
http:2,180.00
http:1,980.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112011

RepOl't Date: 04/29/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object QWect Description Check Amount 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
BUITRON, GUADALUPE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00021162 04/29/2011 HALL, GARY A 

VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 
HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 454.00 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 816.00 
RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 870.00 

Check Total 2,470.00 

00021163 04/29/2011 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

GRAHAM, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
WILBURN, NEO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00021164 04/29/2011 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

MURILLO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
GUARDIDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00021165 04/29/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RAMOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PATTON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
HARRIS, JERAMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 905.00 

00021166 04/29/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

MCJUNKIN, DANE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200,00 

00021167 04/29/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

GARCIA, ALBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 418.58 

GARCIA, ALBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 818.58 

00021168 04/29/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

PENA, IRENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:2,470.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count)' Consolidated Check Re::ister 

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 

Current Time: 10:32:48 
Current Date: 0412112011 

Pa~e 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00021169 04/29/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

DE LOS SANTOS, DANIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
EISENBACH, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

.check Total 750.00 

00021170 04/29/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PATTON/LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, BRUCE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 
GARCIA, BRUCE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 
BAKER, KATRINA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021171 04/29/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ESPINOSA/FIGJRORA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 236.00 

COURVIER, ERNEST GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
VILLALOBOS, RICHARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tllta) 986.00 

00021172 04/29/2011 MACK,RANDY 

GUARDIOLA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

ACOVIO, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00021173 04/29/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

WALLACE, ZACHARIAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

WALLACE, ZACHARIAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
WALLACE, ZACHARIAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
WALLACE, ZACHARIAH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 2,400.00 

00021174 04/29/2011 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

GARCIA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,525.00 
PADY, WESLEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 4,075.00 

00021175 04/29/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

RAMIREZ, JACINTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cu....ent Date: 0412112011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Pa&e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

PULLIAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
OSGOOD, SHA WNI GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
BUTLER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
BUTLER, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00021176 04/29/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021177 04/29/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
FARIAS, STEVEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 
MAR TIN, KATRINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2,050.00 

00021178 04/29/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

RAMSEY, LA CLIDE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MIRANDA, SAMANTHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PALOMO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00021179 04/29/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

SCOTT, TIFFANY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SCOTT, TIFF ANY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00021180 04/29/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MINOZ, RONET GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DELEON, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00021181 04/29/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

DUNN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

HERRERA/MARTfN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,620.00 

00021182 04/29/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

HOLLAND, BARRY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

http:1,620.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,050.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,250.00


User ID: Rl!becca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
~ 

Check Total 750.00 

00021183 04/29/201 I SANJINES, IRMA M 

SALDANA, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HENRY, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021184 04/29/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

LEA THER WOOD, JIM GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021185 04/29/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

MONSERRA T, DAMIEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MOYA,FELIX GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021186 04/29/2011 STITH, DA VlD V 

20 II Park Board Ml!etings GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

DELA ROSA, DAMIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

NEGRON, BRITTANY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021187 04/29/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

TATMAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CRUZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 

MATHIS, DAVAUGHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

TREVINO, GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CARDENAS, DANIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

VASQUEZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check TQtal 1,715.00 

00021 188 04/29/201 I STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021189 04/29/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021190 04/29/201 I TORRES, DEEANN 

http:1,715.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Current Date: 04/211201 I 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ORTIZ, LEROY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 
HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580,00 

Check Total 1:160,00 

00021191 04/29/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

BATES, ELROY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021192 04/29/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 338,00 

GONZALEZ, STEPHEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

CABALLERO, LEONARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 1,088.00 

00021193 04/2912011 WOERNER, MARK H 

ACOVIO, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

Check Total 250,00 

00021194 04/29/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D, 

TREVINO, AARON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 350,00 

EP Check Stock Total 44:859.58 

00634022 04/29/2011 1 SOURCE INTERNA TTONAL LLC 

Moderator phone conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 6,65 

Check Total 

00634023 04/29/2011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,luv,Foster,lail 6,076.00 

Check Total 6:076,00 

00634024 04/29/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

40yd Container needed @ Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 225,00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.37 
Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 262,87 
Landfill Charges GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 301.18 

Check Total 870.42 

00634025 04/29/2011 ACCESS FORD LTD 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/29/20 II 

Current Date: 04/21/20 II 

Pal:e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5C3Z*6007*DARM ENGINE ASY GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 11,548.90 

LABOR GEN 0120 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,892.00 

Check Total 13,440.90 

00634026 04/29/2011 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00634027 04/29/2011 ADKINS, ALISSA A 

reimbursement for filing fees GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 20.00 

Ch~ck Total 20.00 

00634028 04/29/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Financial Clerk - District GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Check Total 831.60 

00634029 04/29/2011 AGUILAR, ROBERT M 

ACE HARDWARE STRAP AND BELT GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 36.79 

Check Total 36.79 

00634030 04/29/2011 AK RET REPORTING & RECORDS INC 

COUR T REPORTING SVCS ON GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00634031 04/29/2011 KROLL LAB ORA TORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,905.00 

Check Total 1.905.00 

00634032 04/29/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Tipping & Dump Fees GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 28.70 
Monthly Rental 40yd Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 230.32 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 
6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 
6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 
4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 
6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 



Current Time: 10:32:48User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 04/2[/20 IIReoort Name: AP CCR NUC Repol·t Date: 04/2912011 
Pa~e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2.783.91 

00634034 04/29/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towe1s,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.29 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.29 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.29 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.29 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 85.45 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63,82 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 80,66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.96 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 46.96 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.96 

Unifonn services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

http:2.783.91


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112011

Report Date: 0412912011 
Pal:e 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriotiQU DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 46.96 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.66 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 
cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.64 

Check Total 1,586.48 

00634035 04/29/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,534.56 
Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 871.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 4)42.20 

00634036 04/29/2011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 141.88 

'ST ANDlNG PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 185.79 
'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,171.62 
'STANDlNG PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,447.49 

Check Total 52,946.78 

00634037 04/29/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00634038 04/29/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS DONNIE SIIIDAKER. CAUSE GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,049.50 

Check Total 1.049.50 

00634039 04/29/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 



Current Time: 10:32:48 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

03/02-04/01 

03/02-04/01 

GEN 
GEN 

0120 
3700 

5443 
5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 
Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

144.51 
3,243.85 

3,38836 

00634040 04/29/2011 AT&T 

04/03-05/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

142.19 

142.19 

00634041 04/29/2011 AT&T 

04/03-05/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

117.90 

117.90 

00634042 04/29/2011 AT&T 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

173.58 

173.58 

00634043 04/29/2011 AT&T 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

173.58 

173.58 

00634044 04/29/2011 AT&T 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

.check Total 

150.90 

150.90 

00634045 04/2912011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 
Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order for Library 

Standing Order tor Library 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 
1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

5424 

5424 

5424 
5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

17.10 

35.63 

26.32 
16.02 

11.70 

37.44 

189.21 

333.42 

00634046 04/29/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

202.45 

202.45 

00634047 04/29/2011 BELL, JANE D 

2011 Park Board Meetings GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04121/2011

Report Date: 04/2912011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Pa&e 13 

Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00634048 04/2912011 BEST WASH INC 

May tag Commercial Coin-Operate 
Install 

GEN 

GEN 
0180 
0180 

5680 
5680 

Fixed Assets less than S1000 

Fixed Assets less than SI 000 

851.00 

40.00 

Check Total 891.00 

00634049 04/2912011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L 

environmental fee for dead ani 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

dead animal disposal fee 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5220 

5330 

5330 
5330 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 
Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

407.26 

15.00 

3.86 

54.50 

480.62 

00634050 04/29/2011 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FER TILIZA TION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00634051 04/29/20 II BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634052 0412912011 C C LOCK DOC 

Rekeyed locks at Padre Balli GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

191.57 

191.57 

00634053 0412912011 C C STAMP WORKS INC 

Department engraved signs for GEN 3480 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

330.75 

330.75 

00634054 0412912011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

2010/11 truck weighinglscales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

00634055 04129/2011 CAMP, GERALD M 

201 1 Park Board Meetings GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00634056 04129/2011 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES IN PERSONAL GEN 6110 5541 - Local 

Check Total 

94.57 

94.57 



User ID: Rebecca 10:32:48Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/29/2011ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00634057 

Check Dt 

04/29/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

02/08-03124 

00634058 04/29/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

2128/2011, 

CABLE BELKIN/CDW 6' USB 2.0 

HP OFFICE JET PRO PART#1676646 

00634059 04/2912011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MARTINEZ, ClIILDREN 

RODRIGUEZ, RUDOLPH 

00634060 04/29/2011 CHAPMAN, ROBBY D 

tx ethics transaction online 

00634061 04/2912011 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

Emergency visit to Christus 

00634062 04129/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1916w 03115-04114 

00634063 04/29/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

193w 03/15-04/14 

00634064 04/29/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

20 10 Beach Permits 

00634065 04/29/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

20w 03/07-04/07 

00634066 04/29/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0370 

2744 

3720 

3720 

3150 

3370 

1328 

3492 

1500 

1460 

0180 

1470 

1530 

Object 

5541 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5342 

5342 

5447 

1472 

5234 

5234 

2283 

5234 

5233 

Current Date: 04/21/20 II 

14 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Mileage - Local 64.68 

Check Total 64.68 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 660.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 7.60 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 388.00 

Check Total 1,055.60 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

550.00 

650.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

195.00 

195.00 

Charge Customer AIR 906.86 

Check Total 906.86 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,056.26 

Check Total 10,056.26 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,769.03 

Check Total 1,769.03 

Beach Parking Permits Payable 11,132.94 

Check Total 11,132.94 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 275.02 

Check Total 275.02 

http:11,132.94
http:11,132.94
http:1,769.03
http:1,769.03
http:10,056.26
http:10,056.26


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl·t Date: 04/29/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object 

Electricity 
Electricity 
Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

1530 
1530 
1530 
1530 

1530 
1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 
1530 

5233 
5233 
5233 
5233 

5233 
5234 
5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 
5234 

00634067 04/29/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Beach Guard Coverage @rB Magee GEN 0180 5443 

00634068 04/29/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

PRISONERS MEALS - STANDING PO GEN 3840 5228 

00634069 04/2912011 CONSTABLE ROBERT M BLOUNT 

warrant fee GEN 3630 2355 

00634070 04/29/2011 CONTRACTORS BUILDING SUPPLY CO 

36 V DRILL DRIVER WI2 GEN 0170 5255 

00634071 04/2912011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

THE CALLER TIMES 2 WEEKS GEN 3720 5414 

00634072 04/29/2011 CRAFCO TEXAS INC 

34521 POL YFLEX III GEN 0120 5274 

00634073 04/29/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

V ALENZUELA, THOMAS GEN 3350 5342 

Current Time: 10:32:48 
Current Date: 04121/2011 

Page 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity 778.89 
Electricity 865.69 
Electricity 851.17 
Electricity 821.09 

Electricity 784.18 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 243.41 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 218.84 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 255.99 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 233.47 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.37 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 247.51 

Check Total 61537.12 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

956.84 

956.84 

Contract Meals 

Check Total 

15.06 

15.06 

Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Tools & Supplies 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

Advertisements & Public Notice 535.00 

Check Total 535.00 

Parts & Supplies 2,766.40 
Check Total 21766.40 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:61537.12


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Current Date: 04/21/2011 

Pa~e 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00634074 04/29/2011 DAHILL 

m00107I GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00634075 04/29/2011 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

INST ALL RADIO AND EMERGENCY GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 689.51 

Check Total 689.51 

00634076 04/29/2011 DARPRO COMMERCIAL 

REPAIR REAR EXTERIOR DOOR AT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,590.00 

,C.heck Total 3,590.00 

00634077 04/29/2011 DATA FLEX BUSINESS PRODUCTS LL 

FOR VOTER REGISTRATION. GEN 1200 5455 Services - Other 1,199.00 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5455 Services - Other 99.50 

Check Total 1,298.50 

00634078 04129/2011 DA T A WORKS PLUS LLC 

DATA WORKS PLUS FOR AN XML GEN 1324 5213 PC Software Program 4,500.00 

Check Total 4,500.00 

00634079 04/29/201 I DELL MARKETING CORP 

Dell Latitude E651 0 Notebook ( GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 313.18 

Check Total 313.18 

00634080 04/29/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORM A TIO 

03/01-03/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,322.Q3 

~heck Total 1,322.03 

00634081 04/29/2011 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

FORENSIC MEDICAL EXAMINATION GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00634082 04/29/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

SILVER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00634083 04/29/2011 ENVJROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION-3RD FLOOR GEN 1915 5320 Soil Tests & Other 410.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04121120 II

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 
~ 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 410.00 

00634084 04/2912011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,257.65 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,717.85 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT [FB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,810.92 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,381.76 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,309.37 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,154.24 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,252.48 

Check Total 93,884.27 

00634085 04/2912011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

DELOS SANTOS, MELISSA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00634086 04/29/2011 EZ SEAL 

ARO MUFFLER #06-91790 GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 86.65 
ARO FILTER & GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 243.59 

50' HIGH PRESSURE HOSE GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 189.95 
DISPENSING WAND ASSEMBLIES GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 85.50 

ARO 9: I PISTON PUMP GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 2,575.45 

RE-CIRCULATING/BY -PASS UNIT GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 29.25 

SQUEEGEE BLADE REPLACEMENT GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 7.60 

DUAL DISPENSING ASSEMBLY GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 48.10 

V-SHAPED PUSH TYPE SQUEEGESS GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 54.40 

Check Total 3,320.49 

00634087 04/29/2011 F AMIL Y COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 4,570.00 

Check Total 4,570.00 

00634088 04/29/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

inv# 7-437-11612 hunstville GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.43 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 56.94 
STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 57.97 

Check Total 159.34 

00634089 04129/2011 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS IN 

http:4,570.00
http:4,570.00
http:3,320.49
http:2,575.45
http:93,884.27
http:13,252.48
http:13,154.24
http:13,309.37
http:13,381.76
http:13,810.92
http:13,717.85
http:13,257.65


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol't Date: 04/29/20 II 

Current Date: 04121120 I 1 

Pa~e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DIV Dept Object Ohject Descl'iution Check Amount 

suppression system & 

Semi Annual inspection of fire 
GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

290.00 

205.00 

495.00 

00634090 04/29/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO ' FOR 

'STANDING PO ' FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

Empl EvalslMediEAP 

Empl EvalslMediEAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

300.00 

450.00 

00634091 04/29/20 II FOXCO SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,475.00 

2,475.00 

00634092 04/29/2011 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services lor the rent 

Cleaning services for the 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

300.00 

100.00 

400.00 

00634093 04/29/20 II GARCIA, GENE A 

RIVERA, SANTIAGO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00634094 04/29/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GUTIERREZ, MORGAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1,800.00 

1,800.00 

00634095 04/2912011 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

14,778.86 

14:778.86 

00634096 04/29/2011 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Mar.l20 I I In-storage 

Mar.l20 II In-storage 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5226 

5226 

USDA Commodity Costs 

USDA Commodity Costs 

Check Total 

22.33 

22.33 

44.66 

00634097 04/29/2011 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly mileage reimbursement 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

GEN 

GEN 
3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

42.04 

18.72 

60.76 

00634098 04/29/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 



Use.. ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo..t Name: AP _ CCR_NUC ReDol·t Date: 04/29/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Desc..iption DIY Dept Object 

GUARDIOLA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 

BUTLER, TANYA GEN 3370 5342 

00634099 04/29/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

00634100 04/29/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3150 5342 

00634101 04/29/2011 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 0120 5310 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 2701 5310 

00634102 04129/2011 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 

00634103 04/29/2011 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 0120 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 0402 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 1010 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1010 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 1020 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1120 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 1121 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 1121 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1122 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1125 5216 
Mailing Services 03/31/20 I I GEN 1130 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/20 I 1 GEN 1160 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/20 I I GEN 1170 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 1180 5216 

Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 1200 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1240 5216 

Obiect Desc..iDtion 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Mileage - Local 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Cu....ent Time: 10:32:48 

Cu....ent Date: 04/21/20 II 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

200.00 

730.00 

Check Total 930.00 

90.00 

Check T!.!tal 90.00 

Check Total 230.00 

8,750.00 

1,750.00 

Check Total 10.500.00 

Check Total 29.40 

4.04 

2.64 

0.00 

0.06 

1.20 

4.82 

0.15 

0.00 

0.26 

1.04 
33.00 

118.17 

433.81 

77.79 

788.45 

0.00 

230.00 

29.40 

http:10.500.00
http:1,750.00
http:8,750.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Report N3me: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt J>a~Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't D3te: 04/29/2011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 1245 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 1250 5216 


Services 03/3112011 GEN 1270 5216 


Services 03/31/2011 GEN 1275 5216 


Mailing Services 03/311201 1 GEN 1326 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3006 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 3075 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 3090 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3110 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 I I GEN 3120 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 3130 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 3140 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 3150 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3250 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 3300 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3310 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 3320 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/201 J GEN 3330 5216 

Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3340 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 II GEN 3350 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/20 I I GEN 3360 5216 


Services 03/3112011 GEN 3370 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 3380 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3480 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 3520 5216 


Mailing Services 03/311201 I GEN 3530 5216 


Services 03/31120 II GEN 3600 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31120 II GEN 3610 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 3613 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3621 5216 


Services 03/3112011 GEN 3700 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 3810 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31120 I I GEN 4110 5216 


Mailing Services 03/31/2011 GEN 4190 5216 


Mailing Services 03/3112011 GEN 6310 5216 


Obiect Description 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 
Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Gulf Coast Mailing 

Current Time: 10:32:48 

Cu rrent D3te: 04/21/2011 


Pali!e 20 


Check Amount 


0.96 
17.40 
2.00 
1.49 

17.69 
8.12 

0.36 
0.00 

7.89 

17.10 

14.21 

12.03 

26.28 

0.06 
0.30 

4.19 

1.95 

5.73 
3.60 

10.28 

6.06 
2.93 

3.14 

19.07 

21.84 

202.68 

8.81 

44.97 

0.00 

26.99 

23.52 

7.20 

6.77 
0.00 

0.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Pa"e 21 

Check# Cb~ckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object ObiectDescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 1,991.55 

00634104 04/29/2011 HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO 

LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR THE GEN 1330 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,911.66 

Check Tota] 3:911.66 

00634105 04/29/2011 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

ADDITIONAL REPAIR REQUIRED GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 774.78 
LABOR GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 700.00 

Check Tolal 1,474.78 

00634106 04/2912011 IRA Z MILLER A TTORNEY AT LAW 

COOPER, WILLIAM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MAURICIO, TUAO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00634107 04/29/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'connor's Texas Causes of GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 377.50 
O'CONNOR'S TEXAS RULES * CIVIL GEN 3150 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 

Check Total 463.50 

00634108 04/29/2011 JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

texas rules evidence 8ed. 2011 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 67.50 

Check Total 67.50 

00634109 04/29/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP 826400 CT NEUTRO QUA T 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 
PP809 200 CT EL STORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 
K478/24 TILE & BATH QUARTS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 499.20 
PP809 200CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 780.00 

PP826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 
FREIGHT CHARGES (2/28111) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 97.00 
PP826 400 NEUTRO QUAT 800 GALS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 
PP 809200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES (3/14/11) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 73.04 
FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 72.80 

Check Total 8,962.04 

00634110 04/29/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

DATED 3/0812011 GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 706.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 
Pa~e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DIV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

FIRE INSPECTION REPAIRS AT GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,340.00 

Cbeck Total 21046.00 

00634111 04/29/2011 LABA TT FOOD SERVICE 

Cereal: Fruity/Item #3760568 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 

Cereal: Cocoa/Item #9396380 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 139.16 
Cereal- Cinnamon Toast/Item GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 

Oreo Cookies:Item #3802519 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 166.72 
Cereal: TrixiItem #3760056 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 
Vanilla Cookies: Item #3777513 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.12 

Check Total 775.80 

00634112 04/29/2011 LARSON PLUMBfNG & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

CALLOUT REPAIR AT GEN 1600 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 874.30 

Check Total 2:224.30 

00634113 04/29/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fees GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,754.03 

Check Total 1:754.03 

00634114 04/29/2011 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 

Residential Facility placement GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Iuv,Foster,Iail 4,285.75 

Check Total 42285.75 

00634115 04/29/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS MARK OLIVO, CAUSE # GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 6,431.25 

SOT VS PAUL WILLIAMS, CAUESE # GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 7:181.25 

00634116 04/29/2011 MARTINEZ, LETICIA P 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1375 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634117 04/2912011 MEDINA, RAUL B 

TJCT Personnel Seminar GEN 3650 5541 Mileage - Local 17.98 

Check Total 17.98 

00634118 04129/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Audio Visual Materials GEN 1401 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 139.96 

http:7:181.25
http:6,431.25
http:42285.75
http:4,285.75
http:1:754.03
http:1,754.03
http:2:224.30
http:1,350.00
http:21046.00
http:1,340.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00634119 

00634120 

04129/2011 

04129/2011 

00634121 

00634122 

0412912011 

04/29/2011 

Payee Name Description 

Audio Visual Materials 
Audio Visual Materials 
Audio Visual Materials 
Audio Visual Materials 

Audio Visual Materials 

NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

2011 Park Board Meetings 

NUECES WATER S UPPL Y CORP 

485004/11 

616004111 

OMNIBASE 

fta fees 

MCLEOD USAJPAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

341521903/11-04110 

341516703/11-04110 

341522703111-04110 

3415233 0311 1-0411 0 
341516803/11-04/10 

341517003/11-04110 

341516503/11-04/10 

341518003/11-04110 
341520403/11-04/1 0 

3415205 03/1 1-041 I 0 

3415226 0311 1-0411 0 

341526703111-04110 

341521503/11-04/10 

341526203/11-0411 0 

341522203111-04/10 

341526103111-04/10 

Current Time: 10:32:48 
Current Date: 04/2112011 

Page 23 

Object Description Check Amount 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 219.90 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 69.98 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 130.94 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 121.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 79.98 

Check Total 762.71 

Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.24 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.67 

Check Total 151.91 

AlP Omnibase 327.38 

Check Total 

Telephone Expense 237.74 
Telephone Expense 41.03 
Telephone Expense 113.13 

Telephone Expense 33.53 
Telephone Expense 111.50 

Telephone Expense 145.86 
Telephone Expense 50.45 

Telephone Expense 35.03 
Telephone Expense 85.50 
Telephone Expense 39.53 

Telephone Expense 108.33 
Telephone Expense 118.98 
Telephone Expense 145.70 
Telephone Expense 33.61 

Telephone Expense 118.59 
Telephone Expense 99.97 

Report Date: 04129/20 II 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1401 
1401 
1401 

1401 

1401 

0180 

0170 

0170 

3630 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 
0170 
0170 

0180 

0180 
0440 

1190 

1315 
1440 

Object 

5424 
5424 

5424 
5424 

5424 

5332 

5234 
5234 

2364 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 
5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 
7521 
5231 

5231 
5231 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/2912011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

3415231 03/11-04/1 0 GEN 1440 5231 


341520903111-04110 GEN 1450 5231 


3415221 03/11-0411 0 GEN 1450 5231 


3415268 03/11-0411 0 GEN 1450 5231 


3415260 03111-0411 0 GEN 1460 5231 


3415234 03/11-0411 0 GEN 1490 5231 


905294003111-04/10 GEN 1490 5231 


341521003111-04110 GEN 1500 5231 


341530003111-04110 GEN 1500 5231 


341517303/11-04110 GEN 1510 5231 


3415185 03/11-0411 0 GEN 1520 5231 


341518203111-04/10 GEN 1520 5231 


341518303111-04110 GEN 1520 5231 


341518403111-04110 GEN 1520 5231 


341519103/11-04/10 GEN 1540 5231 


341518903/11-04/10 GEN 1540 5231 


341518703111-04/10 GEN 1540 5231 


341518603/11-04110 GEN 1550 5231 

341519203111-04110 GEN 1550 5231 


3415265 03/11-04/10 GEN 1565 5231 


341521203/11-04/10 GEN 1590 5231 


3415228 03/11-04/10 GEN 1590 5231 


3415196 03/11-04/10 GEN 1600 5231 


341519703/11-04/10 GEN 1600 5231 


341519503/11-04/10 GEN 1600 5231 


341521503/11-04/10 GEN 1740 5231 


341519903/11-04/10 GEN 1770 5231 


341519803111-04110 GEN 1770 5231 


341518803/11-04/10 GEN 1770 5231 


341520103/11-04110 GEN 1780 5231 


341521803111-04/10 GEN 3091 5231 


341521403/11-04110 GEN 3091 5231 


3415229 03/11-0411 0 GEN 3621 5231 


341526603111-0411 0 GEN 3700 5231 


Obiect Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 10:32:48 


Current Date: 04121/20 II 


Page 24 


Check Amount 


133.92 

92.32 

106.77 

144.53 

44.79 

564.89 

312.65 

33.53 

7,567.29 

35.03 

76.05 

38.04 

73.62 

37.52 

256.43 

75.05 

542.52 

45.78 
35.03 

179.87 

33.79 

159.81 

106.98 

263.99 

40.53 

1,089.77 

74.98 

37.02 

82.80 

35.03 

69.47 

36.80 

127.76 

214.07 

http:1,089.77
http:7,567.29


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
~ 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 14,286.91 

00634123 04/29/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

TATMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00634124 04/29/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MELAS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,444.56 

Check Total 1,444.56 

00634125 04/29/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PROVIDE SERVICES TO IDENTIFY GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,675.00 

Check Total 3,675.00 

00634126 04/2912011 LANDA T A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 8,433.50 

Check Total 8,433.50 

00634127 04/2912011 PULIDO, GUILLERMO 

Invoice dated 312512011 for GEN 3075 5325 Election Costs 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00634128 04/2912011 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 
CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00634129 04/29/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

105 03/09-04/07 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 25.03 
1232003/08-04/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,637.46 
20240 03/08-04/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 2,413.43 

3303 03/09-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 417.37 

235803/08-04/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 318.99 
52703/09-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 88.42 
1995 03/09-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 330.13 
1101 03/09-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 145.82 

217803/11-04111 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 323.19 
Check Total 5,699.84 

http:5,699.84
http:2,413.43
http:1,637.46
http:8,433.50
http:8,433.50
http:3,675.00
http:3,675.00
http:1,444.56
http:1,444.56
http:14,286.91


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Current Date: 0412112011 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV !llitl Object Obie~t Description Check Amount 

00634130 04129/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 377.00 

Check Total 377.00 

00634131 04/29/2011 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 258.72 

Check Total 258.72 

00634132 04/2912011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00634133 04/29/2011 RUISECO, EDEL P 

bond refund GEN 3600 2356 Due to Other Bonds 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00634134 04/29/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

OVERTIME CALLBACK ON GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 262.07 

Check Total 262.07 

00634135 04/29/2011 SHORELINE PLUMBING CO INC 

Hydrojetter Fuel Charge GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 25.00 
Hydro-jet cleaning: GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 825.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00634136 04/29/2011 SKID OKAN CO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 213.51 

Check Total 284.01 

00634137 04/29/2011 SOLKANA V A TORNO, LLC 

PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINE GEN 1901 5309 Architects 12,952.75 

Check Total 12,952.75 

00634138 04/29/2011 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT GO KIT FOR 3/02/11-4/01111 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 483.17 

Check Total 483.17 

00634139 04/29/2011 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 2,964.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2011

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 
Pa2e 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00634140 04/29/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 943.65 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 
PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 207.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 3.175.65 

00634141 04/29/2011 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES 1 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 840.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00634142 04/29/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00634143 04/29/2011 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY PRESS 

2011 TX STATE DIRECTORY GEN 1120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 78.40 

Check Total 78.40 

00634144 04/29/2011 TMA SYSTEMS LLC 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5,988.00 

Check Total 5,988.00 

00634145 04/29/2011 TRICE,JOHN 

20 II Park Board Meetings GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634146 04/29/2011 VAISALA INC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00634147 

00634148 

Check Dt 

04/29/2011 

04/29/2011 

00634149 

00634150 

04/29/2011 

04/29/2011 

00634151 04/29/2011 

Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

VALDEZ, GENARO ERNEST 

Monthly Local Mileage 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

0411 0-05/09 

04/01-04/30 

04/07 -05/06 

VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COA TED AGGREGA TE TYPE PB 

WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Equipment Rentals 

Monthly Equipment Rental 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Bookslsubscriptions for FY 201 

ludges Acct 1000805103 

Pro Doc service March 20 III 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 
Acct 1003173344 

Judges Ace! 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 
Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3480 

1240 

1240 

1580 

0120 

0180 

0180 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 
3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

Object 

5541 

5236 

5236 

5231 

5271 

5435 
5435 

5424 

5316 

5218 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 
5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Current Date: 04/21/2011 

Page 28 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Mileage - Local 18.13 

Check Total 18.13 

InterNet Fees 68.60 

InterNet Fees 64.69 
Telephone Expense 491.68 

Check Total 624.97 

Caliche & Rock Materials 3,585.42 

Check Total 3,585.42 

Equipment Rentals 325.00 
Equipment Rentals 4,600.00 

Check Total 4,925.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 6,280.50 

Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.50 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 351.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

WestIaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

http:4,925.00
http:4,600.00
http:3,585.42
http:3,585.42


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04/29/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 
Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 
Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 
Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 

00634152 04/29/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 
WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 
WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 

00634153 04/29/2011 WHITE, JOHN 

2011 Park Board Meetings GEN 0180 5332 

00634154 04/29/2011 WILBUR SMITH ASSOCIATES INC 

mOO 1070 GEN 0370 5314 

00634155 04129/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOE ELIZALDE MARCH' II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 

ABEL GARCIA, JR. MARCH 'II GEN 0120 5463 

ARTURO PACHECO MARCH 'II GEN 0120 5463 

Raul Reyna Jan'll Safety Steel GEN 0120 5463 

NOE HERNANDEZ MARCH '11 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 

MICHAEL D WOZNIAK SAFETY STEEL GEN 0120 5463 

ROGER CUEVA MARCH 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 
ROGELIO CAVAZOS MARCH 'II GEN 0120 5463 

COY SCHULTZ-MARCH 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 
STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 

00634156 04/29/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 
CHEMICALLY TREAT AND REPLACE F GEN 1540 5266 

Object Descriotion 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

Westlaw Internet Services 
Westlaw Internet Services 
WestIaw Internet Services 
Westlaw Internet Services 

117.00 
117.00 
117.00 
819.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total 9,532.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total 1,662.50 

Park Commissioners 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Additional Professional Fees 1,800.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 
Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 76.45 
Wearing Apparel 90.00 
Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 
Wearing Apparel 89.95 
Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 
Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 976.30 

Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

http:1,800.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,662.50
http:9,532.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/29/2011 Current Date: 04/21/20 II 

Page 30 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object Qbiecj Descrintion Check Amount 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services.Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00634157 04/29/2011 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

20 I I Park Board Meetings GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634158 04/29/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

I nvoice# A TIO 10000068611 Date: PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 
Invoice# A TIO I 0000068447 Date: PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Chej;k Total 1,096.80 

00634159 04/29/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6029128 Date: 4/12111 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634160 04/29/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 11040396 Date: 411111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 105.00 
Invoice# 11040449 Date: 411111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 70.00 
Invoice# 11040462 Date: 4/1/11 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 35.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00634161 04/29/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

Invoice# 110415 Date: 4112/11 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 275.00 
Invoice# 110415 Date: 4112/l1 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 347.10 
Invoice# 110415 Date: 4112/11 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 137.50 

Check Total 759.60 

00634162 04/29/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for rest of the FY PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00634163 04/29/2011 EST A TE OF BARBARA REYNA 

RI202969335 PRO 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634164 04/29/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 936305 Date: 4/12111 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 98.00 

Check Total 98.00 

00634165 04/29/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/29/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object 

Unit# III Date: 4111/11 PRO 0402 7126 
Unit# 108 Date: 4/11/11 PRO 0402 7126 
Unit# 119 (UM2) Date: 4/18/11 PRO 0402 7126 
Unit# 110 Date: 4118/11 PRO 0402 7126 

Unit# 112 Date: 4/1111 1 PRO 0402 7126 
Unit# 114 Date: 4118111 PRO 0402 7126 
Unit# 109 Date: 4111111 PRO 0405 7126 

Unit# 115 Date: 4/11111 PRO 0410 7126 

Unit# 113 Date: 4111/11 PRO 0410 7126 
Unit# 116 Date: 4111111 PRO 0412 7126 
Unit# 107 Date: 4/11111 PRO 0412 7126 

00634166 04129/2011 LIMON, MELINDA ANN 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 

00634167 04/29/2011 MCDONALD,REBECCA 

CSO Certification PRO 0410 7025 

00634168 04/29/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoiee# R-3553 Date: 04/01/11 PRO 0402 7222 

Invoiee# R·3553 Date: 04/01/11 PRO 0403 7222 
Invoiee# P-293 Date: 4/5/11 PRO 0405 7421 

Invoiee# P-293 Date: 4/5111 PRO 0405 7450 
Invoice# R-3553 Date: 04/01111 PRO 0410 7222 
Invoice# P-294 Date: 4/5111 PRO 0410 7554 

00634169 04/29/2011 SVEHLA, STANLEY 

PAC lAC Meeting PRO 0402 7025 

00634170 04/29/2011 SYED, lAVED A 

lAC/PAC Meeting & Meeting with PRO 0402 7025 

00634171 04/29/2011 WALMART 

Current Time: 10:32:48 
Current Date: 04/21120 II 

Page 31 

Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 
Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 
Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 
Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 27.00 
Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Check Total 297.00 

Per Diem 252.00 

Check Total 252.00 

Per Diem 252.00 

Check Total 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 1,000.00 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 2,000.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 125.00 

Freight 7.94 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 4,405.00 
Misc. Equipment 200.00 

Check TQtal 7,737.94 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

97.00 

97.00 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

139.00 

139.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/29/20 II Current Date: 04/21/2011 

Pal,!e 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Uescrjption Check Amount 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Invoice# 002108 Date: 4/6/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.34 
Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 002106 Date: 4/6/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 52.84 
Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 79.18 

00634172 04/29/2011 AINSWORTH, WILLIAM 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00634173 04/29/2011 ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.56 

Check Total 254.96 

00634174 04/2912011 BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 95.30 

Check Total 95.30 

00634175 04/29/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.10 

Check Total 28.10 

00634176 04/29/2011 BENA VIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00634177 04/29/2011 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.52 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 265.72 

00634178 04/29/2011 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00634179 04/29/20 II PARKER CROSS, TOBY 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Pa&:e 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

VETERANS CO SVC OFfICERS ASSOC TRV 1275 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1275 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 688.33 

Check Total 738.33 

00634180 04/29/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 
Check Total 24.00 

00634181 04/29/2011 FORENSIC PATHOLOGY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3890 5302 Education Registration Fees 765.00 
Check Total 765.00 

00634182 04/29/2011 GARZA, MICHAEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 
Check Total 192.00 

00634183 04/29/2011 GOMEZ, ELVA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00634184 04/29/2011 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 
Check Total 192.00 

00634185 04/29/2011 GUNDERSON, VIRGINIA L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 293.22 
Check Total 293.22 

00634186 04/29/2011 HARRIS, LISA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 
Check Total 108.00 

00634187 04129/2011 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 50.00 
Check Total 50.00 

00634188 04/29/2011 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 278.95 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 314.95 

Check Total 593.90 

00634189 04/29/2011 NEBLETT JR, DANIEL D 



User 1D: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 II

Report Date: 04129/20 II 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt PaXee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 259.50 

Check Total 259.50 

00634190 04129/2011 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 492.20 

Check Total 492.20 

00634191 04/2912011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00634192 04129/2011 PRADO, DAVID 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 191.70 

Check Total 191.70 

00634193 04/29/2011 SAENZ III. SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 29.80 

Check Total 29.80 

00634194 04/29/2011 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 377.21 

Check Total 377.21 

00634195 04/29/2011 SKURKA. MARK E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.79 

Check Total 124.79 

00634196 04/29/2011 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 387.99 

Check Total 387.99 

00634197 04/29/2011 STONER, JANICE K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 39.02 

Check Total 39.02 

00634198 04/29/2011 TEXAS COURT REPORTERS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3140 5302 Education Registration Fees 520.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00634199 04/29/2011 TEXAS GANG TNVESTTGATORS ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Repo.-t Date: 04/29/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescrinJion DIV Dept Object 

00634200 04/29/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R120210 6256 WEL 4120 5464 

00634201 04129/2011 ACACIA ENERGY, LLC 

R 120262 9269B WEL 4120 5237 

00634202 04/29/2011 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R120269988464 

Rl20268987374 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

00634203 04/29/2011 BISHOP PLAZA 

R 120290 989678 WEL 4120 5464 

00634204 04129/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R120194 RENT 
R 120356 9297B 

WEL 
WEL 

4120 
4120 

5464 
5464 

00634205 04129/2011 CEDILLO, DAVID 

R 120031 989658 WEL 4120 5464 

00634206 04/29/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

R120022989691 WEL 4120 5237 

00634207 04/29/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R1203281704B 
R120195 UTILITIES 

RI20223 

RI20361 
RI203015887B 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

4120 
4120 
4120 

4120 
4120 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 
5237 

00634208 04/29/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Current Time: 10:32:48 
Current Date: 04/2112011 

Page 35 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 81.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 97.00 

Check Total 178.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 138.00 

Check Total 138.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 75.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 137.00 

Check Total 212.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

.check Total 440.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/29/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

R 120087 989532 

00634209 04/29/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R120101989690 
R 120028 989677 

R119990 

00634210 04/29/2011 COMMODORE ARMS APARTMENTS 

R1203229285B 

00634211 04/29/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 120320 9265B 

00634212 04/29/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R1203219118B 

00634213 04/2912011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R 120292 989697 

R 120288987755 

RI20196 ELECTRIC 

R120360 9296B 

RI20326 

00634214 04/29/2011 F S 1 SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

R 120359 2500B 

00634215 04/29/2011 FIGUEROA APTS 

R 120090 986417 

00634216 04/29/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI20222 

R 120299 1704B 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

Cu ....ent Date: 04/21/2011 

Page 36 

Obiect Descl-julion Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 216.36 

Check Total 416.36 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 76.22 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 296.22 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.88 

Check Total 40.88 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu rren t Date: 04121120 I

ReDort Date: 04/29/201 I 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object 

00634217 04/29/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI20335 HEB WEL 1350 5438 

00634218 04/29/2011 HATCHR V PARK 

R 120298 7090B 

R 120297 7090B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5464 

00634219 04/29/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R1203274122 

R120300 9279B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

00634220 04/29/2011 LIPES APARTMENTS 

RI203189240B WEL 4120 5464 

00634221 04/29/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R 120358 4846B WEL 4120 5464 

00634222 04/29/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 

R 120319 3569 WEL 4120 5464 

00634223 04/29/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R 120092 989686 

RI20112989471 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

00634224 04/29/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R120 I 03 989689 WEL 4120 5237 

00634225 04/29/2011 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R 120000986017 WEL 4120 5464 

00634226 04/29/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

Pal,!e 37 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 180.00 

General Operating Supplies 146.53 

Check Total 146.53 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.47 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 75.47 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 165.91 

Check T2tal 165.91 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check T2tal 

180.00 

180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

96.00 

33.00 

129.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Iotal 

140.00 

140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:32:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/21120 II

Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Check# Check Dt 

00634227 04129/2011 

00634228 

00634229 

00634230 

00634231 

00634232 

00634233 

04/29/2011 

04/29/2011 

04/29/2011 

04/2912011 

04/29/2011 

04/29/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

R 120 197 ELECTRIC 

ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 120293 989699 

R120091989089 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTA A 

R 119998 989687 

SEARS 

R120334 SEARS 

SHAFFER, GEORGE D. 

RI20032989675 

VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 120088 989689 

WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RI203574846B 

WA YNORTH PROPERTIES LLC 

R120104989491 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5438 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Page 38 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 136.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 286.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

General Operating Supplies 299.99 

Check Total 299.99 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

LA Check Stock Total 429,791.97 

Grand Total 474,651.55 

http:474,651.55
http:429,791.97


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA Check register dated April 4, 2011 to

April 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Champan



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18238 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 102.20 04/04/11 
18239 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 109.17 04/04/11 
18240 Radiology Associates L L P 0.55 04/04/11 
18241 Fuentes M 0, Randy A 36.70 04/04/11 
18242 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 354.93 04/04/11 
18243 Radiology Associates 217.90 04/04/11 
18244 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 164.68 04/04/11 
18245 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 90.16 04/04/11 
18246 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 217.62 04/04/11 
18247 Robert Leal, M 0 444.17 04/04/11 
18248 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 4.26 04/04/11 
18249 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 230.32 04/04/11 
18250 Covarrubias M 0, BaJdemar 148.70 04/04/11 
18251 Christus Medical Group 463.31 04/04/11 
18252 Radiology Associates, L L P 109.17 04/04/11 
18253 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 04/04/11 
18254 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 22.01 04/04/11 
18255 Jesse G Garcia MO 52.00 04/04/11 
18256 ABC Pediatrics 89.75 04/04/11 
18257 Quest Diagnostics Inc 204.56 04/04/11 
18258 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,282.70 04/04/11 
18259 Script Care Ltd 74,191.06 04/05/11 
18260 Script Care Ltd 14.40 04/06/11 
18261 Dan Adams L P C 83.39 04/07/11 
18262 Wayne A Fagan M D 167.26 04/07/11 
18263 Robert Cone M D 87.58 04/07/11 
18264 Renu Dhar M D 125.36 04/07/11 
18265 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 165.14 04/07/11 
18266 McCullough M D, John M 47.50 04/07/11 
18267 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 224.86 04/07/11 
18268 Spohn Memorial Hospital 3,039.30 04/07/11 
18269 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 446.40 04/07/11 
18270 Flores M D, William C 143.31 04/07/11 
18271 Pediatric Cardiology Center 60.00 04/07/11 
18272 Colon and Rectal Associates of Sout 432.93 04/07/11 
18273 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 04/07/11 
18274 Driscoll Physican Services 90.12 04/07/11 
18275 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 222.58 04/07/11 
18276 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 816.16 04/07/11 
18277 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 79.33 04/07/11 
18278 Charles J Rodman M D P A 5,417.59 04/07/11 
18279 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,094.17 04/07/11 
18280 Corpus Christi Urology Group 62.15 04/07/11 
18281 The Medical Center 47.50 04/07/11 
18282 Jackson C Chen M D 218.16 04/07/11 
18283 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 04/07/11 
18284 Southside Womens Center 44.25 04/07/11 
18285 Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 153.66 04/07/11 
18286 Endoscopy Center 67.92 04/07/11 
18287 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 432.93 04/07/11 
18288 Humpal Physical Therapy 370.48 04/07/11 
18289 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 57.92 04/07/11 
18290 Radiology Associates L L P 21.61 04/07/11 
18291 Tompkins M D, Kent E 87.58 04/07/11 

http:1,094.17
http:5,417.59
http:3,039.30
http:74,191.06
http:1,282.70


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


, Check NO.' Payee Check Amt , Check Date I 
18292 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

18293 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

18294 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

18295 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

18296 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18297 Juan F Caceres M D 

18298 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

18299 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

18300 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

18301 Quest Diagnostic 

18302 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

18303 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

18304 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

18305 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

18306 Coastal Cardiology Association 

18307 South Texas Adult Medicine 

18308 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

18309 Sally E Guerra L P C 

18310 o B Gyn Associates 

18311 Surgical Associates 

18312 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

18313 Ancillary Care Services Inc 

18314 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 

18315 South Texas Pediatric Cardiology 

18316 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 

18317 Betterlife Bariatrics 

18318 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 

18319 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

18320 M-Lab Corp of America 

18321 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 

18322 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

18323 Luis A Mackrizz M D 

18324 RIST 

18325 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

18326 William G Curtis M D 

18327 William Dennis M D 

18328 Fuentes M D, Randy A 

18329 Jesse G Garcia MD 

18330 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

18331 Wayne A Fagan M D 

18332 Radiology Associates L L P 

18333 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

18334 Flores M D, William C 

18335 Wang M D, Robert 

18336 Martin M D, Lorenzo F 

18337 Espina M D, Eisen J 

18338 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

18339 COASTAL BEND CANCER CENTER 

18340 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

18341 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 

18342 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

18343 Yvette Reyes MD. 

18344 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18345 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

18346 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 
2 

154.41 04/07/11 
92.56 04/07/11 

104.20 04/07/11 
197.57 04/07/11 
459.96 04/07/11 

80.31 04/07/11 
38.60 04/07/11 

146.10 04/07/11 
1,223.27 04/07/11 

256.31 04/07/11 
37.73 04/07/11 

300.00 04/07/11 
31.55 04/07/11 
52.00 04/07/11 

9.23 04/07/11 
43.00 04/07/11 
60.00 04/07/11 

132.79 04/07/11 
53.07 04/07/11 
86.69 04/07/11 

175.16 04/07/11 
441.63 04/07/11 
720.33 04/07/11 
325.32 04/07/11 

1,060.98 04/07/11 
1,973.00 04/07/11 

25.19 04/07/11 
43.00 04/07/11 
19.97 04/07/11 

550.66 04/07/11 
2,460.63 04/07/11 

60.00 04/07/11 
9.64 04/07/11 

1,047.53 04/07/11 
68.20 04/07/11 
87.58 04/07/11 

183.82 04/07/11 
156.00 04/07/11 
52.00 04/07/11 

826.60 04/08/11 
78.24 04/08/11 
60.00 04/08/11 
92.55 04/08/11 
95.85 04/08/11 

129.46 04/08/11 
87.58 04/08/11 

255.52 04/08/11 
87.58 04/08/11 

335.35 04/08/11 
173.32 04/08/11 
173.58 04/08/11 
87.58 04/08/11 

1,309.69 04/08/11 
1,444.74 04/08/11 

25.49 04/08/11 

http:1,444.74
http:1,309.69
http:1,047.53
http:2,460.63
http:1,973.00
http:1,060.98
http:1,223.27


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18347 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 113.60 04/08/11 
18348 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 3.77 04/08/11 
18349 William Dennis M D 120.00 04/08/11 
18350 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 237.52 04/08/11 
18351 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 429.96 04/08/11 
18352 Humpal Physical Therapy 863.23 04/08/11 
18353 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 8.48 04/08/11 
18354 Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 8.81 04/08/11 
18355 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 138.61 04/08/11 
18356 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,430.82 04/08/11 
18357 The Doctors Center 105.77 04/08/11 
18358 Vela M D, Robert 262.74 04/08/11 
18359 Thelma Lopez- Lira M D 76.52 04/08/11 
18360 Sandoval, Jaime D 69.78 04/08/11 
18361 C C Doctors Center South 173.38 04/08/11 
18362 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 04/08/11 
18363 Humpal PhYSical Therapy PC 469.33 04/08/11 
18364 Kingsville Medical Center P A 36.75 04/08/11 
18365 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 229.05 04/08/11 
18366 ABC Pediatrics 113.80 04/08/11 
18367 David Gilbert M D 56.53 04/08/11 
18368 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 04/11/11 
18369 Antonio Guzman M D 60.00 04/11/11 
18370 Script Care Ltd 7.20 04/11/11 
18371 Radiology Associates, L L P 821.49 04/11/11 
18372 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 04/11/11 
18373 Blanca Gray M D 111.07 04/11/11 
18374 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 645.80 04/11/11 
18375 Driscoll Physican Services 32.40 04/11/11 
18376 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 32.40 04/11/11 
18377 Maximum Mobility, Inc 127.00 04/11/11 
18378 Neurology, P A 183.36 04/11/11 
18379 Coastal Bend Womens Center 89.40 04/11/11 
18380 Coastal Bend Womens Center 87.58 04/11/11 
18381 Nitya Surgical Associates P L L C 3,254.77 04/11/11 
18382 Metropolitan Methodist Hospital 20,000.00 04/11/11 
18383 Coastal Bend Womens Center 0.42 04/11/11 
18384 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 116.85 04/11/11 
18385 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,202.40 04/11/11 
18386 Coastal Cardiology Association 18.46 04/11/11 
18387 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 04/11/11 
18388 Ancillary Care Services Inc 178.92 04/11/11 
18389 Quest Diagnostics Inc 387.72 04/11/11 
18390 Betterlife Bariatrics 577.89 04/11/11 
18391 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 21.57 04/11/11 
18392 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 55.36 04/11/11 
18393 Radiology Associates L L P 8.95 04/11/11 
18394 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 120.00 04/11/11 
18395 Quest Diagnostic 433.07 04/11/11 
18396 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 04/11/11 
18397 Heart Center Associates 89.06 04/11/11 
18398 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 04/11/11 
18399 Jesse G Garcia MD 73.76 04/12/11 
18400 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 23,940.00 04/12/11 
18401 Robert S Williams M D P A 60.00 04/12/11 

3 

http:23,940.00
http:1,202.40
http:20,000.00
http:3,254.77
http:1,430.82


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18402 Ellis G Main DO P A 227.27 04/12/11 

18403 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 377.00 04/12/11 

18404 Coastal Bend Eye Center 86.78 04/12/11 

18405 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 205.86 04/12/11 

18406 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 04/12/11 

18407 ABC Pediatrics P A 75.00 04/12/11 

18408 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 833.54 04/12/11 

18409 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of 5 TX 344.12 04/12/11 

18410 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 98.78 04/12/11 

18411 Southside Womens Center 2.76 04/12/11 

18412 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 140.00 04/12/11 

18413 J P Schulze &J E Schulze M D 227.45 04/12/11 

18414 Quest Diagnostics Inc 697.87 04/12/11 

18415 C C Doctors Center South 107.07 04/12/11 

18416 Surgical Consultants 86.69 04/12/11 

18417 Bayside Medical Center 10.26 04/12/11 

18418 Calallen Orthopaedics L L P 152.19 04/12/11 

18419 Villarreal M D, Juan A 2,363.45 04/12/11 

18420 Catherine Dulak MD 80.31 04/12/11 

18421 Quest Diagnostics Inc 23.67 04/12/11 

18422 William Dennis M D 60.00 04/12/11 

18423 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 62.33 04/12/11 

18424 D51 Renal Inc 585.00 04/12/11 

18425 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 234.03 04/12/11 

18426 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 04/12/11 

18427 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 04/12/11 

18428 Radiology Associates L L P 218.34 04/12/11 

18429 J J Carr M D P A 82.08 04/12/11 

18430 Kingsville Medical Center P A 60.00 04/12/11 

18431 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 86.69 04/12/11 

18432 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 2,137.41 04/12/11 

18433 Colon and Rectal Associates of 50ut 116.85 04/12/11 

18434 Abimael Perez M D 130.00 04/12/11 

18435 Eer, Nose &Throat Associates 86.69 04/12/11 

18436 Alonso M D, Javier 229.61 04/12/11 

18437 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 52.47 04/12/11 

18438 Radiology & Imaging of 5 Texas L L P 46.97 04/12/11 

18439 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 208.24 04/12/11 

18440 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 104.07 04/12/11 

18441 Tessa Perez 69.99 04/12/11 

18442 Surgical Associates 86.69 04/12/11 

18443 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 38.60 04/12/11 

18444 Adam Jurica, 0 D 51.43 04/12/11 

18445 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 104.00 04/12/11 

18446 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 67.99 04/12/11 

18447 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 61.60 04/12/11 

18448 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 116.85 04/12/11 

18449 Coastal Bend Eye Center 211.40 04/12/11 

18450 The Doctors Center 237.18 04/12/11 

18451 Christus Spohn 5 Chemical Dep Inten 4,330.54 04/13/11 

18452 The Medical Center 187.85 04/13/11 

18453 Quest Diagnostics Inc 992.14 04/13/11 

18454 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 13,493.10 04/13/11 

18455 Ellis G Main DO P A 100.43 04/13/11 

18456 Quest Diagnostic 23.67 04/13/11 
4 

http:13,493.10
http:4,330.54
http:2,137.41
http:2,363.45


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18457 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47,50 04/13/11 

18458 Robert A Fernandez M D 1,414.86 04/13/11 

18459 Radiology Associates, L L P 474.51 04/13/11 

18460 Coastal Childrens Clinic 87.58 04/13/11 

18461 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 160.67 04/13/11 

18462 Charles J Rodman M D P A 2,050,98 04/13/11 

18463 Infusystem Inc 249,75 04/13/11 

18464 ABC Pediatrics 76.57 04/13/11 

18465 Juan F Caceres M D 88.04 04/13/11 

18466 J J Carr M D P A 53,36 04/13/11 

18467 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 85.78 04/13/11 

18468 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,629.00 04/13/11 

18469 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 04/13/11 

18470 Abimael Perez M D 70,00 04/13/11 

18471 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 152.80 04/13/11 

18472 Maximum Mobility, Inc 164.00 04/13/11 

18473 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 886.50 04/13/11 

18474 Renu Dhar M D 125.36 04/13/11 

18475 William G Curtis M D 67.30 04/13/11 

18476 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P S2.47 04/13/11 

18477 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 180.00 04/13/11 

18478 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 47.99 04/13/11 

18479 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 47.05 04/13/11 

18480 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 04/13/11 

18481 Quest Diagnostics Inc 343,20 04/13/11 

18482 J J Carr M D P A 135.00 04/14/11 

18483 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 31,406.32 04/15/11 

18484 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 210.60 04/19/11 

18485 Spohn Memorial Hospital 3,168.61 04/19/11 

18486 Espina M 0, Eisen J 180.00 04/19/11 

18487 Coastal Bend Pain Management 60.00 04/19/11 

18488 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 74.34 04/19/11 

18489 Quest Diagnostic 113.94 04/19/11 

18490 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 62.87 04/19/11 

18491 Southside Women's Center P A 2.76 04/19/11 

18492 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 40.30 04/19/11 

18493 Script Care Ltd 51,677.17 04/19/11 

18494 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 04/19/11 

18495 William G Curtis M D 87.58 04/19/11 

18496 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 04/19/11 

18497 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 781.34 04/19/11 

18498 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,551.31 04/19/11 

18499 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 149.02 04/19/11 

18500 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 350,73 04/19/11 

18501 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 04/19/11 

18502 William Dennis M 0 182.00 04/19/11 

18503 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 207.99 04/19/11 

18504 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 700.00 04/19/11 

18505 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 211.81 04/19/11 

18506 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 1,054.39 04/19/11 

18507 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 04/19/11 

18508 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,244.33 04/19/11 

18509 Quest Diagnostics Inc 18,86 04/19/11 

18510 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 04/19/11 

18511 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52,00 04/19/11 
5 

http:1,244.33
http:1,054.39
http:1,551.31
http:51,677.17
http:3,168.61
http:31,406.32
http:1,629.00
http:1,414.86


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18512 South Texas Eye Consultants 

18S13 Barth M 0 Stephen H 

18514 ABC Pediatrics 

18515 °B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 

18516 Aeby 0 P M, Carl H 

18517 Villarreal M 0, Juan A 

18518 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 

18519 The Doctors Center 

18520 McCullough M 0, John M 

18521 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

18522 Albarado 0 0, Bill J 

18523 DSI Renal Inc 

18524 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 

18525 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 

18526 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 

18527 Surgical Associates 

18528 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 

18529 Bowen DO, Ronald W 

18530 Radiology Associates L L P 

18531 Christus Spohn S Chemical Dep Inten 

18532 Torres M 0 Pedro P 

18533 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

18534 RIST 

18535 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 

18536 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 

18537 Surgical Associates 

18538 Bryan Corum M D 

18539 °B Gyn Associates 
18540 Sleeprite Center 

18541 Internal Medicine Associates 

18542 Southside Womens Center 

18543 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 

18544 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 

18545 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

18546 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 

18547 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 

18548 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 

18549 Michael Karagas M 0 

18550 Torres MOP A, Josefina 

18551 William Dennis M 0 

18552 Script Care ltd 

18553 Corpus Christi Radio 

18554 Hartman M D, Samuel 

18555 William Tucker MD 

18556 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 

18557 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

18558 Jose M Ugarte M 0 

18559 Clinical Pathology laboratories 

18560 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 

18561 laboratory Corp of America Holdings 

18562 Alonso M 0, Javier 

18563 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

18564 Betterlife Bariatrics 

18565 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

18566 Andra J Winkler R N l P C l M F T 
6 

62.74 04/19/11 
74.50 04/19/11 
65.50 04/19/11 

89.40 04/19/11 
47.50 04/19/11 
27.09 04/19/11 

8.82 04/19/11 
86.69 04/19/11 

116.76 04/19/11 
75.20 04/19/11 

86.00 04/19/11 

585.00 04/19/11 
211.52 04/19/11 

87.58 04/19/11 
60.00 04/19/11 
60.00 04/19/11 
22.12 04/19/11 

43.00 04/19/11 
109.17 04/19/11 

10,227.01 04/19/11 
445.50 04/19/11 

52.00 04/19/11 

31.55 04/19/11 

81.76 04/19/11 

195.97 04/19/11 

786.01 04/19/11 
86.69 04/19/11 

139.18 04/19/11 
907.22 04/19/11 

41.20 04/20/11 
71.68 04/20/11 

558.00 04/20/11 
391.50 04/20/11 
140.07 04/20/11 

8,491.42 04/20/11 
394.77 04/20/11 

1,344.60 04/20/11 
86.69 04/20/11 
47.50 04/20/11 

60.00 04/20/11 
11.08 04/20/11 

211.85 04/20/11 
82.12 04/20/11 
50.20 04/20/11 

60.00 04/20/11 

7,106.39 04/20/11 
544.51 04/20/11 
414.87 04/20/11 

1,070.20 04/20/11 
41.37 04/20/11 

353.49 04/20/11 
118.52 04/20/11 

1,654.52 04/20/11 
153.79 04/20/11 
76.83 04/20/11 

http:1,654.52
http:1,070.20
http:7,106.39
http:1,344.60
http:8,491.42
http:10,227.01


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18567 Humpal Physical Therapy 842.53 04/20/11 

18568 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 56.78 04/20/11 

18569 Radiology Associates, L L P 83.19 04/20/11 

18570 Radiology Associates 109.17 04/20/11 

18S71 Coastal Bend Womens Center 2.76 04/20/11 

18572 Quest Diagnostic 46.48 04/20/11 

18573 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,098.81 04/20/11 

18574 Tessa Perez 88.00 04/20/11 

18575 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,448.77 04/20/11 

18576 Medical Arts Clinic 53.36 04/20/11 

18577 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 725.73 04/20/11 

18578 Bayshore Podiatry 60.00 04/20/11 

18579 Ronald Woodson M D 12.35 04/20/11 

18580 Vela M D, Robert 146.26 04/20/11 

18581 Todd Weiss MD 12.64 04/20/11 

18582 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 04/20/11 

18583 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 95.43 04/20/11 

18584 Colette Simon, MD, PA 76.95 04/20/11 

18585 Childrens Physician 5ervices of STexas 203.63 04/20/11 

18586 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,959.19 04/20/11 
18587 UTHSCSA MSP PATHOLOGY 298.40 04/20/11 
18588 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 04/20/11 
18589 Noe Lira M D 87.58 04/20/11 

18590 David E Pearce M D P A 52.00 04/20/11 
18591 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 04/20/11 
18592 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 175.16 04/20/11 
18593 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 486.62 04/20/11 
18594 Flores M D, William C 179.26 04/20/11 
18595 Sandoval, Jaime D 120.00 04/20/11 
18596 Berastain M D, Miguel A 120.00 04/20/11 
18597 Sparkling 5ea Emerg Physicians 60.09 04/20/11 

18598 Comp Care Medical Center 82.12 04/20/11 
18599 South Texas Brain & Spine Institute 145.78 04/21/11 

18600 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 78.24 04/21/11 
18601 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 533.70 04/21/11 
18602 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 04/21/11 
18603 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 43.37 04/21/11 
18604 C C Doctors Center South 157.89 04/21/11 
18605 Aeby D P M, Carl H 289.19 04/21/11 
18606 Charles J Rodman M D P A 300.00 04/21/11 
18607 Driscoll Physican Services 9.52 04/21/11 
18608 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 142.12 04/21/11 
18609 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 311.17 04/21/11 
18610 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 60.00 04/21/11 
18611 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 214.56 04/21/11 
18612 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 04/21/11 
18613 Corpus christi Obstetric Anesthesi 1,205.10 04/21/11 
18614 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 12.82 04/21/11 
18615 Dr. Jairo A Puentes, MD 22.12 04/21/11 
18616 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 1,535.02 04/21/11 
18617 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 80.36 04/21/11 
18618 Haun DOE Stan 87.00 04/21/11 
18619 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 198.57 04/21/11 
18620 Coastal Bend Womens Center 2,084.28 04/21/11 
18621 M-Lab Corp of America 137.48 04/21/11 

7 

http:2,084.28
http:1,535.02
http:1,205.10
http:1,959.19
http:1,448.77
http:2,098.81


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 04, 2011 through April 22, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18622 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 124.63 04/21/11 
18623 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 231.20 04/21/11 
18624 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 8.81 04/21/11 
18625 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M 0 100.06 04/21/11 
18626 Radiology Associates 218.34 04/21/11 
18627 Ronald Woodson M 0 300.00 04/21/11 
18628 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 04/21/11 
18629 Coastal Cardiology Association 22.12 04/21/11 
18630 Espina M 0, Eisen J 147.58 04/21/11 
18631 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 273.01 04/21/11 
18632 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,059.68 04/21/11 
18633 William Dennis M 0 273.21 04/21/11 
18634 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 04/21/11 
18635 The Doctors Center 233.39 04/21/11 
18636 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 87.58 04/21/11 
18637 Radiology Associates, L L P 80.46 04/21/11 
18638 Neurology, P A 780.54 04/21/11 
18639 Renu Dhar M 0 125.36 04/21/11 
18640 Quest Diagnostics Inc 584.44 04/21/11 
18641 Coastal Bend Retina P A 1,728.71 04/21/11 
18642 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 43.00 04/21/11 
18643 Egbert Miranda M 0 87.58 04/21/11 
18644 Frank E Martinez M 0 96.50 04/21/11 
18645 ABC Pediatrics 15.64 04/21/11 
18646 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 99.14 04/21/11 
18647 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 87.58 04/21/11 
18648 Ellis G Main DO P A 230.12 04/21/11 
18649 Marcy Wiemers 50.20 04/21/11 
18650 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 343.11 04/22/11 
18651 Healthsmart Care Management 401.70 04/22/11 
18652 The Medical Center 47.99 04/22/11 
18653 South Texas Retina Consultants, L L P 358.82 04/22/11 
18654 Childrens Orthopaedic 76.95 04/22/11 
18655 Driscoll Physican Services 164.95 04/22/11 
18656 Childrens Radiology Services 32.40 04/22/11 
18657 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 2,226.15 04/22/11 
18658 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 19.90 04/22/11 
18659 New Stride Physical Therapy 841.24 04/22/11 
18660 New Stride Physical Therapy 1,057.06 04/22/11 
18661 RIST 112.50 04/22/11 
18662 Infusystem Inc 1,831.50 04/22/11 
18663 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 100.83 04/22/11 
18664 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 835.42 04/22/11 
18665 Charles 0 Eubank M 0 266.98 04/22/11 
18666 Quest Diagnostics Inc 142.46 04/22/11 
18667 Haun DOE Stan 60.00 04/22/11 
18668 Citizens Medical Center 17,785.56 04/22/11 
18669 ABC Pediatrics P A 38.50 04/22/11 

393,678.84 

8 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

P Card Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of March, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Pcard Charges 03-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & JOSEPH WHITMORE 7-Mar-11 2,878.27 102 5936 paint and body repair on wrecked unit 04 ID 57996 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S JOSEPH WHITMORE 8-Mar-11 165.00 102 5936 replace graphics on wrecked unit 04 ID 57996 

HANSON PIPE #4870 JERRY GARCIA I-Mar-11 118.80 120 5273 ramnek for use on ditches-inv balance 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ I-Mar-11 21.15 120 5463 rain boots and work gloves for stock 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ I-Mar-11 56.08 120 5268 cleaning wipes and fluorescent marker 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL MAURICE ARAGE JR I-Mar-11 42.00 120 5250 20-foot stel flat bar for stock shop 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC NOE HERNANDEZ I-Mar-11 178.26 120 5274 rolatape measuring wheel for field use 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Mar-11 487.12 120 5250 11R22.5 388rtp tires 11R22.5 388rtp tire 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC RANDY BATES 2-Mar-11 90.17 120 5252 battery for U110 

TARCO INDUSTRIES INC. ROGER CUEVA 2-Mar-11 118.00 120 5255 torx tool set for shop use 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 2-Mar-l1 25.98 120 5252 connector, door handle for U216 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 2-Mar-11 100.03 120 5252 latch assembly for hood on U202 

KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING SIMON CISNEROS 2-Mar-11 179.20 120 5252 chain and ratchet boomer for U214 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Mar-11 27.12 120 5255 returned mower parts 

BUSH HYDRAULICS ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Mar-11 14.72 120 5252 o oings for hydraulics for U450 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Mar-11 75.07 120 5255 battery, core fee, parts for mower 

DOGGETIHM#2 ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Mar-11 47.50 120 5252 relays for U110 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP JERRY GARCIA 3-Mar-11 85.75 120 5255 freight for cleaning solvent for stock 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP JERRY GARCIA 3-Mar-11 839.65 120 5255 cleaning solvent for use at yard 

WASHING EQUIPMENT OF T MAURICE ARAGE JR 3-Mar-ll 20.76 120 5254 credit sales tax paid in Feb 2011 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY MAURICE ARAGE JR 3-Mar-ll 39.85 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for boom for U284 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC RANDY BATES 3-Mar-11 162.47 120 5252 alternator for U111 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC RANDY BATES 3-Mar-11 180.34 120 5252 2 batteries for U139 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 3-Mar-11 127.50 120 5265 cable run and re-route antenna at central yard 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Mar-ll 10.00 120 5255 return of core charge 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Mar-11 14.45 120 5252 roll/leaver switch for U110 

GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Mar-11 42.34 120 5255 parts for mower 

DOGGETI HM #2 ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Mar-11 70.00 120 5252 switches for U110 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 EDWARD YBARRA 4-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 vehicle state inspection U345 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 4-Mar-11 47.10 120 5239 tipping and dump fees - comm gonzalez 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-11 22.98 120 5274 returned galvanized coupling,pipe 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-11 43.93 120 5268 mailbox, posts to replace mailbox 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-11 29.70 120 5274 3/4 galvanized coupling and pipe 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-11 22.98 120 5274 1/2 galvanized coupling and pipe 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. JOE SANCHEZ 4-Mar-11 464.41 120 5265 svc call to check lights replaced 1 light 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 4-Mar-11 170.90 120 5255 6 f1agmans flag, 6 tapered broom handles 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 4-Mar-11 19.94 120 5255 2 rakes 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 4-Mar-11 69.40 120 5252 air drain valves for U285 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RANDY BATES 4-Mar-11 14.45 120 5252 roll/lever switch for UI10 

COOPER EQUIPMENT ROGER CUEVA 4-Mar-11 29.94 120 5252 selas for U285 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT ROGER CUEVA 4-Mar-11 165.60 120 5252 expansion and filler cap for U282 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 4-Mar-11 83.02 120 5250 round steel 20' bar for shop stock 

FRENCH ELLISON TRUCK CENT SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 5.57 120 5252 die cast 7 plug connections for U214 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 19.21 120 5252 back up alarm for U211 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 15.02 120 5252 fuel filter for U206 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 15.02 120 5252 fuel filter for U207 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 24.70 120 5252 fan belt for U137 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-11 34.22 120 5252 brass coupling fittings and oval lite for U214 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC SIMON CISNEROS 4-Mar-l1 26.52 120 5249 sockets for use on U391 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Mar-11 67.67 120 5249 brake pad for U316 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Mar-11 25.47 120 5255 metric hex wrench set for shop 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Mar-ll 147.51 120 5249 brake rotor and brake pad for U316 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Mar-11 25.25 120 5252 state inspection,light bulbs for U285 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Mar-11 57.86 120 5252 air filter for U450 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 7-Mar-11 192.00 120 5276 8 12 X 18 EG R7-8T reserved handicap signs 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 7-Mar-11 18.36 120 5276 1 6 X 6 wht w grn 15 sign 

NPC NEW PIG CORP DOROTHY LOWE 7-Mar-11 163.39 120 5255 2 bxs pig barrel top mats 

MINITMAN EDWARD YBARRA 7-Mar-11 75.46 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U345 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 7-Mar-11 39.97 120 5268 returned mailbox post 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 7-Mar-11 79.00 120 5268 mailbox with post for use on private property 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Mar-ll 16.18 120 5252 wiper refill for U285 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Mar-11 31.53 120 5252 brake valve for U285 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Mar-11 56.53 120 5252 brake valve returned for U285 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 7-Mar-11 104.50 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U139 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 7-Mar-11 304.73 120 5252 fuel pump assembly for U162 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP SIMON CISNEROS 7-Mar-11 4.22 120 5255 cable clamps for shop use 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 7-Mar-11 47.57 120 5252 hoses, elbow for U119 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 8-Mar-11 183.56 120 5249 battery and alternator for U327 

MOMAR INC. ROGER CUEVA 8-Mar-11 317.11 120 5255 equipment,parts,cleaners for shop 

LAWSON PRODUCTS ROGER CUEVA 8-Mar-11 184.27 120 5268 drum top for shop use 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE DOROTHY LOWE 9-Mar-11 144.00 120 5255 12 10 unit first aid kits 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Mar-ll 187.50 120 5438 disposable coveralls and first aid kits 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 9-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U389 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR RANDY BATES 9-Mar-11 13.46 120 5249 starter solenoid for U347 

COOPER EQUIPMENT ROGER CUEVA 9-Mar-ll 62.58 120 5252 seals for U285 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Mar-11 21.96 120 5435 02/11 cylinder rental for welding shop use 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 9-Mar-11 61.89 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U119 

GEO SOLUTIONS INC YOLANDA MORENO 9-Mar-ll 2,836.00 120 5273 he I-cor pipe, galvanized connecting bands 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 10-Mar-11 332.50 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U 171 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 10-Mar-11 130.86 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for Ul71 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 10-Mar-ll 341.89 120 5249 fuel filter, spark plugs, ignition coil U342 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 10-Mar-11 42.45 120 5250 6" hub w/ whisker - lC 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARCELO MATA lO-Mar-ll 14.50 120 5252 truck inspection for U211 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC NOE HERNANDEZ 10-Mar-ll 9.14 120 5463 nitrile disposable gloves for safety use 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RANDY BATES 10-Mar-11 37.50 120 5252 1/2" links for winch chain for U213 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 10-Mar-ll 6.99 120 5252 door handle for U216 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ ll-Mar-11 175.00 120 5254 current stock of 6 tires repaired for reuse 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Mar-11 31.53 120 5252 correct transaction returned wrong item 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR ll-Mar-ll 56.53 120 5252 reversal of transaction for U285 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Mar-11 30.19 120 5255 blo-gun kit and coupler plug for shop 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Mar-11 52.95 120 5249 universal spare tire mount for U397 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Mar-11 88.06 120 5252 brake valve for U285 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 14-Mar-11 20.12 120 5249 air filter for U316 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 14-Mar-ll 34.06 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U450 

GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 14-Mar-11 9.90 120 5255 6 red armoi oil and gas oil mix 

MINITMAN M COY SCHULTZ 14-Mar-ll 39.51 120 5249 oil change for U394 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-Mar-11 19.84 120 5252 door handle for U280 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-Mar-11 88.00 120 5250 heater hoses for shop stock 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE NOEJAQUEZ 14-Mar-ll 37.88 120 5249 oil and filter change for U372 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 14-Mar-11 100.38 120 5252 43/8" hydraulic hoses for U119 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 14-Mar-ll 220.49 120 5252 53/8" hydraulic hoses for U119 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RANDY BATES 14-Mar-ll 251.50 120 5254 air impact repairs 

SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC ROGER CUEVA 14-Mar-11 630.82 120 5252 pump repair for U171 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST SIMON CISNEROS 14-Mar-ll 19.71 120 5438 oxygen, compressed for shop stock 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 ADAN SAENZ 15-Mar-ll 29.80 120 5249 trailer connector for U339 

RADIOSHACK COROO182204 DOROTHY LOWE 15-Mar-11 1.99 120 5211 cell phone charger fuse 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 15-Mar-ll 88.75 120 5463 DISPOSABLE GLOVES, COVERALLS 

LYLE SIGNS INC DOROTHY LOWE 16-Mar-ll 567.00 120 5276 4 wl-41 reverse curve left, 36 X 36, blk/yel 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW JERRY GARCIA 16-Mar-11 729.02 120 5239 disposal of old timber at landfill 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 16-Mar-11 127.95 120 5463 cowhide gloves, leather gloves for stock 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Mar-11 116.75 120 5249 hose for rock blower U388 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 17-Mar-11 10.94 120 5252 relay switch for U445 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 17-Mar-11 11.27 120 5252 hydraulic fittings for Ul71 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 17-Mar-11 4.52 120 5252 hydraulic fittings for Ul71 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 17-Mar-11 7.59 120 5252 hydraulic hose for Ul71 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Mar-11 56.80 120 5252 head lamps for U157 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 EDWARD YBARRA 17-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 vehicle state inspection U361 

GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 17-Mar-11 24.99 120 5255 hvy duty fixed head for weedeater 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 M COY SCHULTZ 17-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U311 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 M COY SCHULTZ 17-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U329 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Mar-11 53.24 120 5252 hydraulic air and fuel filters for U157 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE JAQUEZ 17-Mar-11 23.28 120 5255 oil for chainsaws for stock 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP RANDY BATES 17-Mar-11 20.00 120 5252 o rings for U127 

HUFCO APOLLO SUPPLY RANDY BATES 17-Mar-11 57.06 120 5250 brass ball valves for shop stock 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 17-Mar-11 124.58 120 5252 beacon light for Ull1 

WWGRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Mar-ll 61.04 120 5255 sprayer hand pump for cracking sealing 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-Mar-11 432.44 120 5254 repair of tire shop stock 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 18-Mar-11 26.70 120 5463 breathing masks 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 18-Mar-11 7.50 120 5268 brass key rings 

CC BOLT & SCREW M COY SCHULTZ 18-Mar-ll 11.25 120 5255 3/8" X 3" hex lag screw 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Mar-11 10.97 120 5252 fuel and water filters for U275 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 18-Mar-ll 4.15 120 5252 dimmer switch for U279 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 18-Mar-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U282 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 18-Mar-11 53.58 120 5249 tank assembly for U347 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 18-Mar-11 7.54 120 5249 oil cap for U371 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 18-Mar-11 7.54 120 5249 oil cap for U372 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Mar-11 143.74 120 5249 friction ready caliper for U316 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Mar-11 18.35 120 5250 brake fluid for stock shop 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Mar-11 287.30 120 5249 tie rods ,micro belt, idler pulley 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U360 

MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 21-Mar-11 60.16 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 57.30 120 5211 toner 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 21-Mar-11 6.27 120 5252 horn button for U279 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 21-Mar-11 155.40 120 5252 back up alarm for U279 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 21-Mar-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U279 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 21-Mar-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U387 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 21-Mar-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U284 

MINIT MAN SPID SIMON CISNEROS 21-Mar-11 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U391 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RANDY BATES 22-Mar-11 102.45 120 5249 adjust front wheel bearings,alignment U345 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS RANDY BATES 22-Mar-11 105.23 120 5252 mirror and windshield wiper blade for U170 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Mar-11 276.78 120 5252 commercial batteries for U201 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Mar-11 18.63 120 5249 connectors for U391 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Mar-ll 70.31 120 5250 mower parts for shop stock 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 23-Mar-11 29.91 120 5255 3 bow rakes for chip spreading 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Mar-ll 19.64 120 5268 padlock/key for robstown main gate 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Mar-11 13.85 120 5255 shop tool 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Mar-11 173.85 120 5252 diaphram valve for U283 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 23-Mar-11 177.10 120 5252 alternator for U213 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. RANDY BATES 23-Mar-11 27.81 120 5252 freight for air cleaner ordered for U216 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 23-Mar-11 39.99 120 5249 diesel hose for U374 

FASTENAL COMPANY01 SIMON CISNEROS 23-Mar-11 11.71 120 5255 all thread rod for hotmix box 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 23-Mar-ll 40.00 120 5317 completion certificate for CPR training 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 23-Mar-11 35.00 120 5317 completion certificate for CPR training 

NUECES FARM CENTER ADAN SAENZ 24-Mar-ll 358.31 120 5252 condensor for U101 

WM SUPERCENTER DOROTHY LOWE 24-Mar-11 6.47 120 5211 large black crate for keeping files in 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Mar-ll 26.99 120 5250 mower parts for shop stock supplies 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 24-Mar-ll 496.48 120 5463 safety lens, safety drivers gloves,safety vest 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE NOE HERNANDEZ 24-Mar-ll 19.50 120 5463 visor shields for hard hats safety use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RUDY RODRIGUEZ 24-Mar-ll 205.95 120 5250 various filters and filter types for shop stock 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 24-Mar-ll 304.96 120 5249 antifreeze,gasket kit,oil pressure switch,fuel 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. SIMON CISNEROS 24-Mar-ll 482.91 120 5252 air cleaner for U216 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE YOLANDA MORENO 24-Mar-ll 2,965.50 120 5463 safety vest to replace worn out one 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Mar-ll 199.82 120 5250 nuts, washers,cs zinc, cut off wheels, gloves 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 25-Mar-11 145.18 120 5255 6" hub w/whisker, 2 bundles of hub stakes 

GULF TRACTOR CO. MAURICE ARAGE JR 25-Mar-ll 30.85 120 5250 tractor supplies and parts for shop stock 

FLEETPRtDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 25-Mar-ll 138.54 120 5252 front axle grease seal and nut for U283 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS SIMON CISNEROS 25-Mar-ll 77.00 120 5252 air hose for U216 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 28-Mar-ll 44.12 120 5250 clevis kits for shop stock supplies 

ACCESS FORD LTO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 28-Mar-ll 49.71 120 5249 tire pressure sensor for U395 

CARQUEST 02052876 EDWARD YBARRA 28-Mar-ll 9.71 120 5249 fuses for beacon lights U383 

WWGRAINGER EDWARD YBARRA 28-Mar-ll 73.83 120 5255 3 gallon sprayer for chemicals 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 28-Mar-ll 56.29 120 5250 radial seal outer and inner air elements 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION NOE HERNANDEZ 28-Mar-ll 28.36 120 5252 radial seal outer air element U137 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 28-Mar-11 52.99 120 5255 module for riding mower 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER NOE HERNANDEZ 28-Mar-ll 98.58 120 5252 brake chamber for water truck U283 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 28-Mar-ll 96.88 120 5252 air condidtion line and freight for U447 

STAYWELL - KRAMES YOLANDA MORENO 28-Mar-ll 50.97 120 5433 first aid/cpr/aed workbooks for CPR training 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 15-Mar-11 6.48 121 5211 robstown yd, co comm pct 3 foundation 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 28-Mar-11 272.76 121 5211 san petronila est 2 phase I water system imp 

DAKTRONICS, INC. JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Mar-11 1,325.00 140 5265 credit memo towards inv 6400460 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 23.65 140 1433 Feb 2011 global spectrum color overages 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF JUANITA HERNANDEZ 14-Mar-11 687.10 141 5261 functional inspection 21 pt 11/2 schedule 40 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 2-Mar-11 390.00 160 5265 water leak right back hand side of hangar 

ALARM SECURITY CONTRAC YOLANDA MORENO 2-Mar-ll 26.95 160 5268 replace 12v 4 amp battery &keypad case 

ALARM SECURITY CONTRAC YOLANDA MORENO 2-Mar-11 300.00 160 5266 annual monitoring fee 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Mar-ll 1.29 160 5268 spare key for airport hangar 

TORRES GARAGE NOE JAQUEZ 14-Mar-ll 14.50 160 5249 state inspection for U324 CN46675 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 16-Mar-ll 120.00 160 5265 svc call drinking fountain leaking internally 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 17-Mar-ll 611.21 160 5268 water cooler, filter, connectors 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC JERRY GARCIA 18-Mar-11 17.95 160 5268 cam lock for use at Airport box 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC JERRY GARCIA 21-Mar-ll 4.50 160 5268 keys made for use at Airport lockbox 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 24-Mar-11 8.80 160 5268 brass ins, cleeves, p-trap, flange, unions 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 24-Mar-11 432.50 160 5265 repair water leak 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 66.27 170 5211 cork board for inland parks 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Mar-11 20.76 170 5268 concerete mix for banquete park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Mar-11 160.52 170 5268 lumber for banquete park project 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 4-Mar-ll 96.26 170 5268 maintenance supplies for 83 yard 

TH E HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Mar-11 12l.32 170 5268 maintenance items for banquete park 

ALAMO CONCRETE SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-Mar-11 277.10 170 5264 concerete mix for banquete park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-Mar-ll 282.80 170 5268 lumber for banquete park 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Mar-ll 738.95 170 5435 dbl drum flatwheel to level parking lot 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Mar-11 162.56 170 5268 lumber for banquete park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Mar-11 47.00 170 5268 econ ties for banquete park 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Mar-11 46.81 170 5254 tractor tire repairs 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 15-Mar-11 488.00 170 5268 treated decking lumber for picniC tabels 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-Mar-11 85.00 170 5268 roundroup powermax for Imk league 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Mar-11 197.70 170 5268 Maintenance items for 83 yard. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-Mar-ll 245.31 170 5268 lumber for banquete park 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-Mar-11 295.41 170 5268 lumber &material for banquete park 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Mar-ll 244.13 170 5268 credit 2 batteries charged tax in error 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Mar-ll 122.06 170 5268 battery for chipper plus tax inv 283632 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Mar-11 109.99 170 5268 battery for chipper wlo tax inv 283633 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Descri ption 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Mar-ll 122.06 170 5268 battery for chipper plus tax inv 283635 

HERTZ EQUIPMENT ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Mar-ll 406.75 170 5435 trailer to use at lyondell park project 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-Mar-ll 233.06 170 5268 lumber & items for banquete park 

SSG SPORT SUPPLY GROUP JUANITA HERNANDEZ 25-Mar-11 520.21 170 5453 major league bses, cart, basketball net 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Mar-ll 401.46 170 5268 concerete mix & maint items for banquete 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Mar-11 39.60 170 5268 maintenance items for banquete ball park 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Mar-11 69.30 170 5249 full svc oil change,motor oil, oil filter 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Mar-ll 54.79 170 5249 full svc oil change & vehicle inspection 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Mar-11 23.46 180 5268 primer, coupler, coupler quick fix 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Mar-11 16.49 180 5268 coupler quick fix 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Mar-11 164.94 180 5268 clamp and pvc coupler 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Mar-ll 130.00 180 5268 breakers 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Mar-11 33.26 180 5268 wire, toggle switch, pvc,fuse box 

FSG LIGHTING ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Mar-ll 88.00 180 5268 replacement lens 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Mar-11 47.06 180 5268 paint, drill bit and anchor strike 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Mar-11 154.22 180 5268 light bulbs and wire nuts for Bob Hall Pier 

LAWN & GARDEN SHOPPE PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Mar-11 8.50 180 5255 oil cap for chain saw 

GULF TRACTOR CO. ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Mar-11 21.06 180 5268 chain for saw 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 2-Mar-11 10.38 180 5268 various lights for Bob Hall Pier 

EXXONMOBIL 45975489 ALANA SCOTT 3-Mar-11 49.98 180 5247 car wash coupon books 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Mar-11 61.42 180 5268 lumber 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Mar-11 142.23 180 5268 anti freeze, hardware, sandpaper, hydraulic oil 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Mar-11 224.85 180 5268 ceiling fans for Caldwell Pier 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Mar-11 63.77 180 5268 lumber, flux paste, saw blades 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Mar-11 207.00 180 5268 door for Bob Hall pier 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Mar-11 47.76 180 5268 copper and copper parts 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-Mar-11 8.08 180 5268 polish 

WAL-MART #0490 ALANA SCOTT 7-Mar-11 47.28 180 5438 alcohol, raid, roach spray, Iysol 

WAL-MART #1494 ALANA SCOTT 7-Mar-11 124.18 180 4824 body boards for sale in office 

WW GRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Mar-11 317.97 180 5268 grease trap for Caldwell Pier 

CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL SALES PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Mar-11 16.00 180 5268 welding nozzle 

MO GLASS ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Mar-11 335.00 180 5268 glass for pavilion window 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-Mar-11 20.94 180 5268 light bulbs 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-Mar-ll 11.49 180 5268 pry bar 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-Mar-11 25.56 180 5268 barrel bolts and drill bits for Bob HaLL Pier 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-Mar-11 9.07 180 5268 drill bits 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Mar-11 17.42 180 5268 paint brushes, jOint cement, sandspong,knife 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 10-Mar-11 339.00 180 5268 chop saw 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 10-Mar-11 60.00 180 5455 motor grader tire repair 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 11-Mar-11 23.92 180 5268 saw blades 

WWGRAINGER THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Mar-11 15.48 180 5268 fan belts for Bob Hall Pier 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Mar-11 222.45 180 5261 tube, paint, screwdriver, wing connectors, light 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Mar-ll 19.99 180 5268 chain saw blade 

DOLRTREE 388200038828 ALANASCOn 16-Mar-11 20.00 180 4824 kites and toothbrush sets for sale in office 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM ALANASCOn 16-Mar-ll 19.95 180 5218 monthly master plan survey 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Mar-ll 94.98 180 5268 light fixture and toilet seat 

TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD THOMAS CHAPAJR 18-Mar-11 19.39 180 5455 chain saw oil and screws 

WAL-MART ALANASCOn 21-Mar-11 31.16 180 5255 plungers, lubricant,windshield washer fluid 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALANASCOn 21-Mar-11 264.99 180 5249 check engine light, replaced door acctuator 

WAL-MART #1494 ALANASCOn 21-Mar-ll 43.61 180 4824 body boards and frisbees for sale in office 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ALANASCOn 21-Mar-ll 332.66 180 5268 toliet seats, shower liners, squeegee, brooms 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Mar-11 36.90 180 5268 wood glue and door locks for Caldwell Pier 

C & K BUILDERS HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Mar-11 36.75 180 5268 door hinges for Caldwell pier gate 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Mar-ll 48.29 180 5268 recepticle, paint tray, switch plate, cage frame 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Mar-11 43.92 180 5268 pvc, drill bit, cement, crinding wheel, bolt 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Mar-ll 84.72 180 5268 sprinkler, hose shut off, garden hose 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Mar-ll 21.08 180 5268 paint 

WAL-MART #0490 PABLO GONZALES JR 24-Mar-ll 38.16 180 5268 lubricant, shower rings, liners 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Mar-11 31.25 180 5268 glue, armorall, knob, drain 

EXXONMOBIL 45975489 THOMAS BUCHANAN 25-Mar-ll 24.99 180 S247 car wash coupons 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-ll 90.44 180 5518 color overages invC0737810 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Mar-ll 30.98 180 5268 thermostat and flashlight 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Mar-11 31.99 180 5268 hvyduty lopper bypass 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS CHAPAJR 28-Mar-11 27.04 180 5239 dump fees 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Mar-ll 168.95 181 5268 nails 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 VILMA JASSO 2-Mar-11 12.81 370 5211 Post it pads 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 7-Mar-11 7.16 370 5217 Handling charge to send CD rom to Jacobs Engineeri 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 7-Mar-11 227.13 370 5232 Cell phone monthly charges 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 14-Mar-11 163.85 370 5236 Internet cable monthly charge 

An BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 14-Mar-11 388.34 370 5231 Office phone monthly charge 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV VILMA JASSO 16-Mar-ll 181.90 370 5217 Newsletter mailing fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 18-Mar-11 286.04 370 5211 Canon printer toner, folders, CD envelope, file di 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DANIEL CARRIZALES 21-Mar-11 129.99 370 5213 Sony Vegas Movie Studio Video editing and sound de 

FASCLAMPln CORPUS CHRIST DANIEL CARRIZALES 23-Mar-11 76.24 370 5211 Hammermill color copy paper 

FASTSIGNS DANIEL CARRIZALES 24-Mar-11 75.60 370 5249 Corpus Christi MPO magnetic signs 

WWW.FACTORYOUTLETSTORE JAVED SYED 2-Mar-11 67.95 402 7422 Audio 995 digital wireless 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS POSTAL ST66100207 SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Mar-l1 189.00 402 7426 Postage stamps 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-ll 190.00 402 7421 sea blue paper 

CITY OF AUSTIN PARKING JAVED SYED 25-Mar-11 3.00 402 7024 Parking meter Austin 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 1-Mar-ll 27.54 1010 5542 drop off at Texas State Capitol 

CATO - CATO PLUS 0383 JLDRAGOO 4-Mar-ll 242.35 1010 5463 refund mistakenly used pcard in Feb 2011 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 9-Mar-11 27.54 1010 5542 pick up at Texas State Capitol 

TAC MIKE PUSLEY 22-Mar-ll 230.00 1010 5302 TAC Annual Conference & Expo in Aug 2011 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 75.97 1020 5211 keyboard tray for commissioner pct 2 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 SANDRA SANTOS 7-Mar-11 29.99 1020 5268 frame for map 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Mar-11 240.83 1020 5680 monitor for comm pct 2 JAG 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-11 9.38 1020 5211 document cover 

CABLETIES AND MORE.COM JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-l1 30.16 1020 5211 wire concealer 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 58.73 1020 5518 co comm pct 2 letterhead inv C0737810 

COpy SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-ll 14.00 1030 5211 laminated maps for Co Comm Ortiz 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 1-Mar-11 27.53 1040 5542 drop off at Texas State Capitol 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 9-Mar-11 27.53 1040 5542 pick up at Texas State Capitol 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-ll 21.90 1040 5211 usb 6ft extension cables for comm pct 4 

TAC VIRGINIA GUNDERSON 25-Mar-11 245.00 1040 5302 registration for conference Apr 6-8 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 1-Mar-11 27.53 1120 5542 drop off at Texas State Capitol 

SUPERSHUTTLE AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 9-Mar-11 27.53 1120 5542 pick up at Texas State Capitol 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Mar-11 69.95 1120 5211 ink cartridges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-ll 21.58 1121 5211 stapler for commissioners court admin 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-ll 18.76 1121 5211 document cover 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 3-Mar-11 22.16 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re PIA request Frank Castro 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 7-Mar-ll 13.32 1130 5217 Itr to S Casterline. Itr to David Beales 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 10-Mar-11 28.73 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re PIA request Frank Castro 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 15-Mar-11 5.54 1130 5217 Ltr to Matt Sons re his PIA request 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 16-Mar-ll 11.08 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re PIA request William Berry 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 21-Mar-11 24.23 1130 5217 ltr to R Bonilla re his first PIA request 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 23-Mar-ll 12.54 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re PIA request from William Berr 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 25-Mar-ll 11.08 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbot re PIA request Mitchell McClendo 

ABN AMERICAN BANK NOTE JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 1,364.13 1160 5211 vital record and birth certificate paper 

PIZZA HUT 23634 ROCHELLE LIMON 7-Mar-ll 89.50 1180 5221 dinner for warrant roundup staff 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 234.90 1180 5518 warrant roundup invC0737810 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 12.19 1190 5211 ink pad and ink for county clerk elections 

LOWES #01825 ROCHELLE LIMON 17-Mar-11 17.70 1190 5255 polyshade gloss for wooden chairs, brush 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROCHELLE LIMON 17-Mar-11 204.80 1190 5211 usb external video, switch, cables 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 ROCHELLE LIMON 18-Mar-11 117.34 1190 5211 frames for election materials to be posted 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ROCHELLE LIMON 28-Mar-11 34.61 1190 5255 screwdriver torx,needle nose plier,screwdriver 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 VELMA PEREZ 2-Mar-11 63.99 1200 5211 padfolio 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-11 2.10 1200 5211 vinyl embossing tape for tax dept 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 2.10 1200 5211 credit label cartridge 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 17.84 1200 5211 labels 

SYM SECURE SITE SSL BRENDA CANALES 11-Mar-ll 2,695.00 1240 5437 website license 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 14-Mar-11 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for bishop library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 14-Mar-ll 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for inland parks 

SOLARWINDS.NET MICHAEL SCOTT 16-Mar-11 156.00 1240 5437 switch port mapper license 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY GERALD BLANTON 17-Mar-ll 212.67 1240 5268 light bulbs 

ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Mar-ll 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for information tech 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 22-Mar-11 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for keach library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Mar-11 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for comm services 

WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-ll 270.00 1245 5211 truck, platform 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 78.30 1245 5518 human resource newsletter inv C0737810 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SHERI BROOKS 1-Mar-ll 20.00 1250 5218 what everyone needs to know about 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 5.68 1250 5211 binding combs 

BISK EDUCATION INC SHERI BROOKS 9-Mar-ll 399.00 1250 5447 cpeasy on demand silver auto renewal 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 80.41 1250 5211 calculator 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 21.38 1250 5211 3 pks of flags and 4 staple removers 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-11 76.24 1250 5211 color copy paper 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 30.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 161.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 136.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 554.62 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-11 89.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-11 534.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-11 31.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 89.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 2,952.70 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 555.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 9,201.78 1270 1461 cell phone service 1/17/11- 2/16/11 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 3.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 452.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 970.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 11.04 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-ll 180.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 80.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 

http:9,201.78
http:2,952.70
http:SOLARWINDS.NET
http:2,695.00


PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Mar-11 4.62 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 75.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Mar-11 679.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Mar-11 50.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Mar-11 62.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 239.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 74.00 1270 5515 Mar 2011 ez220 duplicator inv 5194994 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 656.86 1270 5518 Feb 2011 ez220 duplicator copies inv 5194995 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 51.80 1270 1500 usb extension cables for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 1,278.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 839.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 49.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 985.73 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 51.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 14-Mar-11 266.44 1270 5414 RFP 2877-11 Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 3.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 2,200.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 3,150.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 1,249.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 348.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 77.21 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 444.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 322.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Mar-11 22,842.42 1270 1466 Feb 2011 copier lease inv 84154330 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Mar-11 1,586.50 1270 1500 toner cartridges for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-11 520.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-ll 85.38 1270 5211 stretch film 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Mar-ll 130.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Mar-11 1,688.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-11 4,020.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-ll 510.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-11 1,938.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-11 1,994.78 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-ll 675.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 74.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-ll 25.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 83.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 13.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 397.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 24.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-11 99.40 1270 5211 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEXAS TYPE MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-11 386.59 1270 5255 handi pads, rubber rejuvenator,conditioner 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Mar-11 361.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-11 56.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Mar-11 134.20 1270 1500 photo paper for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-11 249.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-11 3,299.01 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 28-Mar-11 428.40 1270 5414 IFB 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Reno 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 28-Mar-11 382.84 1270 5414 IFB 2881-11 Calderon BulidingJP Office Reno 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 255.15 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 37.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 101.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 16,162.06 1270 1466 Mar 2011 copy center labor inv C0737809 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 74.00 1270 5515 Feb 2011 ez220 duplicator inv 5192749 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK TYNER LITTLE 4-Mar-11 119.60 1285 5542 Legislative Days in Austin 

MARRIOTT 337WO WARDMAN PK SAMUEL L NEAL JR 8-Mar-ll 728.22 1285 5542 Legislative Conf & Transportation Convention 

CONTINENTAL 0052921982111 SAMUEL L NEAL JR 8-Mar-ll 79.00 1285 5542 seat upgrade 

MARRIOTT 337WO WARDMAN PK SAMUEL L NEALJR 11-Mar-ll 260.13 1285 5542 Legislative Conf & Transportation Convention 

MARRIOTT 337WO WARDMAN PK SAMUEL L NEALJR 14-Mar-11 485.48 1285 5542 Legislative Conf & Transportation Convention 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 24-Mar-ll 98.79 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 78.30 1285 5518 Co Judge letterhead invC0737810 

THE GALLERY COLLECTION HOMER FLORES 28-Mar-11 128.08 1319 5211 Order for Department Christmas-20ll greeting cards 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 4-Mar-11 35.17 1322 5438 cups spoons forks plates and bowls 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JIM KAELIN 21-Mar-11 61.45 1322 5211 frames for use for awards and appreciation 

IMPERIAL FASTENER CO INC W WILLOUGHBY 1-Mar-ll 325.00 1324 5438 shower curtains with safety tabs for inmates 

BEST BUY 00009738 PATRICIA BOLTZ 7-Mar-11 1,799.91 1324 5680 9 television for inmates use in jail 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 W WILLOUGHBY 9-Mar-ll 174.89 1324 5463 toe boots for inmates use during fieldwork 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 14-Mar-11 630.79 1324 5440 property evidence bags for inmates use 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 821.60 1324 5680 wheelchairs 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 69.64 1324 5211 ink cartridges 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 21-Mar-11 192.00 1324 5218 iridium network subscription fees 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 ROBERT COLLINS 23-Mar-11 233.72 1324 5453 basketball, sign floors for recreation supplies 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARLiS YOUNG 3-Mar-ll 181.04 1329 5268 roofing materials for the dog kennel 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARLlSYOUNG 3-Mar-11 21.89 1329 5268 tools and parts for the dog kennel 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Mar-11 936.41 1329 5248 install radio, speaker, mic, antenna, lights 

MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 10-Mar-11 5.10 1329 5268 pipe male adapter and parts for the dog kennel 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ARlIS YOUNG 21-Mar-ll 253.81 1329 5268 building parts and materials for the dog kennel 

MCCOYS#17 BOBBY PULLIN 23-Mar-ll 3.00 1329 5268 credit for screws returned for the dog kennel 

MCCOYS#17 BOBBY PULLIN 23-Mar-11 139.64 1329 5268 insulation staple gun and wire connectors 

MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 23-Mar-ll 39.48 1329 5268 screws and drywall for dog kennel 

PETS MART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 2-Mar-ll 104.97 1330 5222 dog food and treats for k9 urgi 

WAL-MART #0458 M DAVIS 7-Mar-11 28.44 1330 5222 dog food and treats for k9 zoro 

WAL-MART #0458 M DAVIS 7-Mar-ll 19.92 1330 5444 vitamins and anitbiotics for k9 zoro 

PETS MART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 8-Mar-11 18.98 1330 5444 nail clipper and nail file for k9 urgi 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 ADRIANA MOLINA 11-Mar-ll 540.00 1380 5249 4 new tires for vehicle 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 1-Mar-11 38.36 1400 5268 plywood, studs 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 2-Mar-11 18.00 1400 5268 plumbing connections, covers, blanks, boxes 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 2-Mar-ll 103.41 1400 5268 weedeating line, pvc cement 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Mar-11 21.37 1400 5268 screws, studs 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 4-Mar-ll 109.63 1400 5268 covers, gaskets, ballasts 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Mar-ll 100.00 1400 5265 weld bench and re-anchor at 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 7-Mar-11 88.00 1400 5268 corner brace, lumber 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Mar-ll 110.00 1400 5265 swap out mortise lock on door at jail 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RUDY MOYA 9-Mar-11 87.50 1400 5268 door stoppers 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 10-Mar-ll 141.35 1400 5268 batteries, lamps, emergency fixtures 

FASTENAL COMPANY01 BOBBY RIOS 10-Mar-ll 10.64 1400 5268 metal hinges 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 10-Mar-11 271.20 1400 5268 paint, roller covers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 10-Mar-11 45.54 1400 5268 roller covers 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 10-Mar-11 161.25 1400 5265 fire extinguisher inspections at 

PITISBURGH PAINTS 9674 ALFRED BRADLEY 11-Mar-ll 25.00 1400 5268 disposable respirators 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBY RIOS 11-Mar-ll 147.23 1400 5268 fuel filters, fuel sterilizers for diesel 

INTERSTATE BATIERIES OF ALONZO RIVERA 14-Mar-11 43.80 1400 5268 4v batteries 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 14-Mar-11 27.80 1400 5268 lamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 14-Mar-11 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 14-Mar-11 277.75 1400 5268 diaphragm assembly, back-up rings, packing 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RUDY MOYA 14-Mar-11 9.00 1400 5268 key blanks, key duplicates 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 14-Mar-11 19.70 1400 5268 8in stripper blades 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 16-Mar-l1 53.84 1400 5268 self-contained emergency lighting unit 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 BOBBY RIOS 16-Mar-11 32.96 1400 5255 pliers, cut-off wheel, grinding wheel 

INTERSTATE BATIERIES OF ALONZO RIVERA 17-Mar-11 43.80 1400 5268 returned 4v batteries 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 17-Mar-ll 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 17-Mar-11 35.24 1400 5268 pipe connectors, clamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 18-Mar-11 38.15 1400 5268 plug-in, receptacle plate 

DATATECHSTOR2488797711 JOHN SPENCER 18-Mar-11 172.69 1400 5268 sony magnus dc9250 tapes, cleaner 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 21-Mar-ll 85.42 1400 5268 roller covers, brushes, spray paint 

PARTY CITY #641 RUDY MOYA 23-Mar-ll 20.97 1400 5268 black tableskirt for 5th floor courtroom 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 24-Mar-11 324.78 1400 5268 paint 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 25-Mar-11 51.75 1400 5264 cypress mulch for 2nd floor flower bed 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 25-Mar-11 34.40 1400 5268 primer, roller covers 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 4-Mar-11 22.94 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMT5 LAURA CHAPA 4-Mar-ll 13.55 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 4-Mar-ll 7.99 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 7-Mar-11 16.47 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 7-Mar-11 130.70 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 7-Mar-11 13.55 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 15-Mar-11 28.27 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 16-Mar-11 43.74 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

AMAZON.cOM LAURA CHAPA 21-Mar-ll 20.96 1401 5424 Patron book requests. 

KAESER AND BLAIR INC IDA GARZA 25-Mar-11 227.51 1402 5211 Hot Neon pencils - economic development for KFL 

KAESER AND BLAIR INC IDA GARZA 25-Mar-ll 443.42 1402 5211 bookmark magnilens - economic development for KFI 

KAESER AND BLAIR INC IDA GARZA 25-Mar-11 885.82 1402 5211 business card magnets with KFL logo 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 7-Mar-ll 160.74 1440 5268 receptacles, supports, boxes, breakers, conduit 

COASTAL A.D.5. RUDY MOYA 11-Mar-11 76.80 1440 5268 ceiling tile 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 25-Mar-11 380.00 1440 5265 install additional outlets 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 8-Mar-11 405.00 1450 5265 a/c 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 14-Mar-11 723.00 1450 5265 a/c repair 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BIlliE COOPER 3-Mar-ll 51.28 1460 5268 wax ring, flange, closet bolt 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 3-Mar-11 373.64 1460 5265 repair freezer,dishwasher,garbage disposal 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Mar-ll 200.00 1460 5265 repair concrete window sill at juvenile 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Mar-11 75.00 1460 5265 re-pin lock on front door at bootcamp 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Mar-11 90.00 1460 5265 repair deadbolt on gym door at juvenile 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 14-Mar-ll 146.71 1460 5268 epoxy, roller cover, roller tray at juvenile 

WEATHERTROL, INC. RONNIE BETO 15-Mar-11 240.00 1460 5265 a/c repair 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC FRANK BAZAN 17-Mar-11 351.95 1460 5268 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 18-Mar-11 18.98 1460 5268 brushes, liners 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 21-Mar-ll 76.95 1460 5266 commerical video at juvenile 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 23-Mar-11 550.00 1460 5265 remove vinyl stair treads and replace 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 24-Mar-ll 65.00 1460 5268 repair lock on back door at juv probation 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Mar-11 428.54 1460 5265 replace glass with lexan in control room 

BEST BUY 00002352 MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-ll 47.98 1470 5211 energizer ERP507GRN cordless phone batteries 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Mar-11 68.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

REPUBLIC SERVICES ALW BRENDA CANALES 21-Mar-ll 149.29 1470 5239 gargabe pickup for records warehouse 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 4-Mar-11 60.62 1490 5239 tipping and dump fees - cscd 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 7-Mar-11 6.14 1490 5268 belt 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 17-Mar-11 97.15 1490 5268 faucet, connectors, putty, unions for cscd 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 17-Mar-11 15.28 1490 5268 sidespray for cscd/trojan 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING BILLIE COOPER 24-Mar-11 127.50 1490 5265 a/c service call at cscd/trojan 

R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 3-Mar-ll 345.00 1500 5265 re-weld bunk at jail 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 4-Mar-11 47.10 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees - bldg maint 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS WILLIAM WEAVER 4-Mar-11 816.00 1500 5265 fire alarm service at jail 

ERIE COMPUTER JOHN SPENCER 9-Mar-11 62.82 1500 5235 telephone handsets 

FOUR PAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 10-Mar-11 46.50 1500 5235 phone cords 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO BOBBY RIOS 11-Mar-11 364.68 1500 5268 gas cylinders, welding wire 

HUB CITY OVRHD DOOR CO DIPAK DESAI 11-Mar-11 1,318.00 1500 5265 repairs and parts to make door operational 

TWACOMM.COM, INC. JOHN SPENCER 17-Mar-11 147.47 1500 5235 nortel message waiting line card 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Mar-11 190.00 1500 5265 fire alarm service at 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BOBBY RIOS 21-Mar-11 682.40 1500 5265 plumbing fittings 

CADAN COMPUTERS JOHN SPENCER 21-Mar-ll 145.00 1500 5235 power supply for jail telephone switch 

GFAELECTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 21-Mar-ll 83.50 1500 5235 phone card 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 22-Mar-ll 475.00 1500 5265 install outlet at court of appeals 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC JOHN SPENCER 22-Mar-11 100.00 1500 5235 analog and digital port cards 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC JOHN SPENCER 23-Mar-11 103.00 1500 5235 avaya telephones 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 24-Mar-ll 52.04 1500 5435 welding cylinder rentals 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 25-Mar-11 175.00 1500 5265 cable run at district clerk 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 28-Mar-11 626.00 1500 5265 hydro steam bundle on ch heating loop 

EGGELHOF INCORPORATED YOLANDA MORENO 28-Mar-ll 1,108.43 1500 5265 2" series plumbing part, tax charg 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 8-Mar-11 78.00 1510 5268 capacitor 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 3-Mar-11 294.33 1520 5265 window replacement 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Mar-ll 145.00 1540 5265 install baby changing station 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 14-Mar-11 78.85 1540 5268 gloves, oil, trimmer head, 2-cycle oil 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 24-Mar-ll 136.00 1540 5268 file cabinet lock install 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN 25-Mar-ll 91.07 1540 5268 weedeater heads, pole saw oil, 2-cycle oil 

ORECK VACUUMS OF CC IDA GARZA l-Mar-11 59.90 1545 5262 vacuum cleaner supplies 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 10-Mar-ll 550.00 1545 5265 fire alarm inspection 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC DIPAK DESAI 15-Mar-ll 1,168.00 1545 5265 install warr replacement compressor 

ONLINESTORES.COM FLAGS IDA GARZA 23-Mar-ll 229.63 1545 5268 American and Texas flags 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 28-Mar-ll 678.00 1545 5265 replace backflow preventer & certify, replace 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 16-Mar-11 118.78 1550 5268 lamps 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 28-Mar-ll 335.00 1550 5265 repair drain at urinal 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO l-Mar-ll 78.00 1565 5268 1/2hp disp badger 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 

http:ONLINESTORES.COM
http:1,168.00
http:1,108.43
http:TWACOMM.COM
http:1,318.00


PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 3-Mar-ll 91.49 1565 5268 handle repair kit, hacksaw blade 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 7-Mar-ll 285.00 1565 5265 run wire, install cut-inbox, install new plug 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 10-Mar-ll 80.00 1565 5265 install ball valve in decomp room for hose reel 

THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER lO-Mar-11 130.00 1565 5235 norstar phones 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Mar-ll 121.95 1570 5211 electric stapler for bldg maint 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 3-Mar-ll 94.90 1570 5266 commerical video/music at courthouse 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE YOLANDA MORENO 7-Mar-ll 873.97 1570 5249 remove and install flywheel and clutch U 18 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RONNIE BETO 16-Mar-11 84.00 1570 5249 diagnostic eval of comp sys,drive ability U18 

M1NITMAN JAMES GAMEZ 23-Mar-ll 64.66 1570 5249 oil change, air filter change 

FEDEX 06357070 MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Mar-11 30.69 1570 5217 shipping charges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-ll 20.00 1570 5211 chair repair 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 7-Mar-ll 91.80 1580 5268 faucet, connecdtors 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Mar-ll 82.62 1580 5268 paint at human services/robstown 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 2-Mar-11 71.94 1590 5268 spring bolt returned wrong size 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 2-Mar-ll 96.12 1590 5264 concrete mix for slab to set bbq 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 3-Mar-ll 20.00 1590 5264 return of pallet 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 3-Mar-11 133.01 1590 5264 stakes-rod chairs-wood-ready mix cement 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 3-Mar-11 75.58 1590 5265 20 amp breakers to replace 15 amps 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 4-Mar-ll 24.82 1590 5265 thermostat guards for A wing & A-1 rooms 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 4-Mar-11 17.30 1590 5264 conrete to finish installation of bbq pit 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 7-Mar-11 356.97 1590 5264 edging and plant for project in SW-Wing 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 7-Mar-ll 69.20 1590 5264 concret to install 2 remaining benches 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 9-Mar-11 49.98 1590 5264 padlocks replaced-cut by fire dept 

A&B PLASTICS ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 9-Mar-ll 110.00 1590 5268 plastic for hall shelves 

EWING IRR PRO.#146 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 9-Mar-ll 10.80 1590 5264 stakes for edging for landscape edging 

WAL-MART #0464 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 10-Mar-ll 21.94 1590 5265 digital timmers for the display shelves 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 11-Mar-ll 6.98 1590 5255 electrical caps 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 11-Mar-11 124.29 1590 5268 door closer- clips-clamps 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 11-Mar-11 9.97 1590 5264 landscaping edging 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-ll 11.86 1590 5268 Wrong Clamps 

SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-11 192.00 1590 5268 no parking signs for the hilltop grounds 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-ll 65.00 1590 5264 weed killer for use around nature trail 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-ll 30.35 1590 5249 oil and filter for oil change on truck 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-11 12.50 1590 5249 Labor charge for oil change truck 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-ll 11.27 1590 5254 lubricant,nut, bolts for lawn pole saw 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 16-Mar-11 51.18 1590 5268 clock battery, nuts, bolts, drillbit all 

WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 17-Mar-ll 4.00 1590 5268 drill bit for masonary work 

SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 24-Mar-ll 245.46 1590 5268 sign to replace deteriorating one in the park 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 4-Mar-ll 228.00 1600 5265 alc repair 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 2-Mar-11 857.61 1740 5268 paint,roller covers,brushes,thinner,roller tray 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Mar-ll 225.00 1740 5265 repair broken cmu in jail shower 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Mar-11 573.25 1740 5268 paint, brushes, roller frame, roller cover, tape 

INTERSTATE BAnERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 7-Mar-ll 59.90 1740 5268 2 dcm0012 batteries 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 7-Mar-11 425.46 1740 5268 paint, roller covrs, brushes 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 8-Mar-ll 100.00 1740 5268 bayonet exits 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 10-Mar-ll 480.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs at annex 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 10-Mar-ll 110.81 1740 5268 cap handle 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 10-Mar-11 160.00 1740 5265 plumbing repairs 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 10-Mar-ll 240.00 1740 5265 plumbing repairs 

STAINLESS STEEL PRODUCTS RONNIE BETO 11-Mar-11 103.00 1740 5265 fabricate panel 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 RONNIE BETO 16-Mar-ll 304.99 1740 5268 sqd 3p rt switch 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 16-Mar-ll 425.00 1740 5265 alc repair 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 21-Mar-ll 287.53 1740 5268 receptacles, switch box support, blanks 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 21-Mar-11 6.30 1740 5268 duplex receptacle plate 

WW GRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 21-Mar-ll 24.30 1740 5268 putty knifes, retractable knife, angle square 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BILLIE COOPER 21-Mar-11 34.90 1740 5268 pic kit, square, screws 

UNIVERSAL TECHNOLOGY C JOHN SPENCER 21-Mar-ll 91.73 1740 5235 northern telecom board 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 23-Mar-11 190.00 1740 5265 fire alarm system service call 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 23-Mar-ll 54.64 1740 5268 gasket, plugs, drain, tape, unions 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-Mar-ll 140.00 1740 5265 cable run at annex 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 24-Mar-11 88.21 1740 5268 faucet handles 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 25-Mar-ll 570.00 1740 5265 install 2 new circuits in breakroom area 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RONNIE BETO 25-Mar-ll 110.00 1740 5265 adjust door closer 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 28-Mar-11 640.00 1740 5265 plumbing repairs in all areas of annex 

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC MARYANN HARTUNG 28-Mar-ll 684.00 1740 5235 service call to repair phone system at annex 

TCEQ EPAYMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ ll-Mar-11 240.75 1901 5455 ravine at hazel bazemore park cleanup program 

MALEK INC YOLANDA MORENO 23-Mar-ll 475.00 1917 5265 install diesel fuel filter for newly installed IT 

WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA 14-Mar-11 3,138.90 2300 5643 GPS and cases quote reviewed by purchasing 201101 

APL APPLE ONLINE STORE STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Mar-11 72.00 2300 5643 2 IPAD smart covers 

APL APPLE ONLINE STORE STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Mar-ll 108.00 2300 5643 4 IPAD USB power adapters 

APL APPLE ONLINE STORE STANLEY SVEHLA 17-Mar-11 108.00 2300 5643 4 Appe dock connectors to VGA adapter 

APL APPLE ONLINE STORE STANLEY SVEHLA 28-Mar-ll 128.00 2300 5643 2 IPAD smart navy covers 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 40611 240 2701 5265 svc call to check airport lights, repair light 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 40611 323.2 2701 5265 labor & material to replace security light fixture 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 40626 493.84 2701 5265 repairs on north end of runway airport 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. YOLANDA MORENO 40627 1230 2701 5265 labor & material to repair 3 runway lights 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 40603 191 2716 5264 cedar mulch for CBBEP grant 

GILL LANDSCAPE NURSERY ROBERT AGUILAR 40604 719.18 2716 5264 cotton burr, landscape mix, lantana, turks cap 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 40611 171.33 2716 5264 pruner, drip line and parts, kit for potted plants 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 40612 17.29 2716 5268 saw blade for CBBEP grant 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 40613 32.78 2716 5268 cedar, mortor mix, screws for CBBEP grant 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 40613 90.23 2716 5268 cedar, plywood/screws,drill bit,wood glue 

TURNERS LANDSCAPE INC ROBERT AGUILAR 40616 526.73 2716 5264 barbados cherry,yucca,cross vine,honey suckel 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 40623 77.25 2716 5264 landscape timber,concrete mix,rebar 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 40625 26.1 2716 5268 adhesive for new benches at Packery Park 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 40627 5.96 2716 5268 wire rope clips for CBBEP grant 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 40630 9.46 2716 5268 wire rope clips 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 49.16 3075 5211 rolls of paper for county clerk 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-11 40.48 3075 5211 ink cartridges 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 177.27 3091 5518 color overages inv C0737810 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Mar-11 48.00 3092 5438 master bifen for ant control use 

AMERICAN OVERLAND CANV YOLANDA MORENO 3-Mar-11 125.00 3092 5255 Refund from last month charge error 

MINIT MAN SPID VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-Mar-ll 35.01 3092 5249 vehicle oil change service 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-Mar-11 9.50 3092 5438 hay for the gravide traps mosquitos 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 9-Mar-11 62.38 3092 5438 pi aerosol, maxforce for bee and roach 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Mar-11 19.00 3092 5438 bifen lp for ant control use 

SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES MICHAEL FLORES 10-Mar-11 14.60 3092 5255 d-rings for lifting mosquito sprayers 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MICHAEL FLORES 10-Mar-11 15.78 3092 5255 bungee cords for use on gravid traps 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 11-Mar-11 34.96 3092 5255 wire cutters, pliers, nose pliers tools 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES ll-Mar-11 20.10 3092 5438 contrac all weather box for pest control 

WWGRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Mar-11 55.68 3092 5463 safety gloves for handling chemicals 

WW GRAINGER VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Mar-11 278.40 3092 5463 safety gloves for handling chemicals 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Mar-11 26.60 3092 5255 various hoses for draining oil 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 17-Mar-ll 38.00 3092 5438 bifen Ip for ant control use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 17-Mar-11 15.90 3092 5255 foster 1/2" male plug fitting 

MCCOYS #17 RAY SOlA 25-Mar-11 7.56 3092 5255 quick links for the new jersey light traps 

UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOlA 25-Mar-11 58.64 3092 5438 contrac pellets & maxforce magnum 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 45.98 3110 5444 handcuffs and key for ccal1 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 43.64 3150 5211 self inking stamps 

AGENT FEE 8900544387829 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 14-Mar-11 40.00 3250 5542 drug court training for Judge Rhodes-Schauer 

CONTINENTAL 0057962347820 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 14-Mar-11 941.80 3250 5542 drug court training for Judge Rhodes-Schauer 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 21.82 3310 5211 self inking stamp 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-ll 286.00 3330 5463 judicial robe 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 98.95 3340 5211 pre inking stamps 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Mar-11 26.49 3340 5211 replacement keyboard for dell laptop 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 533.98 3340 5211 toner cartridges 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 533.98 3340 5211 toner cartridges 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-11 16.62 3360 5211 business card paper 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Mar-11 20.47 3360 5211 business card paper 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 21.82 3380 5211 self inking stamp 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING DEANNA SALDANA 3-Mar-11 15.00 3480 5317 CPR Training for employees Meyer, Garza, Washingto 

CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 3-Mar-11 20.00 3480 5459 Airport parking cost for JPO/P.Guernsey, transport 

DIAMOND 1445 SHAMROCK HOMER FLORES 7-Mar-11 57.04 3480 5241 Vehicle fuel purchase by Homer Flores/Chief JPO 

PCC 7124 HOMER FLORES 7-Mar-11 27.93 3480 5241 Vehicle fuel purchase by Homer Flores/Chief JPO 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 7-Mar-11 239.20 3480 5542 2-night Hotel stay for Homer Flores-Chief JPO 

SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 7-Mar-11 34.08 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISP Placement Off. 

EXXONMOBIL 45947199 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 7-Mar-ll 30.84 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISP Placement Off. 

DEL MAR COLLEGE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Mar-11 75.00 3480 5302 GED Testing Fees for B/C Cadet Kendell Graham 

DEL MAR COLLEGE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Mar-11 75.00 3480 5302 GED Testing Fees for B/C Cadet Ernesto Garcia 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 DEANNA SALDANA 10-Mar-11 95.26 3480 5249 Car repairs done on 2010-Malibu, oil and filter changl 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 11-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Gloria Camac 

TEXACO 00306127 PATRICIA GUERNSEY ll-Mar-ll 43.64 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISP Placement Off. 

PEPBOYS STORE # 181 DEANNA SALDANA 16-Mar-11 30.18 3480 5249 Car repairs for 2007-lmpala, oil and filter change 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 16-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Miles Toren 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 17-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Juan Gonzale 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 17-Mar-11 123.86 3480 5264 Landscape maintenance/variety of plants purchased 

RACETRAC626 00006262 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 18-Mar-11 39.23 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISp Placement Off. 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING DEANNA SALDANA 21-Mar-11 35.00 3480 5317 CPR Training fees for employees W. Porche,J.Milam 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE DEANNA SALDANA 21-Mar-11 75.00 3480 5249 B/C Van-1995 Ford Econoline350, towed from Dept. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LEONARDO GARCIA 21-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for William New 

DIAMOND 2001 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Mar-11 36.80 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISP Placement Off. 

EMBASSY SUITES MKT CTR PATRICIA GUERNSEY 21-Mar-11 127.00 3480 5459 Hotel stay for JPO/P.Guernsey and JPO/C.Longoria 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 23-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Joseph Rami! 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for William New 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Joseph Ramil 

SHELL OIL 57528512601 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 23-Mar-11 39.59 3480 5241 Fuel purchase by JPO/P.Guernsey-ISP Placement Off. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 24-Mar-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Susana Jararr 

EMBASSY SUITES MKT CTR PATRICIA GUERNSEY 24-Mar-ll 19,05 3480 5542 On dispute hotel stay by JPO/P.Guernsey on 3/16/1: 

WAL-MART DEANNA SALDANA 28-Mar-11 14,25 3480 5211 Telephone line cords for usage in Finance area 

EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN DAVID GONZALEZ 7-Mar-ll 0.01 3490 5542 Hotel stay for David Gonzalez/TJPC Training Cont. 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Mar-11 125.74 3490 5211 4 gal of cleaner for juvenile detention 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 14-Mar-11 10.43 3490 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Elliott Grant 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI JAY RAVELING 28-Mar-ll 189.00 3490 5258 Purchase of 3-batteries for communication radios 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-11 988.32 3492 5211 toner cartridges for juvenile bootcamp 

lANET PENA OD DEANNA SALDANA 9-Mar-11 60.00 3492 1472 Dental fees for Bootcamp Cadet-M. Deanda 

DEL MAR COlLEGE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 14-Mar-ll 75.00 3492 1472 GED Testing Fees for B/C Cadet Joshua Elliot 

WALGREENS #4424 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 25-Mar-11 43.53 3492 5427 Over the counter medications for bootcamp facility 

ARC EVA SILVA 2-Mar-11 219.12 3520 5211 printed foam board for misdemeanor section 

THE CENTER FOR AMERICA & EVA SILVA 9-Mar-ll 75.00 3520 5302 registration for capital trial prosecution seminar 

THE CENTER FOR AMERICA & EVA SILVA 9-Mar-11 50.00 3520 5302 registration for capital trial prosecution seminar 

THE CENTER FOR AMERICA & EVA SILVA 9-Mar-11 25.00 3520 5302 registration for capital trial prosecution seminar 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 247.08 3520 5211 ink cartridges for dist atty 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262161333867 EVA SILVA 16-Mar-11 255.80 3520 5542 airfare for capital trial prosecution seminar M. Skurka 

AGENT FEE 8900544473734 EVA SILVA 16-Mar-11 80.00 3520 5542 service fees for capital trial prosecution seminar 

SOUTHWEST AIR5262161333866 EVA SILVA 16-Mar-11 255.80 3520 5542 airfare for capital trial prosecution seminar B Ainswol 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Mar-11 47.65 3520 5211 ivory paper 

TElAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Mar-11 22.42 3520 5211 pens and correction fluid 

UT CONT lEGAL EDUC EVA SilVA 23-Mar-11 425.00 3520 5302 UTClE conference on criminal appeals in Austin, TX 

UT CONT lEGAL EDUC EVA SilVA 23-Mar-11 425.00 3520 5302 UTClE conference on criminal appeals in Austin, TX 

UT CONT lEGAL EDUC EVA SilVA 23-Mar-11 425.00 3520 5302 UTClE conference on criminal appeals in Austin, TX 

UT CONT lEGAL EDUC EVA SILVA 23-Mar-11 425.00 3520 5302 UTCLE conference on criminal appeals in Austin, TX 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262163521344 EVA SilVA 28-Mar-ll 377.90 3520 1439 credit for airfare for witness Dr Harminder Narula 

TX DISTR & COUNTY ATTY EVA SilVA 28-Mar-11 550.00 3520 5302 registration fees for B. Jensen and K. Gonzalez 

TX DISTR & COUNTY ATTY EVA SILVA 28-Mar-11 275.00 3520 5302 registration fee on 2010 elected seminar for M. Skurk 

AGENT FEE 8900544762122 EVA SilVA 28-Mar-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for witness Dr H. Narula SOT vs M. Bueno 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262163521344 EVA SilVA 28-Mar-11 377.90 3520 1439 airfare for witness Dr H. Narula SOT vs M. Bueno 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 272.41 3520 5518 crime scene photos inv C0737810 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 103.00 3520 5518 video redacting inv C0737810 

WWGRAINGER lEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Mar-11 11.93 3530 5211 red marking tape 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 200.13 3540 5211 staplers 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-11 5.40 3610 5211 typewriter ribbon 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY lEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-ll 88.99 3655 5211 toner cartridge for jp 5-2 

USPS.COM ClICK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 1-Mar-ll 10.50 3700 5217 outgoing postage 

RED BUD INN DON MANUEL 1-Mar-11 43.37 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to san saba 

RED BUD INN DON MANUEl 1-Mar-11 43.37 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to san saba 

CRACKER BARREL #645 MCAll JAMES HICKEY 1-Mar-11 14.77 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

MCDONALD'S F3011 MELISSA BURNS l-Mar-ll 6.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES TARA MARTIN 1-Mar-ll 28.00 3700 5255 extra keys in patrol office for the new officers 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 2-Mar-ll 193.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 230 

CARISMA WASH JUAN ARANDA 2-Mar-ll 38.61 3700 5247 car wash for sheriff unit 252 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARIO BEDIA 2-Mar-11 243.27 3700 5249 remove & replace front brake pads and rotors 

PAPPASITO'S CANTINA #042 MELISSA BURNS 2-Mar-11 48.60 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

MCDONALD'S F34549 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 2-Mar-11 15.46 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 2-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 228 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANA RICHARDSON 3-Mar-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 240 

TAQUERIA JALiSCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 3-Mar-11 23.39 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 3-Mar-11 119.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to dallas 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 3-Mar-ll 94.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to dallas 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU DON MANUEL 3-Mar-11 37.95 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #01807 MELISSA BURNS 3-Mar-11 19.84 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

PCC9831 ROBERTO MEZA 3-Mar-11 27.01 3700 5211 road map for office and employees use 

TAQUERIA LA PERLA SANJUANITA HERNANDE 3-Mar-11 19.86 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 3-Mar-11 247.99 3700 5249 remove and install power steering pump U255 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 3-Mar-11 35.95 3700 5249 reset electronic stem valve and lube 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 3-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 243 

EXXONMOBIL 45362076 JAMES HICKEY 4-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 217 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 4-Mar-11 245.00 3700 5249 remove and replace hub assembly on U255 

PCC 9831 ROBERTO MEZA 4-Mar-11 2.06 3700 5211 credit on sales tax for road map 

MARS VACUUM TARA MARTIN 4-Mar-11 42.48 3700 5254 repair of vacuum cleaner use in patrol office 

VAN'S BAR-B-QUE #2 DANIEL GARZA 7-Mar-11 20.92 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

PICO DE GALLO DON MANUEL 7-Mar-11 13.84 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

LONE STAR BUFFET MELISSA BURNS 7-Mar-11 19.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

MCDONALD'S F5888 DON MANUEL 8-Mar-11 8.40 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

EL PARAISO RESTAURANT DON MANUEL 8-Mar-11 12.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTI MEDCALF 8-Mar-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

NARDIS PUBLIC SAFE CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 9-Mar-11 205.00 3700 5463 uniform hats for new officers 

LOS PERICOS MEXICA DANIEL GARZA 9-Mar-11 14.98 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

SEA ISLAND SOUTHPARK MIGUEL YBANEZ 9-Mar-11 24.76 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

INTERSTATE BATIERIES OF ALLON CALZADA 10-Mar-11 99.95 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 12 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 10-Mar-11 252.90 3700 5249 wheel rotation and alignment on U222 

HARTZ CHICKEN #191 DON MANUEL 10-Mar-11 21.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 10-Mar-11 18.00 3700 5463 attach sergeant chevron on officers uniform 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 10-Mar-11 98.97 3700 5463 attach uniform patches and windbreaker 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 10-Mar-11 197.34 3700 5463 bdu pants for employees uniform in the jail 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC M DAVIS lO-Mar-11 180.80 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 203 

CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A MELISSA BURNS 10-Mar-11 24.14 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 VICKY PUENTE 10-Mar-11 184.88 3700 5249 replace new tires on unit 209 

WHATABURGER 317 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 11-Mar-11 14.85 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

conON PATCH CAFE #32 DON MANUEL 11-Mar-11 29.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOURDES NAJERA 11-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 207 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Mar-11 249.27 3700 5213 camtasia software for Capt Tisdale 

WWGRAINGER TARA MARTIN 11-Mar-11 250.00 3700 5444 rechargeable stinger flashlight for officers 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA TARA MARTIN 11-Mar-11 250.00 3700 5444 handcuff radio holders and baton 

C. C. BAnERY CO INC WILLIAM EDGE 11-Mar-11 92.99 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 228 

TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA DON MANUEL 14-Mar-11 10.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

M REST CHASERSLOUNGE DON MANUEL 14-Mar-11 19.27 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #15124 DON MANUEL 14-Mar-11 24.35 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 14-Mar-11 249.99 3700 5249 replace rear brakes and rotors on unit 241 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 72.00 3700 5211 security checkpoint and 2 most wanted posters 

DAILY AND WELLS JUDY JACOBSON 14-Mar-11 199.51 3700 5248 install radio speaker mic and power wires U187 

ULTIMATEMATS.COM MICHELLE YATES 14-Mar-11 220.00 3700 5211 logo mat for sheriff kaelin's office 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PATRICIA GAMEZ 14-Mar-11 135.59 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 250 

HOLIDAYINNHOTEL&SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDE 14-Mar-11 105.93 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to collins 

HOLIDAYINNHOTEL&SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDE 14-Mar-11 105.93 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to collins 

WAL-MART #0470 scon MEDCALF 14-Mar-11 13.11 3700 5438 batteries for the stop watch during training 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 14-Mar-11 201.40 3700 5249 replace two new tires and state inspection 

THE SHARP SHOOTER TARA MARTIN 15-Mar-11 19.50 3700 5447 shooting range time for training qualifications 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ROBERT BALDERAS JR 16-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 248 

PICO DE GALLO SANJUANITA HERNANDE 16-Mar-11 26.96 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE CONRAD GUZMAN 17-Mar-11 24.25 3700 5463 raincoat and toe boots for the new officer 

DQ-13 #14300 DANIEL GARZA 17-Mar-ll 4.88 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 17-Mar-11 18.75 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

MURPHY6638ATWALMRT DANIEL GARZA 17-Mar-11 43.01 3700 5241 fuel while transporting inmates to vernon 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 17-Mar-11 20.00 3700 5249 tire repair on unit 253 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS CONRAD GUZMAN 18-Mar-11 45.00 3700 5463 sewn patch and alterations on uniform 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 18-Mar-ll 103.45 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 253 

H3 RANCH DANIEL GARZA 18-Mar-l1 50.40 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

LUBYS CAFE #0157 Q99 DON MANUEL 18-Mar-11 28.54 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET SANJUANITA HERNANDE 18-Mar-11 18.74 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 18-Mar-11 227.39 3700 5249 replace hub assembly on unit 230 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ARliS YOUNG 21-Mar-ll 247.99 3700 5249 remove and install a new alternator on U225 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 21-Mar-11 7.82 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

IHOP #3287 DANIEL GARZA 21-Mar-11 10.27 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BURGER KING #8909 DANIEL GARZA 21-Mar-11 11.59 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 21-Mar-11 138.00 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to vernon 

WHATABURGER 651 Q26 DON MANUEL 21-Mar-ll 23.02 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ERNEST MORENO 21-Mar-11 18.99 3700 5444 flash light holder for officers use 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ERNEST MORENO 21-Mar-11 209.00 3700 5444 two led stinger flashlight for officers use 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 21-Mar-11 204.99 3700 5249 replace new alternator on unit 187 

AUTOZONE #1332 WI LLIAM EDGE 21-Mar-11 27.05 3700 5248 return floor mats for U188 new truck at cid 

AUTOZONE #1332 WILLIAM EDGE 21-Mar-11 27.05 3700 5248 new floor mats for unit 188 new truck at cid 

AUTOZONE #1332 WILLIAM EDGE 21-Mar-11 24.99 3700 5248 new floor mats for unit 188 new truck at cid 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN #4384 DANIEL GARZA 23-Mar-11 13.98 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RUDY'S COUNTRY STO DANIEL GARZA 23-Mar-11 28.71 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DON MANUEL 23-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 223 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 24-Mar-11 217.00 3700 5249 replace hub assembly at right rear on U230 

MCDONALD'S F21841 DANIEL GARZA 24-Mar-ll 10.25 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JOE ESCOBAR 24-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 201 

IHOP 1396 00013961 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 24-Mar-11 21.76 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

TAQUERIA JAUSCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 25-Mar-11 20.00 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

RANCHER'S STEAKHOUSE DON MANUEL 25-Mar-ll 29.80 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 25-Mar-11 249.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 241 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 25-Mar-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 235 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-ll 354.81 3700 5251 chair repairs and warranty replacement 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE JOE ESCOBAR 25-Mar-11 297.93 3700 5249 diagnostics and repair ac system on unit 201 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 25-Mar-11 143.22 3700 5262 carpet mop heads refresh stench and stain 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 M DAVIS 25-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 203 

MCDONALD'S F10442 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 25-Mar-11 16.17 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

COnON PATCH CAFE #8 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 25-Mar-11 27.46 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 25-Mar-11 250.00 3700 5258 repair and reformat dp2 video system recorder 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARUSYOUNG 28-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 225 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLlSYOUNG 28-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 224 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARUSYOUNG 28-Mar-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 222 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARUS YOUNG 28-Mar-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 220 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLIS YOUNG 28-Mar-11 147.45 3700 5249 replace new tire on unit 221 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 28-Mar-11 147.45 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 221 

JJKS TRUCK STOP DON MANUEL 28-Mar-11 76.01 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 

VALERO 422 DON MANUEL 28-Mar-11 89.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 

DEL MAR COLLEGE ERIC GONZALEZ 28-Mar-11 325.00 3700 5437 tcleose licensing exam for 13 students in jail 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 378.71 3700 5211 ink cartridges 

WHATABURGER 333 Q26 JOE ESCOBAR 28-Mar-ll 13.06 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

DIAMOND 1501 SHAMROCK JOE ESCOBAR 28-Mar-11 48.54 3700 5241 fuel while transporting inmates to willacy 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 28-Mar-11 247.14 3700 5463 polo shirts and bdu pants for officers 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARIO BEDIA 28-Mar-11 298.14 3700 5249 remove and replace spark plugs and wires 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCDONALD'S F2499S MELISSA BURNS 28-Mar-ll 14.57 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 628.98 3700 5518 jail printing inv C0737810 

BUD JONES RESTAURA MIGUEL YBANEZ 28-Mar-ll 23.48 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 467 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 28-Mar-ll 19.74 3700 5459 meals for 2 officers while transporting inmates 

PCC 2179 SANJUANITA HERNANDE 28-Mar-ll 75.00 3700 5241 fuel while transporting inmates to anderson 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES SANJUANITA HERNANDE 28-Mar-11 90.68 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to anderson 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS PALES SANJUANITA HERNANDE 28-Mar-ll 90.68 3700 5459 lodging while transporting inmates to anderson 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 28-Mar-ll 250.00 3700 5258 troubleshoot faulty camera connector 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 28-Mar-11 106.13 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 255 

CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Mar-11 112.35 3710 5680 hp oj 6500 aio printer for ncso cid 

HEB #253 FRED FLORES 2-Mar-11 17.68 3710 5211 windex glass cleaner for the live scan platens 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 BOBBY PULLIN 3-Mar-11 29.99 3720 5211 cordless phone for office 

MCCOYS#17 BOBBY PULLIN 7-Mar-ll 57.37 3720 5250 bulbs hacksaw blade galvanize flat washer 

WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 7-Mar-ll 54.20 3720 5268 caulk painters hand scratch brush abrasives 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS W WILLOUGHBY 14-Mar-11 26.16 3720 5438 superior smoke candles for fire drill practice 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 15-Mar-ll 129.65 3720 5250 nitro blue solvent term; odor water pr;tes 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 16-Mar-ll 140.64 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Mar-11 1,650.00 3720 5248 removal of vancell from CN60439 install 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Mar-ll 250.00 3720 5248 complete removal of all emergency equipment 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS W WILLOUGHBY 17-Mar-11 39.24 3720 5438 superior smoke candles for fire drill practice 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD W WILLOUGHBY 17-Mar-11 259.90 3720 5211 chargeable back up batteries 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD W WILLOUGHBY 17-Mar-11 113.95 3720 5211 chargeable back up batteries 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY ARLlSYOUNG 21-Mar-ll 110.86 3720 5438 drinking cups for inmates and spurs 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 21-Mar-11 340.00 3720 5248 installation of strobe lights, visor lights, siren 

DEAF & HARD OF HEARING MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 23-Mar-ll 140.00 3720 5455 interpreting svcs for the deaf & hard of hearing 

GULF COAST LASER RENU MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 24-Mar-11 385.00 3720 5251 replace and repair cooling fan and fuser 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC W WILLOUGHBY 25-Mar-11 246.45 3720 5444 nickel handcuffs 

ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 28-Mar-ll 91.20 3720 5250 metal wiper blades oil and air filters 

CARQUEST 02052603 BOBBY PULLIN 28-Mar-11 69.85 3720 5268 sandpaper and glue to patch holes 

GAL GALLS INC W WILLOUGHBY 28-Mar-ll 132.97 3720 5444 boot cuff for officers use 

TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 2-Mar-11 46.49 3810 5249 Oil change state inspection unit 14 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 3-Mar-11 10.00 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 3-Mar-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 3-Mar-ll 162.70 3810 5249 Front brake pads unit 07 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 3-Mar-11 162.70 3810 5249 Front brake pads unit 05 

CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 4-Mar-11 19.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 8-Mar-11 31.99 3810 5249 Oil change unit 20 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET EUTAMEZ 8-Mar-11 53.64 3810 5249 Key for unit 20 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MO GLASS STEPHEN ROSAS 11-Mar-11 14.50 3810 5249 State inspection unit 05 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Mar-11 475.75 3810 5249 Radiator cooling fans 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL Ell TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL ELI TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 18 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL Ell TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 03 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL ELI TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 14 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO Ell TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 327.77 3810 5249 replaced front brakes and rotors for unit 14 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO Ell TAMEZ 24-Mar-11 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 18 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 24-Mar-11 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 01 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 05 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 14 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Mar-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 01 

CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 28-Mar-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

WWW UNIQUE1947 COM MINERVA GONZALES 3-Mar-11 26.89 3820 5438 purchase of Fuji film 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE BLAIR GRIFFIN 4-Mar-11 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 02 id 60790 

SIGNS TODAY INC JAMES ROBERTSON 4-Mar-11 12.00 3820 5211 ink pads 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 9-Mar-11 14.50 3820 5249 state inspection unit 27 id 57926 

SIGNS TODAY INC MINERVA GONZALES 10-Mar-11 18.00 3820 5211 self inking stamp 

USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 10-Mar-11 11.08 3820 5217 postage certified mail 

ZDANSKY MAPSTORE MINERVA GONZALES 11-Mar-11 109.95 3820 5211 purchase of wall map 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES ROBERTSON 16-Mar-11 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 id 57996 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR 23-Mar-11 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 25 id 55133 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 25-Mar-11 208.72 3820 5249 removed and replaced wiper blade motor unit 01 

DAILY AND WELLS SONJA SALAZAR 25-Mar-11 41.96 3820 5249 replaced fuse holder on light bar unit 25 id 55133 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Mar-11 18.77 3820 5211 ink cartridge 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 7-Mar-11 305.22 3830 5249 install two tires, balance, labor for unit 149 

USPS 4879830343 JIMMY RIVERA 11-Mar-11 88.40 3830 5217 purchase of postage stamps for Pct 3 office 

TMDE CALIBRATION LABS INC JIMMY RIVERA 16-Mar-11 190.35 3830 5249 radar calibration plus labor and shipping for unit 

RICHARDS GARAGE JIMMY RIVERA 18-Mar-11 107.47 3830 5249 oil filter, change wipers, and air filter 

RICHARDS GARAGE JIMMY RIVERA 18-Mar-11 39.93 3830 5249 oil and filter change unit 148 Pct 3 

RICHARDS GARAGE JIMMY RIVERA 18-Mar-11 54.43 3830 5249 oil and filter change and state inspection 

KIESCHNICK GARAGE JIMMY RIVERA 21-Mar-11 81.95 3830 5255 purchase battery to keep at Pct 3 for emergency use 

WAL-MART #0464 JIMMY RIVERA 25-Mar-11 31.82 3830 5255 purchased supplies to clean Pct 3 guns and degreaser 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS lO-Mar-ll 32.36 3840 5211 ink cartridge for constable pct 4 

AMERICAN TIRE PROS. EDWARD DAY 2-Mar-11 100.00 3850 5248 Window Tint for undercover unit 5501 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 EDWARD DAY 2-Mar-11 388.00 3850 5249 set of tires and disposal charges for unit 5501 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Mar-11 8.99 3850 5249 Capsule for unit 5506 

25 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARIASIGUR 7-Mar-ll 55.16 3850 5249 oil and lube plus air filter for unit 5508 

HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS MARIASIGUR 7-Mar-ll 321.80 3850 5249 installation of lights, license plate bracket, and radar 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARIASIGUR 7-Mar-11 14.50 3850 5249 regulated vehicle inspection for unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARIASIGUR 7-Mar-ll 35A5 3850 5249 oil and lube for unit 5506 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 9-Mar-ll 332.13 3850 5249 replace rear brakes and front rotor on unit 5507 

STANLEY BRYAN OlDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 17-Mar-ll 17.97 3850 5249 fuel charge for test drive for unit 5504 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO EDWARD DAY 18-Mar-11 34.08 3850 5249 Oil change for unit 5501 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN MARIASIGUR 28-Mar-ll 246.74 3850 5249 replaced regulator on unit 5508 

THE SHARP SHOOTER MARIASIGUR 28-Mar-11 1,012.00 3850 5444 ammunition purchased for qualifying and service 

RTRONIX LLC OSCAR MENDOZA 28-Mar-11 120.00 3850 5251 laptop repair on unit 5505 

SAFEGUARD BUS SYS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Mar-11 230.23 3890 5211 cash receipts 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Mar-11 50.96 3890 5518 color overages invC0737810 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-11 7.79 4110 5211 bottle of fabric cleaner 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 15.90 4110 5211 f1yweb light 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEl ROBINSON 10-Mar-11 11.95 4110 5211 printer cable 

WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-11 204.00 4110 5211 recycling receptacles 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 23.37 4110 5211 bottles of fabric cleaner 

C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Mar-11 98.79 4110 5211 telephone stands 

AGENT FEE 0058615534167 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 18-Mar-11 40.00 4110 5542 low income energy consortium-M Satterwhite 

CONTINENTAL 0058615534167 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 18-Mar-11 469.80 4110 5542 low income energy consortium-M Satterwhite 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 11-Mar-11 42.27 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 77 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS ll-Mar-11 43.78 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 78 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARCELINA SANTOS ll-Mar-11 204.46 4190 5249 tire pressure sensor,oil change 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Mar-11 85.00 4190 5248 installation of graphics for CN61086 

TXDPS TDEM CONF DANIELLE HALE 3-Mar-11 300.00 5105 5302 registration fee for Texas Emergency Mgt. conference 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-ll 12A5 5105 5211 pens and markers 

MINIT MAN SPID LUPITA GARZA 7-Mar-11 163.42 5200 5249 vehicle oil change service U377 

CARISMA WASH LUPITA GARZA 7-Mar-11 30.95 5200 5247 vehicle car wash service U377 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 2-Mar-11 5.54 5220 5217 letter,return receipt,certified mail 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERTLUGO 9-Mar-11 11.08 5220 5217 letter,return receipt,certified mail 

ALTEX ElECTRONICS LTD ROBERT LUGO 9-Mar-11 52.95 5220 5211 power inverter 

ALTEX ElECTRONICS LTD MARK CANTU 10-Mar-11 59.64 5220 5211 power inverter 

USPS 48798303312825824 ROBERT LUGO 10-Mar-11 5.54 5220 5217 letter/return receipt, certified mail 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 16-Mar-11 5.54 5220 5217 letter/return receipt,certified mail 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 16-Mar-11 22.16 5220 5217 letter, return receipt,certified mail 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 18-Mar-11 11.08 5220 5217 letter,return receipt,certified mail 

USPS 48798303512826574 ROBERT LUGO 22-Mar-11 5.54 5220 5217 letter,return receipt,certified mail 

CARISMA EXPRESS CAR WA ROBERT LUGO 23-Mar-ll 8.00 5220 5247 vehicle car wash service 

26 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 24-Mar-ll 203.00 5220 5239 disposal of illegal dumping of tires 

ARMORAlL EXPRESS DETAIL MARK CANTU 28-Mar-ll 20.00 5220 5247 vehicle car wash service U320 

AUTOZONE #4211 JUAN RAMIREZ 2-Mar-11 22.98 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 3-Mar-11 18.96 5330 5438 miscellaneours supplies for kennel operations 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 3-Mar-11 675.96 5330 5249 purchase and installation of 4 new tires to cty unit 31 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA til 7-Mar-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

WWGRAINGER RAMON HERRERA III 7-Mar-11 88.04 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RAMON HERRERA III 8-Mar-11 51.80 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 15-Mar-11 61.43 5330 5222 food for animals 

LAWLEYS GARDEN CORNER FEE JUAN RAMIREZ 18-Mar-11 32.70 5330 5438 Seven Dust bee and flea control 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 21-Mar-11 7.57 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 23-Mar-11 61.80 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 23-Mar-11 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 23-Mar-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

NUECES VETERINARY HOSP RAMON HERRERA III 23-Mar-11 143.81 5330 5427 veterinary services for animals 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 24-Mar-11 10.00 5330 5249 fil( and repair flat tire on county unit 3103 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 25-Mar-11 33.15 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 4-Mar-11 253.13 6110 5249 ABS repair on unit F-250 

LOH INC- RAINGAUGE. JEFFREY STAPPER 9-Mar-ll 133.55 6110 5433 Rain gauges for test plots 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Mar-11 261.36 6110 5211 color copy paper 

ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 28-Mar-11 49.70 6110 5249 oil change and state inspection for unit 

ALL AMERICAN CAR WASH TALMA BENAVIDES 3-Mar-11 14.95 6210 5247 carwash for unit 

AUTOZONE #1416 TALMA BENAVIDES 10-Mar-11 10.80 6210 5249 Refund for returned fuel treatment for unit 

AUTOZONE #1416 TALMA BENAVIDES 10-Mar-11 10.80 6210 5249 fuel treatment for unit 

AUTOZONE #1416 TALMA BENAVIDES 10-Mar-11 9.98 6210 5249 Fuel treatment for unit 

DEMCO INC LAURA CHAPA 9-Mar-11 586.71 6310 5211 security strips for CDs/DVDs 

OFFICE MAX IDA GARZA 10-Mar-11 173.73 6310 5211 office supplies 

GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 14-Mar-11 1,000.00 6310 5211 DVD cases and security clips. 

GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 14-Mar-11 214.00 6310 5211 DVD cases and security clips. 

GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 21-Mar-ll 272.00 6310 5211 DVD cases and security clips. 

Total Charges I Credits 223,387.12 6,084.28 
Less: February 2011 Charges on Download 0.00 0.00 
Add: March 2011 Charges not on Download 52,905.34 254.23 

276,292.46 6,338.51 269,953.95 Reconciled to Bank Statement 

,/a~
:,.,.' ,.' 

27 Prepared by County Auditor 4/25/2011 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated May 4, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions BackUp



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on May 4,2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $111,445.50 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the Rose 
Acres Street and Drainage Improvement project. 
2745-5312 $111,445.50 

2. 	 $64,100.78 to Haeber Roofing Company for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project. 
1917-5312/19174007-5312 $64,100.78 

3. 	 $3,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional audit services related to the 
Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2010 
1285-5315 $3,000.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

4. 	 $l3,607.60 to International Consultant Group for professional engineering services related 
to the Road Rehabilitation project in Driscoll, Texas. 
0127-5310 $l3,607.60 InV#182 

5. 	 $2,446.00 to International Consultant Group for professional engineering services related 
to the Amistad Park Improvement project in Bishop, Texas. 
1915-5310119153319-5310 $2,446.00InV#l72 

6. 	 $l3,885.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the Banquete Park Phase 2 project. 
2709-5310 $13,885.00 

7. 	 $159,093.39 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete 
Park Phase 2 project. 

2709-5310 $159,093.39 


8. 	 *$221,350.00 to Capturion Network, LLC for professional services related to the Regional 
Fairgrounds Video Marquee project. 
1917-5312119172023-5312 $221,350.00 *Early Release 

9. 	 $14,357.00 to the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse for health services 
providing for outpatient treatment, education, intervention, counseling, and other services 
designed to aid citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependent. 

4300-5470 $7,178.50 First Quarter 

4300-5470 $7,178.50 Second Quarter 


$14,357.00 


http:14,357.00
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50
http:14,357.00
http:221,350.00
http:221,350.00
http:159,093.39
http:159,093.39
http:13,885.00
http:l3,885.00
http:2,446.00
http:l3,607.60
http:l3,607.60
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:64,100.78
http:64,100.78
http:111,445.50
http:111,445.50


Continuation - Special Motion for May 4,2011 

10. 	 $3,250.00 to the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce for services related to 
the administration of a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location 
and commercial activity within Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $3,250.00 

11. 	 $392,837.55 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, configuration and 
consulting services related to the Case Management System. 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $ 49,958.36 InV#178626 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $ 51,238.37 InV#179700 
1917-5443/19178001-5443 $ 57,056.10 InV#181614 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $ 71,999.58 InV#182608 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $ 61,806.88 InV#183528 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $100,778.26 InV#184949 

$392,837.55 

12. 	 $13,949.56 Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $13,949.56 

* Early release of check to Capturion Network, LLC approved by the County Judge for April 
22,2011. 

2 	

Of 4Y 
Vi' 

http:13,949.56
http:13,949.56
http:392,837.55
http:100,778.26
http:61,806.88
http:71,999.58
http:57,056.10
http:51,238.37
http:49,958.36
http:392,837.55
http:3,250.00
http:3,250.00


... 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engine.,
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Servk:es 

Nueces County AIrport 
!r1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 14, 2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director JJ:::: 
Nueces County Departme~V~c Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements Project, 
which was approved in commissioners' court November 1, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

4lJ1211{il'U s- ¥-/I 
- I ?JIL



... 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: Rose Acres Street and Drainage Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2860-10 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 04/12111 
Date of Contract Award: 11101/10 Notice to Proceed: 02/03/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 Original Contract Days: 120 
Total Chanae Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 120 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 210,549.15 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

Bid Qty Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description Quanity & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Demolition, Site clearing & Grubbing 1 lS 1.00 $4,060.10 $4,060.10 

2 2 Course Surface Treatment 3400SY 2550.00 $24.25 $61,837.50 

3 Ditch Excavation 945lF 945.00 $4.60 $4,347.00 

4 New Concrete Sidewalk 2810 SF 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 

5 8" Waterline Adjustment 1 lS 0.00 $7,191.70 $0.00 

6 Manhole Adjustments 6EA 0.00 $364.30 $0.00 

7 Driveways Along Ditch 7EA 3.00 $3,475.00 $10,425.00 

8 Driveways Along Sidewalk 5EA 0.00 $185.00 $0.00 

9 24" RCP Including SET 160 IF 160.00 $112.75 $18,040.00 

10 18" Rep Including SET 80lF so.00 $73.20 $5,856.00 

11 ProPOSed Berm 505lF 505.00 $1.75 $883.75 

12 Waterline Service Line Adjustment 5EA 5.00 $2,562.40 $12,812.00 

13 Sanitary Sewer Service Line Adjustmnt SEA 0.00 $2,973.20 $0.00 

14 16" Waterline Adjustment 1 lS 1.00 $20,945.30 $20,945.30 

15 $0.00 

16 $0.00 

17 $0.00 

18 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $139,206.65 

1 of 3 

http:139,206.65


" ,,. 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 


TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 47 $20,800.82 

2 

3 '" ~. A ~ I·~"" ,. as lj',., {'4 ~ ..--? ~ 
'-JI II \1 .. '~ 5 

~ 
" 

D/n/(/ 
~..,p6 ' t ~: .' ....... ,,,, ., _ "'""\ •• f" r),...... hl...
.." ... . " .' '3--' 

7 
u,\:> t ,.,:r,:,:.; I' ...... ,'i UI"'\ I e., 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $20,800.82 

IContract Balance Remaining $78,302.83IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $139.206.65 j 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached $0.00 / 


C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $6,960.33 V/ 

D 

Total Payments Previous Authorized 

BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT D - E] 

V# 
20f3 DEPT. 

CODING 

RECEIVING 

Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $132,246.32 V ~ 


E 


F 


http:132,246.32
http:6,960.33
http:139.206.65
http:20,800.82
http:20,800.82


" , Jo 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Paymenf' has 
been received. 

By: Uh~ 
-~()CJ~;q........'="CO~N~T~RA7.::C~T-=-:OR=------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: 4-L3~/( 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: __________________ Date: __________ 

Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



\ 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges NueC8S County Engineer
Engineering ServIces 
FaclHtIes Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County AIrport 
9·1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 12,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~ 
Nueces County Depart/~Dlic Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project, which 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

l;;{,{ .1./-/'1-/1 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX(36~d4 '5/ti/11 

~,~ 



p. " 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 03/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ / - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $/ - Adjusted Contract Days: 180 
Adjusted Contract Amount: \ A 568,508.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

Bid Qty Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description Quanity & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal & Dry In Material 1 LS 0.40 $230,000.00 $92,000.00 

2 Roof Removal & Dry In Labor 1 LS 0.40 $113,150.00 $45,260.00 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Material 1 LS 0.30 $103,500.00 $31,050.00 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Labor 1 LS 0.30 $39,790.00 $11,937.00 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 0.20 $19,550.00 $3,910.00 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1 LS 0.20 $24,150.00 $4,830.00 

7 Skid 0 Can 1 LS 0.30 $750.00 $225.00 

8 Permit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof System Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment & Performance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstonn Engineering Certificate 1 LS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment & Consumables 1 LS 0.00 $26,105.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $200,350.00 

1013 

http:200,350.00
http:568,508.00
http:568,508.00


I 

.. 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Numbers Description 	 Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 $126,231.72 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED 	 $126,231.72 

IContract Balance Remaining J $378, 175.50IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Ad"usted Contract Amount Completed to Date 	 $ 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attached] $ 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 	 $ 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C 	 $ 

E Total Pa ments Previous Authorized 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] 

JqI 7-6J/ J../19; 71tXJ 7-83/~ I-'-P~R#:"'---1-L~:'-.:::::-~~~ 
po# 

V# 

2 of 3 	 DEPT· 
CODING 

http:126,231.72


------------------

" " 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Paymenr has 
been received. 

1lAEBER. ROOFING COMPANY 

BY:~~ Date: If-- 1/- f/ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: AZ2Q.~ Date: 4'-L/-./L
NGiNEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for paymenl 

By: _________________________________ Date: 

Nueces County, Texas 

County Judge 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. 


3of3 



.. 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 8, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdito~ 

Loyd Neal 1 
County Judge $...1' 

J)/ I
ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE Audit - September 30, 2010" 
Final Payment 

)IJ/ '1-flJ-11 
901 leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 F~/drt ~t/-/I 

jyr<-



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 361-241-2452 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Toll Free l-SOO-241-127:Z 

10201 LEOPARD #A FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

March 31. 2011 

Nueces County REF.: 10-0930-08 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30. 2010 Contract Amount $ 52,000.00 /" 
Balance 0.00 

Billing for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 52,000.00 ./ 
Prior payment. Thank you! 39,000.00 

This Billing e 3,uOO~dOlt 


Total due! Thank you! 

sft! 

C':"iv1. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

Ernest R. Garza, C.P.A. PR# f(..1/5SQ I 
PO# 3 Oq tf62. 
V# V2Z/50 

g6~NG 12rJ5 -&31.5RECEIVED 
 ;"'=CEIVINq~Cn1 Lf-15-1 J-
e:Jern 
 APR 1 - 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Admini!iltntinn 

http:39,000.00
http:52,000.00


J, 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and BrIdges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
8"1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 April 18. 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan. P.~ 

Director of PUbli~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 182 from International Consultant 
Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for engineering service relating to the Road Rehabilitation Project 
in Driscoll. Texas, Avenue G and Daisy Lane. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court October 13.2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



,... ;. 

<. International Consultant Group InvoiceI.G 
-- P.O. Box 624 

Corpus Christi, TX 78403 
Date 

3n12011 

Invoice # 

182 

Bill To 

Nucces County 
Purchasing DepartmCDt 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Terms 

Item 

Civil Engineering 

Civil Engineering 
Engineering 
ConstructiClll 

Quantity Desaiptlon 

Discoll Avenue G &. Daisy Lane - ReId Improvement Project 
60 % Complete Submittal 

I 100 % Pre-Design, Smvcy, GeoteclmicaIlnvcstigation-
Complete 

0.6 60% Complete Engineering IIIld Design 
o Bidding Assistance 
o ConsIruction Inspcctjoa 

Rate 

3,530.00 

16,796.00 
674.00 

4,248.00 

Amount 

3,530.00 

10,077.60 
0.00 
0.00 

PR# 

POI 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVIN 

Total 




II . ..... 


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and BrIdges Director of Public Worb 
EngIneering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 April 15, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. LL 

Director of Public Wff~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 172 from International Consultant 
Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering and design services relating to the Amistad 
Park Improvements Project in Bishop. Texas. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court September 22. 2010. 

Attachments 

u7kl 1-1'f-11 
901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888j>485 /1 

H--pultL ~~ 



, 
,~ . .', . i I.G International Consultant Group 

P.O. Box 624 
- - - Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Pnrcbasing Department 
90l1.eopald St. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

211012011 172 

P.O. No. Terms 

Desaiption Amount 

~ bid-process assistance to Nueces Comrty Dept. ofPublic Works. 2,446.00V Balance remaining $1,400 for the total p1l!ject 0[$25,511 

AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
CONTRACT NO. 20100192 

PUBLIC WORKS 

PR#~.LL'7 50_'1 
POI 31l ~25 

DEPT I III 
CODING 1533n-53JD 
RECEIVING/~~ 4//0 JII 

l • r 

$2,446.00 ,,/Total 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due ($2,446.00....., i 
'--~ 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

I ~R'{NQ, l~IJ;STRATlON _.---- . 
Regarding: R# Apr;; 14, 2011 
NEI Project No: --~ce No: 8387-3 
Billing Period: Through March 20, 2011 PO# r '51JJJ __ ~: 

Nueces County . I V# yo9ySJ 
Attention: Roxanne Hunt DEPT· a l)3lD ~1:'l1- 531 D 
901 Leopard, Room 305 CODING ,{Ll::- ' -.---1 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 I RECEIVING jJ.fJill.__..~: 

For AlE Services including meeting with client, topographic surveying, final design, bidding and construction 
phase. 

Total Contract Amount $72,882.50 / 

Total Billed To Date $65,592.50 V / 
Total Prior Billed $51,707.50 / " 

Total Due This Period 

*Summary Table Attached 

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christl, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax 10 No. 74-2543311 

http:51,707.50
http:65,592.50
http:72,882.50


ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE ..
BANQUETE PARK PHASE II 

INVOICE 8387003 ,,' 
Hourly Total Total Total Total 

TASK-HOURS Rate Contract Due Prior Billed 

Amount This Period Billed To Date 

1. PROJECT LABOR 	 A B C 0 TOTALA-D 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Biled Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 8 8 3 1 0 1 1 0 12 2 8 $ 175.00 S 2.100.00 $ 350.00 $ 1.400.00 $ 1,750.00 

Project Archlect 1 1 30 30 40 20 0 19 10 4 90 30 35 $ 130.00 $ 11.700.00 S 3,900.00 $ 4,550.00 $ 8,450.00 

Project Engineer/RPlS 1 1 30 30 0 9 3 0 40 3 31 $ 130.00 $ 5,200.00 $ 390.00 $ 4,030.00 $ 4,420.00 

Architect Intern/Surveyor 4 4 140 140 38 20 0 41 10 20 223 30 164 $ 90.00 $ 20,070.00 $ 2,700.00 $ 14,760.00 $ 17.460.00 

Engineering Assistant 4 4 60 60 10 5 0 4 4 0 78 9 64 $ 80.00 $ 6.240.00 $ 720.00 $ 5.120.00 $ 5.840.00 

Drafting Technician 140 140 20 15 0 30 30 20 190 45 160 $ 75.00 $ 14.250.00 $ 3.375.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 15.375.00 

MEP Engineer 57 57 28 20 0 0 85 20 57 $ 100.00 $ 8.500.00 $ 2.000.00 $ 5.700.00 $ 7.700.00 

Admin Assistant 10 10 15 10 0 0 25 10 10 $ 45.00 $ 1.125.00 $ 450.00 $ 450.00 $ 900.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 10 0 10 475 0 475 154 91 0 104 58 44 743 149 529 $ 69,185.00 $ 13,885.00 $ 48,010.00 $ 61,895.00 

IL !;lIBE!:;! BEIMBURljABLE IiX~Iit!lilili 

Soil Analysis 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

ADA Review/Submittal 1 1 1 0 1 $ 1.197.50 $ 1.197.50 $ - $ 1,197.50 $ 1.197.50 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 2 0 2 $ 3.697.50 $ 3,697.50 $ - $ 3,697.50 $ 3,697.50 

/" ~ 
TOTAL INVOICE DUe $ 72,882.50 $ 13,885.00 1\$ .S1,707,50 $ 65,592.50 

""--------'" v 
Task A - PraUminary Phase $ 940.00 

Task B - Design Phase $ 43,250.00 

Task C - Construction Phase $ 14,920.00 

Task 0 - Special Services $ 13,772.50 

Total En9ineerin9 Fees $ 72.882.50 / 

.... 


http:72.882.50
http:13,772.50
http:14,920.00
http:43,250.00
http:65,592.50
http:13,885.00
http:72,882.50
http:3,697.50
http:3,697.50
http:3,697.50
http:3.697.50
http:1.197.50
http:1,197.50
http:1.197.50
http:1.197.50
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:61,895.00
http:48,010.00
http:13,885.00
http:69,185.00
http:1.125.00
http:7.700.00
http:5.700.00
http:2.000.00
http:8.500.00
http:15.375.00
http:12,000.00
http:3.375.00
http:14.250.00
http:5.840.00
http:5.120.00
http:6.240.00
http:17.460.00
http:14,760.00
http:2,700.00
http:20,070.00
http:4,420.00
http:4,030.00
http:5,200.00
http:8,450.00
http:4,550.00
http:3,900.00
http:11.700.00
http:1,750.00
http:1.400.00
http:2.100.00


, , 

County of Nueces 

Grants Administration 


9 Phones: 361.888.0225~at~901 Leopard Street, Room 501 Fax: 361.888.0228 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Email: Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us Roxana Hunt 

GRANTS ADMINISTRATOR 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Commissioner Gonzalez 

From: Grants Administration 

Date: April 12, 2011 

Re: Approval of Payment #2 

I 
Please approve payment for $159,093.39 to Safenet Services for Banquete Park Phase 2. 

c/~i/J ~-/9-/1 
4~~1c,,- ?-I/--/J 

D(2_:_ 

http:159,093.39
mailto:Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

DATE: April 5, 2011 

TO: Edward Herrera 
901 Leopard Street 

AnN: Edward Herrera 

FROM: Terry Orr, AlA NEI Project No. 8387 

PROJECT: Banquete Park Phase II 
RE: Pay Application 02 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates 
[J Drawings [] Reports 

Quantity Description 

2 Copies Pay Application 02 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [] No Exceptions Taken [ J For fabrication [] Other 
(X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination p oses 
[ ] For Your Information [] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

[] Overnight IL~J~ 

Remarks: 

COPIES: 

4501 Golllhar Road. Corpus Christl, 1?C 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmlth-englneerlng.com 

http:nalsmlth-englneerlng.com


'j,PPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICAnON NO 1#2 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St I xxx IOWNER 

Corpus Christi. TX 78401 ~ENGINEER 
PERIOD TO; March 31. 2010 ~CONTRACTOR 

FROM~-- ~ VIA ENGINEER: 

~Net Services, LLC -j Naismith Engineering, Inc B 
l32rutmeak DL_________ 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. 1 I C 102 

CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 2011 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor emilies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due . 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 S 478,257.56 ./ 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 0.00 CONTRACTOR: 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ':I: 2) 	 $ 478,257.56 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 	 $ 227,040.55 

DATE (Column G on G703) 	 Date: ...... " __ .,By:_~=~~::::::::::~~~=::~_
5. RETAINAGE: 	 rl" 

"ulii"'1 	 - 
a. 	 5 % ofCompleted Work S $11,352.03 / State of: TEXAS -L County of: NUEC l:;·>:'.'·~!,¢,-_ SHHI.4 R VANEC'EI< I 

(Column D + E on mOl) Subscribed and~mto Ill; t~'s 1<;," day ofAtol2011 r:<,:.A.';;' ~ Not,,:y "t,bl,c. Stlllf: ()fT'.l.~:,.; , 
b. 0 % of Stored Material 	 Notary Public: 'i:;'<;'~"~'i My Cornll'li:;t;.OI' c: xfJ're, J~ 

..,..,...... 'tot'" ..$_-----
(Column F on G703) My Commission I s: ~ J "',f.~,;...." Mey 02. 2nl ~ 
Total Retainagc (Lines 5a + 5b or 

ENGINEER'S CEhb~TE FOR PAYMENT -. - .- .. »Total in Column lofG703) 	 S 11,352.03 
6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 215,688.52 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from priorCenificate) $ $56,595.13 
8. CURRENT PA YMENT DUE 	 $ '.1
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH,INCLUDING RETAINAGE S 262,569.04 

(Line3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE 0 UMMARY 

Total allllroved this Month By; ~~ 	 i- 5-tIDate: 


TOTALS SO.OO 50.00 This Cenific~ is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are without 


NhT CHANGES by ChanRe Order $0.00 prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 


~ J70Cf-53/O 

http:262,569.04
http:56,595.13
http:215,688.52
http:11,352.03
http:Cornll'li:;t;.OI
http:11,352.03
http:227,040.55
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56


· SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr. APPLICATION NO: #2 
Corpus Christi. TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 41112011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 3/31/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICA TION STORED AND STORED (C· G) RATE) 
(D ,E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+I') 

Part A- Buildings & Structures --------------- -------------------- ----------------- --------------------- --------------- V----1-00%--------------- ---------------
A1 Pavillion Foundation $21,077.20 $3,161.58 $17,915.62 $0.00 $21,077.20 ($0.00) $1,053.86 
A2 Pavillion Metal Building $22,886.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,886.80 $0.00 
A3 Dugout·Complete-4 total $28.379.40 $0.00 $7,094.85 $0.00 $7,094.85 25% $21,284.55 $354.74 

Part B-Civil Site Work ------------- ----------------_...._- --------------- ------------------ -------_.._------ 7----- ----------------- ---_..----------
B1 Site Clearing & Grading $6,032.00 $3,920.80 $1,508.00 $0.00 $5,428,80\ / 90% $603.20 $271.44 
B2 Nature Trail-Complete $4,551.84 $0.00 $4,096.66 $0,00 $4,096.66' 90% $455.18 $204.83 
B3 Multi Purpose Trail Complete $21,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,170.00 $0.00 
B4 Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete $13,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $13,920.00 $0,00 
B5 Drip Irrigation $11.600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 V 0.00% $11,600.00 $0.00 
B6 SWPPP-Complete $11,066.40 $5,533.20 $1,106.64 $0.00 $6,639.84"V 60,00% $4,426.56 $331,99 
B7 Site Fencing-Complete $21,872.96 $0.00 $13,123.78 $0.00 $13,123.78 ~. 60.00% $8,749.18 $656,19 
B8 Girls Softball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $6,678.70 $10,495.10 $0.00 $17,173.80 ~ 90.00% $1,908.20 $858.69 
B9 Boys Baseball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $6,678.70 $10,495.10 $0.00 $17,173.80... V'" 90.00% $1,908.20 $858.69 
B10 6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete $24,739,32 $0,00 $12,369.66 $0.00 $12,369.66 \ 50.00% $12,369.66 $618.48 
B11 Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete $17,758.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $17,758.44 $0,00 

Part C- Electrical ---------..--- -------------------- ----------------- ----_.....-_...- ........------- -_.....----_......-------- It--;-.~o~ ----------------- -------------.._
C1 Site Electrical-Complete $14,684.44 $0.00 $4,405.33 $0.00 $4,405.33 $10,279.11 $220.27 
C2 Pavillion Electrical-Complete $10,697.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0,00% $10,697.52 $0.00 

Part D· Plumbing ----------------- ------------------ ---------------- ------------------ ---------------- V-;~OO% ---------------- ------------
01 Site Plumbing-Complete $12,760.00 $0.00 $10,846.00 $0.00 $10,846.00' $1,914.00 $542.30 

http:1,914.00
http:10,846.00
http:10,846.00
http:12,760.00
http:10,697.52
http:10,697.52
http:10,279.11
http:4,405.33
http:4,405.33
http:14,684.44
http:17,758.44
http:17,758.44
http:12,369.66
http:12,369.66
http:12,369.66
http:1,908.20
http:17,173.80
http:10,495.10
http:6,678.70
http:19,082.00
http:1,908.20
http:17,173.80
http:10,495.10
http:6,678.70
http:19,082.00
http:8,749.18
http:13,123.78
http:13,123.78
http:21,872.96
http:4,426.56
http:6,639.84
http:1,106.64
http:5,533.20
http:11,066.40
http:11,600.00
http:11.600.00
http:13,920.00
http:13,920.00
http:21,170.00
http:21,170.00
http:4,096.66
http:4,096.66
http:4,551.84
http:1,508.00
http:3,920.80
http:6,032.00
http:21,284.55
http:7,094.85
http:7,094.85
http:28.379.40
http:22,886.80
http:22,886.80
http:1,053.86
http:21,077.20
http:17,915.62
http:3,161.58
http:21,077.20


.. 
• 	 SateNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 

1321 Glen08k ur. APPLICATION NO: #2 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 4/112011 

Project: 	Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 3/3112011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL 0/0 BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOO PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C·G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

Part E·Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building ------------- ----..._..--- ------------ _..------------ -------- ------------- -......_--------..
AA1 Restroom Foundation $14,322.52 $2,148.38 $12,174.14 $0.00 $14,322.52 v 100.00% $716.13 
AA2 Restroom Structure $39,085.04 $0.00 $23,451.02 $0.00 $23,451.02 ,j 60.0ook $15,634.02 $1.172.55 
AA3 Restroom Electrical $18,511.28 $0.00 $2,776.69 $0.00 $2,776.69 ./ 15.00% $15,734.59 $138.83 
AA4 Restroom Plumbing $18,792.00 $0.00 $6,389.28 $0.00 $6,389.28 ,/ 34.00% $12,402.72 $319.46 
AA5 Septic System $22,156.00 $0.00 $19,940.40 $0.00 $19,940.40 V 90.00% $2,215.60 $997.02 

Division 1-General Conditions ------- ----------...------ ------_..---- ----------------- -------_..._----- ----------- ---------- -----_.._-
G1 	 General Conditions-Base Bid ---------- -------_.....- -------------- --------.._--...._---- -----_.._----- --------- ------

Bonding $8,174.00 $8,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,174.00 ~7100~OO% $408.70 
Mobilization $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 ~ 100.00% $700.00 
Supervision $38,980.00 $5,847.00 $5,847.00 $0.00 $11,694.00 V 30.00% $27,286.00 $584.70 
Administration $22,876.40 $3.431.46 $3.431.46 $0.00 $6,862.92 30.00% $16,013.48 $343.15 ,. i'... 

IUIAL:) :li4(~,l:>( .:>0 :Ii:>!:J,:>{;j.~l :lil of ,4tio.f;j :liU.pu :lilU,U4U.:>:> \ 4f"lo lIil51,lll.\.Jl :!ill,J5l.0J 

-	 ~ ~7/ Dt../o.5S-

http:ill,J5l.0J
http:lIil51,lll.\.Jl
http:16,013.48
http:6,862.92
http:3.431.46
http:3.431.46
http:22,876.40
http:27,286.00
http:11,694.00
http:5,847.00
http:5,847.00
http:38,980.00
http:14,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:8,174.00
http:8,174.00
http:8,174.00
http:2,215.60
http:19,940.40
http:19,940.40
http:22,156.00
http:12,402.72
http:6,389.28
http:6,389.28
http:18,792.00
http:15,734.59
http:2,776.69
http:2,776.69
http:18,511.28
http:1.172.55
http:15,634.02
http:23,451.02
http:23,451.02
http:39,085.04
http:14,322.52
http:12,174.14
http:2,148.38
http:14,322.52


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engln....lng Services 
FaciUties Management 

Envtronmental Servtces 

Nueces County Airport 
9-1-1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 20, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Direc~~~u 
Nueces County Departmen~7Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 1 from 
Capturion Network, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
Project, which was approved in commissioners' court January 1, 2011. 

Attachments 

~~~ 

iM-:.-b c.f f-ztY! / 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

A~A- )- t/ -II 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 


DATE: April 18, 2011 

TO: Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Rm. 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATTN: Glen R. Sullivan, PE 
Director, Public Works 

FROM: J. Eric Rivera, AlA NEI Project No. 8394 

PROJECT: Nueces County Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
RE: APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NO.l- Capturion 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [XI Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [] Other-CD 

Ouantity Description 

3 Copies 3 application for Payment 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[] For Your Use [XI Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: Mr. Sullivan: I have attached Capturion's Application for Payment No. 1. The LED video 
board is completed, but being stored in the company's warehouse until installation. Included at our 
request is their insurance information confirming that the board is covered while on their possession. 
~e reconnd pay i~ full at this time. 

i ~ COPIES: File 
,A~ 

aismith Enginee 

4S01 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


. ., 
.~, 

.: : ~ 

. . ~~'... .' ".' 

. " .~'" 
•... ! ..... 

i ot 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

;: of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTfFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my l<nowledge and 
belief. I cel1ify that all iiems and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct. that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
andlor duly authorized deviations. substitutions. alterations, andlor additions. thal 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: _~I ~);U'-'l 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Pal1ial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: Date: _______ 
7N~U~E7CE=S~CO~UN~TY~,~T~EXA~S~-----

COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

30i3 



SCHEDULE OF VALUES-Nueces County RFG AlA OOCUMEN7'G70J 
AlA DocumerII 0'702. APPLICATION ANI) CERTIfiCATION FOR PAYMENT. c:onl8ininll APPLICATION NO: 
ContlllClOl'sIi.certification is allac:hed. APPLICATION DATE' 
In labulations below. unounll are stated to lhe nearesI dollar, INVOICE": 
Usc CoI"nm I on ('O"lIacll where Vllillble 1\IIa1_1I" for line iWms may .,.,.y. ARCHITEC.... S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E ~ 0 

ITEM D£5CIIIPfION orWORK SCHltDtiLt:D 
 MATERIALS 
reo. VA'.VE FROM PIlCVIOUS TUISPERIOD PRESEN11.V COMPLETED (0 'Cl 

I.''''..'CO-mD 	 TOTAl. % 

II 

"Pl'UCATION STORF.D AHDSTOIt£D 

(D' E. (NOT I); TO DATE 

DORE' D'f.<!'1 
I Genml ('audilions $1.000.00 $8.000.00 $1.000.00 100.00% 

EaainDcri.... Bonding. CIC. 

l 	 (2) Clplurioa LED Vao IbnIs S2~.OOO.OO 122'.000.110 m,.ooo.oo 100.00% 
Per SpcciflCllions 

3 Sipige 	 $10,550.00 $0.00 O.OO'tO 
Hamin. Riahb and Pediments Sips 

.. 	 EIccIricaIIDa 1IISIIIIIIion SI4.000.00 

(IncludillBSeopc ofAddendum 1/4) 


, 	 FoundatioWMaonry 517.8SO,00 

Dril..... R....Concllte IIld DecoIllM Brick.work 


6 	 SIrUI:I1ImI Slid $34,000.00 

Rolled Pipe, AnJJlc Iron. Framl.. SIIIeI 


V~ 1\ 
GRAND lOTALS PII,4OO.. SUO 	 $0.. SUl,GOO.OO 73.18%51»".[\.. ) 

UHrs !MY obtIIn ...1RIIan 01.. doculMllt by ~uestIng 01 thellcenle • compIfttd AlA Doc:umlflt iIiii.. n 01 Document'. Authenticity 

IWJI Of_ 
1 

3/31/11 
"80 

I 

MUNCE 

1'0 PlNISII 

(e·G, 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$19.550.00 

514.000.00 

SI 7.11 50.00 

534,000.00 

Sl$,4011.00 

J 

R£TAJNAGE 

(IF VAR.IABLE 

RAn) 

$400.00 

$11.2'0.00 

511.6.."0.00 
~ 

http:11.2'0.00
http:Sl$,4011.00
http:534,000.00
http:514.000.00
http:19.550.00
http:SUl,GOO.OO
http:34,000.00
http:SI4.000.00
http:10,550.00
http:m,.ooo.oo
http:S2~.OOO.OO
http:1.000.00
http:8.000.00
http:1.000.00


( . 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

April 20. 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdiV I 

Loyd Neal ,/J . 
County Judg ~ ,;JJ 

if Or 
THE COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 3/23/11 
FY0911 0 Report - CCT 2/23/11 

JjS/.ff) t/-b~11 
901L__.....3".C_Ch..'.T~7..01."97.(361)_.(361) .......5FAX~ 5~-: 




,. . 

· r The 
President011nCl-1 
A.C. Gi/moreJr.

°R~cohol 
Vice PresidentO(Drug Abuse Nancy Vera

coastal Bena 
Treasurer 
Janice Kimball 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

April 17, 2011 
)" Past President 
Libby Averyl 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 2"" Past President 
JohnonoNueces County Courthouse 


901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
 Board or Directors 
Jerry C. BoucherCorpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 KathyCax 
Sally Edwards 
Mack Ray IIIRe: Request for Funds 
Michael Schmidt 
Robert J. Seerden 

Dear Judge Neal: Advisory Committee 
Carol Duque 
Tom Greenwell

We have received and signed our co ract #201100 
t of$28,714.00. 

' 

. . which we have been 
copy of the signed 

r u or the st and second 
ntract for a total 

Jo-Allene Home 

Jim Kaelin 
granted appropriations in the amo 
Charles Kaffie 

document is attached. Dianne Lang 
John Otto 
Marisela Saldana 

Please consider this letter as our Bryan Smith 

~~.1 .....1~ts from our 2010-2011 Executive Director 

mount of $14,357.00 
 Dee Ogle 

Interim Executive Director 
James E. SandOl'aJ 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 854
Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services9199. $ 7, J 7~. 50 1St Q-te 180/ S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147

Sincerely, J' ZI? g. 50 ~M Qt~ 
EducationlPreventlon Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Youth Prevention Indicated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Univenal 
Alronol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 888-7951 
Fax (361) 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Partum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 200 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 llf~ Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 

RECEIVED 
(361) 887-7070dlft) APR 20 20n Fax (36/) 887-7030 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court SAMHSA 

Administration 

Rh~da Bergey 
Finance Manager 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

~ECEIV' 

http:14,357.00
http:of$28,714.00


• \ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: April 20, 2011 


TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 4/20111 

FY09/10 Report - CCT 2/23/1 1 

/-tiki </-~5=-I/ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444. (361)888-0445 FAX ~tl6t 5~-/) 



.... _ _ _ _ .COUl!S CHRlSTI _~__ 

Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Invoice Date Invoice Number 
Post Office Box 5523 

04104/2011 10632 
Corpus Christi, TX 784655523 

Tel: (361) 887·7408 

Fax: (361) 888-9473 

www.cchispanicchamber.org Date Due: Due Upon Receipt 

accounting@CChispanicchamber.org
~~~~~E~O:COMMF.q 
\ 'II,. "'1 ,rf ,·,,'1,"" 

Account Name 505 

Honorable Samuel Neal 


Nueces County 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303 


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


Qu~ntity Amount Description . Total Due 

1 $3,250.00 Business Stimulus Package $3,250.00 

* Sales Tax (8.250/.): 

Total Amount Due: 

l...,v;v'J. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

PR# J 5 
PO# 

V# 

~ECEIVI II 

RECEIVED 
cYCftJ ~PR 4 - 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

Nueces County Payment may be made with a Credit Card: __ M__ A__ 

Phone/Fax: 361-888-0444 1 361-888-0445 Credit Card Number: ___________________ 

Total Amount Due: $3,250.00 Expiration Date __ 1__ ' __ 

Invoice Number' Date: 10632 04104111 Name as it appears on the card: _____________________ 

Amount Paid: ________ _____ Billing Address for card: _____________________ 

Check Number: _______________ Authorized Signature: _____________________ 

http:3,250.00
http:3,250.00
mailto:accounting@CChispanicchamber.org
http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 20, 2011 

Peggy Hayes / I , 

:::::d7!1.i 
County Judge ~V.. ,/ , 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
FYIO/ll - October 2010 - March 2011 

(~) I ~ Lit f ~c5 

ud,; I-Z~II 
901 Loop'" ....., R_ 30', c,.,.. C>mti, T~" '8401·36" • (361) '88·"" • ('61) 888-0«5 FAX~fL,~. 



•• 

I' 


INVOICE 


Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184... ~. Dallas, TX 75267-8184........ 


Questions: 
6500 International Parkway• 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Information Technology 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

November 2010 Billing 

129.00 Project Management 145.00 EA $ 18,705.00 

116.00 Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces 00 130.00 EA $ 15,080.00 

$Ll5~15. 
88.75 Criminal (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting ., 130.00 EA $ 11.537.50 

4.25 Justice ofthe Peace: Configuration & Consulting 130.00 EA 

1.00 Travel Expenses 5,275.37 EA 

RECEIVED 
cJ~ MAR 3- 20U 

Nueces County ~-::('I=;I""": 

~~~~~--~---Commissioners Court 
Admin~str(!tinn 

COMMENTS: SALE AMOUNT 

ALL payments SALES TAX 

must be sent to the remittance 
address shown above. 

AII50ftwano provided by Tyler Tcdlnologies, Jnc:. to !be Customer. includinglbe programs and related documentation, are confidential, trade se<:rel5, and tbe proprietary properly of Tyler Teclmologies, Inc:. 
Any unallthorized use, examination, modification, replication, rec:ompilatiOll, transfer, reverse engineering. or disclosure is strictly prolubited. 

http:5,275.37
http:11.537.50
http:15,080.00
http:18,705.00


·, INVOICE 

Remittance: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas. TX 75267·8184 

e..••_.....,,,. 
Questions: 11/1612010 

6500 International Parkway• 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Information Technology 

Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 

90 1 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

October 2010 Billing 

165.50 Project Management $ 23,997.50 

86.25 Criminal (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting $ 11,212.50 
00 

6.00 Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces 130.00 EA $ 780.00$3<6/~l30 · 
18.00 Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 130.00 EA $ 2,340.00 

1.00 Travel Expenses 11,628.36 EA /s 11,628.36 

!'" 
! :EPT·RECEIVED ;0D I N:.:G::!--I-L:-I-~'-';:~~=:-J'--=i 
--:r~lvr'-J

~M1~~~~~~c9C17) ~AR ~ - 2011 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Administration 


COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 

must be sent to the remittance 


address shown above. 


145.00 EA 

130.00 EA 

All software provided by Tyler TechnolOgies, Inc. 10 tbe Customer, including the programs and related doeumentalion. are confidential, trade secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler Technologies. Inc 
Any unauthonzed use, examination, modification, replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 

http:11,628.36
http:11,628.36
http:2,340.00
http:11,212.50
http:23,997.50


• •• 

. ,~ 	 • ..' INVOICE 

Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 e...e. 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184....".• 

Questions: 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

• 
SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Infonnation Technology Nueces County Infonnation Technology 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
90 I Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

111.00 

15.50 

145.00 

130.00 

EA 

EA 

$ 16,095.00 

$ 2,015.00 

Project Management 

Odyssey Customizations I 5338 - Litigation Control Orders 

192.00 	 Criminal, Prosecutor & Hot Checks / Criminal - Configuration 00 130.00 EA $ 24,960.00 

Criminal, P=utor & Hot Checks I Conveo;ion $52,0'f0 · 2.25 	 130.00 EA $ 292.50 

66.75 	 Criminal, Prosecutor, & Hot Checks / Interfaces 130.00 EA $ 8,677.50 

~"'-I'A'IN'ISTHA-liON /1.00 	 Travel Expenses 11... \,"'\\ -, '.-,' r 5,016.10 EA $5,016.10 

d~ ., ;\ ..... ,111. \J ~-

Fi1# 
~~__~~UC~~~~ 

RECEIVED 	 I'r, 

cJc.n7 MAR 4 - 2Cl1 	 !g~~1N:=G=-+-=----=---=-~~ Iq " ~oo I 

All software provided by Tyler Technologies. Inc. to the Customer, including the pro!,'I1Ims and related documentation, are confidential, trade secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler Technologies, Inc, 
Any unauthorized use, examination, modification. replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure is striclly prohibited. 

I\ueces COWllY 
CommissitiDt;rs Cuud 

Adm'''fs..-,......·.. 
COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

shown above. 

http:5,016.10
http:5,016.10
http:8,677.50
http:24,960.00


• • • •• •••••• 

INVOICE 


Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75·2303920) 
PO Box 678184 
Dallas, TX 75267·8184 

•• I~ 
Questions: 

6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 

Phone: 972-713·3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Infonnation Technology Nueces County Infonnation Technology 

Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 

901 Leopard, Room 308 90 I Leopard, Room 308 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I Corpus Christi, TX 7840) 

:---- - ~- - -..- - - - -- - - - _. -- --- -- . - - ---- .----;--" ------------.~---.~------~--:------'.-.. 

~- - -. --~ - ~. -- ------ - -~ ~- -~ - -~ - - --.--------- ---.- ----~ -~.-.--~--- -~---~~~~~~-.-~.~ .-~~~-.-~ '.~L __' .::~::_:~;_~ --~~--

January 20 II review 

171.00 Project Management 145.00 EA $ 24,795.00 

18.75 Customization 130.00 EA $ 2,437.50 

1.00 Criminal (CC & Dq: Data Conversion 130.00 EA $ 130.00 

10.00 Criminal (CC & Dq: Interfaces 130.00 EA $ 1,300.00 

......__30.00315.50 Criminal (CC & Dq: Configuration & Consulting EA $ 41,015.00 

1.00 Travel Expenses 2,322.08 EA $ 2,322.08 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· a 17/00 I 
~C=O=D~ING~~~~L-~~~~ 1 

COMMENTS: SALE AMOUNT $71,999.58 

ALL payments SALES TAX 

must be sent to the remittance -----.-- ''''--.~--~-'-'''''''''--/'''~-~...--:;:-,,: 
~ ..~ ~~ . , ' . ~ ~.~ ,- .:-?;,~. ~ 

address shown above. '.. ' . , - . '" -"..,.~ - . - . -':--'" 

All softwote provided by T ylc< Technologies. Inc to the Cusoomer. lnoiudi", lb. _ ...... and related doc\Irn""""'on. .... confidential. Ind. sea.... and the proprietary p<operty of Tykr Technologies. Inc. 

Arty lUlauthoriad. use., examination. modification. replication. recmnpllation. tnnsf".le¥CBe cngincenng, or disclosure is strictly prohibited.. 

0.00 

http:71,999.58
http:41,015.00
http:1,300.00
http:2,437.50
http:24,795.00


•
, , 

t. 

INVOICE 
Remittance: ~6I~~~~t; ;~~?~i~~~;g:'}'

Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Bo)(.678184 183528 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184 

',:.3::;';Y~oI~jjA~;~:~,"f:c~'~'t:yler 
Questions:technologies 03/1412011 

6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces COtUlty Infonnatioo Technology Nueces COimty Infonnation Technology 
Mike Biddle M"lke Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 90 1 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

103254-0 2204T 

February 2011 Billing 

.... ivL CT. AiJlviiNISTRATION45 . 00 EA $ 20,155.00139.00 Project Management 

8 0 

FR#
39.00 Customization 0.00 EA $ 5,070.00• ~~.\\ 

~ PO# 

~ 46.75 Criminal (CC & DC): Data Conversion 0.00 $ 6,077.50V# EA 

'JEPT·~ ":ODING 

38.50 Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces $ 5,005.00.
{A. 


15725 Criminal (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting EA $20,442.50~~30.00 

Le5$ ~15.()() • 
1.00 Travel Expenses 5,071.88 EA1(fS ~ 

$5/0SG,.g~ 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 

must be sent to the remittance 


address shown above. 

Aft soa- pnMcIod by T ylcr Tcclmologics, u.:.. 10 Ibe eussom., iDcIudiDg tile programs IIIId ~ docum-xm, an: c:ooficIeDtiaI, Ind. secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler TedmoIocies, Inc. 
Any ~ use.. uaminatjoa modificatioa. replicatiOll. ~ IDnsfcr, ~""rse ...a;incerinc. or disclosiR is SIrictIy probibilcd. 

http:5,071.88
http:20,442.50
http:5,005.00
http:6,077.50
http:5,070.00


•• ••• •• 

, 


INVOICE 


Remittance: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P,O. Box 678184 184949 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184..... ,. 

Questions: 04/1212011 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

• 
SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Information Technology 

Mike BiddIe Mike BiddIe 

901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

85,50 

149.75 

306.2S 

7,00 

ISS,OQ 

1.00 

Project Management 

Customization 

Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces 

CrimbW (CC "DC), CooEd" em:;"'Ji'-11 
c.. C~,J~T. ~iJiviiNISTRATION 

Travel Expenses

LQS5 $15. 0 a 
Tif5 

0 I 
\-P_R#_--+-:."___. ........ -....:..+-O---l 

PO# 

VII 

JEPT
GODING 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

8,05S.76 

COMMENTS: 

145.00 EA S 12,397.50 

130,00 EA $ 19.467.S0 

130,00 EA $ 39,812.50 

130.00 EA $ 910.00 

130.00 EA $ 20,1S0,00 

All software provided by T yle< Technologies. Inc In the Customer. including the programs and relaled docum.._ are confidential, lrode sOCJ<lS, and the proprielary property of Tyltf T .dmolag,... Inc. Any 
uDIluthoriud use., examination., modification, replication. recompliabon., uansfer. reverse engineering. 01 disclosure IS stnctly prohtbir.ed 

http:prohtbir.ed
http:39,812.50
http:19.467.S0
http:12,397.50


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 26, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdita: ! ) 
Loyd Neal ~ ( 1. 
County Judge 41 ,J1 

~l ri 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



. 

j 

RECEIVED
EI~~J1 MA,YNARD L.L.P.& PARSONS, 

~ . P.O. BOX 27457 APR 2'2 2011
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

'/ TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 LOYD NEAL \ / 
FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 County Judge. Nueces County. Texas V 
FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 By'_-------

Nueces County, Texas April 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 236413 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIYILEGED AlID CON'FIDEN'TIAL COMl·ruNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through March 31, 2011 
in connection with the following: 

HOURS AMOUNT 

L100 Case Assessment, Development and Administration 

L120 Analysis/Strategy 

02/08/11 JMN A109 4.00 1,460.00 
Travel to Corpus for meeting with 
Commissioner's Court. 

02/08/11 JET A109 4.00 1,360.00 
Travel to Corpus Christi for meeting 
with Nueces C01J.!1ty Commissioners Court 
on Wednesday, February 9, 2011. 

02/09/11 JMN A109 7.00 2,555.00 
Make presentation to Nueces County 
Commissioner, finalize contract, meet 
with commissioners and return to 
Hollston. 

02/09/11 JET A109 8.00 
Appear for Nueces County Commissioners 
Court hearing to finalize contract for 
redistricting services. Travel from 
Corpus Christi to Austin. 

RECEIVED 

~PR 2(b2011 

(Continued on next page) Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Adminjd:r~tkm 

http:2,555.00
http:1,360.00
http:1,460.00


2 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 


April 1{ 2011 Page 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 236413 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK 

HOURS 

03/14/11 JET A106 
Telephone conversation with County 
judge regarding presenting a timeline 
for redistricting at the March 23, 
2011 Commissioner's Court meeting. 

0.10 

03/22/11 JMN A104 
Review proposal in preparation for 
meeting with commissioner's court. 
Discuss population issues with Mr. 
Trainor in preparation of meeting. 

1. 00 

03/23/11 JMN A104 
Travel to Corpus Christi for 
Commissioner's court meeting. Make 
presentation and answer questions. 
Return travel to Houston. 

6.00 

SUBTOTAL 

PHASE TOTAL 

L200 Pre-Trial Pleadings and Motions 

L2l0 Pleadings 

03/18/11 JET A103 0.20 
Draft memora.ndum for Mr. ,.Joe Nixon and 
County Judge Loyd Neal regarding 
proposed timeline and goals for Nueces 
County redistricting project. 

SUBTOTAL 

PHASE TOTAL 

L400 Trial Preparation and Trial 

L450 Trial and Hearing Attendance 

03/23/11 JET A109 8.00 
Travel to Corpus Christi{ Texas from 

(Continued on next page) 

PRODUCT 

AMOUNT 

34.00 

365.00 

2{190.00 

$10{684.00 

$10{684.00 

68.00 

$68.00 

$68.00 

2{720.00 


http:2{720.00
http:10{684.00
http:10{684.00
http:2{190.00


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 


April I, 2011 Page 3 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 236413 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

HOURS AMOUNT 

Austin, Texas to update the Nuecus 
County Commissioners Court regarding 
the county's redistricting project. 

SUBTOTAL $2,720.00 

PHASE TOTAL $2,720.00 

Total Services 38.30 $13,472.00 

Joseph M. Nixon 
James E. "Trey" Trainor, 

18.00 hours 
20.30 hours 

at 
at 

$ 365.00 
$ 340.00 

6,570.00 
6,902.00 

AMOUNT 

E109 
E110 
E111 

- Local Travel 
- Out-of-Town Travel 
- Meals 

10.58 
450.80 

16.18 

Total Expenses $477.56 

Total Invoice 

year to date fee total $15,662.00 

Calendar year to date expense total $477.56 

Life to date fee total $15,662.00 

Life to date expense total $477.56 

http:15,662.00
http:13,472.00
http:2,720.00
http:2,720.00


4 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 


April 1, 2011 Page 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 236413 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

TASK CODE SUMMARY 
(CURRENT BILLING PERIOD) 

L120 Analysis/Strategy $10,684.00 

L100 ..,- Case Assessment, Development and Administration $10,684.00 

L210 Pleadings $68.00 

L200 Pre-Trial Pleadings and Motions $68.00 

L450 Trial and Hearing Attendance $2,720.00 

L400 Trial Preparation and Trial $2,720.00 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 

FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas April 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 236413 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

Total Fees $13,472.00 

Total Expenses $477.56 

Total Invoice $13,949.56 

OUTSTANDING INVOICES 

Date Invoice No. Amount Credit Balance Due 

03/0l/11 235395 2,190.00 0.00 2;190.00 

TOTAL PRIOR DUE $2,190.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16,139.56 

http:16,139.56
http:2,190.00
http:2;190.00
http:2,190.00
http:13,949.56
http:13,472.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

1. Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC)

2. Westside Business Association

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC)

Westside Business Association



Post Office Box 111, Robstown, TX 78380 RECEIVED(P) 361-387-3933 (F) 361-387-7280 
1..,.":>I,....T·..n'~nt 

Commission 	 jos;e@robstown.dc.c~; www.robs3;;;c~~:!e: ~:~~ 
Progress At The Crossroads Of South Texas 

Economic Development. Chamber of Commerce. Tourist Informatiorfommissioucrs Court 
____________________________A_-~.~_,o,rr:___"_'\!~~~~!";~f~(',~ t~~~~ 

F,/ Oq-l 0 
ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

our<ei de fig enCj 	 OVERVIEW 2010 FY Report 

RepoR'I	The Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC) has five standing 

committees in addition to its Executive Board and Board of Directors. The five 

standing committees are Special Events and Tourism, Membership Services, 

Community/Economic Development, Legislative Affairs, and Financial 

Development. The RADC staff prepares agendas, minutes, and financial reports 

for the monthly board meetings. 


Primary events include the annual Cottonfest, Christmas Lighting Parade, 
Christmas toy Drive Car Show, Nueces County Junior Livestock Show Parade, 
Children's Health Fair and the Crossroads Classic Golf Tournament. These 
events require a great deal of planning and coordination by board members, 
volunteers, and RADC staff and are great venues for promoting Robstown and 
surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

The RADC continues to maintain a working relationship with the Corpus Christi 
Regional, San Patricio, Alice, and Kingsville Economic Development 
organizations to foster a regional approach to economic growth in the form of the 
Regional Marketing Alliance (RMA). The RADC's mission is to bring economic 
development and stable growth to Robstown and adjacent areas of Nueces 
County. Other activities include: 

• 	 Monthly RADC Executive Meetings and RADC Board Meetings 
• 	 Texas Coastal Bend Regional Tourism Council Meetings 
• 	 Regional Marketing Alliance Meetings 
• 	 Thanksgiving Dinner to Seniors at St. Anthony's in Robstown 
• 	 Intocable Team Roping Challenge and Concert at the RMB Regional 

Fairgrounds 
• 	 R.A.D.C. Banquet 
• 	 Appreciation Reception for the Country Peddler Show Vendors 
• 	 Appreciation Reception for the Saxet Gun Show Vendors 
• 	 Working together with the City of Robstown for the visit of Chinese 

Delegation on logistics. Inland Port of Americas, Port Industries, La 
Quinta, TAMUCC, TAMUK, Port of Brownsville, Laredo 

• 	 Audit 
• 	 IMAGES publication with Journal Communications 
• 	 Tourism publication in the Texas Coastal Bend Regional Tourism Council 

Tourism Guide 
• 	 Outlets of Corpus Christi Bay 
• 	 Port of Corpus Christi 

www.robs3;;;c
mailto:jos;e@robstown.dc.c


ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

SUMMARY OF PLANS FOR 2011 


.:. January 
• 76th Annual Nueces County Junior Livestock Parade 
• Saxet Gun Show 

.:. February 
• Intocable Team Roping Challenge and Concert III 
• Crude City Roller Derby Season Starts 
• Country Peddler Show 

.:. March 
• St. Anthony's Fiesta Mexicana 
• Saxet Gun Show 

.:. April 
• Robstown Day in Austin 

.:. May 
• City of Robstown Economic Summit 
• Children's Health Fair 
• Coastal Bend Thunder Season Begins 

.:. June 
• Pre-Inspection of Farm Elevators and Hauling Supplies 

.:. July 
• RAD.C Banquet 

.:. August 
• Cotton Season Begins 
• Pre-Inspection of Cotton Gins 
• Country Peddler Show 
• Saxet Gun Show 

.:. September 
• Crossroads Classic Annual Golf Tournament 

.:. October 
• Cottonfest 
• Cottonfest Parade 
• Coastal Bend Farm and Ranch Show 
• Saxet Gun Show 

.:. November 
• Country Peddler Show 
• Saxet Gun Show 

.:. December 
• Christmas Lights Parade 
• Christmas Toy Drive Carshow 

*** PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL PROJECTS THAT MAY COME UP *** 



Westside Business Association 
Board of Directors 

President 
Mary Lou Elizondo-Gonzales 
Solomon P. Ortiz Center 

Vice President 
Ray Herrera 
Community Fnrichm:nt Qganizatioo 

Secretary 
Monique Espinosa 
American Bank 

Treasurer 
Sharon Montez 

RIA 


Joe Benavides 

CCISD - Adult Learning Center 


Patty Clark 

Mission ofMercy 


Jim Bounds 

Security Services Federal Credit 

Union 


Larry Dreier 

Ikon Office Solutions 


Dominga Flores 

Alice Primary Services 


Dr. Roberto Garcia 

Antonio E. Garcia Arts Center 


Deborah A. Garza 

Photo Art Studio 


Gabriel Guerra 

Kleberg Bank 


Dr. Gilda Ramirez 

Texas A & M - (CdlegeofEduca. 

tim) 


John Stearns 

Stearns Wealth Management 


Billy Stockley 

Fast Signs 


Pat Townsend 

Retire from DMC 


Carlos Vargas 

MV Transportation 


Office Manager 
Becky Salinas 

Dear Commissioner Court: 

The Westside Business Association greatly appreciates the grant provided to our or
ganization for the office in FY 2009/2010. The funds allowed WBA to provide the 
community with much needed programming and support assisting the organization 
raise funds to help with projects. The WBA was able to use $4500 to provide services 
in the following way: 
• 	 $500 to the Boy Scouts ofAmerican to start the 6 chartered packs; 
• 	 $500 was distributed to the Girl Scouts ofAmerican to help with their first 

'Power of the Purse' event that helps raise money for under privileged girl's 
membership dues and uniforms; 

• 	 $500 was used to host 'Los Artistas' Event with the South Texas Art Museum to 
promote arts & culture in the Coastal Bend Area at the Antonio Garcia Arts and 
Education Center; 

• 	 $250 to help launch our website 'www.wbacctx.com'. The website will be used 
as a tool for members and small business owners to promote their business; 

• 	 $500 to collaborate with the Junior League of Corpus Christ, to install a play
ground and landscaping around the Antonio Garcia Arts and Education Center. 
The project was completed in 2010; 

• 	 $1000 Navidad de los Ninos, a favorite annual celebration at the Garcia Art 
Center, features food, toys, games and photos with Santa. The event typically 
benefits more than 800 disadvantage children and families annually; 

• 	 $250 El Ritmo, which promotes local GED scholarship program and 
• 	 $1000 Education is our Freedom, GED scholarships to at risk students. 

We did not use any ofthe granted funds for operating the association. 

We look forward to the continued partnership with Nueces County Commissioners 
Court. Thank you for supporting the Westside Business Association and please let us 
know if you require any additional information. 

Sincerely, ED 
Mary Lou Elizondo-Gonzales 
President of the WBA cJCft) ;:!~ ~;:!!y 

Coml'uissio.nel"S Court 
A(;Irt~~!l!~~trnti~1J 

P.O. Box 5485 	- Corpus Christi, TX 78405 
Office: (361)881-8105 
Fax: (361) 289-5227 

Email -wbaster@gmail.com 

mailto:wbaster@gmail.com
http:www.wbacctx.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1. Al Amin Shrine Center

2. Downtown Management District

3. Robstown Area Historical Commission

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AL Amin Shrine Center

Downtown Management District

Robstown Area Historical Commission



CONTRACT 

(NUECES COUNTY / AL AMIN SHRINE CENTER) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County/ hereinafter called 

"County/" and the Al Amin Shrine Center ( "Shriners" ) / an 

organization that provides services to the community/ including 

ambulance services to Houston and Galveston to Shriner/s Hospitals 

for Children/ to provide medical care for orthopedic/ burn/ and 

spinal cord injuries of any child under the age of 18 free of 

charge in the South Texas area. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS/ the Commissioners Court finds that providing 

ambulance service (including air transportation)to Houston and 

Galveston for any child in Corpus Christi and the surrounding areas 

under the age of 18 suffering from orthopedic/ burn/ and spinal 

cord injuries constitutes public health services in Nueces County 

provided by the Shriners; and 

WHEREAS / the Commissioners Court finds the need for these 

public health services to aid the children of Nueces County under 



the age of 18 needing such health services; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate 

and spend money from the county general revenues for public health 

and sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of the Texas 

Health and Safety Code as further described in Texas Attorney 

General Opinions H-976 and H-1279. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to further the 

public purpose of providing in Nueces County ambulance 

transportation to Houston and Galveston for any child in Nueces 

County under the age of 18 suffering from orthopedic, burn, and 

spinal cord injuries free of charge, the County and Shriners agree 

as follows: 

I. 

Shriners will provide hospital transportation (including air 

transportation) to Houston and Galveston to any and all children 

within Nueces County under the age of 18 suffering from orthopedic, 

burn, and spinal cord injuries free of charge. 

II. 

Shriners will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating services by Shriners in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. Shriners shall include in its reports 

a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 



measurable results. Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

Shriners will diligently use its resources to provide the 

aforementioned services to children under the age of 18 of Nueces 

County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $3,500 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of Shriners services related 

to the purposes of this agreement pursuant to the 2010-2011 County 

Budget. 

V. 

Shriners will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for services of Shriners unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 

30, 2011. In the event Shriners terminates its services related to 

the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration of this 

agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to 

the County in the same proportion that County funds bear to the 



---------------------------

-----------------------------

-----------------------------

total funds received or in the possession by Shriners to conduct 

services related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this day of _____________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Al Amin Shrine Center 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Downtown Management District, hereinafter called 

"DMD," a Municipal Management District created under Chapter 375 of 

the Texas Local Government Code for the promotion of businesses, 

creation of jobs, and overall economic benefit of Corpus Christi, 

Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activi ty in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solici tation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 

program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 



promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as DMD pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of 

the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney General Opinion 

No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in cons idera tion and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

DMD agree as follows: 

I. 

The DMD agrees to administer the County's program for local 

economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, encouraging, 

and developing business location and commercial activity in the 

county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity 

or conducting a solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of Corpus Christi 

and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 

The DMD will semi-annually submit reports to the County 

detailing activities by the DMD in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. The DMD shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to local economic 



development, business location and commercial activity developed, 

jobs created, and the promotion or advertisement of the Corpus 

Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces County or the 

solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors and 

businesses. Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The DMD will diligently use its resources to promote the cause 

of the administration of the program with respect to the economic 

development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $1,500 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The DMD will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of the DMD unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the DMD terminates the program 

activities subject to this agreement prior to the expiration of 

this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 



-----------------------------

bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the DMD to 

conduct program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this day of 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISCTICT 

BY: BY: 
--------~~--~~--~------

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 8 eSldent-F~
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
--------------~------------

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 




CONTRACT 

(NUECES COUNTY! ROBSTOWN AREA HISTORICAL COMMISSION) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

N ueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Ro bstown Area Historical Commission, hereinafter 

called "Historical Commission," an organization founded for the collection, preservation and 

dissemination of materials relating to the early history, culture, and heritage of the Robstown and 

surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the support of museums is a public purpose that helps to educate the public 
I 

about such subjects as history, economics, and anthropology; and, 

WHEREAS, the Historical Commission has established and maintains a museum; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to establish, maintain, or contribute to a 

museum by § § 319.001 and 319.002 ofthe Texas Local Government Code and the determinations of 

Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JC-0582(2002) and MW-423(1982); 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein, the County and Historical Commission agree as follows: 

1. 

Historical Commission will maintain a museum to collect, preserve and display materials 

relating to the early history, culture, and heritage ofthe Robstown and surrounding areas ofNueces 

County. 

Page lof3 



II. 


Historical Commission will submit semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities by 

Historical Commission in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Historical 

Commission shall include in its reports a detailed accounting ofexpenditures ofCounty funds and 

any materials obtained or improvements to the museum. Such reports shall be presented to the 

County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

Historical Commission will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned 

museum. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 

County will provide $2,000 subject to appropriations for the administration of Historical 

Commission activities in accordance with the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

Historical Commission will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities ofHistorical Commission unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30,2011. In the event 

Historical Commission terminates its program related to the purpose of this agreement prior to the 

expiration of this agreement, the balance ofany remaining funds shall be returned to the County in 

the same proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by 

Historical Commission to conduct the activities related to this agreement. 

Page 2 of3 



---------------------

---------------------

WITNESS our hands on this __ day of ,2011. 

NUECES COUNTY ROBSTOWN ARE HISTORICAL COMMISSION 


BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Diana Barrera 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY:____________________ 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

Page30f3 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

"Family Protection Fee" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contracts:

  1.  CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

  2.  Women's Shelter

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates

Women's Shelter



FAMILY PROTECTION FEE CONTRACT 

(NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and 

between Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Nueces County Court Appointed 

Special Advocates, herein after called "CASA," an organization that works directly with the 

court system wherein they advocate for abused and neglected children. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature through section 51.961 of the Texas Government 

Code approved a family protection fee to be charged by the district or county clerk in certain 

cases; and 

WHEREAS, the fee charged may be used by the Commissioners Court to fund certain 

service providers located in the County that may provide family violence and child abuse 

prevention, intervention, family strengthening, mental health, counseling, legal and marriage 

preservation services to families that are at risk of experiencing or that have experienced 

family violence or the abuse or neglect of a child, herein "Services"; and 

WHEREAS, CASA provides one or more of the Services listed in section 51.961 of 

the Texas Government Code, including legal support for abused or neglected children; and 

WHEREAS, these services assist the courts and the community now and in the future; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein, the County and CAS A agree as follows: 

I. 

The CASA agrees to actively pursue activities designed to advocate for abused and 

neglected children in the court system in Nueces County, to include providing the Court with 

detailed information needed to safeguard the children's best interests and ensure a safe 

permanent placement. 

II. 



The CASA will submit at least semi-annual reports to the County indicating activities 

by the CASA in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The CASA shall 

include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of county funds. Such reports shall 

be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The CASA will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned services 

designed to assist neglected or abused child victims within Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010

2011, the County will provide $4,486.48 from the family protection fees collected, subject to 

the collection of such fees in that amount, for the continuation of the CASA's activities 

pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

CASA will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 

the CASA unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until September 30, 2011. 

In the event the CASA terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 

balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that 

County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CASA to conduct 

activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___day of_____~, 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL 
ADVOCATES "CASA" 

BY: 	__~_______ BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Page Hall 
County Judge Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

By: 	___________________ 
Diana Barrera 

http:4,486.48


County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY: __________~-------
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



FAMILY PROTECTION FEE CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; WOMEN'S SHELTER) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Women's Shelter of the Corpus Christi Area, Inc., 

(Women's Shelter), an organization for the provision of shelter, 

food, counseling, and support for women and their children who are 

victims of family violence as well as sexual assault. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature through section 51.961 of the Texas 

Government Code approved a family protection fee to be charged by 

the district or county clerk in certain cases; and 

WHEREAS, the fee charged may be used by the Commissioners Court to 

fund certain service providers located in the County that may 

provide family violence and child abuse prevention, intervention, 

family strengthening, mental health, counseling, legal and marriage 

preservation services to families that are at risk of experiencing 

or that have experienced family violence or the abuse or neglect of 

a child, herein "Services"; and 



WHEREAS, the Women's Shelter of Corpus Christi provides one or more 

of the Services listed in section 51.961 of the Texas Government 

Code, including family violence prevention, intervention, and 

counseling to families that have experienced family violence; and 

WHEREAS, the public and the courts have significant interest in the 

development and continuance of services designed to provide women 

and their children with emergency shelter, food, counseling, and 

support; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

the Women's Shelter agree as follows: 

I. 

The Women's Shelter will continue to provide family violence 

prevention, intervention, and counseling to families that have 

experienced family violence. The Women's Shelter will provide 

women and their children who are victims of family violence with 

emergency shelter, food, counseling, and support within Nueces 

County. 

II. 

The Women's Shelter will semi-annually submit reports to the 

County indicating activities by the Women's Shelter in performance 



of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Women's Shelter 

shall include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures 

of County funds. Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Women's Shelter will diligently use its resources to 

provide the services listed in I. above. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $4,486.47 from the 

family protection fees collected, subject to the collection of such 

fees in that amount, for the continuation of activities of the 

Women's Shelter pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Women's Shelter will cause this funding to be segregated 

from other funds used for activities of The Women's Shelter 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Women's Shelter terminates 

its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 

balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in 

the same proportion that County funds bear to the total funds 

http:4,486.47


received or in the possession by the Women's Shelter to conduct 

activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ___________ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY WOMEN'S SHELTER 

BydtJ.JLJJA7()~By: __________________________ 

County Judge Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ 

County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By: __________________________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Execute a one year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Borden Insurance, Swantner

and Gordon Insurance, and TAC

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Borden

Insurance, Swantner and Gordon Insurance, and Texas Association of Counties.

BACKGROUND

Insurance coverage is as follows:

1. Auto Liability Insurance;

2. Property Insurance- Windstorm & Hail, Boiler and Terrorism;

3. Flood Insurance for 13 County Properties, Excess Food for 2 properties;

4. Inland Marine;

5. Comprehensive General and Hangar-keepers Liability for the Nueces County Airport;

6. Crime Policy;

7. Public Officials' Liability.

DISCUSSION

Premium is to be paid from the Self Insurance Fund, Dept. 0102 Property, Auto, and General Liability 2010/2011

budget.

Attachments

2011 Property Liability Insurance



--- ---

2011 Property Liability Insurance 
Doruen Doruen ..wanmer 0. I,X. ASSO. OT )101 Increase! 

Insurance Insurance Gordon Counties Recommended Bidder Awarded2~(Decrease) 
Option 2 ..- ---- ~ It8m# Desc Carrier , Limit Deductible Option 1 

Auto-Bodily Injury TAC $100,000/$300,000 $5,000.00 
1 Automobile-All TAC $100,000.00 $5,000.00 NlQ NIQ N/Q $115,029.00 $115,029.00 TAC $123.436.00 ($8,407.00) 

Primary Windstorm & Hail TWIA $79,586089/$4,154,00C 1% per item 
Primary Windstorm & Hail TWIA $80, 666,08914,424,00C 1% per item 
Primary Windstorm & Hail Lloyds, London $80,000,0001$80,000, OOC 1% per item $757,003.23 $759,020.65 
Primary Windstorm & Hail -WlTerr Lloyds, London $80,000, 000/$80, 000, OOC 1% per item $791,845.23 $793,862.65 $759,020.65 Borden $789,762.98 ($30,742.33) 

Primary Property/Excess Wind & Hail- 5 bldg WlTerr ICAT $10,000,000.00 $4,424,000.00 

Primary PropertylExcess Wind & Hail - 5 bldg WlTerr Rockhill Ins Co $15,000,000.00 $14,424,000.00 

Primary Property/Excess Wind & Hail WlTerr CRC Ins $15,000,000.00 $25,000,000.00 

Primary Property/Excess Wind & Hail WlTerr CRC Ins $10,000,000.00 $40,000,000.00 


Primary Property/Excluding Wind - WIBoiler & Terr Traveler's Lloyds Ins $231,472,077.00 $100,000.00 $123,233.00 $123,233.00 S&G $111,913.00 $11,320.00 
Primary PropertylExcluding Wind - WIBoiler & Terr Great American $231,472,077.00 $100,000.00 

2 Property-All (no excess wind) $231,472,077.00 $100,000.00 

3 	 Flood Insurance-Build & Contents Philadelphia Indemnity $3, 153,200.00 $1,000.00 $85,592.00 $85,592.00 S&G $76,280.00 $9,312.00 
Excess Flood Insurance- (2 properties) Philadelphia Indemnity $2,050,584.00 $500,00000 $56,529.71 $56,529.71 S&G $56,323.03 $206.68 

4 	 Inland Marine-Valuable Papers-CHO Union Standard Ins. Co $860,000.00 5% or $2,500min 
Inland Marine-Fine Arts Union Standard Ins. Co $193,500.00 5% or $2,500min 
Inland Marine-Voting Machine Union Standard Ins. Co $2,012,000.00 5% or $2, 500min 
Inland Total Union Standard Ins. Co $7,418.00 $7,418.00 Borden $5,939.00 $1,479.00 
Inland Marine-Valuable Papers-CHO AGCS Marine Ins. Co. $860,00000 $2,500.00 
Inland Marine-Fine Arts AGCS Marine Ins. Co. $193,500.00 $1,000.00 
Inland Marine-Voting Machine AGCS Marine Ins. Co. $2,012,000.00 $2,500.00 
Inland Total WlTerrorism AGCS Marine Ins. Co. 

5 	 Hangerkeeper & General WlTerr Catlin Ins. Co. $1,000,000.00 $500.00 N/Q $2,751.00 $2,751.00 S&G $2,888.00 ($137.00) 

6 	 Boiler & Machine Zurich American $100,000,000 00 $5,000.00 N/Q Included in Property $0.00 $0.00 

7 	 Crime Policy (3yr policy 07-10) Travelers Ins. $100,000.00 $2,500.00 NIQ $2,783.00 $2,783.00 S&G $2,783.00 $0.00 

8 Public Official Liability ACE Westchester $1,000,000.00 $50,000.00 N/Q 
Illinois National Lib $1,000,000.00 $50,000.00 

Endurance American Spec $1,000,000.00 $50,000.00 $24,965.00 $24,965.00 S&G $24,567.00 $398.00 

-


--
Total All $1,177,321.36 Total $1,'1!13,892.01 ($16,570.65) 


-	 . ..~ - -------+-. Current Cost $1,193,892.01 
---------,----- 

, 

Cost Increase ($16,570.65) 
-

Tx Windstorm Ins $81,140,361.00 1% per item $799,263.23 $295,853.71 $115,029.00 

1 - ~----- r ----,--------	 --I 
--,--  ~--+------	 [

--c

----, 

4/29/2011 	 Insurance 2011 Bid Summary Elsa 

http:115,029.00
http:295,853.71
http:799,263.23
http:81,140,361.00
http:16,570.65
http:1,193,892.01
http:16,570.65
http:1,'1!13,892.01
http:1,177,321.36
http:24,567.00
http:24,965.00
http:24,965.00
http:50,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:50,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:50,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:2,783.00
http:2,783.00
http:2,783.00
http:2,500.00
http:100,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,888.00
http:2,751.00
http:2,751.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,012,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:193,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,479.00
http:5,939.00
http:7,418.00
http:7,418.00
http:2,012,000.00
http:193,500.00
http:860,000.00
http:56,323.03
http:56,529.71
http:56,529.71
http:2,050,584.00
http:9,312.00
http:76,280.00
http:85,592.00
http:85,592.00
http:1,000.00
http:153,200.00
http:100,000.00
http:231,472,077.00
http:100,000.00
http:231,472,077.00
http:11,320.00
http:111,913.00
http:123,233.00
http:123,233.00
http:100,000.00
http:231,472,077.00
http:40,000,000.00
http:10,000,000.00
http:25,000,000.00
http:15,000,000.00
http:14,424,000.00
http:15,000,000.00
http:4,424,000.00
http:10,000,000.00
http:30,742.33
http:789,762.98
http:759,020.65
http:793,862.65
http:791,845.23
http:759,020.65
http:757,003.23
http:8,407.00
http:123.436.00
http:115,029.00
http:115,029.00
http:5,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:5,000.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Amended Diabetes Contract with Texas A & MCC-Garcia Arts & Education Center

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of an amended contract with Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Antonio E.

Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of continuing the health education diabetes awareness and

prevention program to the residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County partnered with Texas A & M University

Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center and entered into a contract on December 1, 2010,

contract no. 201000255. The amount funded as per the contract was for $2,000.00.

DISCUSSION

Funding by Nueces County has enabled the Garcia Arts & Education Center to provide community families with

much needed diabetes awareness and prevention programming like the “Happy Kitchen, Healthy Choices”

program, the Annual Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center’s Health Fair, and most recently, the “FitnessFun

Healthy Families” program. 

An additional $998.00 is requested to expand the fitness classes to the local communities of Banquete and Bishop. 

Funding: Commissioner Pct 2 diabetes monies.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 511002

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Amended Contract

Report & Proposed Budget Req



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB  
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
AMENDED CONTRACT  

Nueces County and Texas A & M University Corpus Christi,  
Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center  

 
WHEREAS,   the County of Nueces and Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & 

Education Center entered into a Contract on December 1, 2010 for diabetes awareness and 
prevention; and 

 
WHEREAS,   Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center needs 

additional monies to expand its fitness classes to Banquete and Bishop; and 
 
WHEREAS,   the additional monies ($998.00) have now become available and Nueces County would like to 

provide these additional monies to Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia 
Arts & Education Center to expand fitness classes to Banquete and Bishop and further their 
services as stated in the Contract; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts 
& Education Center, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original contract and 
additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually agree: 
 

1. To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace with the following: 
 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County’s fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 
will provide two thousand nine hundred ninety-eight dollars ($2,998.00), subject to 
appropriations, for the continuation of Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E. 
Garcia Arts & Education Center’s diabetes awareness and prevention activities pursuant to 
the 2010-2011 County budget. 

 
2. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 
Approved, this day, the ___ day of ________________ 2011.   

 
Nueces County  Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio 

E. Garcia Arts & Education Center 
 
BY: ________________________    BY: _______________________  
       County Judge   Chairman          
 
ATTEST:       
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 



 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 

 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Receive Bank Depository Applications; Adopt Order for Selection Committee

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive, open, and enter into minutes the applications for Nueces County Bank Depository, Nueces County Bank

Subdepository(ies) and the Nueces County Clerk and District Clerk Registry Funds Depository, in accordance with

chapter 116 and 117 of the Texas Local Government Code; adopt an order appointing a selection committee to

review the applications and make recommendations to Commissioners Court.

BACKGROUND

The application period for depositories closes on Tuesday, May 3, 2011, at 5:00 p.m.  Notice was published in the

Corpus Christi Caller-Times on March 24 and March 31, 2011.

DISCUSSION

It is proposed to adopt an order appointing a selection committee made up of Investment Committee Members

including the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, County Attorney, Director of Commissioners Court

Administration, and the Tax Assessor-Collector.

Attachments

Order - Bank Depository Selection Committee



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

MAY 4, 2011 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County (hereinafter referred to as “Nueces County”), by and through the Commissioners Court 
(hereinafter referred to as “Court”), intend to enter into a contract with one or more banks in the County for the deposit 
of County’s funds/registry funds  in accordance to Chapters 116 and 117 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2011 at a noticed meeting, the Court opened all applications for a bank 
depository/subdepository and entered all applications into the minutes of the Court in accordance with Chapter 116 of 
the Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court wishes to appoint a selection committee to review and evaluate all applications and to make a 
recommendation of the selection of a bank depository and subdepository to the Court at the next regular noticed 
meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court appoints the following: County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, County Attorney, 
Director of Commissioners Court Administration and County Tax Assessor-Collector as the selection committee to 
review the applications; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Court hereby appoints the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, County Attorney, 
Director of Commissioners Court Administration and Tax Assessor-Collector, as the selection committee to review and 
evaluate all applications previously entered into the minutes of the Court and to recommend to the Court the selection of 
the applicant(s) offering the most favorable terms and conditions to the County. 
 

SIGNED THIS 4th DAY OF MAY 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Presentation on upcoming Hurricane Conference and Exercise

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation on upcoming 2011 Coastal Bend Hurricane Conference and Exercise to be held at the Richard

M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds on May 23 & 24. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Discuss & consider Nueces County Hurricane Reentry Plan

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution approving the Nueces County Hurricane Reentry Plan.

BACKGROUND

To establish countywide reentry procedures for use in the event of a direct hurricane impact when a mandatory

evacuation order has been issued and remains in effect to maintain continuity of government and provide for the

safe and orderly return of citizens into the impacted area(s). This plan is intended to complement the Coastal Bend

Regional Hurricane Reentry Plan Annex to the Coastal Bend Regional Coordination Plan to Catastrophic Incidents

maintained by the Coastal Bend Council of Governments and the Regional Response Working Group.

A key component of continuity of government preparedness planning includes deliberate plans to ensure the

continuation of essential functions through a wide range of incidents and requires a collaborated and concerted

effort to coordinate provisions for federal, state, and local governmental entities, private sector, public sector,

volunteer organizations active in disaster (VOAD) and agencies that provide critical services to assist first

responders in the execution of their duties and those in direct support of critical infrastructure/key resources.

To promote and facilitate the timely reentry of essential response and recovery personnel, governmental officials,

property owners, business owners, media, etc, to speed the recovery of affected jurisdictions within Nueces County

and its economy, and to provide uniform guidance following a hurricane impact for personnel who may require

early reentry and access into the impacted area prior to the retraction of the local evacuation order. 

DISCUSSION

The intent of this reentry policy is to assume immediate and unrestricted access to both Tier 1 & 2 personnel as

soon as the responding agency feels it safe to begin operations in the impacted area however this policy

implementation will be event dependent given numerous unknown variables. The final decision will remain that of

the Emergency Management Director. 

Responding organizations reenter at their own risk acknowledging that many unknown hazards may still exist that

have not yet be identified by local officials. The local Incident Commander will have the responsibility to make

determinations where personnel may further be restricted within defined areas in the impact area as outlined in the

appropriate City/County Emergency Management Plan. Additionally, organizations entering an impacted area are

subject to the check-in procedures established by the local Incident Commander. 

Tier 1- Search and rescue (SAR) and security force operations. 

Tier 1 personnel are typically uniformed and are in clearly identified emergency response vehicles. These

organizations are not required to request or carry a reentry authorization letter however should be prepared to

provide proof of deployment orders, mission assignment or other similar documentation authorizing work

assignment in the impacted area for the designated incident. 

• SAR agents include local Fire/EMS, law enforcement, Texas Military Forces and other State and/or Federal

emergency response teams such as Texas Task Force One/Two. 

Tier 2- Immediate mass care and damage assessment. 

Tier 2 personnel should travel in marked company vehicles and must possess valid agency credentials. Personnel in

this category are expected request Tier 2 reentry authorization prior to hurricane season and should be prepared to

provide proof of deployment orders, mission assignment or other similar documentation authorizing work



assignment in the impacted area for the designated incident. 

• CI/KR and utilities assessment personnel must be permitted immediate access to ensure essential services, such as

water, power and communications, are restored and infrastructure is intact. Municipal utilities and public works

personnel are included as well as private organizations active in assessment of major industrial facilities. 

• Official damage assessment teams may include Federal, State and local officials and are required to possess

official agency identification credentials.

• Immediate mass care is typically provided by recognized state agencies such as Texas Military Forces and limited

state VOADs such as American Red Cross, Texas Salvation Army and Texas Baptist Men. Most other disaster

relief workers are classified as Tier 3. 

• Other personnel at the discretion of the local Emergency Management Director. 

Tier 3- Restoration of essential services, point of distribution (POD) and other support operations. Essential services

include power, infrastructure, public works, wastewater/water and utility repair and restoration. Tier 3 personnel

should travel in marked company vehicles and must possess valid agency credentials. These organizations are not

required to request or carry a reentry authorization letter however should be prepared to provide proof of

deployment orders, mission assignment or other similar documentation authorizing work assignment in the

impacted area for the designated incident. 

• Relief workers will be needed to provide food and other supplies for first responders and people that did not

evacuate the impacted area (s). 

• Health care agency personnel, which may include hospitals, nursing homes and assisted living facilities and

dialysis centers. Credentialed volunteer health professionals possessing valid identification may be included. 

• Insurance agents and adjusters.

• Reentry of key business operations and media in the impact area may be delayed until major routes are open and

the threat to public safety subsides. The local Emergency Management Director will make the decision when to

permit business operators into the impacted areas based on an overall evaluation of the situation. An example of

businesses that may be allowed reentry as Tier 3 include those that have far reaching impact on recovery such as

grocery stores, fuel providers, pharmacies, banking institutions and other “big box” providers (i.e. Wal-Mart, Home

Depot, Lowes). 

Tier 4- Business operators not allowed reentry under Tier 3 and residents. 

Tier 4 operators and residents should be prepared to provide appropriate agency credentials and/or proof of

residency as appropriate. 

All others not defined previously are considered “general population” and will be allowed reentry after the

mandatory evacuation order has been lifted. 

Any conflict at designated check points will be routed through the local Incident Commander and EOC as

appropriate for resolution. The safety of personnel will be the ultimate deciding factor in ALL cases. 

**Nueces County Tier 2 authorization letters will only be issued on a standardized and recognizable letterhead that

has been mutually agreed upon.**

Attachments

Reentry Resolution

NC Reentry Plan



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF NUECES, 

TEXAS, ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF  
THE NUECES COUNTY HURRICANE REENTRY PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the communities of the Coastal Bend acknowledge the benefit of regional collaboration to prepare 
and respond to major emergencies and disasters; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code 418.108 provides for the ability of local Emergency Management 
Directors to mandate evacuations for the preservation of life and control ingress to and egress from a disaster area; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code 418.050 directs the Texas Division of Emergency Management to 
develop a phased reentry plan, this plan is intended to outline local requirements and compliment, not supplant 
local or state authority; and,  
 
WHEREAS, these communities acknowledge the importance of common terminology to clearly articulate a 
collaborated message to their citizens, responders and other private and public partners; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Each local government maintains its individual autonomy to call for local evacuations and allow for 
safe and rapid reentry as allowed by law, however, signatories to this plan will abide by the provisions to the extent 
possible given the incident in which it is applicable.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court adopts the Nueces 
County Hurricane Reentry Plan.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 4TH DAY OF MAY, 2011. 
 

     _________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 

 
Nueces County  

Hurricane Reentry Plan 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To be inserted as a Tab to Appendix 3, Annex E 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-2 

APPROVAL & IMPLEMENTATION 
 
This Plan is hereby approved and is effective immediately.  This Plan supersedes all other 
Plans.  Various Resolutions support this Plan and its participants TO BE MAINTAINED 
BY EACH BELOW SIGNATOR.  ALL PARTICIPANTS ARE TO BE  GIVEN 60 DAYS 
NOTICE INTENT TO WITHDRAW. 
 

 
 

Nueces Count Judge  ________________________________   Date: ____________ 
Judge Samuel L. Neal 

 
 
City of Bishop   ________________________________   Date: ____________ 

Mayor Victor Ramos 
  
 
City of Corpus Christi  ________________________________   Date: ____________ 

Mayor Joe Adame 
 
 
City of Port Aransas  ________________________________   Date: ____________ 

Mayor Keith McMullen 
 
 
City of Robstown  ________________________________   Date: ____________ 

Mayor Rodrigo Ramon 
 
 
Other: 
Department of Public Safety 
    ________________________________   Date: ____________ 

Captain Rhonda Lawson, THP 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-3 

RECORD OF CHANGES 
 

 
CHANGE # 

 

DATE  
OF CHANGE 

 
CHANGE ENTERED BY 

 
DATE ENTERED 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-4 

 
1. AUTHORITY       5 
2. PURPOSE        5 
3. EXPLANATION OF TERMS     5 

a. ACRONYMS       5 
b. DEFINITIONS      6 

4. SITUATION AND ASSUMPTIONS    8 
5. CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS     9 

a. GENERAL       9 
b. LOCAL GOVERNMENTS     9 
c. STATE/DDC       9 

6. ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES   10 
7. ADMINISTRATTION AND SUPPORT    10  
8. PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE   10 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
ATTACHMENT 1:  Tier Definitions Quick Reference   
ATTACHMENT 2:  Evacuation Order Exemption 
ATTACHMENT 3:  Required Agency Credentials  
ATTACHMENT 4:  Proof of Residency  
ATTACHMENT 5:  Security Control Point Procedures  
ATTACHMENT 6:  Emergency Contact Information 
ATTACHMENT 7:  Implementation Plan 
ATTACHMENT 8:  Sample City/County Resolution 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-5 

      1.   AUTHORITY 
 

a. Government Code 418.108 Local Evacuation Authority 
b. Government Code 418.050 Phased Reentry Plans 
c. Coastal Bend Regional Coordination Plan to Catastrophic Incidents- Coastal Bend 

Regional Hurricane Reentry Plan Annex 
 

2. PURPOSE 
 

To establish countywide reentry procedures for use in the event of a direct hurricane 
impact when a mandatory evacuation order has been issued and remains in effect to 
maintain continuity of government and provide for the safe and orderly return of citizens 
into the impacted area(s).  This plan is intended to complement the Coastal Bend 
Regional Hurricane Reentry Plan Annex to the Coastal Bend Regional Coordination Plan 
to Catastrophic Incidents maintained by the Coastal Bend Council of Governments and 
the Regional Response Working Group. 
 
A key component of continuity of government preparedness planning includes deliberate 
plans to ensure the continuation of essential functions through a wide range of incidents 
and requires a collaborated and concerted effort to coordinate provisions for federal, 
state, and local governmental entities, private sector, public sector, volunteer 
organizations active in disaster (VOAD) and agencies that provide critical services to 
assist first responders in the execution of their duties and those in direct support of 
critical infrastructure/key resources. 
 
To promote and facilitate the timely reentry of essential response and recovery personnel, 
governmental officials, property owners, business owners, media, etc, to speed the 
recovery of affected jurisdictions within Nueces County and its economy, and to provide 
uniform guidance following a hurricane impact for personnel who may require early 
reentry and access into the impacted area prior to the retraction of the local 
evacuation order.   

 
3. EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
 

Acronyms:  
CBCOG Coastal Bend Council of Governments 
CI/KR  Critical Infrastructure/Key Resource 
DDC  Disaster District Committee 
EMD  Emergency Management Director 
EOC  Emergency Operations Center 
JIC  Joint Information Center 
NIMS  National Incident Management System 
PIO  Public Information Officer 
POD(s) Point(s) of Distribution 
RSA  Resource Staging Area 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-6 

VOAD  Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster 
 
 
Definitions: 
 
Critical Infrastructure/Key Resources (CI/KR) - The infrastructure and assets vital to 
national security, governance, public health and safety, economy and public confidence.  
The following subjects make up the critical infrastructure: Agriculture/Food, Water, 
Public Health, Emergency Services, Defense Industrial Base, Telecommunications, 
Energy, Transportation, Banking and Finance, Chemical and Hazardous Materials, and 
Postal and Shipping. 
 
Disaster District Committee (DDC)-  The DDC consists of a Chairperson (the local 
Highway Patrol Captain) and representatives of the state agencies and volunteer groups 
represented on the State Emergency Management Council with resources in the district.  
The DDC Chairperson, supported by committee members, is responsible for identifying, 
coordinating the use of, committing, and directing state resources within the district to 
respond to emergencies. 
 
Emergency Management Director (EMD)- The Chief Elected Official (Mayor/Judge) 
of each jurisdiction is designed as the EMD.  The Emergency Management Coordinator 
(EMC) is the legally appointed designee of the EMD to carry out the day-to-day 
functions and responsibilities of the jurisdictions emergency management program.   
 
Immediate Mass Care- A series of resources assembled to provide for the distribution of 
food, water, ice and emergency medical services in an impacted area until such time as 
the Resource Staging Area (RSA) and Points of Distribution (PODs) are established and 
the 911 system is reactivated. 
 
Point of Distribution (POD)- An area selected and operated by a local government as 
temporary staging for distribution of basic commodities to citizens following a disaster. 
PODs are continuous drive through sites at which the public does not get out of their 
vehicle; rather they drive through the site where volunteers load resources into vehicles 
and the public can obtain information. 
 
Reentry- The process of allowing appropriate agencies and vendors access to damaged 
areas affected by hurricane-related hazards. Reentry marks the transition from the 
response phase through landfall and prior to the recovery phase of the disaster. It includes 
the effort to restore continuity of government and critical infrastructure/key resources to 
support the community.  
 
Repopulation- The process or returning evacuees from shelters in host communities that 
did not self evacuate.  This will occur only after the mandatory evacuation order has been 
lifted and general population has been allowed to return to the impacted area.   
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-7 

Tier Definitions: 
a. Tier 1 personnel include Reentry Teams conducting search and rescue (SAR) 

and security force operations.  Immediate and unrestricted access will be 
granted to SAR agents including local Fire/EMS, law enforcement, Texas 
Military Forces and emergency response agencies in support of efforts in the 
affected area.  Tier 1 personnel are typically uniformed and are in clearly 
identified emergency response vehicles.   

b. Tier 2 personnel include Reentry Teams conducting immediate mass care and 
damage assessment.  Tier 2 personnel should travel in marked company vehicles 
and must possess valid agency credentials.   

i. CI/KR and utilities assessment personnel must be permitted immediate 
access to ensure essential services, such as water, power and 
communications, are restored and infrastructure is intact.  Municipal 
utilities and public works personnel are included as well as private 
organizations active in assessment of major industrial facilities.   

ii. Official damage assessment teams may include Federal, State and local 
officials and are required to possess official agency identification 
credentials. 

iii.  Immediate mass care is typically provided by recognized state agencies 
such as Texas Military Forces and limited state VOADs such as American 
Red Cross, Texas Salvation Army and Texas Baptist Men.  Most other 
disaster relief workers are classified as Tier 3.   

iv. Other personnel at the discretion of the local Emergency Management 
Director.   

c. Tier 3 personnel include Reentry Team personnel conducting restoration of 
essential services, point of distribution (POD) and other support operations.  
Essential services include power, infrastructure, public works, wastewater/water 
and utility repair and restoration.  Tier 3 personnel should travel in marked 
company vehicles and must possess valid agency credentials.   

i. Relief workers will be needed to provide food and other supplies for first 
responders and people that did not evacuate the impacted area (s).   

ii. Health care agency personnel, which may include hospitals, nursing 
homes and assisted living facilities and dialysis centers.  Credentialed 
volunteer health professionals possessing valid identification may be 
included.  

iii.  Insurance agents and adjusters. 
iv. Reentry of key business operations and media in the impact area may be 

delayed until major routes are open and the threat to public safety 
subsides.  The local Emergency Management Director will make the 
decision when to permit business operators into the impacted areas based 
on an overall evaluation of the situation.  An example of businesses that 
may be allowed reentry as Tier 3 include those that have far reaching 
impact on recovery such as grocery stores, fuel providers, pharmacies, 
banking institutions and other “big box” providers (i.e. Wal-Mart, Home 
Depot, Lowes).   



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-8 

d. Tier 4 personnel include business operators not allowed reentry under Tier 3 
and residents of the impacted area, at the discretion of the local Emergency 
Management Director.  Tier 4 operators and residents should be prepared to 
provide appropriate agency credentials and/or proof of residency as appropriate.  
A non-inclusive list of approved proof of residency documents is contained in 
Attachment 4. 

i. Other local, state and federal officials requiring reentry may be granted 
access based on mission and safety considerations.   

 
4. SITUATION AND ASSUMPTIONS 
 

a. This plan acknowledges that not all citizens have been required to immediately 
leave the area defined by the evacuation order.  The local EMD issuing the order 
has also defined who has been allowed to stay and has made provisions to ensure 
their safety to the extent possible.  These individuals may include essential 
government personnel, first responders and limited private organizations in direct 
support of critical infrastructure/key resources.  These individuals and 
organizations are considered self sufficient and remain in the evacuation area with 
the understanding that regular and customary access to emergency services does 
not exist.  These individuals and organizations are to be directly coordinated with 
the local EOC and Office of Emergency Management.   

b. Industry personnel engaged in refining/production shut down operations should 
be afforded the opportunity to complete these operations for the safety of all 
personnel and help ensure limited environmental impacts.  These companies may 
need to hold staff over to complete this process even after the mandatory order is 
issued however companies are to ensure their employees are afforded enough 
time to evacuate prior to the onset of tropical storm force winds (except for those 
organizations participating in the evacuation exemption program).   

c. Immediately following landfall of a catastrophic hurricane, a rapid and orderly 
movement of essential personnel and services into the impact area is essential to 
aid in rapid recovery.  Reentry will occur in a “tiered approach”  based on key 
roles in restoring normal operations after the disaster.  Events that occur within 
the specific jurisdiction and/or geographically defined evacuation area will 
dictate, based on local needs and variable factors, what personnel will potentially 
need access into the affected area.  Safety with regard to public health, travel 
accessibility, hazardous materials mitigation and rescue operations will be 
paramount and of crucial importance in determining who is allowed reentry. 

d. Security control points will be established to restrict entry into the impact area as 
directed by the EMD.  The Texas Department of Public Safety will assist in 
execution of this task at the request of the EMD under the direction of the 
Disaster District Chairman.  However, local jurisdictions will be required to 
maintain the lead in this effort to the extent possible to avoid conflicts.   

e. Recommended standard security control point procedures are included in 
Attachment 5 for use as applicable.   



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-9 

f. Agencies, organizations and companies with a priority need to enter the area to 
perform essential services or restoration should coordinate the request with the 
local Emergency Operations Center and to the extent possible, the local Office of 
Emergency Management prior to hurricane season.  Any false or inaccurate 
information provided may be grounds for refusal of the request. 

g. The State Operations Center will also be coordinating reentry operations for 
applicable organizations in support of local response actions as allowed by law.  
Agencies, organizations and companies whose request is determined to meet the 
criteria for entry by the State Operations Center will be coordinated through the 
local DDC.  Updated applicable plans are to be posted on the Texas Division of 
Emergency Management website as they become available.   

h. Except in the event of an emergency evacuation, those individuals granted access 
to a restricted area should depart through the same entry point to ensure 
accountability and safety of personnel working within the restricted area.   

i. In the event information indicates an entry letter or tier credential is misused, the 
letter or credential will be immediately confiscated by law enforcement 
authorities and returned to the issuing agency. 

j. This plan incorporates known best practices along the Texas Gulf Coast following 
the responses the Hurricanes Rita (2005) and Ike (2008).  

 
5. CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS 
 

General 
a. All personnel shall operate utilizing the National Incident Management System 

(NIMS) principles and follow the locally established Incident Command System 
in the impact area.  This effort will be coordinated through the local EOC.   

b. Personnel traveling in groups through security control points should all possess 
the same level of credentialing or greater.  Individuals not meeting the 
requirements for reentry will not be allowed entry.  Additionally, family members 
and friends will not be allowed entry.   

c. All personnel working in the impact area shall carry proper agency credentials on 
their person at all times and should be aware of locally established curfews and 
area restrictions.  Required documentation is outlined in Attachment 3 of this 
document. 

 
Local Government 
Provide timely updates on status of evacuation and reentry orders to the County EOC, 
DDC and 211.  The Public Information Officer (PIO) appointed by the EMD, working 
through the Joint Information Center (JIC) if established, will have the primary 
responsibility for public information for the jurisdiction represented and will disseminate 
information regarding the reentry check-point process and methods for gaining reentry.  
Additional information will be provided to the public regarding general safety measures 
and any additional specific information deemed necessary to ensure the safety of the 
returning citizens.  The JIC will be coordinated with the appropriate EOCs and DDC.   
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-10 

DDC/State  
Maintain updated and accurate accounting of local evacuation and reentry orders. 
 

6. ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES      
a. The EMD will issue evacuation orders and ensure timely and accurate 

information is disseminated.   
b. The County EMC will maintain this plan, ensure appropriate approvals are 

obtained and oversee local implementation of established procedures as outlined 
in Attachment 7.  Process requests for Evacuation Exemption and Tier 2 
designation letters and prepare for signature as appropriate.   

c. The City EMC(s) will oversee local implementation of established procedures as 
outlined in Attachment 7.  Process requests for Evacuation Exemption and Tier 2 
designation letters and prepare for signature as appropriate.   

d. Law Enforcement will provide general support for implementation of this plan 
and ensure compliance with evacuation orders as appropriate.   
 

7. ADMINISTRATIOTION AND SUPPORT 
The Nueces County Office of Emergency Management agrees to provide 
administrative services necessary to coordinate this agreement to include notification 
to participants of new signatories or withdrawals.  Also, all participating jurisdictions 
will be provided with a current list of contact information for all participants. 
 

8. PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE  
a. Recommended changes to this plan should be forwarded to the Nueces County 

Office of Emergency Management for consideration.  As needed, this plan will be 
updated accordingly.  To the extent possible, this plan should become part of the 
jurisdictions state approved Annex E (Evacuation). 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
ATTACHMENT 1:  Tier Definitions Quick Reference   
ATTACHMENT 2:  Evacuation Order Exemption  
ATTACHMENT 3:  Required Agency Credentials  
ATTACHMENT 4:  Proof of Residency  
ATTACHMENT 5:  Security Control Point Procedures  
ATTACHMENT 6:  Emergency Contact Information 
ATTACHMENT 7:  Implementation Plan 
ATTACHMENT 8:  Sample City/County Resolution 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-11 

ATTACHMENT 1: Tier Definitions Quick Reference   
 
The intent of this reentry policy is to assume immediate and unrestricted access to both Tier 1 & 
2 personnel as soon as the responding agency feels it safe to begin operations in the impacted 
area however this policy implementation will be event dependent given numerous unknown 
variables.  The final decision will remain that of the EMD.   
 
Responding organizations reenter at their own risk acknowledging that many unknown hazards 
may still exist that have not yet be identified by local officials.  The local Incident Commander 
will have the responsibility to make determinations where personnel may further be restricted 
within defined areas in the impact area as outlined in the appropriate City/County Emergency 
Management Plan.  Additionally, organizations entering an impacted area are subject to the 
check-in procedures established by the local Incident Commander.  
 
Tier 1- Search and rescue (SAR) and security force operations   
Tier 1 personnel are typically uniformed and are in clearly identified emergency response 
vehicles.  These organizations are not required to request or carry a reentry authorization letter 
however should be prepared to provide proof of deployment orders, mission assignment or other 
similar documentation authorizing work assignment in the impacted area for the designated 
incident.     
• SAR agents include local Fire/EMS, law enforcement, Texas Military Forces and other State 

and/or Federal emergency response teams such as Texas Task Force One/Two.   
 

Tier 2- Immediate mass care and damage assessment.  
Tier 2 personnel should travel in marked company vehicles and must possess valid agency 
credentials.  Personnel in this category are expected request Tier 2 reentry authorization prior to 
hurricane season and should be prepared to provide proof of deployment orders, mission 
assignment or other similar documentation authorizing work assignment in the impacted area for 
the designated incident.    
• CI/KR and utilities assessment personnel must be permitted immediate access to ensure 

essential services, such as water, power and communications, are restored and infrastructure 
is intact.  Municipal utilities and public works personnel are included as well as private 
organizations active in assessment of major industrial facilities.   

• Official damage assessment teams may include Federal, State and local officials and are 
required to possess official agency identification credentials. 

• Immediate mass care is typically provided by recognized state agencies such as Texas 
Military Forces and limited state VOADs such as American Red Cross, Texas Salvation 
Army and Texas Baptist Men.  Most other disaster relief workers are classified as Tier 3.   

• Other personnel at the discretion of the local Emergency Management Director.   
 

Tier 3- Restoration of essential services, point of distribution (POD) and other support 
operations.  Essential services include power, infrastructure, public works, wastewater/water 
and utility repair and restoration.  Tier 3 personnel should travel in marked company vehicles 
and must possess valid agency credentials.  These organizations are not required to request or 
carry a reentry authorization letter however should be prepared to provide proof of deployment 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-12 

orders, mission assignment or other similar documentation authorizing work assignment in the 
impacted area for the designated incident.     
• Relief workers will be needed to provide food and other supplies for first responders and 

people that did not evacuate the impacted area (s).   
• Health care agency personnel, which may include hospitals, nursing homes and assisted 

living facilities and dialysis centers.  Credentialed volunteer health professionals possessing 
valid identification may be included.  

• Insurance agents and adjusters. 
• Reentry of key business operations and media in the impact area may be delayed until major 

routes are open and the threat to public safety subsides.  The local Emergency Management 
Director will make the decision when to permit business operators into the impacted areas 
based on an overall evaluation of the situation.  An example of businesses that may be 
allowed reentry as Tier 3 include those that have far reaching impact on recovery such as 
grocery stores, fuel providers, pharmacies, banking institutions and other “big box” providers 
(i.e. Wal-Mart, Home Depot, Lowes).   

 
Tier 4- Business operators not allowed reentry under Tier 3 and residents.  
Tier 4 operators and residents should be prepared to provide appropriate agency credentials 
and/or proof of residency as appropriate.   
 
All others not defined previously are considered “general population” and will be allowed 
reentry after the mandatory evacuation order has been lifted.   
 
Any conflict at designated check points will be routed through the local Incident Commander 
and EOC as appropriate for resolution.  The safety of personnel will be the ultimate deciding 
factor in ALL cases.   
 
**Nueces County Tier 2 authorization letters will only be issued on a standardized and 
recognizable letterhead that has been mutually agreed upon.** 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-13 

ATTACHMENT 2:  Evacuation Order Exemption  
 
In the event of an impending hurricane threat, the local Emergency Management Director issuing 
the mandatory evacuation order shall approve organizations allowed to remain in the impact 
zone.  These organizations approved for exemption may include essential government personnel, 
first responders and limited private organizations in direct support of critical infrastructure/key 
resources.  These individuals and organizations are considered self sufficient and remain in the 
evacuation area with the understanding that access to emergency services does not exist.  This 
effort is to be directly coordinated with the local Emergency Operations Center.   
 
Organizations requesting evacuation exemption should have a written plan to include provisions 
for adequate food, water, shelter and medical needs for a minimum of 72 hours post landfall.  
Additionally, these organizations should have back up power and emergency communications 
capabilities such as satellite phones and/or HAM radio.   
 
All organizations authorized to be exempt from the evacuation order should be prepared to 
provide an updated list of personnel and the location that that they will be sheltered to the EOC 
and/or Emergency Management Coordinator upon request.   
 
Emergency services personnel will be conducting search and rescue activities immediately post 
landfall.  Citizens that failed to evacuate must remain the priority however they also 
acknowledge that they must confirm the safety of those personnel considered exempt.  For this 
reason, it is important for exempt organizations to report status to the EOC as soon as possible 
after landfall.    
 
For purposes of this plan, all exempt personnel should also be classified as either Tier One or 
Tier Two Essential Personnel and carry appropriate credentials.  Evacuation exempt 
organizations must be cognizant that exemption does not constitute the ability to roam freely in 
the post disaster environment.  Established curfews and subsequent orders must be abided by all 
to ensure safety and security within the impacted area.  Any questions regarding this issue should 
be directed to the local Office of Emergency Management or EOC.     
 
**Nueces County evacuation exemption letters will only be issued on a standardized and 
recognizable letterhead that has been mutually agreed upon.** 
 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-14 

ATTACHMENT 3:  Required Agency Credentials 
 
All personnel working in the impact area shall carry proper credentials and identification on their 
person at all times.  Recommended agency identification/credentials are established as follows: 
 
All 

• State issued driver’s license or identification card 
• Proof of deployment orders, mission assignment or other similar documentation 

authorizing work assignment in the impacted area for the designated incident.     
 
Governmental Employees: 

• Agency Photo Identification. 
• Designation of “essential” or “disaster personnel” should be prominently displayed.   
• Local volunteer personnel such as fire department/emergency services district personnel 

should possess applicable locally recognized identification as appropriate.   
(Local governmental and/or voluntary agencies lacking agency identification should contact the 
Coastal Bend Council of Governments for details regarding available identification solutions) 
 
Private/VOAD Organizations: 

• Agency identification with photo. 
• Tier 2 Level Essential Personnel Authorization Letter and/or company designation letter 

detailing the employee essential function and to the extent possible defining the 
geographic area where work is to be performed. 

 
Additional  

• Employees performing work that requires special credentialing/licensing should be 
prepared the produce credentials as required by the certifying agency.  (TCLEOSE, 
DSHS license/certification, TCEQ, etc.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-15 

ATTACHMENT 4:  Proof of Residency  
 
Tier 4 operators and residents should be prepared to provide appropriate agency credentials 
and/or proof of residency as appropriate.   
 
Proper identification for resident access should include one or more of the following: 
 

• current state issued driver’s license or identification card 
• utility bill 
• mortgage deed 
• property tax documents 
• or any governmental document which includes an address or other means that identifies 

the location of their property.   
 
The City of Port Aransas has issued city identification cards to their citizens and essential 
personnel.  Other jurisdictions may add similar requirements and will be added to this plan as 
made available.  
 
 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-16 

ATTACHMENT 5: Security Control Point Procedures 
 
Security control points will be established to restrict entry into the impact area as directed by the 
EMD.  The Texas Department of Public Safety will assist in execution of this task at the request 
of the Emergency Management Director under the direction of the Disaster District Chairman.  
However, local jurisdictions will be required to maintain the lead in this effort to the extent 
possible to avoid conflicts.   
 
The number of security control points will be determined by the local jurisdiction and will be 
event dependant.  Staffing and equipment support may need to expand and contact as needed to 
accommodate the overall vehicle volume.  Operational shifts and personnel staffing requirements 
should be clearly defined including adequate provisions for day and night operations.  The 
operating hours and personnel requirements will be based on curfews and other factors. 
 
Due to the regional applicability of security control points, the DDC will be a key coordinating 
entity.   
 
Current evacuation and reentry orders are to be maintained at the DDC.   
 
Recommended equipment for checkpoints: 
 
. Light towers 
. Barricades  
. Port-o-potties 
. Portable Message Boards 
. Mobile Command Post 
. Pop Up Tents 
. Rehab Items such as food, water and ice 
. Mosquito Spray 
. White Shoe Polish 
. Fuel 
 
Area law enforcement agencies should continue to develop traffic control plans/procedures to 
support this task and may be added to this document at a later date as appropriate.   
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-17 

ATTACHMENT 6: Emergency Contact Information  
 
Nueces County Judge Neal 
Office of Emergency Management 
Serving all unincorporated areas of Nueces County and the Cities of Agua Dulce, Driscoll and 
Petronilla 
Danielle Hale, County EMC 
Danielle.hale@co.nueces.tx.us 
361-888-0513 Office 
361-888-0487 County EOC 
361-887-2206 EOC Fax 
 
City of Bishop 
Office of Emergency Management 
Joe Carr, City EMC 
carrjo@aol.com 
361-584-2567 Office 
361-584-2567 City EOC 
361-584-3253 EOC Fax 
 
City of Corpus Christi 
Office of Emergency Management 
Ernie Paiz, EM Specialist 
ernestop@cctexas.com 
361-826-1100 Office 
361-826-1100 City EOC 
361-880-3971 EOC Fax 
 
City of Port Aransas 
Office of Emergency Management 
Scott Burroughs, City EMC 
sburroughs@cityofportaransas.org 
361-749-6241 Office 
361-749-4111 City EOC 
361-749-4723 EOC Fax 
 
City of Robstown 
Office of Emergency Management 
Ricardo Gonzales, City EMC 
Rfd@cityofrobstown.com 
361-387-2522 Office 
361-387-4262 City EOC 
361-387-9353 EOC Fax 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-18 

ATTACHMENT 7: Implementation Plan   
 
The signatories to this plan will develop a local implementation process.  City/County 
emergency managers will continue to work towards a county-wide solution however may not be 
available prior to the 2011 Hurricane Season, therefore, local communities should continue to 
work towards a local implementation process.   
 
The County Judge will approve letters for companies performing business in the unincorporated 
areas of the County, the other communities that are signatories to the County Emergency 
Management Plan (Agua Dulce, Driscoll and Petronila), as well as, those with county-wide 
responsibility such as utility companies and “big box” stores like HEB. 
 
Each City Mayor will have the responsibility to approve letters for companies performing 
business within the City limits of their community.     
 
A record should be maintained for each of the businesses issued a letter and be maintained 
locally for future reference if needed.   
 
Possible implementation options may include: 

• online auto-fill form accessible through City/County website 
• hand filled form accessible at City Hall/Courthouse 
• manually entered database of entities being issued forms 
• online portal for electronic submission/approval process 
• WebEOC board to maintain data 

 
 
 
 



Tab ___  Appendix 3  Annex E 
 

Ver 04/11 E-3-19 

ATTACHMENT 8: Sample City/County Resolution 
 

RESOLUTION  ADOPTING THE PROVISIONS OF THE NUECES COUNTY 
HURRICANE REENTRY PLAN.   
 
WHEREAS, the communities of the Coastal Bend acknowledge the benefit of regional 
collaboration to prepare and respond to major emergencies and disasters; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code 418.108 provides for the ability of local Emergency 
Management Directors to mandate evacuations for the preservation of life and control ingress to 
and egress from a disaster area; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Government Code 418.050 directs the Texas Division of Emergency 
Management to develop a phased reentry plan, this plan is intended to outline local requirements 
and compliment, not supplant local or state authority; and,  
 
WHEREAS, these communities acknowledge the importance of common terminology to clearly 
articulate a collaborated message to their citizens, responders and other private and public 
partners; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Each local government maintains its individual autonomy to call for local 
evacuations and allow for safe and rapid reentry as allowed by law, however, signatories to this 
plan will abide by the provisions to the extent possible given the incident in which it is 
applicable. And,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court 
adopts the Nueces County Hurricane Reentry Plan.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE ???TH DAY OF ???, 2011. 
 

           
_____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

__________________________                                       ________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

__________________________                                        ________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA , County Clerk 
AUTHORITY  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Colonias Classification Letter

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request for the Secretary of State's Office to conduct a Nueces County Colonias

Classification/Identification Project, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Colonias Letter



NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET. SUITE 303.07 

CORPUS CHRISTI. Tx 78401 -3689 


(361) 888-0296 • FAX: (361) 888-0239 

April 22, 20 II 

Enriqueta "Keta" Caballero 
Director ofColonia Initiatives Program 
Texas Office of the Secretary of State 
255 S. Kansas Avenue 
Weslaco, Texas 78596-6285 

Subject: Nueces County Colonias ClassificationlIdentification Project 

Dear Ms. Caballero: 

JOEA GONZALEZ 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER (JAG) Per 2 

SANDRA SANTOS 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

RECEIVED 
AP;~ 2 1 2011 
:t''ll.W~e3 CNWJy ':' 

Commissio:acn Court 'j 
AdministntMll ~ 

We have been working on identifying and classifying Nueces County communities which 
could be described as fitting the category of "colonias" for some time now. We want to 
do so in such a way as to be classified as such so that our communities qualifying as 
"colonias" can be treated as equals when it comes to accessing possible funding to help 
alleviate some problems facing these communities. 

In this vein, I would like to see ifyour office can assign Mr. Sinoel Contreras, the Nueces 
County Colonias Initiatives Ombudsperson, to conduct a Nueces County 
ClassificationlIdentification Project to accomplish the following: 

» Per Secretary of State established rules and procedures, perfonn an assessment of 
rural communities not yet "identified" as colonias which would meet the state's 
criteria for colonia classification and designation. The assessment of these 
colonias will ultimately identify, for classification purposes, only those colonias 
meeting such criteria and appropriate definitions. 

~ 	In performing this assessment, all measures to accomplish this task should ensure 
that all applicable and pertinent legislative rules relating to systems for identifying 
eolonias and for traeking the progress of state-funded projects that would benefit 
eolonias and the submission of related reports to the legislature are addressed and 
followed. 

~ 	Any method and protocol used in the process must include a method for the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court and County Judge to nominate an area for 
identification as a colonia; and provide for the review of a nominated area by the 
Texas Water Development Board, the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality, Office of the Attorney General, or any other appropriate state agency as 
determined by the Secretary of State. 



Page Two (2) 
April 22, 2011 
Enriqueta "Keta" Caballero 
Director ofColonia Initiatives Program 

~ 	According to the Nueces County Rural Subdivisions and Colonias map published 
by the Nueces County Department of Public Works, dated March 8, 2011, there 
are 122 rural subdivisions in Nueces County. Of these, 38 communities are 
already classified as "colonias" and 84 communities have not been classified as 
such. In Precinct 2, there are 28 communities identified as "non-colonias" and 20 
communities identified as "colonias. 

~ 	In order to achieve the results required and utilizing the most efficient use of time 
and resources, I would ask a schedule be prepared to perform at least five (5) 
assessments per month, or as many as feasible and practicable. It is my 
understanding that Sinoel will be the "lead" person in this project and that he will 
employ those knowledgeable and dependable persons to assist in the project 
expeditiously. 

~ 	Again, thank you for everything you are doing for Nueces County, the rural 
community, the Commissioners Court, and me. 

Keta, you can expect my full support in your endeavors. Please let me know how I can 
best assist you in the project. 

cc: 	 Honorable Loyd Neal, Nueces County Judge 
Sinoe! Contreras, Ombudsperson, Nueces County Colonias Initiatives, Secretary of State Office 
Zandra Zuniga, Honorable Juan "Chuy" Hinojosa, State Senator, District 20 
Tyner Little, Nueces County Commissioners Court Administration Office 
Rudy Cantu, Coordinator Volunteer 
Lionel Lopez, So. Tx Colonias 
Pete Rodriguez, Texas Attorney General's Office 
Maria Medrano, Nueces County Grants Department 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Vector Control Building

Submitted For: Comm Ortiz Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider proceeding with demolishing the former Nueces County Vector Control Building located on

Morgan Street.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Old Showbarn

Submitted For: Comm Ortiz Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the time table and execution of razing the arena portion of the old Nueces County Showbarn

Facility.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Texas Health & Human Services agreement

Submitted By: Connie Hernandez, District Attorney

Department: District Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of the Local Prosecuting Authority Agreement with the Texas Health and Human

Services Commission on behalf of the District Attorney related to prosecution services for fraud and related

offenses concerning certain State benefits.

BACKGROUND

To renew annual Local Prosecuting Agreement with the Texas Health and Human Services Commission on a per

case basis.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Tx. H & H Contract





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Funding Private Entities

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving a resolution regarding granting of public funds to private entities.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

NAACP - Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving contract with NAACP for diabetes awareness and prevention.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Monies

Amount Requested: $2,000.00

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

County Judge - $1,000

Commissioner Pct 1 - $500.00

Commissioner Pct 2 - $500.00

Attachments

Agreement







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Nationwide

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of restated plan documents for the County’s 457 (b) deferred compensation plan as

prepared by the administrative services provider, Nationwide; authorize the County Judge to sign the Plan Sponsor

Signature Page, Certificate of Participation and Disclosure document for the variable annuity, and Nationwide

ProAccount Plan sponsor Agreement.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The restated plan documents incorporate recent legislative and regulatory changes. Summary of the changes is

attached.

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Summary of changes

Nationwide-Attachment 2









D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions II MAR - 2 PH 2: 3 l 

a Nationwide Financial'" company 

Plan Sponsor Signature Page 
My signature below represents that I have the authority of my Employer to act on behalf of 
the plan. I acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Certificate of Participation and Disclosure 
Document (Certificate). I understand that the Certificate replaces prior versions. I have read 
and understand the Certificate and will contact my Nationwide representative if I have any 
questions or concerns. In addition, my Employer's plan makes the following selections: 

1. 	 Plan Document - My Employer's plan has formally adopted the Plan Document, 
effective January 1,2011, and directs Nationwide to administer in accordance with its 
terms. I understand that the Plan Document provides that Nationwide may propose future 
amendments to this plan and outlines a process by which my Employer may file objections. 
I acknowledge that any future amendments to this Plan Document, to which my Employer 
has not objected, will be deemed adopted with my consent and at my direction. I certify 
that the signature will apply to all plan(s) listed below. 

If your Employer does not wish to adopt the Plan DocumentJ please check the 
box below. A Nationwide representative will contact you to obtain additional 
information regarding the plan document applicable to your Employer's plan. 

o I do NOT wish to adopt the Plan Document. 

2. 	 Nationwide ProAccount - My Employer agrees to the terms of the Nationwide 
ProAccount Plan Sponsor Agreement, and the ProAccount service will continue to be 
made available to plan participants. 

If your Employer wishes to terminate the ProAccount serviceJ please check the box 
below and contact Nationwide at 877-496-1630 to provide additional instructions 
regarding the effective date of termination for plan participants currently enrolled 
in ProAccount. 

o I wish to TERMINATE ProAccount. 

Name of authorized signer 	 Date 

Printed name of signer 

Entity Name 	 Entity # 

RETURN THIS PAGE VIA FAX WITH YOUR SIGNATURE TO 

NATIONWIDE AT 1-877-677-4329. 


Or, please send this self-addressed signature page via mail. 


NRM-8302AO (02/11) 



2011 Restated Plan Document Initiative 

457 Governmental Plan & Trust Explanation of Selected Substantive Changes 


ARTICLE I 

Definitions 

Compensation (Section 1.07): Revised compensation definition to address final regulations 
issued under Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code (the "l.R.c.").. Additionally, 
incorporated differential wage payments under the definition, which is consistent with the 
Heroes Earnings Assistance and Relief Tax Act of 2008 (the "HEART Act"). 

Distributions to Individuals in the Uniformed Services: Made changes consistent with the 
HEART Act, which allow distributions to certain individuals during periods of uniformed 
service. (Section 1.28( c )(3)). 

ARTICLE III 

Deferral ContributionsfLimitations 

Deferrals After Severance from Employment, Including Sick, Vacation, and Back Pay 
Under an Eligible Plan: Revisions incorporated to extend the time period during which 
deferrals may occur after severance from employment under the final regulations issued 
under Section 415 of the LR.C. (Section 3.02(c)). 

ARTICLE IV 

Time and Method of Payment Benefits 

Emergency Tax Relief Distributions: New section added which is designed to serve as a 
catchall provision allowing distributions from the plan if legislation is enacted following 
emergency or catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, floods). Administrator can also establish 
procedures related to these distributions. (Section 4.00. 

Required Minimum Distributions: A plan provision was added to reflect the 2009 waiver 
period of RMDs under the Worker, Retiree, and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 
("WRERA"). (Section 4.03(f)(1 )). 

Eligible Rollover Distributions by a Non- Spousal Beneficiary: A provision was added to 
the plan reflecting Section 829 of the Pension Protection Act of 2006 ("PPA"), which 
requires plans to permit direct rollovers by non-spousal beneficiaries to inherited IRAs under 
certain conditions. (Section 4.07(c)). 

Eligible Rollover Distributions to a Roth IRA: Language added to reflect the ability of 
participants to direct rollovers to a Roth IRA under PPA Section 824. (Section 4.07(d)(2)). 

NRG·0133AO FOR PLAN SPONSORS ONLY 
UPDATED: 02/22/20) I 

Page) 



Mandatory Distributions for Small Accounts. A provision has been added to make 
mandatory distributions of inactive accounts with less than $1,000. (Section 4.07(d)(4». 

Distribution for Qualified Heath Insurance Premiums: New section added pursuant to 
PPA Section 845 and IRC 402(1), which allows a distribution of $3,000 per year to "eligible 
retired public safety officers" to pay for "qualified health insurance premiums" if certain 
conditions are met. This provision reflects the regulatory requirement that the plan make 
distributions directly to the qualified health insurance premium coverage provider to qualify. 
(Section 4.08(a». 

ARTICLE V 

Administrative Services Provider Duties 

Loans: Loan provisions are incorporated into the plan document, and is no longer a stand 
alone amendment to the plan. Including this provision does not require plans to offer loans. 
Plan sponsors wanting to offer loans must complete an administrative procedures document 
before Nationwide will begin administering loans. This document is available upon request. 
Plan sponsors who have already completed this step are not required to take any additional 
action at this time. (Section 5.03). 

Procedure When Location of Participant or Beneficiary Unknown: New language added 
to Plan Document providing distribution procedures when the location of a participant or 
beneficiary is unknown. (Section 5.12(a)(b»). 

ARTICLE VI 

Participant Administrative Provisions 

Automatic Revocation of Spousal Beneficiary Designation: New section, which 
automatically revokes designations in favor of a former spouse as beneficiary upon a divorce 
or dissolution of marriage. Many states already have laws which takes this action with 
former spouses. (Section 6.01). 

ARTICLE VII 

Miscellaneous 

Use of Plan Assets that Are Not Attributable to an Account: New section, which 
provides that Plan Sponsor shall direct the Administrator how to use money received by the 
Plan that is not related to an Account Balance. This would include any settlement money, fee 
reimbursements, and litigation awards received by the Plan. (Section 7.09) 

Retirement Specialists are Registered Representatives of Nationwide Investment Services 
Corporation, member FINRA 

NRG·0133AO FOR PLAN SPONSORS ONLY 
UPDATED: 02/22/2011 

Page 2 



Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Rnancial'" company 

NRM-8344AO (02/11) 



(Name ofEmployer) 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 

457 GOVERNMENTAL PLAN AND TRUST 

Document provided as a courtesy of: 

Nationwide
Retirement Solutions 
On Your Side" 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

457 GOVERNMENTAL PLAN AND TRUST 

The Employer adopts this 457 
Governmental Plan and Trust. The Plan is intended 
to be an "eligible deferred compensation plan" as 
defined in Code §457(b) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986 ("Eligible 457 Plan"). The Plan 
consists of the provisions set forth in this plan 
document and is applicable to the Employer and each 
Employee who elects to participate in the Plan. If the 
Employer adopts this Plan as a restated Plan in 
substitution for, and in amendment of, an existing 
plan, the provisions of this Plan, as a restated Plan, 
apply solely to an Employee on or after the execution 
of this Plan. The Plan is effective as to each 
Employee upon the date he/she becomes a Participant 
by entering into and filing with the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider a Participation 
Agreement or an Acknowledgement Form/Card. 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 


1.01 "Account" means the separate Account(s) 
which the Administrative Services Provider or the 
Trustee maintains under the Plan for a Participant's 
Deferred Compensation. The Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee may establish separate Accounts 
for multiple Beneficiaries of a Participant to facilitate 
required minimum distributions under Section 4.03 
based on each Beneficiary'S life expectancy. 

1.02 "Accounting Date" means the last day of 
the Plan Year. 

1.03 "Acknowledgement Form/Card" means 
the application to the Administrative Services 
Provider to participate in the Plan when the Plan is a 
Social Security replacement plan. 

1.04 "Administrative Services Provider" 
means Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. which 
acts as the third party administrative services 
provider appointed· by the Employer to carry out 
nondiscretionary administrative functions for the 
Plan. 

1.05 "Beneficiary" means a person who the 
Plan or a Participant designates and who is or may 
become entitled to a Participant's Account upon the 
Participant's death. A Beneficiary who becomes 
entitled to a benefit under the Plan remains a 
Beneficiary under the Plan until the Beneficiary has 
received full distribution of hislher Plan benefit. A 
Beneficiary's right to (and the Administrative 
Services Provider's or a Trustee's duty to provide to 
the Beneficiary) information or data concerning the 
Plan does not arise until the Beneficiary first 
becomes entitled to receive a benefit under the Plan. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

1.06 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended. 

1.07 "Compensation" for purposes of 
allocating Deferral Contributions means the 
employee's wages, salaries, fees for professional 
services, and other amounts received without regard 
to whether or not an amount is paid in cash for 
personal services actually rendered in the course of 
employment with the Employer, to the extent that the 
amounts are includible in gross income (or to the 
extent amount would have been received and 
includible in gross income but for an election under 
Code §§ 1 25(a), 132(f)(4), 402(e)(3), 402(h)(I)(B), 
402(k), and 457(b), including an election to defer 
Compensation under Article III. See Section 1.16 as 
to Compensation for an Independent Contractor. 
Compensation also includes any amount that the 
Internal Revenue Service in published guidance 
declares to constitute compensation for purposes of 
an Eligible 457 Plan. 

(A) Elective Contributions. Compensation under 
Section 1.07 includes Elective Contributions. 
"Elective Contributions" are amounts excludible 
from the Employee's gross income under Code 
§§125, 132(f)(4), 402(e)(3), 402(hXl)(B), 403(b), 
408(P) or 457, and contributed by the Employer, at 
the Employee's election, to a cafeteria plan, a 
qualified transportation fringe benefit plan, a 401 (k) 
arrangement, a SARSEP, a tax-sheltered annuity, a 
SIMPLE plan or a Code § 457 plan. 

(B) Differential wage payments. For years 
beginning after December 31, 2008, (i) an individual 
receiving a differential wage payment, as defined by 
Code § 3401(h)(2), shall be treated as an employee of 
the employer making the payment; (ii) the differential 
wage payment shall be treated as compensation; and 
(iii) the plan will not be treated as failing to meet the 
requirements of any provision described in Code 
§414(u)(l)(C) by reason of any contribution or 
benefit which is based on the differential wage 
payment. 

1.08 "Deferral Contributions" means Salary 
Reduction Contributions, Nonelective Contributions 
and Matching Contributions. The Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider (if applicable) in 
applying the Code § 457(b) limit will take into 
account Deferral Contributions in the Taxable Year 
in which deferred. The Employer or Administrative 
Services Provider (if applicable) in determining the 
amount of a Participant's Deferral Contributions 
disregards the net income, gain and loss attributable 
to Deferral Contributions. 

1.09 "Deferred Compensation" means as to a 
Participant the amount of Deferral Contributions, 

1110 1 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Rollover Contributions and Transfers adjusted for 
allocable net income, gain or loss, in the Participant's 
Account. 

1.10 "Effective Date" of this Plan is the date 
indicated on the execution line unless the Code, 
Treasury regulations, or other applicable guidance 
provides otherwise. 

1.11 "Employee" means an individual who 
provides services for the Employer, as a common law 
employee of the Employer. See Section 1.16 
regarding potential treatment of an Independent 
Contractor as an Employee. 

1.12 "Employer" means an employer who 
adopts this Plan by executing the Plan. 

1.13 "Employer Contribution" means 
Nonelective Contributions or Matching 
Contributions. 

1.14 "Excess Deferrals" means Deferral 
Contributions to an Eligible 457 Plan for a 
Participant that exceed the Taxable Year maximum 
limitation ofCode §§457(b) and (e)(18). 

1.15 "Includible Compensation" means, for 
the Employee's Taxable Year, the Employee's total 
Compensation within the meaning of Code § 
415(c)(3) paid to an Employee for services rendered 
to the Employer. Includible Compensation includes 
Deferral Contributions under the Plan, compensation 
deferred under any other plan described in Code 
§457, and any amount excludible from the 
Employee's gross income under Code §§401(k), 
403(b), 125 or I 32(f)(4) or any other amount 
excludible from the Employee's gross income for 
Federal income tax purposes. The Employer will 
determine Includible Compensation without regard to 
community property laws. 

1.16 "Independent Contractor" means any 
individual who performs service for the Employer 
and who the Employer does not treat as an Employee 
or a Leased Employee. The Employer may permit 
Independent Contractors to participate in the Plan. To 
the extent that the Employer permits Independent 
Contractor participation, references to Employee in 
the Plan include Independent Contractors and 
Compensation means the amounts the Employer pays 
to the Independent Contractor for services. 

1.17 "Leased Employee" means an Employee 
within the meaning ofCode § 414(n). 

1.18 "Matching Contribution" means an 
Employer fixed or discretionary contribution made or 
forfeiture allocated on account of Salary Reduction 
Contributions. The Employer may provide for 
matching contributions. 

1.19 "Nonelective Contribution" means an 
Employer fixed or discretionary contribution not 
made as a result of a Participation Agreement and 
which is not a Matching Contribution. The Employer 
may provide for nonelective contributions. 

1.20 "Normal Retirement Age" means the 
age designated by the Participant unless the 
Employer designates in writing a Normal Retirement 
Age. The Normal Retirement Age designated by the 
Participant or Employer shall be no earlier than age 
65 or the age at which Participants have the right to 
retire and receive, under the basic defined benefit 
pension plan of the Employer (or a money purchase 
plan in which the Participant also participates if the 
Participant is not eligible to participate in a defined 
benefit plan), immediate retirement benefits without 
actuarial or similar reduction because of retirement 
before some later specified age. The Normal 
Retirement Age also shall not exceed age 70Y2. 

Special Rule for Eligible Plans of Qualified 
Police or Firefighters. A Participant who is a 
qualified police officer or firefighter as defined under 
Code §415(b)(2)(H)(ii)(I) may designate a Normal 
Retirement Age between age 40 and age 70 Y2. 

1.21 "Participant" is an Employee who elects 
to participate in the Plan in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 2.01 or an individual who has 
previously deferred Compensation under the Plan by 
a Participation Agreement and has not received a 
complete distribution of hislher Account. 

1.22 "Participation Agreement" means the 
agreement to enroll and participate in the Plan that is 
completed by the Participant and provided to the 
Administrative Services Provider. The Participation 
Agreement is the agreement, by which the Employer 
reduces the Participant's Compensation for 
contribution to the Participant's Account. 

1.23 "Plan" means the 457 plan established or 
continued by the Employer in the form of this Plan 
and (if applicable) Trust Agreement. All section 
references within the Plan are Plan section references 
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

1.24 "Plan Entry Date" means the date on 
which an Employee completes and files a 
Participation Agreement with the Administrative 
Services Provider. 

1.25 "Plan Year" means the calendar year. 

1.26 "Rollover Contribution" means the 
amount of cash or property which an eligible 
retirement plan described in Code §402(c)(8)(B) 
distributes to an eligible Employee or to a Participant 
in an eligible rollover distribution under Code 
§402(c)(4) and which the eligible Employee or 
Participant transfers directly or indirectly to an 

2 1/10 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Eligible 457 Plan. A Rollover Contribution includes 
net income, gain or loss attributable to the Rollover 
Contribution. A Rollover Contribution excludes 
after-tax Employee contributions, as adjusted for net 
income, gain or loss. 

1.27 "Salary Reduction Contribution" means 
a contribution the Employer makes to the Plan 
pursuant to a Participation Agreement. 

1.28 "Service" means any period of time the 
Employee is in the employ of the Employer. In the 
case of an Independent Contractor, Service means 
any period of time the Independent Contractor 
performs services for the Employer on an 
independent contractor basis. An Employee or 
Independent Contractor terminates Service upon 
incurring a Severance from Employment. 

(A) Qualified Military Service. Service includes 
any qualified military service the Plan must credit for 
contributions and benefits in order to satisfy the 
crediting of Service requirements of Code §414(u). A 
Participant whose employment is interrupted by 
qualified military service under Code §414(u) or who 
is on a leave of absence for qualified military service 
under Code §414(u) may elect to make additional 
Salary Reduction Contributions upon resumption of 
employment with the Employer equal to the 
maximum Deferral Contributions that the Participant 
could have elected during that period if the 
Participant's employment with the Employer had 
continued (at the same level of Compensation) 
without the interruption of leave, reduced by the 
Deferral Contributions, if any, actually made for the 
Participant during the period of the interruption or 
leave. This right applies for five years following the 
resumption of employment (or, if sooner, for a period 
equal to three times the period of the interruption or 
leave). The Employer shall make appropriate make
up Nonelective Contributions and Matching 
Contributions for such a Participant as required under 
Code §4l4(u). The Plan shall apply limitations of 
Article III to all Deferral Contributions under this 
paragraph with respect to the year to which the 
Deferral Contribution relates. 

(B) "Continuous Service" means Service with the 
Employer during which the Employee does not incur 
a Severance from Employment. 

(C) "Severance from Employment." 

(1) Employee. An Employee has a Severance 
from Employment when the Employee ceases to be 
an Employee of the Employer. A Participant does 
not incur a Severance from Employment if, in 
connection with a change in employment, the 
Participant's new employer continues or assumes 
sponsorship of the Plan or accepts a Transfer of Plan 
assets as to the Participant. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

(2) Independent Contractor. An Independent 
Contractor has a Severance from Employment when 
the contract( s) under which the Independent 
Contractor performs services for the Employer 
expires (or otherwise terminates), unless the 
Employer anticipates a renewal of the contractual 
relationship or the Independent Contractor becoming 
an Employee. The Employer anticipates renewal if it 
intends to contract for the services provided under the 
expired contract and neither the Employer nor the 
Independent Contractor has eliminated the 
Independent Contractor as a potential provider of 
such services under the new contract. Further, the 
Employer intends to contract for services conditioned 
only upon the Employer's need for the services 
provided under the expired contract or the 
Employer's availability of funds. Notwithstanding 
the preceding provisions of this Section 1.28, the 
Administrative Services Provider will consider an 
Independent Contractor to have incurred a Severance 
from Employment: (a) if the Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee will not pay any Deferred 
Compensation to an Independent Contractor who is a 
Participant before a date which is at least twelve 
months after the expiration of the Independent 
Contractor's contract (or the last to expire of such 
contracts) to render Services to the Employer; and (b) 
if before the applicable twelve-month payment date, 
the Independent Contractor performs Service as an 
Independent Contractor or as an Employee, the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustee will not 
pay to the Independent Contractor hislher Deferred 
Compensation on the applicable date. 

(3) Uniformed Services. for purposes of 
distributions to an individual in the uniformed 
services, such individual will be treated as incurring a 
Severance from Employment during any period the 
individual is performing service in the uniformed 
services described in Code § 3401 (h)(2)(A). 
However, the plan will not distribute the benefit to 
such an individual without that individual's consent, 
so long as the individual is receiving differential 
wage payments. 

If an individual elects to receive a distribution 
under this provision, the individual may not make an 
elective deferral or employee contribution during the 
6-month period beginning on the date of the 
distribution. 

1.29 "State" means (a) one of the 50 states of 
the United States or the District of Columbia, or (b) a 
political subdivision of a State, or any agency or 
instrumentality of a State or its political subdivision. 
A State does not include the federal government or 
any agency or instrumentality thereo( 

1.30 "Taxable Year" means the calendar year 
or other taxable year of a Participant. 

1110 3 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

1.31 "Transfer" means a transfer of Eligible 
457 Plan assets to another Eligible 457 Plan which is 
not a Rollover Contribution and which is made in 
accordance with Section 9.03. 

1.32 "Trust" means the Trust created under 
the adopting Employer's Plan. The Trust created and 
established under the adopting Employer's Plan is a 
separate Trust, independent of the trust of any other 
Employer adopting this Eligible 457 Plan and is 
subject to Article VIII. 

1.33 "Trustee" means the person or persons 
designated by the Employer to serve in the position 
of Trustee. 

ARTICLE II 

PARTICIPATION IN PLAN 


2.01 ELIGIBILITY. Each Employee becomes 
a Participant in the Plan as soon as he/she completes 
and files a Participation Agreement. If this Plan is a 
restated Plan, each Employee who was a Participant 
in the Plan on the day before the Effective Date 
continues as a Participant in the Plan. 

2.02 PARTICIPATION UPON RE
EMPLOYMENT. A Participant who incurs a 
Severance from Employment will re-enter the Plan as 
a Participant on the date ofhislher re-employment. 

2.03 SPECIAL ELIGIBILITY PROVISIONS 
FOR PARTICIPANTS IN A PLAN USED AS A 
SOCIAL SECURITY REPLACEMENT PLAN. 
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the 
provisions of this Section 2.03 will apply if the 
Employer elects in a written agreement with the 
Administrative Services Provider to use the Plan as a 
Social Security replacement plan. If the Plan is used 
as a Social Security replacement plan, the provisions 
of Sections 4.05(a) and 5.03 will not apply. 

(A) Eligibility to participate for new Employees. 
A new Employee shall, as a condition of employment 
participate in the Plan sign and file with the 
Administrative '. Services Provider an 
Acknowledgement Form/Card and thereby 
consenting to a reduction of salary by the amount of 
the Deferral Contribution specified in the 
Acknowledgement Form/Card. Contributions to the 
Participant's Account must equal at least 7.5% of the 
Participant's Compensation, or such other minimum 
amount as shall be required for the Plan to be 
considered a retirement system under Code 
§3121(b)(7)(F) and Treas. Reg. 3 1.312 I (b)(7)-2, and 
the reduction in the Participant's salary shall begin 
immediately thereafter. 

(B) Eligibility to participate for current 
Employees. An Employee who is newly eligible to 
participate in the Plan shall, prior to becoming 
eligible to participate in the Plan, sign and file with 

4 1/10 

the Administrative Services Provider an 
Acknowledgement Form/Card and thereby consent to 
a reduction of salary by the amount of the Deferral 
Contribution specified in the Acknowledgement 
Form/Card. Allocations to the Participant's Account 
must equal at least 7.5% of the Participant's 
Compensation or such other minimum amount as 
shall be required for the Plan to be considered a 
retirement system under Code §312l (b )(7)(F) and 
Treas. Reg. §31.3l21 (b)(7)-2, and the reduction in 
the Participant's salary shall begin no earlier than the 
first pay period commencing during the first month 
after the date on which the Acknowledgement 
Form/Card is filed with the Administrative Services 
Provider. 

(C) Takeover Plans. If the Plan is a restated Plan, an 
Employee who participated in the predecessor plan 
shall become a Participant in the Plan upon the 
Employer's execution of the enabling documents for 
this Plan. Allocations to each such Participant's 
Account must equal at least 7.5% of the Participant's 
Compensation, or such other minimum amount as 
shall be required for the Plan to be considered a 
retirement system under Code §3121(bX7)(F) and 
Treas. Reg. §31.3121 (b )(7)-2, and the reduction in 
the Participant's salary shall begin immediately 
thereafter. 

ARTICLE III 
DEFERRAL CONTRIBUTIONSILIMIT A T10NS 

3.01 AMOUNT. 

(A) Contribution Formula. For each Plan Year, the 
Employer will contribute to the Plan the amount of 
Deferral Contributions the Employee elects to defer 
under the Plan. 

(B) Return of Contributions. The Employer 
contributes to this Plan on the condition its 
contribution is not due to a mistake of fact. If any 
Participant Salary Reduction Contribution is due to a 
mistake of fact, the Employer or the Trustee upon 
written request from the Employer will return the 
Participant's contribution, within one year after 
payment of the contribution. 

The Trustee may require the Employer to furnish it 
whatever evidence the Trustee deems necessary to 
enable the Trustee to confirm the amount the 
Employer has requested be returned is properly 
returnable. 

(C) Time of Payment of Contribution. An 
Employer will deposit Salary Reduction 
Contributions to the Trust within a period that is not 
longer than is reasonable for the administration of 
Participant Accounts. Neither the Administrative 
Services Provider nor the Trustee is responsible for 
the delay of deposits of Salary Reduction 
Contributions caused by the Employer. 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

3.02 SALARY REDUCTION CONTRIBU
TIONS. The Plan does not apply any limitations on 
Salary Reduction Contributions other than the 
limitations applicable under the Code. 

(A) Deferral from Sick, Vacation and Back Pay. 
Participants may make Salary Reduction 
Contributions from accumulated sick pay, from 
accumulated vacation payor from back pay. 

(B) Application to Leave of Absence and 
Disability. The Participation Agreement will 
continue to apply during the Participant's leave of 
absence or the Participant's disability (as the 
Employer shall establish), if the Participant has 
Compensation other than imputed compensation or 
disability benefits. 

(C) Post-severance deferrals limited to Post
Severance Compensation. Deferral Contributions 
are permitted from an amount received following 
Severance from Employment only if the amount is 
Post-Severance Compensation. 

Post-Severance Compensation defined. Post
Severance Compensation includes the amounts 
described in (I) and (2) below, paid after a 
Participant's Severance from Employment with the 
Employer, but only to the extent such amounts are 
paid by the later of 2~ months after Severance from 
Employment or the end of the calendar year that 
includes the date of such Severance from 
Employment. 

(1) Regular pay. Post-Severance Compensation 
includes regular pay after Severance of Employment 
if: (i) the payment is regular compensation for 
services during the Participant's regular working 
hours, or compensation for services outside the 
Participant's regular working hours (such as overtime 
or shift differential), commissions, bonuses, or other 
similar payments; and (ii) the payment would have 
been paid to the Participant prior to a Severance from 
Employment if the Participant had continued in 
employment with the Employer. 

(2) Leave cashouts. Post-Severance 
Compensation includes leave cashouts if those 
amounts would have been included in the definition 
of Compensation if they were paid prior to the 
Participant's Severance from Employment, and the 
amounts are payment for unused accrued bona fide 
sick, vacation, or other leave, but only if the 
Participant would have been able to use the leave if 
employment had continued. 

(3) Salary continuation payments for military 
service Participants. Post-Severance Compensation 
includes payments to an individual who does not 
currently perform services for the Employer by 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

reason of Qualified Military Service (as described in 
Code §414(u)(l» to the extent those payments do not 
exceed the amounts the individual would have 
received if the individual had continued to perform 
services for the Employer rather than entering 
Qualified Military Service. 

Limitation on Post-Severance Compensation. Any 
payment of Compensation paid after Severance of 
Employment that is not described in Section 
3.02(C)( 1) or 3.02(C)(2) is not Post-Severance 
Compensation, even if payment is made by the later 
of 2Y2 months after Severance from Employment or 
by the end of the calendar year that includes the date 
of such Severance of Employment. 

3.03 NORMAL LIMITATION. Except as 
provided in Sections 3.04 and 3.05, a Participant's 
maximum Deferral Contributions (excluding 
Rollover Contributions and Transfers) under this Plan 
for a Taxable Year may not exceed the lesser of: 

(a) The applicable dollar amount as 
specified under Code §457(e)(15) (or, beginning 
January I, 2006) such larger amount as the 
Commissioner of the Internal Revenue may 
prescribe), or 

(b) 100% of the Participant's Includible 
Compensation for the Taxable Year. 

3.04 NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE 
CA TCH-UP CONTRIBUTION. For one or more of 
the Participant's last three Taxable Years ending 
before the Taxable Year in which the Participant 
attains Normal Retirement Age, the Participant's 
maximum Deferral Contributions may not exceed the 
lesser of: 

(a) Twice the dollar amount under Section 3.03 
normal limitation, or (b) the underutilized limitation. 

(A) Underutilized Limitation. A Participant's 
underutilized limitation is equal to the sum of: (i) the 
normal limitation for the Taxable Year, and (ii) the 
normal limitation for each of the prior Taxable Years 
of the Participant commencing after 1978 during 
which the Participant was eligible to participate in the 
Plan and the Participant's Deferral Contributions 
were subject to the normal limitation or any other 
Code § 457(b) limit, less the amount of Deferral 
Co"ntributions for each such prior Taxable Year, 
excluding age 50 catch-up contributions. 

(B) Multiple 457 Plans. If the Employer maintains 
more than one Eligible 457 Plan, the Plans may not 
permit any Participant to have more than one Normal 
Retirement Age under the Plans. 

(C) Pre-2002 Coordination. In determining a 
Participant's underutilized limitation, the 

IflO 5 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

coordination rule in effect under now repealed Code 
§457(c)(2) applies. Additionally, the normal 
limitation for pre-2002 Taxable Years is applied in 
accordance with Code § 457(b)(2) as then in effect. 

3.05 AGE 50 CATCH-UP 
CONTRIBUTION. All Employees who are eligible 
to make Salary Reduction Contributions under this 
Plan and who have attained age 50 before the close of 
the Taxable Year are eligible to make age 50 catch
up contributions for that Taxable Year in accordance 
with, and subject to the limitations of, Code § 414(v). 
Such catch-up contributions are not taken into 
account for purposes of the provisions of the plan 
implementing the required limitations of Code § 457. 
If, for a Taxable Year, an Employee makes a catch
up contribution under Section 3.04, the Employee is 
not eligible to make age 50 catch-up contributions 
under this Section 3.05. A catch-up eligible 
Participant in each Taxable Year is entitled to the 
greater of the amount determined under Section 3.04 
or Section 3.05 catch-up amount plus the Section 
3.03 normal limitation. 

3.06 CONTRIBUTION ALLOCATION. The 
Administrative Services Provider will allocate to 
each Participant's Account hislher Deferral 
Contributions. 

3.07 ALLOCATION CONDITIONS. The Plan 
does not impose any allocation conditions. 

3.08 ROLLOVER CONTRIBUTIONS. The 
Plan permits Rollover Contributions. 

(A) Operational Administration. The Employer, 
operationally and on a nondiscriminatory basis, may 
elect to permit or not to permit Rollover 
Contributions to this Plan or may elect to limit an 
eligible Employee's right or a Participant's right to 
make a Rollover Contribution. If the Employer 
permits Rollover Contributions, any Participant (or as 
applicable, any eligible Employee), with the 
Employer's written consent and after filing with the 
Trustee the form prescribed by the Administrative 
Services Provid~r, may make a Rollover Contribution 
to the Trust. Before accepting a Rollover 
Contribution, the Trustee may require a Participant 
(or eligible Employee) to furnish satisfactory 
evidence the proposed transfer is in fact a "Rollover 
Contribution" which the Code permits an employee 
to make to an eligible retirement plan. The Trustee, in 
its sole discretion, may decline to accept a Rollover 
Contribution of property which could: (I) generate 
unrelated business taxable income; (2) create 
difficulty or undue expense in storage, safekeeping or 
valuation; or (3) create other practical problems for 
the Trust. 

(B) Pre-Participation Rollover. If an eligible 
Employee makes a Rollover Contribution to the Trust 
prior to satisfying the Plan's eligibility conditions, 

6 1110 

the Administrative Services Provider and Trustee 
must treat the Employee as a limited Participant (as 
described in Rev. Rul. 96-48 or in any successor 
ruling). If a limited Participant has a Severance from 
Employment prior to becoming a Participant in the 
Plan, the Trustee will distribute hislher Rollover 
Contributions Account to the limited Participant in 
accordance with Article IV. 

(C) Separate Accounting. If an Employer permits 
Rollover Contributions, the Administrative Services 
Provider must account separately for: (1) amounts 
rolled into this Plan from an eligible retirement plan 
(other than from another Eligible 457 plan); and (2) 
amounts rolled into this Plan from another Eligible 
457 Plan. The Administrative Services Provider for 
purposes of ordering any subsequent distribution 
from this Plan may designate a distribution from a 
Participant's Rollover Contributions as coming first 
from either of (I) or (2) above if the Participant has 
both types of Rollover Contribution Accounts. 

3.09 DISTRIBUTION OF EXCESS 
DEFERRALS. In the event that a Participant has 
Excess Deferrals, the Plan will distribute to the 
Participant the Excess Deferrals and allocable net 
income, gain or loss, in accordance with this Section 
3.09. 

The Administrative Services Provider will distribute 
Excess Deferrals from an Eligible 457 Plan as soon 
as is reasonably practicable following the 
Administrative ·Services Provider's or Employer's 
determination of the amount of the Excess Deferral. 

(A) Plan Aggregation. If the Employer maintains 
more than one Eligible 457 Plan, the Employer must 
aggregate all such Plans in determining whether any 
Participant has Excess Deferrals. 

(B) Individual Limitation. If a Participant 
participates in another Eligible 457 Plan maintained 
by a different employer, and the Participant has 
Excess Deferrals, the Administrative Services 
Provider may, but is not required, to correct the 
Excess Deferrals by making a corrective distribution 
from this Plan. 

3.10 DOLLAR LIMITS. The table below 
shows the applicable dollar amounts described in 
paragraph 3.03(a) and limitations on age 50 catch-up 
contributions described in Section 3.05. These 
amounts are adjusted after 2006 for changes in the 
cost-of-living to the extent permitted in Code § 
415(d). 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Year 
Applicable 

Dollar 
Amount 

Age 50+ Catch-up 
Contribution 
Limitation 

2002 $11,000 $1,000 
2003 $12,000 $2,000 
2004 $13,000 $3,000 
2005 $14,000 $4,000 
2006 $15,000 $5,000 

ARTICLE IV 

TIME AND METHOD OF 

PAYMENT OF BENEFITS 


4.01 DISTRIBUTION 
RESTRICTIONS. Except as the Plan provides 
otherwise, the Administrative Services Provider or 
Trustee may not distribute to a Participant hislher 
Account prior to the Participant's Severance from 
Employment, the calendar year in which the 
Participant attains age 70Y2, or such other event for 
which federal legislation is enacted or regulatory 
relief granted permitting the Plan to make 
distributions to qualifying Participants. 

(A) Distribution of Rollover Contributions. To the 
extent the Employer permits Rollover Contributions 
(but not Transfers) to this Plan, a Participant may 
receive a distribution of such Rollover Contributions 
without regard to the restrictions found in this 
Section 4.01. 

4.02 TIME AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
OF ACCOUNT. The Administrative Services 
Provider, or Trustee at the direction of the 
Administrative Services Provider, will distribute to a 
Participant who has incurred a Severance from 
Employment the Participant's Account under one or 
any combination of payment methods elected by the 
Participant. The Participant may elect one of the 
following methods of payment: (1) lump sum 
payment, (2) partial lump sum payment, (3) 
installment, or (4) an annuity. In no event will the 
Administrative Services Provider direct (or direct the 
Trustee to commence) distribution, nor will the 
Participant elect to have distribution commence, later 
than the Participant's required beginning date, or 
under a method that does not satisfy Section 4.03. 

Subject to any restrictions imposed by the 
Participant's investment providers and the 
Administrative Services Provider, the Participant: (1) 
may elect to commence distribution no earlier than is 
administratively practical following Severance from 
Employment; (2) may elect to postpone distribution 
of hislher Account to any fixed or determinable date 
including, but not beyond, the Participant's required 
beginning date; and (3) may elect the method of 
payment. A Participant may elect the timing and 
method of payment of hislher Account no later than 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

30 days before the date the Participant first would be 
eligible to commence payment of the Participant's 
Account. The Administrative Services Provider must 
furnish to the Participant a form for the Participant to 
elect the time and a method of payment. 

4.03 REOUIRED MINIMUM DISTRIBU
TIONS. The Administrative Services Provider may 
not distribute nor direct the Trustee to distribute the 
Participant's Account, nor may the Participant elect 
any distribution his/her Account, under a method of 
payment which, as of the required beginning date, 
does not satisfy the minimum distribution 
requirements of Code § 401(a)(9) or which is not 
consistent with applicable Treasury regulations. 

(A) General Rules. 

(1) Precedence. The requirements of this 
Section 4.03 will take precedence over any 
inconsistent provisions of the Plan. 

(2) Requirements of Treasury Regulations 
Incorporated. All distributions required under this 
Section 4.03 will be determined and made in 
accordance with the Treasury regulations under Code 
§ 401(a)(9). 

(B) Time and Manner of Distribution 

(1) Required Beginning Date. The 
Participant's entire interest will be distributed, or 
begin to be distributed, to the Participant no later than 
the Participant's required beginning date. 

(2) Death of Participant Before Distribution 
Begins. If the Participant dies before distributions 
begin, the Participant's entire interest will be 
distributed, or begin to be distributed, no later than as 
follows: 

(a) Spouse Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant's surviving spouse is the Participant's 
sole designated Beneficiary, distributions to the 
surviving spouse will begin by December 31 of the 
calendar year immediately following the calendar 
year in which the Participant dies, or by December 31 
of the calendar year in which the Participant would 
have attained age 70Y2, if later. 

(b) Non-Spouse Designated Beneficiary. If 
the· Participant's surviving spouse is not the 
Participant's sole designated Beneficiary, then, 
distributions to the designated Beneficiary will begin 
by December 31 of the calendar year immediately 
following the calendar year in which the Participant 
died. 

(c) No Designated Beneficiary. If there is 
no designated Beneficiary as of September 30 of the 
year following the year of the Participant's death, the 
Participant's entire interest will be distributed by 

1/10 7 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

December 31 of the calendar year containing the fifth 
anniversary of the Participant's death. 

(d) Death of Spouse. If the Participant's 
surviving spouse is the Participant's sole designated 
Beneficiary and the surviving spouse dies after the 
Participant but before distributions to the surviving 
spouse begin, this Section 4.03(B)(2) other than 
Section 4.03(B)(2)(a), will apply as if the surviving 
spouse were the Participant. 

For purposes of this Section 4.03(B) and Section 
4.03(D), unless Section 4.03(B)(2)(d) applies, 
distributions are considered to begin on the 
Participant's required beginning date. If Section 
4.03(B)(2)(d) applies, distributions are considered to 
begin on the date distributions are required to begin 
to the surviving spouse under Section 4.03(B)(2)(a). 
If distributions under an annuity purchased from an 
insurance company irrevocably commence to the 
Participant before the Participant's required 
beginning date (or to the Participant's surviving 
spouse before the date distributions are required to 
begin to the surviving spouse under Section 
4.03(B)(2)(a), the date distributions are considered to 
begin is the date distributions actually commence. 

(3) Forms of Distribution. Unless the 
Participant's interest is distributed in the form of an 
annuity purchased from an insurance company or in a 
single sum on or before the required beginning date, 
as of the first distribution calendar year distributions 
will be made in accordance with Sections 4.03(C) 
and 4.03(D). If the Participant's interest is distributed 
in the form of an annuity purchased from an 
insurance company, distributions thereunder will be 
made in accordance with the requirements of Section 
4.0 I (a)(9) of the Code and the Treasury regulations. 

(C) Required Minimum Distributions during 
Participant's Lifetime. 

(1) Amount of Required Minimum 
Distribution for Each Distribution Calendar Year. 
During the Participant's lifetime, the minimum 
amount that will be distributed for each distribution 
calendar year is "the lesser of: 

(a) ULT. The quotient obtained by 
dividing the Participant's account balance by the 
number in the Uniform Life Table set forth in Treas. 
Reg. §lAOl(a)(9)-9, using the Participant's attained 
age as of the Participant's birthday in the distribution 
calendar year; or 

(b) Younger Spouse. If the Participant's 
sole designated Beneficiary for the distribution 
calendar year is the Participant's spouse, the quotient 
obtained by dividing the Participant's account 
balance by the number in the Joint and Last Survivor 
Table set forth in Treas. Reg. §lAOl(a)(9)-9, using 
the Participant's and spouse's attained ages as of the 

8 lIlO 

Participant's and spouse's birthdays III the 
distribution calendar year. 

(2) Lifetime Required Minimum 
Distributions Continue Through Year of 
Participant's Death. Required mInimum 
distributions will be determined under this Section 
4.03(C) beginning with the first distribution calendar 
year and up to and including the distribution calendar 
year that includes the Participant's date of death. 

(D) Required Minimum Distributions after 
Participant's Death. 

(I) Death On or After Distributions Begin. 

(a) Participant Survived by Designated 
Beneficiary. If the Participant dies on or after the date 
distributions begin and there is a designated 
Beneficiary, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed for the distribution calendar year of the 
Participant's death is obtained by dividing the 
Participant's account balance by the remaining life 
expectancy of the Participant. The Participant's 
remaining life expectancy is calculated using the 
attained age of the Participant as of the Participant's 
birthday in the calendar year of death. For each 
distribution calendar year after the year of the 
Participant's death, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed is the quotient obtained by dividing the 
Participant's account balance by the remaining life 
expectancy of the Participant's designated 
Beneficiary. 

(b) No Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant dies on or after the date distributions 
begin and there is no designated Beneficiary as of 
September 30 of the calendar year after the calendar 
year of the Participant's death, the minimum amount 
that will be distributed for each distribution calendar 
year after the calendar year of the Participant's death 
is the quotient obtained by dividing the Participant's 
account balance by the Participant's remaining life 
expectancy calculated using the attained age of the 
Participant as of the Participant's birthday in the 
calendar year of death, reduced by one for each 
subsequent calendar year. 

(2) Death before Date Distributions Begin. 

(a) Participant Survived by Designated 
Beneficiary. If the Participant dies before the date 
distributions begin and there is a designated 
Beneficiary, the minimum amount that will be 
distributed for each distribution calendar year after 
the year of the Participant's death is the quotient 
obtained by dividing the Participant's account 
balance by the remaining life expectancy of the 
Participant's designated Beneficiary, determined as 
provided in Section 4.03(D)(1). 



(b) No Designated Beneficiary. If the 
Participant dies before the date distributions begin 
and there is no designated Beneficiary as of 
September 30 of the year following the year of the 
Participant's death, distribution of the Participant's 
entire interest will be completed by December 31 of 
the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary of 
the Participant's death. 

(c) Death of Surviving Spouse Before 
Distributions to Surviving Spouse Are Required to 
Begin. If the Participant dies before the date 
distributions begin, the Participant's surviving spouse 
is the Participant's sole designated Beneficiary, and 
the surviving spouse dies before distributions are 
required to begin to the surviving spouse under 
Section 4.03(B)(2)(a), this Section 4.03(D)(2) will 
apply as if the surviving spouse were the Participant. 

(E) Definitions 

(I) Designated Beneficiary. The individual 
who is designated as the Beneficiary under the Plan 
and is the designated beneficiary under Code 
§401(a)(9) and Treas. Reg. §1.401 (a)(9)-I, Q&A-4. 

(2) Distribution calendar year. A distribution 
calendar year means a calendar year for which a 
minimum distribution is required. For distributions 
beginning before the Participant's death, the first 
distribution calendar year is the calendar year 
immediately preceding the calendar year which 
contains the Participant's required beginning date. 
For distributions beginning after the Participant's 
death, the first distribution calendar year is the 
calendar year in which the distributions are required 
to begin under Section 4.03(B)(2). The required 
minimum distribution for the Participant's first 
distribution calendar year will be made on or before 
the Participant's required beginning date. The 
required minimum distribution for other distribution 
calendar years, including the required minimum 
distribution for the distribution calendar year in 
which the Participant's required beginning date 
occurs, will be made on or before December 31 of 
that distribution calendar year. 

(3) Life expectancy. Life expectancy as 
computed by use of the Single Life Table in Treas. 
Reg. §1.401(a)(9)-9. 

(4) Participant's account balance. The 
account balance as of the last valuation date in the 
calendar year immediately preceding the distribution 
calendar year (valuation calendar year) increased by 
the amount of any contributions made and allocated 
or forfeitures allocated to the account balance as of 
dates in the valuation calendar year after the 
valuation date and decreased by distributions made in 
the valuation calendar year after the valuation date. 
The account balance for the valuation calendar year 
includes any Rollover Contributions or Transfers to 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

the Plan either in the valuation calendar year or in the 
distribution calendar year if distributed or transferred 
in the valuation calendar year. 

(5) Required beginning date. A Participant's 
required beginning date is the April 1 of the calendar 
year following the later of: (1) the calendar year in 
which the Participant attains age 70Y:z, or (2) the 
calendar year in which the Participant retires or such 
other date under Code § 401(a)(9) by which required 
minimum distributions must commence. 

(F) General 2009 waiver. The requirements of Code 
§ 401(a)(9) and the provisions of the Ptan relating 
thereto, will not apply for the distribution calendar 
year 2009. 

(1) Special rule regarding waiver period. For 
purposes of Code § 401(a)(9) and the provisions of 
the Plan relating thereto: (a) the required beginning 
date with respect to any individual will be determined 
without regard to this Article IV for purposes of 
applying Code § 401(a)(9) for distribution calendar 
years other than 2009; and (b) if the 5-year rule of 
Code § 401(a)(9)(B)(ii) applies, the 5-year period 
described therein shall be determined without regard 
to calendar year 2009. 

(2) Eligible rollover distributions. If all or any 
portion of a distribution during 2009 is treated as an 
eligible rollover distribution but would not be so 
treated if the minimum distribution requirements 
under Code § 401(a)(9) had applied during 2009, 
then the Plan will not treat such distribution as an 
eligible rollover distribution for purposes of the direct 
rollover rules of Code § 401(a)(31), the notice 
requirements of Code §402(f), or the 20% 
withholding requirement of Code §3405( c). 

(3) Participant may elect. The Plan will permit 
an affected Participant to elect whether to receive 
hislher RMD distribution for 2009. If the Participant 
fails to notify the Administrative Services Provider of 
hislher waiver, the Plan will distribute the 2009 RMD 
to the Participant. 

4.04 DEATH BENEFITS. Upon the death of 
the Participant, the Administrative Services Provider 
must payor direct the Trustee to pay the Participant's 
Account in accordance with Section 4.03. Subject to 
Section 4.03, a Beneficiary may elect the timing and 
method of payment in the same manner as a 
Participant may elect under Section 4.02, if such 
elections apply. 

In the case of a death occurring on or after 
January 1, 2007, if a participant dies while 
performing qualified military service (as defined in 
Code § 414(u», the survivors of the Participant are 
entitled to any additional benefits (other than benefit 
accruals relating to the period of qualified military 
service) provided under the Plan as if the participant 

1/10 9 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

had resumed and then terminated employment on 
account of death. 

4.0S DISTRIBUTIONS PRIOR TO SEVER
ANCE FROM EMPLOYMENT. Notwithstanding 
the Section 4.0 I distribution restrictions, the Plan 
permits the following in-service distributions in 
accordance with this Section. 

(A) Unforeseeable Emergency. In the event of a 
Participant's unforeseeable emergency, the 
Administrative Services Provider may make a 
distribution to a Participant who has not incurred a 
Severance from Employment. 

An unforeseeable emergency is a severe 
financial hardship of a Participant or Beneficiary 
resulting from: (I) illness or accident of the 
Participant, the Participant's Beneficiary, or the 
Participant's spouse or dependent (as defined in Code 
§ IS2, and, for taxable years beginning on or after 
January I, 200S, without regard to Code § IS2(b){I), 
(b)(2), and (d)(l)(B»; (2) loss of the Participant's or 
Beneficiary's property due to casualty; (3) the need 
to pay for the funeral expenses of the Participant's 
spouse or dependent (as defined in Code § IS2, and, 
for taxable years beginning on or after January I, 
200S, without regard to Code § IS2(b)(I), (b)(2), and 
(d)(l)(B»; or (4) other similar extraordinary and 
unforeseeable circumstances arising from events 
beyond the Participant's or Beneficiary's control. The 
Administrative Services Provider will not pay the 
Participant or the Beneficiary more than the amount 
reasonably necessary to satisfY the emergency need, 
which may include amounts necessary to pay taxes or 
penalties on the distribution. The Administrative 
Services Provider will not make payment to the 
extent the Participant or Beneficiary may relieve the 
financial hardship by cessation of deferrals under the 
Plan, through insurance or other reimbursement, or 
by liquidation of the individual's assets to the extent 
such liquidation would not cause severe financial 
hardship. 

The Participant's Beneficiary is a person who a 
Participant desigQ!ltes as a "primary beneficiary" and 
who is or may become entitled to a Participant's Plan 
account upon the Participant's death. 

A Participant's unforeseeable emergency event 
includes a severe financial hardship of the 
participant's primary Beneficiary under the Plan, that 
would constitute an emergency event if it occurred 
with respect to the participant's spouse or dependent 
as defined under Code § IS2. 

(8) De minimis distribution. A Participant may 
elect to receive a distribution of his/her Account 
where: (1) the Participant's Account (disregarding 
Rollover Contributions) does not exceed $5,000 (or 
such other amount as does not exceed the Code § 
411(a)(II)(A) dollar amount); (2) the Participant has 

not made or received an allocation of any Deferral 
Contributions under the Plan during the two-year 
period ending on the date of distribution; and (3) the 
Participant has not received a prior distribution under 
this Section 4.0S(B). 

(C) Distribution of Rollover Contributions. A 
Participant may request and receive distribution of 
hislher Account attributable to Rollover 
Contributions (but not to Transfers) before the 
Participant has a distributable event under Section 
4.01. 

4.06 DISTRIBUTIONS UNDER QUALIFIED 
DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDERS (QDROs). 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, the 
QDRO provisions will apply. The Administrative 
Services Provider (and any Trustee) must comply 
with the terms of a QDRO, as defined in Code § 
414(P), which is issued with respect to the Plan. 

(A) Time and Method of Payment. This Plan 
specifically permits distribution to an alternate payee 
under a QDRO at any time, notwithstanding any 
contrary Plan provision and irrespective of whether 
the Participant has attained his/her earliest retirement 
age (as defined under Code § 414(p» under the Plan. 
Nothing in this Section 4.06 gives a Participant a 
right to receive distribution at a time the Plan 
otherwise does not permit nor authorizes the alternate 
payee to receive a form of payment the Plan does not 
permit. 

(8) QDRO Procedures. Upon receiving a domestic 
relations order, the Administrative Services Provider 
promptly will notifY the Participant and any alternate 
payee named in the order, in writing, of the receipt of 
the order and the Plan's procedures for determining 
the qualified status of the order. Within a reasonable 
period of time after receiving the domestic relations 
order, the Administrative Services Provider must 
determine the qualified status of the order and must 
notifY the Participant and each alternate payee, in 
writing, of the Administrative Services Provider's 
determination. The Administrative Services Provider 
must provide notice under this paragraph by mailing 
to the individual's address specified in the domestic 
relations order. 

(C) Accounting. If any portion of the Participant's 
Account Balance is payable under the domestic 
relations order during the period the Administrative 
Services Provider is making its determination of the 
qualified status of the domestic relations order, the 
Administrative Services Provider may maintain a 
separate accounting of the amounts payable. If the 
Administrative Services Provider determines the 
order is a QDRO within 18 months of the date 
amounts first are payable following receipt of the 
domestic relations order, the Administrative Services 
Provider will distribute or will direct the Trustee to 
distribute the payable amounts in accordance with the 

10 litO 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

QDRO. If the Administrative Services Provider does 
not make its determination of the qualified status of 
the order within the 18-month determination period, 
the Administrative Services Provider will distribute 
or will direct the Trustee to distribute the payable 
amounts in the manner the Plan would distribute if 
the order did not exist and will apply the order 
prospectively if the Administrative Services Provider 
later determines the order is a QDRO. 

To the extent it is not inconsistent with the 
provisions of the QDRO, the Administrative Services 
Provider may segregate or may direct the Trustee to 
segregate the QDRO amount in a segregated 
investment account. The Administrative Services 
Provider or Trustee will make any payments or 
distributions required under this Section 4.06 by 
separate benefit checks or other separate distribution 
to the alternate payee(s). 

(D) Permissible QDROs. A domestic relations order 
that otherwise satisfies the requirements for a 
qualified domestic relations order ("QDRO") will not 
fail to be a QDRO: (i) solely because the order is 
issued after, or revises, another domestic relations 
order or QDRO; or (ii) solely because of the time at 
which the order is issued, including issuance after the 
annuity starting date or after the participant's death. 

4.07 DIRECT ROLLOVER OF ELIGIBLE 
ROLLOVER DISTRIBUTIONS GOVERN
MENTAL PLAN. 

(A) Participant Election. A Participant (including 
for this purpose, a former Employee) may elect, at 
the time and in the manner the Administrative 
Services Provider prescribes, to have any portion of 
hislher eligible rollover distribution from the Plan 
paid directly to an eligible retirement plan specified 
by the Participant in a direct rollover election. For 
purposes of this election, a "Participant" includes as 
to their respective interests, a Participant's surviving 
spouse and the Participant's spouse or former spouse 
who is an alternate payee under a QDRO. 

(B) Rollover and Withholding Notice. At least 30 
days and not more than 180 days prior to the 
Trustee's distribution of an eligible rollover 
distribution, the Administrative Services Provider 
must provide a written notice (including a summary 
notice as permitted under applicable Treasury 
regulations) explaining to the distributee the rollover 
option, the applicability of mandatory 20% federal 
withholding to any amount not directly rolled over, 
and the recipient's right to roll over within 60 days 
after the date of receipt of the distribution ("rollover 
notice"). 

(C) Non-spouse Beneficiary rollover right. A non
spouse Beneficiary who is a "designated beneficiary" 
under Code § 40 I (a)(9)(E) and the regulations 
thereunder, by a direct trustee-to-trustee transfer 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

("direct rollover"), may roll over all or any portion of 
hislher distribution to an individual retirement 
account the Beneficiary establishes for purposes of 
receiving the distribution. In order to be able to roll 
over the distribution, the distribution otherwise must 
satisfy the definition of an eligible rollover 
distribution. 

(I) Certain requirements not applicable. 
Although a non-spouse Beneficiary may roll over 
directly a distribution, commencing with distributions 
after December 31, 2009, the distribution will be 
subject to the direct rollover requirements of Code § 
40 l(a)(31) (including the automatic rollover 
provisions of Code § 40 I (a)(3I )(B)), the notice 
requirements of Code § 402(f) and the mandatory 
withholding requirements of Code § 3405(c). If a 
non-spouse Beneficiary receives a distribution from 
the Plan, the distribution is not eligible for a "60-day" 
rollover. 

(2) Trust Beneficiary. If the participant's 
named Beneficiary is a trust, the Plan may make a 
direct rollover to an individual retirement account on 
behalf of the trust, provided the trust satisfies the 
requirements to be a designated beneficiary within 
the meaning of Code § 401(a)(9)(E). 

(3) Required minimum distributions not 
eligible for rollover. A non-spouse Beneficiary may 
not roll over an amount which is a required minimum 
distribution, as determined under applicable Treasury 
regulations and other Revenue Service guidance. If 
the participant dies before hislher required beginning 
date and the non-spouse Beneficiary rolls over to an 
IRA the maximum amount eligible for rollover, the 
Beneficiary may elect to use either the 5-year rule or 
the life expectancy rule, pursuant to Treas. Reg. § 
1.401(a)(9)-3, A-4(c), in determining the required 
minimum distributions from the IRA that receives the 
non-spouse Beneficiary'S distribution. 

(D) Definitions. The following definitions apply to 
this Section: 

(1) Eligible rollover distribution. An eligible 
rollover distribution is any distribution of all or any 
portion of a Participant's Account, except an eligible 
rollover distribution does not include: (a) any 
distribution which is one of a series of substantially 
equal periodic payments (not less frequently than 
annually) made for the life (or life expectancy) of the 
Participant or the joint lives (or joint life 
expectancies) of the Participant and the Participant's 
designated Beneficiary, or for a specified period of 
ten years or more; (b) any Code § 401(a)(9) required 
mlmmum distribution; (c) any unforeseeable 
emergency distribution; and (d) any distribution 
which otherwise would be an eligible rollover 
distribution, but where the total distributions to the 
Participant during that calendar year are reasonably 
expected to be less than $200. 

1/10 11 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(2) Eligible retirement plan. An eligible 
retirement plan is an individual retirement account 
described in Code § 408(a), an individual retirement 
annuity described in Code § 408(b), an annuity plan 
described in Code § 403(a), a qualified plan 
described in Code § 401(a), an annuity contract (or 
custodial agreement) described in Code § 403(b), or 
an eligible deferred compensation plan described in 
Code § 457(b) and maintained by an Employer 
described in Code § 457(e)(I)(A), which accepts the 
Participant's, the Participant's spouse or alternate 
payee's eligible rollover distribution. For 
distributions made after December 31, 2007, a 
Participant or Beneficiary may elect to roll over 
directly an eligible rollover distribution to a Roth 
IRA described in Code § 408A(b). 

(3) Direct rollover. A direct rollover is a 
payment by the Plan to the eligible retirement plan 
specified by the distributee. 

(4) Mandatory distribution. The 
Administrative Services Provider is directed to make 
a mandatory distribution, which is an eligible rollover 
distribution, without the Participant's consent 
provided that the Participant's Account is less than 
$1,000. A distribution to a Beneficiary is not a 
mandatory distribution. 

(5) 401(a)(3J){B) Effective Date. The § 
401(aX31)(B) Effective Date is the date of the close 
of the first regular legislative session of the 
legislative body with the authority to amend the Plan 
that begins on or after January 1, 2006. 

4.08 ELECTION TO DEDUCT FROM 
DISTRIBUTION. For distributions in taxable years 
beginning after December 31, 2006, an Eligible 
Retired Public Safety Officer may elect annually for 
that taxable year to have the Plan deduct an amount 
from a distribution which the Eligible Retired Public 
Safety Officer otherwise would receive and include 
in income. The plan will pay such deducted amounts 
directly to the provider as described in Section 
4.08(A). 

(A) Direct payment. The Plan will pay directly to 
the provider of the accident or health insurance plan 
or qualified long-term care insurance contract the 
amounts the Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer 
has elected to have deducted from the distribution. 
Such amounts may not exceed the lesser of $3,000 or 
the amount the Participant paid for such taxable year 
for qualified healthcare premiums, and which 
otherwise complies with Code § 402(1). 

(B) Definitions. 

(l) Eligible retired public safety officer. An 
"Eligible Retired Public Safety Officer" is an 
individual who, by reason of disability or attainment 

12 1110 

of normal retirement age, has experienced a 
Severance from Employment as a Public Safety 
Officer with the Employer. 

(2) Public safety officer. A "Public Safety 
Officer" has the same meaning as in § 1204(9)(A) of 
the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 
1968 (42 U.S.c. § 3796b(9)(A». 

(3) Qualified health insurance premiums. The 
term "qualified health insurance premiums" means 
premiums for coverage for the Eligible Retired Public 
Safety Officer, hisfher spouse, and dependents, by an 
accident or health plan or qualified long-term care 
insurance contract (as defined in Code § 7702B(b». 

ARTICLE V 

ADMINISTRA T1VE SERVICES PROVIDER


DUTIES 


5.01 TERM I VACANCY. The Administrative 
Services Provider will serve until hisfher successor is 
appointed. In case the Employer has not appointed a 
successor Administrative Services Provider, the 
Employer will exercise any and all duties of the 
Administrative Services Provider pending the filling 
of the vacancy. 

5.02 DUTIES. The Administrative Services 
Provider will have the following duties: 

(a) To create administrative forms necessary 
for the proper and efficient administration of 
the Plan provided the forms are not 
inconsistent with the terms of the Plan; 

(b) To enforce the terms of the Plan and its 
procedures, including this document and such 
other documents related to the Plan's 
operation; 

(c) To make, at the direction of the 
Participant or Beneficiary or pursuant to 
Section 4.07(D)(4), distributions of an 
Account; 

(d) To review in accordance with the Plan's 
procedures respecting a claim for (or denial of 
a claim for) a benefit under the Plan; 

(e) To furnish the Employer with information 
which the Employer may require for tax or 
other purposes; 

(f) To make distributions on account of 
unforeseeable emergency in accordance with 
the Plan's procedures; 

(g) To accept Deferral Contributions, 
Employer Contributions, and Rollover 
Contributions; 



(h) To accept Transfers; 

(i) To accept Participant or, in the case of a 
deceased Participant, Beneficiary direction of 
investment; 

G) To comply with any reporting and 
disclosure rules applicable to the Plan; 

(k) To make loans to Participants if elected by 
the Employer; 

(1) To appoint agents to act for and in 
performing its third party administrative 
services to the Plan; and 

(m) To undertake any other action the 
Administrative Services Provider deems 
reasonable or necessary to provide third party 
administrative services to the Plan. 

5.03 LOANS TO PARTICIPANTS. The 
Employer may elect to permit the Administrative 
Services Provider and/or Trustee to make Plan loans 
to Participants by executing a participant loan 
program document with the Administrative Services 
Provider. Any loan by the Plan to a Participant shall 
be made in compliance with Code § 72(P). If Plan 
loans are permitted, the Administrative Services 
Provider, with the approval and direction of the 
Employer, may establish, amend or terminate from 
time to time, nondiscriminatory administrative 
procedures for administering loans. Such loan 
procedures must be a written document and must 
include: (I) the procedure for applying for a loan; (2) 
the criteria for approving or denying a loan; (3) the 
limitations, if any, on the types and amounts of loans 
available; and (4) the events constituting default and 
the steps the Plan will take to preserve Plan assets in 
the event of default. Any administrative procedures 
adopted under this Section 5.03 shall be construed as 
part of the Plan. 

5.04 INDIVIDUAL ACCOUNTS / RECORDS. 
The Administrative Services Provider will maintain a 
separate Account in the name of each Participant to 
reflect the value of the Participant's Deferred 
Compensation under the Plan. 

5.05 VALUE OF PARTICIPANT'S 
ACCOUNT. The value of each Participant's Account 
consists of hislher accumulated Deferred 
Compensation, as of the most recent Accounting 
Date or any later date as the Administrative Services 
Provider may determine. 

5.06 ALLOCATION OF NET INCOME, GAIN 
OR LOSS. As of each Accounting Date (and each 
other valuation date determined under Section 5.04), 
the Administrative Services Provider will adjust 
Accounts to reflect net income, gain or loss, if any, 
since the last Accounting Date or Account valuation. 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

The Administrative Services Provider will continue 
to allocate net income, gain and loss to a Participant's 
Account subject to an installment distribution, until 
the Account is fully distributed. 

5.07 ACCOUNT CHARGED The 
Administrative Services Provider will charge all 
distributions made to a Participant or to hislher 
Beneficiary, or transferred under Section 9.03 from 
hislher Account, against the Account of the 
Participant when made. 

5.08 PARTICIPANT DIRECTION OF 
INVESTMENT. Subject to the terms and conditions 
required by the Administrative Services Provider and 
the Trustee, if any, a Participant will have the right to 
direct the investment or re-investment of the assets 
compnsmg the Participant's Account. The 
Administrative Services Provider will account 
separately for the Participant-directed Accounts. The 
Participant's right to direct investment does not give 
the Participant any vested interest or secured or 
preferred position with respect to assets over which 
he/she has investment responsibility. 

5.09 VESTING / SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF 
FORFEITURE. Each Participant's Account will be 
immediately 100% vested. 

5.10 PRESERVATION OF ELIGIBLE PLAN 
STATUS. The Employer may take any such 
necessary and appropriate action to preserve the 
status of the Plan as an Eligible 457 Plan. 

5.li LIMITED LIABILITY. The Employer 
will not be liable to pay plan benefits to a Participant 
in excess of the value of the Participant's Account as 
the Administrative Services Provider determines in 
accordance with the Plan terms. The Employer, the 
Administrative Services Provider, or the Trustee will 
not be liable for losses arising from depreciation or 
shrinkage in the value of any investments acquired 
under this Plan. 

5.12 =LO=S~T"-----,,,-,PA""",R=T=I=C=IP-,-,A=.N"",T=S. If the 
Administrative Services Provider is unable to locate 
any Participant or Beneficiary whose Account 
becomes distributable (a "lost Participant"), the 
Administrative Services Provider will apply the 
provisions of this Section 5 .12. 

(A) .Attempt to Locate. The Administrative Services 
Provider will attempt to locate a lost Participant and 
may use one or more of the following methods: (I) 
provide a distribution notice to the lost Participant at 
hislher last known address by certified or registered 
mail; (2) use the IRS letter forwarding program under 
Rev. Proc. 94-22; (3) use a commercial locator 
service, the internet or other general search method; 
(4) use the Social Security Administration or PBac 
search program; or (5) use such other methods as the 
Administrative Services Provider believes prudent. 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 1110 13 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(B) Failure to Locate. If a lost Participant is not 
located after 6 months following the date the 
Administrative Services Provider first attempts to 
locate the lost Participant using one or more of the 
methods described in Section 5.12(A), the 
Administrative Services Provider may employ the 
unclaimed property processes of the state of the lost 
Participant's last known address. Neither the 
Administrative Services Provider nor the Trustee 
shall be responsible for restoring the Account 
(including potential gains) if a lost Participant whose 
Account was deposited with a state later makes a 
claim for hislher Account. 

(C) Nonexclusivity and Uniformity. The provisions 
of this Section 5.12 are intended to provide 
permissible but not exclusive means for the 
Administrative Services Provider to administer the 
Accounts of lost Participants. The Administrative 
Services Provider may utilize any other reasonable 
method to locate lost Participants and to administer 
the Accounts of lost Participants, including such 
methods as the Revenue Service or other regulatory 
agency may in the future specify. The Administrative 
Services Provider will apply Section 5.12 in a 
reasonable manner, but may in determining a specific 
course of action as to a particular Account, 
reasonably take into account differing circumstances 
such as the amount of a lost Participant's Account, 
the expense in attempting to locate a lost Participant, 
the Administrative Services Provider's ability to 
establish and the expense of establishing a rollover 
IRA, and other factors. The Administrative Services 
Provider may charge to the Account of a lost 
Participant the reasonable expenses incurred under 
this Section 5.12 and which are associated with the 
lost Participant's Account. 

5.13 PLAN CORRECTION. The 
Administrative Services Provider, as directed by the 
Employer, may undertake such correction of Plan 
errors as the Employer deems necessary, including 
but not limited to correction to maintain the Plan's 
status as an "eligible deferred compensation plan" 
under the Code. 

ARTICLE VI 

PARTICIPANT ADMINISTRATIVE 


PROVISIONS 


6.01 BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION. A 
Participant from time to time may designate, in 
writing, any person(s) (including a trust or other 
entity), contingently or successively, to whom the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustec will pay 
the Participant's Account (including any life 
insurance proceeds payable to the Participant'S 
Account) in the event of death. A Participant also 
may designate the method of payment of hislher 
Account. The Administrative Services Provider will 
prescribe the form for the Participant's written 

14 IItO 

designation of Beneficiary and, upon the Participant's 
filing the form with the Administrative Services 
Provider, the form revokes all designations filed prior 
to that date by the same Participant. Provided the 
Administrative Services Provider has been provided 
reasonable notice thereof, a divorce decree, or a 
decree of legal separation, revokes the Participant's 
designation, if any, of hislher spouse as hislher 
Beneficiary under the Plan unless: (a) the decree or a 
QDRO provides otherwise; or (b) the Participant has 
re-designated hislher former spouse as Beneficiary 
following the date of the divorce decree, or other 
decree of legal separation. The foregoing revocation 
provision (if applicable) applies only with respect to 
a Participant whose divorce or legal separation 
becomes effective on or following the date the 
Employer executes the Plan. 

6.02 NO BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION. 
If a Participant fails to name a Beneficiary in 
accordance with Section 6.01, or if the Beneficiary 
named by a Participant predeceases the Participant, 
then the Administrative Services Provider will pay 
the Participant's remaining Account to the 
Participant's estate. 

If the Beneficiary survivcs the Participant, but 
dies prior to distribution of the Participant's entire 
Account, the Trustee will pay the remaining Account 
to the Beneficiary's estate unless: (1) the 
Participant's Beneficiary designation provides 
otherwise; or (2) the Beneficiary has properly 
designated a Beneficiary. A Beneficiary only may 
designate a Beneficiary for the Participant's Account 
Balance remaining at the Beneficiary'S death, and the 
Beneficiary'S designation otherwise complies with 
the Plan terms. The Administrative Services 
Provider will direct a Trustee if applicable as to the 
method and to whom the Trustee will make payment 
under this Section 6.02. 

6.03 PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT. 

(A) General. A Participant must elect to make 
Salary Reduction Contributions on a Participation 
Agreement form the Administrative Services 
Provider provides for this purpose. The Participation 
Agreement must be consistent with the procedures of 
the Administrative Services Provider. The 
Participation Agreement may impose such other 
terms and limitations as the Employer or 
Administrative Services Provider may determine. 

(B) Election Timing. A Participation Agreement 
may not take effect earlier than the first day of the 
calendar month following the date the Participant 
executes the Participation Agreement and as to 
Compensation paid or made available in such 
calendar month. However, if an Employee is eligible 
to become a Participant during the Employee's 
calendar month of hire, the Employee may execute a 
Participation Agreement on or before the date he/she 



becomes an Employee, effective for the month in 
which he/she becomes an Employee. 

(C) Sick, Vacation and Back Pay. If the Employer 
adopts a policy that permits Participants to make 
Salary Reduction Contributions from accumulated 
sick pay, from accumulated vacation payor from 
back pay, a Participant who will incur a Severance 
from Employment may execute a Participation 
Agreement before such amounts are paid or made 
available provided: (i) such amounts are paid or made 
available before the Participant incurs the Severance; 
and (ii) the Participant is an Employee in that month. 

(D) Modification of Participation Agreement. A 
Participation Agreement remains in effect until a 
Participant modifies it or ceases to be eligible to 
participate in the Plan. A Participant may modify 
hislher Participation Agreement by executing a new 
Participation Agreement. Any modification will 
become effective no earlier than the beginning of the 
calendar month commencing after the date the 
Participant executes the new Participation 
Agreement. Filing a new Participation Agreement 
will revoke all Participation Agreements filed prior to 
that date. The Employer or Administrative Services 
Provider may restrict the Participant's right to modify 
hislher Participation Agreement in any Taxable Year. 

6.04 PERSONAL DATA TO ADMIN
ISTRATIVE SERVICES PROVIDER. Each 
Participant and each Beneficiary of a deceased 
Participant must furnish to the Administrative 
Services Provider such evidence, data or information 
as the Administrative Services Provider considers 
necessary or desirable for the purpose of 
administering the Plan. The provisions of this Plan 
are effective for the benefit of each Participant upon 
the condition precedent that each Participant will 
furnish promptly full, true and complete evidence, 
data and information when requested by the 
Administrative Services Provider, provided the 
Administrative Services Provider advises each 
Participant of the effect of his failure to comply with 
its request. 

6.05 ADDRESS FOR NOTIFICATION. Each 
Participant and each Beneficiary of a deceased 
Participant must file with the Administrative Services 
Provider from time to time, in writing, hislher 
address and any change of address. Any 
communication, statement or notice addressed to a 
Participant, or Beneficiary, at hislher last address 
filed with the Administrative Services Provider, or as 
shown on the records of the Employer, binds the 
Participant, or Beneficiary, for all purposes of this 
Plan. 

6.06 PARTICIPANT OR BENEFICIARY IN
CAPACITATED. If evidence is submitted to the 
Administrative Services Provider which supports an 
opinion that a Participant or Beneficiary entitled to a 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Plan distribution is not able to care for hislher affairs 
because of a mental condition, a physical condition, 
or by reason of . age, the Administrative Services 
Provider or the Trustee may make the distribution to 
the Participant's or Beneficiary'S guardian, 
conservator, trustee, custodian (including under a 
Uniform Transfers or Gifts to Minors Act) or to 
hislher attorney-in-fact or to other legal 
representative upon furnishing evidence of such 
status satisfactory to the Administrative Services 
Provider and to the Trustee. The Administrative 
Services Provider and the Trustee do not have any 
liability with respect to payments so made and 
neither the Administrative Services Provider nor the 
Trustee has any duty to make inquiry as to the 
competence of any person entitled to receive 
payments under the Plan. 

ARTICLE VII 

MISCELLANEOUS 


7.01 NO ASSIGNMENT OR ALIENATION. A 
Participant or Beneficiary does not have the right to 
commute, sell, assign, pledge, transfer or otherwise 
conveyor encumber the right to receive any 
payments under the Plan or Trust and the 
Administrative Services Provider and the Trustee will 
not recognize any such anticipation, assignment, or 
alienation. The payments and the rights under this 
Plan are non-assignable and nontransferable. Subject 
to Section 8.15, a Participant's or Beneficiary'S 
interest in the Trust is not subject to attachment, 
garnishment, levy, execution or other legal or 
equitable process. 

7.02 EFFECT ON OTHER PLANS. This Plan 
does not affect benefits under any other retirement, 
pension, or benefit plan or system established for the 
benefit of the Employer's Employees, and 
participation under this Plan does not affect benefits 
receivable under any such plan or system, except to 
the extent provided in such plan or system. 

7.03 WORD USAGE. Words used in the 
masculine will apply to the feminine where 
applicable, and wherever the context of the Plan 
dictates, the plural will be read as the singular and the 
singular as the plural. 

7.04 STATE LAW. The laws of the state of the 
Employer's principal place of business will 
determine all questions arising with respect to the 
provisions of this Prototype Plan, except to the extent 
Federal law supersedes State law. 

7.05 EMPLOYMENT NOT GUARANTEED. 
Nothing contained in this Plan, or any 
modification or amendment to the Plan, or in the 
creation of any Account, or the payment of any 
benefit, gives any Employee, Participant or 
Beneficiary any right to continue employment, any 
legal or equitable right against the Employer, the 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 1/10 15 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Administrative Services Provider, the Trustee, any 
other Employee of the Employer, or any agents 
thereof except as expressly provided by the Plan. 

7.06 NOTICE, DESIGNATION, ELECTION, 
CONSENT AND WAIVER. All notices under the 
Plan and all Participant or Beneficiary designations, 
elections, consents or waivers must be in writing and 
made in a form acceptable to the Administrative 
Services Provider. To the extent permitted by 
Treasury regulations or other applicable guidance, 
any Plan notice, election, consent or waiver may be 
transmitted electronically. Any person entitled to 
notice under the Plan may waive the notice or shorten 
the notice period except as otherwise required by the 
Code. 

7.07 LIMITATIONS ON TRANSFERS AND 
EXCHANGES. The Employer and the 
Administrative Services Provider may adopt 
procedures to govern Participant elections and 
directions concerning a Participant's, Beneficiary's, 
or Alternate Payee's investment specifications and 
may impose limitations on transfers and exchanges 
from one investment option with the Plan to another. 
These procedures shall be in addition to any 
established by investment providers to the Plan. The 
Employer and the Administrative Services Provider 
may decline to implement any investment 
instructions for a Participant, Beneficiary, or 
Alternate Payee where either deems appropriate. 

7.08 EMPLOYER RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
DISTRIBUTION OF PLAN RELATED 
INFORMATION. The Employer will distribute all 
Plan related amendments, restated plan documents, 
and deferred compensation plan tax related 
documentation to the Administrative Service 
Providers when there are multiple Administrative 
Service Providers of the Plan. 

7.09 USE OF PLAN ASSETS THAT ARE 
NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO AN ACCOUNT. {fthe 
Plan receives money that is not attributable to an 
Account, then the Employer will direct the 
Administrative Services Provider as to the use of 
these amounts. Examples include, but are not limited 
to, money received by the Plan as part of a 
settlement, litigation award or fee reimbursement. 
The Employer may use these amounts to offset Plan 
expenses or may allocate these amounts to 
Participants or as it deems appropriate 

ARTICLE VIII 

TRUST PROVISIONS 


8.01 APPLICATION. The provisions of 
this Article VIII apply only if the Employer has not 
elected to substitute another trust, custodial accounts 
or annuity contracts in lieu of the Trust established 
under this Article VIII. 

8.02 ACCEPTANCE / HOLDING. The 
Trustee accepts the Trust created under the Plan and 
agrees to perform the duties and obligations imposed. 
The Trustee must hold in trust under this Article VIII, 
all Deferred Compensation until paid in accordance 
with the Plan terms. 

8.03 RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS. The 
Trustee is accountable to the Employer for the funds 
contributed to it by the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider, but the Trustee 
does not have any duty to see that the contributions 
received comply with the provisions of the Plan. 

8.04 FULL INVESTMENT POWERS. The 
Trustee is authorized and empowered, but not by way 
of limitation, to exercise and perform the following 
duties: 

(a) To invest any part or all of the Trust in 
any common or preferred stocks, open-end or closed
end mutual funds, put and call options traded on a 
national exchange, United States retirement plan 
bonds, corporate bonds, debentures, convertible 
debentures, commercial paper, U. S. Treasury bills, 
U. S. Treasury notes and other direct or indirect 
obligations of the United States Government or its 
agencies, improved or unimproved real estate situated 
in the United States, limited partnerships, insurance 
contracts of any type, mortgages, notes or other 
property of any kind, real or personal, and to buy or 
sell options on common stock on a nationally 
recognized options exchange with or without holding 
the underlying common stock, as a prudent person 
would do under like circumstances. Any investment 
made or retained by the Trustee in good faith will be 
proper but must be of a kind constituting a 
diversification considered by law suitable for trust 
investments; 

(b) To retain in cash so much of the Trust as 
it may deem advisable to satisfY liquidity needs of the 
Plan and to deposit any cash held in the Trust in a 
bank account at reasonable interest; 

(c) To invest, if the Trustee is a bank or 
similar financial institution supervised by the United 
States or by a State, in any type of deposit of the 
Trustee (or a bank related to the Trustee within the 
meaning of Code §414(b» at a reasonable rate of 
interest or in a common trust fund as described in 
Code §584, or in a collective investment fund, the 
provisions of which the Trust incorporates by this 
reference, which the Trustee (or its affiliate, as 
defined in Code § 1504) maintains exclusively for the 
collective investment of money contributed by the 
bank (or its affiliate) in its capacity as Trustee and 
which conforms to the rules of the Comptroller of the 
Currency; 

16 1/10 



(d) To manage, sell, contract to sell, grant 
options to purchase, convey, exchange, transfer, 
abandon, improve, repair, insure, lease for any term 
even though commencing in the future or extending 
beyond the term of the Trust, and otherwise deal with 
all property, real or personal, in such manner, for 
such considerations and on such terms and conditions 
as the Trustee decides; 

(e) To credit and distribute the Trust as 
directed by the Administrative Services Provider of 
the Plan. The Trustee will not be obliged to inquire as 
to whether any payee or distributee is entitled to any 
payment or whether the distribution is proper or 
within the terms of the Plan, or as to the manner of 
making any payment or distribution. The Trustee will 
be accountable only to the Administrative Services 
Provider for any payment or distribution made by it 
in good faith on the order or direction of the 
Administrative Services Provider; 

(f) To borrow money, to assume 
indebtedness, extend mortgages and encumber by 
mortgage or pledge; 

(g) To compromise, contest, arbitrate or 
abandon claims and demands; 

(h) To have with respect to the Trust all of 
the rights of an individual owner, including the power 
to exercise any and all voting rights associated with 
Trust assets, to give proxies, to participate in any 
voting trusts, mergers, consolidations or liquidations, 
to tender shares and to exercise or sell stock 
subscriptions or conversion rights; 

(i) To lease for oil, gas and other mineral 
purposes and to create mineral severances by grant or 
reservation; to pool or unitize interest in oil, gas and 
other minerals; and to enter into operating 
agreements and to execute division and transfer 
orders; 

(j) To hold any securities or other property 
in the name of the Trustee or its nominee, with 
depositories or agent depositories or in another form 
as it may deem best, with or without disclosing the 
trust relationship; 

(k) To perform any and all other acts in its 
judgment necessary or appropriate for the proper and 
advantageous management, investment and 
distribution of the Trust; 

(I) To retain any funds or property subject to 
any dispute without liability for the payment of 
interest, and to decline to make payment or delivery 
of the funds or property until a court of competent 
jurisdiction makes a final adjudication; 

(m) To file all tax returns required of the 
Trustee; 

© Copyright 2010 SunGard 

457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

(n) To furnish to the Employer and the 
Administrative Services Provider an annual statement 
of account showing the condition of the Trust and all 
investments, receipts, disbursements and other 
transactions effected by the Trustee during the Plan 
Year covered by the statement and also stating the 
assets of the Trust held at the end of the Plan Year, 
which accounts will be conclusive on all persons, 
including the Employer and the Administrative 
Services Provider, except as to any act or transaction 
concerning which the Employer or the 
Administrative Services Provider files with the 
Trustee written exceptions or objections within 90 
days after the receipt of the accounts; and 

(0) To begin, maintain or defend any 
litigation necessary in connection with the 
administration of the Trust, except that the Trustee 
will not be obliged or required to do so unless 

8.05 RECORDS AND STATEMENTS. The 
records of the Trustee pertaining to the Trust will be 
open to the inspection of the Employer at all 
reasonable times and may be audited from time to 
time by any person or persons as the Employer may 
specify in writing. The Trustee will furnish the 
Administrative Services Provider whatever 
information relating to the Trust the Administrative 
Services Provider considers necessary. 

8.06 FEES AND EXPENSES FROM FUND. 
The Trustee will receive reasonable annual 
compensation in accordance with its fee schedule as 
published from time to time. The Trustee will pay 
from the Trust all fees and expenses the Trustee 
reasonably incurs in its administration of the Trust, 
unless the Employer pays the fees and expenses. 

8.07 PROFESSIONAL AGENTS. The Trustee 
may employ and pay from the Trust reasonable 
compensation to agents, attorneys, accountants and 
other persons to advise the Trustee as in its opinion 
may be necessary. The Trustee may delegate to any 
agent, attorney, accountant or other person selected 
by it any non-Trustee power or duty vested in it by 
the Trust, and the Trustee may act or refrain from 
acting on the advice or opinion of any agent, 
attorney, accountant or other person so selected. 

8.08 DISTRIBUTION OF CASH OR 
PROPERTY., The Trustee may make distribution 
under the Plan in cash or property, or partly in each, 
at its fair market value as determined by the Trustee. 

8.09 RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL. The 
Trustee or the Custodian may resign its position by 
giving written notice to the Employer and to the 
Administrative Services Provider. The Trustee's 
notice must specify the effective date of the Trustee's 
resignation, which date must be at least 30 days 

1110 17 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

following the date of the Trustee's notice, unless the 
Employer consents in writing to shorter notice. 

The Employer may remove a Trustee or a 
Custodian by giving written notice to the affected 
party. The Employer's notice must specify the 
effective date of removal which date must be at least 
30 days following the date of the Employer's notice, 
except where the Employer reasonably determines a 
shorter notice period or immediate removal is 
necessary to protect Plan assets. 

8.10 SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE. 

(A) Appointment. In the event of the resignation or 
the removal of a Trustee, where no other Trustee 
continues to service, the Employer must appoint a 
successor Trustee if it intends to continue the Plan. If 
two or more persons hold the position of Trustee, in 
the event of the removal of one such person, during 
any period the selection of a replacement is pending, 
or during any period such person is unable to serve 
for any reason, the remaining person or persons will 
act as the Trustee. If the Employer fails to appoint a 
successor Trustee as of the effective date of the 
Trustee resignation or removal and no other Trustee 
remains, the Trustee will treat the Employer as 
having appointed itself as Trustee and as having filed 
the Employer's acceptance of appointment as 
successor Trustee with the former Trustee. 

(B) Automatic Successor. Any corporation which 
succeeds to the trust business of the Trustee, or 
results from any merger or consolidation to which the 
Trustee is a party, or is the transferee of substantially 
aU the Trustee's assets, will be the successor to the 
Trustee under this Trust. The successor Trustee will 
possess all rights, duties and powers under this Trust 
as if the successor Trustee were the original Trustee. 
Neither the Trustee nor the successor Trustee need 
provide notice to any interested person of any 
transaction resulting in a successor Trustee. The 
successor Trustee need not file or execute any 
additional instrument or perform any additional act to 
become successor Trustee. 

8.11 V ALUA TION OF TRUST. The Trustee 
will value the Trust as of each Accounting Date to 
determine the fair market value of the Trust assets. 
The Trustee will value the Trust on such other date(s) 
the Administrative Services Provider may direct. 

8.12 PARTICIPANT DIRECTION OF 
INVESTMENT. Consistent with the Administrative 
Services Provider's policy adopted under Section 
5.02(i), the Trustee may consent in writing to permit 
Participants in the Plan to direct the investment to the 
Trust assets. The Administrative Services Provider 
will advise the Trustee of the portion of the Trust 
credited to each Participant's Account under the Plan, 
and subject to such Participant direction. As a 
condition of Participant direction, the Trustee may 

impose such conditions, limitations and other 
provisions as the Trustee may deem appropriate and 
as are consistent with the Administrative Services 
Provider's policy. The Trustee will report to the 
Administrative Services Provider the net income, 
gain or losses incurred by each Participant directed 
Account separately from the net income, gain or 
losses incurred by the general Trust during the Trust 
Year. 

8.13 THIRD PARTY RELIANCE. No person 
dealing with the Trustee will be obliged to see to the 
proper application of any money paid or property 
delivered to the Trustee, or to inquire whether the 
Trustee has acted pursuant to any of the terms of the 
Trust. Each person dealing with the Trustee may act 
upon any notice, request or representation in writing 
by the Trustee, or by the Trustee's duly authorized 
agent, and will not be liable to any person 
whomsoever in so doing. The certificate of the 
Trustee that it is acting in accordance with the Trust 
will be conclusive in favor of any person relying on 
the certificate. 

8.l4 INVALIDITY OF ANY TRUST 
PROVISION. If any clause or provision of this 
Article VIII proves to be or is adjudged to be invalid 
or void for any reason, such void or invalid clause or 
provision will not affect any of the other provisions 
of this Article VIII and the balance of the Trust 
provisions will remain operative. 

8.15 EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT. The Trustee will 
hold all the assets of the Trust for the exclusive 
benefit of the Participants and their Beneficiaries and 
neither the Employer nor the Trustee will use or 
divert any part of the corpus or income of the Trust 
for purposes other than the exclusive benefit of the 
Participants and Beneficiaries of the Plan. The 
Employer will not have any right to the assets held by 
the Trustee and the Trust assets will not be subject to 
the claims of the Employer's creditors or, except as 
provided in Section 4.06, of the creditors of any 
Participant or Beneficiary. No Participant or 
Beneficiary shall have any right to sell, assign, 
transfer or otherwise convey hislher Account or any 
interest in hislher Deferred Compensation. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Administrative 
Services Provider may pay from a Participant's or 
Beneficiary's Account the amount the Administrative 
Services Provider finds is lawfully demanded under a 
levy issued by the Internal Revenue Service with 
respect to that Participant or Beneficiary or is sought 
to be collected by the United States Government 
under a judgment resulting from an unpaid tax 
assessment against the Participant or Beneficiary. 
The Trust created under the Employer's Plan is 
irrevocable and its assets will not inure to the benefit 
ofthe Employer. 

8.16 SUBSTITUTION OF CUSTODIAL 
ACCOUNT OR ANNUITY CONTRACT. The 

18 1/10 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

Employer may elect to use one or more custodial 
accounts or annuity contracts in lieu of or in addition 
to the Trust established in this Article VIII. Any such 
custodial account or annuity contract must satisty the 
requirements of Code §457(g)(3) and applicable 
Treasury regulations. 

8.17 GROUP TRUST AUTHORITY. Not
withstanding any contrary provision in this Plan, the 
Trustee may, unless restricted in writing by the 
Administrative Services Provider, transfer assets of 
the plan to a group trust that is operated or 
maintained exclusively for the commingling and 
collective investment of monies provided that the 
funds in the group trust consist exclusively of trust 
assets held under plans qualified under Code section 
40 1 (a), individual retirement accounts that are 
exempt under Code section 408( e), and eligible 
governmental plans that meets the requirements of 
Code section 457(b). For this purpose, a trust 
includes a custodial account that is treated as a trust 
under Code section 401(f) or under Code section 
457(g)(3). For purposes of valuation, the value of the 
interest maintained by the Plan in such group trust 
shall be the fair market value of the portion of the 
group trust held for Plan, determined in accordance 
with generally recognized valuation procedures. 

ARTICLE IX 
AMENDMENT, TERMINATION, TRANSFERS 

9.01 AMENDMENT BY EMPLOYER I 
SPONSOR. The Employer has the right at any time 
and from time to time: 

(a) To amend this Plan and Trust Agreement in 
any manner it deems necessary or advisable in order 
to continue the status of this Plan as an Eligible 457 
Plan; and 

(b) To amend this Plan and Trust Agreement in 
any other manner, including deletion, substitution or 
modification of any Plan or Trust. 

The Employer must make all amendments in 
writing. The Employer may amend the Plan by 
addenda, by separate amendment, or by restatement 
of the Plan. Each amendment must state the date to 
which it is either retroactively or prospectively 
effective. The Employer also may not make any 
amendment that affects the rights, duties or 
responsibilities of the Trustee or the Administrative 
Services Provider without the written consent of the 
affected Trustee or the Administrative Services 
Provider. 

The Employer will accept amendments from 
the Administrative Services Provider (including 
adoption ofa substitute Plan and Trust) without being 
required to re-execute the Plan, provided that the 

amendments are necessary to continue the Plan as an 
Eligible 457 Plan. 

9.02 TERMINATION I FREEZING OF 
PLAN. The Employer has the right, at any time, to 
terminate this' Plan or to cease ( freeze) further 
Deferral Contributions to the Plan. Upon termination 
or freezing of the Plan, the provisions of the Plan 
(other than provisions permitting continued Deferral 
Contributions) remain operative until distribution of 
all Accounts. Upon Plan termination, the 
Administrative Services Provider or Trustee shall 
distribute to Participants and Beneficiaries all 
Deferred Compensation as soon as is reasonably 
practicable following termination. 

9.03 TRANSFERS. The Plan: (a) may accept 
a Transfer of a Participant's Account in another 
employer's Eligible 457 Plan; or (b) may Transfer a 
Participant's (or Beneficiary's) Account in this Plan 
to the another employer's Eligible 457 Plan. The 
other plan involved in the Transfer must provide for 
Transfers. The Participant or Beneficiary, after the 
Transfer will have Deferred Compensation in the 
recipient plan at least equal to hislher Deferred 
Compensation in the transferring plan immediately 
before the Transfer. Any Transfer also must comply 
with applicable Treasury regulations, and in 
particular Treas. Reg. §§1.457-1O(b)(2) as to post
severance transfers between Eligible 457 Plans; 
1.457-10(b)(3) as to transfers of all assets between 
Eligible 457 Plans; and 1.457-IO(b)(4) as to transfers 
between Eligible 457 Plans of the same Employer. 
The Administrative Services Provider will credit any 
Transfer accepted under this Section 9.03 to the 
Participant's Account and will treat the transferred 
amount as a Deferral Contribution for all purposes of 
this Plan except such Transfer will not be treated as a 
Deferral Contribution subject to the limitations of 
Article III. The Plan's Transfer of any Participant's 
or Beneficiary's Account under this Section 9.03 
completely discharges the Employer, the 
Administrative Services Provider, the Trustee and the 
Plan from any liability to the Participant or 
Beneficiary for any Plan benefits. 

9.04 PURCHASE OF PERMISSIVE 
SERVICE CREDIT. A Participant, prior to otherwise 
incurring a distributable event under Article IV, may 
direct the Trustee to transfer (as of January I, 2002, 
or later) all or a portion of hislher Account to a 
governmental defined benefit plan (under Code 
§414(d» for: (a) the purchase of permissive service 
credit (under Code §415(n)(3)(A» under such plan, 
or (b) the repayment of contributions and earnings 
previously refunded with respect to a forfeiture of 
service credited under the plan (or under another 
governmental plan within the same State) to which 
Code §415 does not apply by reason of Code 
§415(k)(3). 

<Q Copyright 2010 SunGard 1/10 19 



457 Governmental Plan and Trust 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Plan and Trust to become effective the __ day of 
________,' 20_ for the: 

(Plan Name) 

By: 
(signature) 

(printed name) 

20 1110 



D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Financial" company 

NRM-8342AO (02/11) 



SEC File Number: 801-52664 
As of: September 10, 2010 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 

Nationwide ProAccount® 


For Nationwide Retirement Solutions 

ADV Part II Summary Brochure 


Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 

One Nationwide Plaza 

Mail Code 1-12-101 


Columbus, Ohio 43215 


This brochure provides clients with information about Nationwide Investment Advisors, 
LLC (NIA) and Nationwide ProAccount®that should be considered before becoming a 
client of NIA. This information has not been approved or verified by any governmental 
authority_ 

NRN-0229AO.2 (09110) 



Table of Contents 

Page 


Description of Nationwide ProAccount® 3 


Electing Nationwide ProAccountSM 3 


Wilshire Associates Incorporated 4 


Investment Limitations 4 


Nationwide Endorsement Relationships 5 


Nationwide ProAccount® Fees and Expenses 6 


Custody 7 


Terminating Participation in Nationwide ProAccount® 7 


Nationwide ProAccount® Risks 8 


NIA Investment Process 8 


Investment Committee Membership 9 


Code of Ethics 11 


2 




Description of Nationwide ProAccounl'1' 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC ("NIA"), a SEC registered investment adviser, 
offers a discretionary managed account service called Nationwide ProAccount® to 
retirement plan participants who desire professional guidance in managing their self
directed deferred compensation plan assets. Nationwide ProAccount offers 
individualized investment advice using an investment process developed and maintained 
by an Independent Financial Expert ("IFE"), which is designed to address the investment 
objectives of retirement plan participants. Nationwide ProAccount is offered to 
participants in governmental deferred compensation plans that utilize retirement services 
and products offered through Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. ("NRS") and its 
affiliates (collectively, the "NRS Retirement Program"). NIA is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Nationwide Life Insurance Company and is an affiliate of the NRS 
Retirement Program and of Nationwide Investment Services Corporation, a broker-dealer 
that serves as general distributor of the variable insurance products offered through the 
NRS Retirement Program. 

This document provides information about Nationwide ProAccount as required by Part II 
of Form ADV. Retirement plan sponsors and plan participants who are considering or 
who sign up for Nationwide ProAccountare provided this document in order to ensure 
compliance with the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. 

Electing Nationwide ProAccount 

Retirement plan participants who enroll in Nationwide ProAccount are hereinafter 
referred to as "ProAccount Clients." 

Plan sponsors of retirement plans participating in the NRS Retirement Program that 
desire to make Nationwide Pro Account available to their participants must approve NIA 
as an authorized provider of investment advice to the plan in accordance with the plan's 
investment policy and applicable plan documents. A participant seeking to become a 
ProAccount Client will enter into an investment advisory agreement with NIA and 
complete a questionnaire developed by the IFE to help identify his or her risk tolerance, 
investment horizon, retirement objectives and financial situation, as well as to indicate 
any reasonable restrictions the participant may wish to place on the management of his or 
her retirement plan account assets. After NIA has accepted the participant as a 
ProAccount Client, the IFE will develop an investment portfolio based on the 
ProAccount Client's information, and NIA will exercise discretionary authority to 
allocate and rebalance the ProAccount Client's assets in accordance with the !FE's 
portfolio. NIA's investment discretion over ProAccount Client assets is limited to 
implementing the !FE's investment advice, which NIA does not have authority to modify. 

3 




In conjunction with the Nationwide ProAccount service, NIA will contact each 
ProAccount Client at least annually to detennine whether there are any changes to the 
ProAccount Client's personal or financial situation that may affect the management of his 
or her retirement plan account. Additionally, ProAccount Clients are responsible for 
notifying NIA upon the occurrence of any material change that could affect the manner in 
which their Nationwide ProAccoune!l assets are invested. 

Wilshire Associates Incorporated as IFE 

NIA has hired Wilshire Associates Incorporated ("Wilshire") to be the lFE to Nationwide 
ProAccount. As lFE, Wilshire develops and maintains investment portfolios based on 
certain investment options available through the plan. In its evaluation of available 
investment options, Wilshire takes into account the range of asset fees associated with the 
NRS Retirement Program, but does not consider the specific asset fees charged to each 
retirement plan. 

Wilshire has sole control and discretion over the development and ongoing maintenance 
of the Nationwide ProAccount portfolios, including periodic rebalancing and changes to 
asset allocation and fund selection. Wilshire's investment process is designed to take into 
account the evolving investment needs of retirement plan participants over time, as well 
as varying tolerances for risk. Each Nationwide ProAccount portfolio will undergo a 
progression of asset allocation changes over the course of a participant's investment time 
horizon and in accordance with his or her risk profile (conservative, moderate or 
aggressive) as identified via the Nationwide ProAccount questionnaire. Wilshire assesses 
the Nationwide ProAccount portfolios at least quarterly to determine if reallocation or 
rebalancing is needed. More frequent reallocation or rebalancing may occur as 
determined by Wilshire. 

NIA is responsible for the selection of Wilshire as lFE and the periodic monitoring of its 
services. NIA may tenninate Wilshire and engage the services of a suitable replacement 
lFE for Nationwide ProAccount (where pennitted by law) without notice to affected plan 
sponsors or ProAccount Clients. However, NIA will notify plan sponsors of any 
proposed fee changes that may result if Wilshire is replaced. 

Wilshire provides its services directly to NIA and does not have a contract with the plan 
or the ProAccount Client. All fees and expenses charged by Wilshire for its services will 
be paid by NIA. NIA is solely responsible for implementing the Nationwide ProAccount 
portfolios in each ProAccount Client's retirement plan account. 

Investment Limitations 

In its development of portfolios for retirement plan participants, the IFE does not 
consider self-directed brokerage accounts, individual stocks, guaranteed certificate funds, 
collective investment funds, Nationwide fixed contracts, or employer-directed monies, 

4 




which may otherwise be available through a ProAccount Client's plan or the NRS 
Retirement Program. There may be additionallirnitations on the types of investment 
options the IFE may consider in connection with the offering of Nationwide ProAccount 
to governmental plans that participate in standard retirement programs offered through 
Membership Associations. Please see below for additional information regarding these 
arrangements. 

ProAccount Clients must allocate their entire self-directed retirement plan account 
balance to Nationwide ProAccount®. Once enrolled in the service, ProAccount Clients 
can no longer make investment allocation changes to their retirement plan accounts. 
However, they will continue to retain full inquiry access and may still request and be 
approved for loans (as applicable) and take applicable distributions. 

Through its implementation of investment advice generated by an IFE, NIA may provide 
investment advice or take action that differs from advice given, or the timing and nature 
of action taken, with respect to other clients' accounts in other programs offered by NIA. 
NIA does not have any duty, responsibility or liability for retirement plan assets that are 
not part of the ProAccount Client's retirement plan account being managed through 
Nationwide ProAccount. 

NIA does not take any action or render any advice with respect to the voting of proxies 
solicited by or with respect to issuers of securities held in the accounts of ProAccount 
Clients. 

Nationwide Endorsement Relationships 

NRS and Nationwide Life Insurance Company (collectively, "Nationwide") have 
endorsement relationships with the following industry groups or sponsoring organizations 
("Membership Organization"): 

National Association of Counties - A national organization that represents 
county governments in the United States. 

United States Conference of Mayors - The official nonpartisan organization of 
cities with populations of 30,000 or more. 

International Association of Fire Fighters - Financial Corporation - A for
profit corporation whose only shareholder is the International Association of Fire 
Fighters, which represents more than 295,000 professional fire fighters and 
paramedics. 

Nationwide makes payments to Membership Organizations, which are representing the 
interests of all their members generally in these relationships. Nationwide's payments 
are in exchange for the Membership Organizations' endorsement of Nationwide's 
products and services available for retirement plans. Payments to Membership 
Organizations are no affected by whether a member elects the Nationwide ProAccount 

5 




option for its retirement plan. Moreover, NIA is not a party to these endorsement 
relationships, and Membership Organizations are not engaged by NIA to solicit 
retirement plan participants as clients for Nationwide ProAccount. Members of these 
organizations may select Nationwide's products and services it they decide to establish 
and maintain a retirement plan for their employees, or may select another provider. More 
information about the endorsement relationships may be found online at 
www.nrsforu.com. 

Nationwide ProAccount Fees and Expenses 

ProAccount Fee - ProAccount Clients are charged a maximum annual fee of up to 
1.00% of their Nationwide ProAccount assets ("ProAccount Fee"), according to the 
pricing grid set forth in the applicable Nationwide ProAccount Participant Agreement 
between NIA and each Pro Account Client. The ProAccount Fee is calculated daily based 
on the market value of Nationwide ProAccount assets and payable quarterly in arrears. 
The ProAccount Fee is subject to change, and is in addition to any trustee, custodial or 
service fees that the retirement plan or participant may incur through the NRS Retirement 
Program. The ProAccount Fee is negotiable, and NIA may offer certain plans discounted 
ProAccount Fees or other promotional pricing. 

Certain investment options offered through the NRS Retirement Program, including 
investment options selected by the !FE through Nationwide ProAccount, may charge 
redemption fees or impose trade restrictions. Pro Account Clients are responsible for the 
payment of all applicable redemption fees. Pro Account Clients should consult the 
applicable fund prospectuses or related materials provided by their plans for additional 
information on trade restrictions and redemption fees. 

To the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, affiliates of NIA may receive the 
following types of payments from mutual funds selected by the !FE for inclusion in 
Nationwide ProAccount:!> portfolios. 

• 	 Rule 12b-1 fees, which are deducted from mutual fund assets; 
• 	 Sub-transfer agent fees or fees pursuant to administrative service plans 

adopted by the mutual fund, which may be deducted from mutual fund assets; 
and 

• 	 Payments by a mutual fund's adviser or sub adviser (or its affiliates). Such 
payments may be derived, in whole or in part, from the advisory fee that is 
deducted from mutual fund assets and reflected in the mutual fund charges. 

The !FE may select mutual funds that are affiliated with Nationwide, in which case 
certain NIA affiliates also receive compensation from the mutual funds for investment 
advisory, administrative, transfer agency, distribution, and/or other services. 
Accordingly, the Nationwide companies may receive more revenue with respect to 
affiliated mutual funds than unaffiliated mutual funds. 

6 


http:www.nrsforu.com


Under Nationwide ProAccount, the IFE is solely responsible for selecting the mutual 
funds included in the portfolios. The IFE's fees for services provided under Nationwide 
Pro Account are not related to the mutual funds it selects or otherwise influenced by the 
revenue NIA or its affiliates may receive from such mutual funds. 

Compensation to Nationwide Representatives - Retirement Specialists of NRS that 
offer Nationwide ProAccount to retirement plan participants are registered as investment 
adviser representatives of NIA ("NIA Representatives"). NIA Representatives are 
compensated for offering Nationwide ProAccount and enrolling participants who have 
selected the service. Compensation may include a base salary and incentives based on 
the amount of assets under management in Nationwide ProAccount. 

Payments by NIA to Service Providers - NIA and/or its affiliates may compensate 
affiliated and/or unaffiliated third parties for administrative services provided in support 
of Nationwide ProAccount. Registered Investment Advisors Services, Inc., an affiliate of 
NIA, receives compensation for providing technology services that facilitate the 
management of participant accounts through the NRS Retirement Program. 

Custody 

Nationwide ProAccount assets are held in custody by the applicable custodian to the NRS 
Retirement Program, which may include affiliates of NIA. The custodian is authorized to 
deduct any and all ProAccount Fees, when due, from a ProAccount Client's retirement 
plan account and to remit the appropriate fees to NIA as investment adviser. The 
custodian may charge a separate custody fee in addition to the Nationwide ProAccount 
Fee. 

ProAccount Clients receive quarterly account statements from the custodian as part of the 
NRS Retirement Program. Quarterly custodial statements reflect the deduction of 
ProAccount Fees. In addition, NIA sends quarterly fee notifications to each ProAccount 
Client. 

Except to the extent that ProAccount Fees may be automatically deducted from a 
ProAccount Client's retirement plan account and paid directly to NIA, NIA will not have 
custody or possession of, or a proprietary interest in, any ProAccountClient's retirement 
plan account assets. 

Terminating Participation in Nationwide ProAccount 

ProAccount Clients may terminate their participation in Nationwide ProAccountwith 
reasonable advance written notice to NIA. NIA is entitled to any outstanding fees due at 
the time of the termination of the investment advisory relationship. Participation in 
Nationwide ProAccount® will automatically terminate upon the plan's termination of its 
relationship with Nationwide ProAccount or the NRS Retirement Program. 

7 




Nationwide ProAccount Risks 

NIA provides investment management services for other clients and will continue to do 
so. NIA and its personnel and affiliated companies may give advice or take action in 
performing duties for other clients, or for their own accounts that differs from advice 
given to or action taken for ProAccount Clients. 

Investments in a ProAccount Client's retirement plan account involve risk and may not 
always be profitable. Investment return and principal will fluctuate with market 
conditions and a ProAccount Client may lose money. Past perfonnance of investments is 
no guarantee of future results. The analysis and advice provided by Wilshire and 
delivered by NIA depends on a number of factors, including the infonnation provided by 
a Pro Account Client, various assumptions and estimates and other considerations. As a 
result, the advice developed and recommendations provided are not guarantees that a 
ProAccountClient will achieve his or her retirement goals or anticipated perfonnance. 

Any investment advice a ProAccount Client receives is for his or her personal benefit and 
not for the benefit of any other person. The investment advice is only for the assets 
within a ProAccount Client's retirement plan account and is not applicable to any other 
assets owned. 

To the extent pennitted by applicable law or regulation, NIA and/or its affiliated 
companies may receive compensation from, or in connection with, mutual funds selected 
by Wilshire for inclusion in Nationwide ProAccount portfolios. In addition, Wilshire 
may select certain mutual funds for which NIA or an investment advisory affiliate of NIA 
acts as investment adviser. Wilshire's fees for services provided under Nationwide 
ProAccountare not related to the mutual funds Wilshire selects for the Nationwide 
ProAccount portfolios or otherwise influenced by the revenue NIA or its affiliates may 
receive from such mutual funds. 

NIA Investment Process 

NIA's Asset Strategies Team (the "Team") is responsible for managing the relationship 
with Wilshire. NIA's Investment Committee is responsible for overseeing the activities 
of the Team including its ongoing monitoring of the services provided by Wilshire in 
developing and maintaining the Nationwide ProAccountportfolios. The Investment 
Committee meets at least quarterly and will review all aspects of the Nationwide 
ProAccount portfolios. 

... 

8 




Investment Committee Membership 

The following individuals are members of the Investment Committee: 

Lynnett K. Berger, Chairperson 
Born: 10/25/65 
Education: Raboud Universiteit, 1987, B.A., MA Economics and Public/Private 
Business Administration, 1990 
Business Background: 
Senior Vice President-Chief Investment Officer and Manager, Nationwide Investment 
Advisors, LLC, 612009 Present 
Chief Investment Officer, Nationwide Funds Group, 6/2009 Present 
Director of Economic and Risk Analysis Lab, M&T Bank, 2007 2009 
Chief Operating Officer, MTB Investment Advisors, 2003-2007 
Senior Product Management, MTB Investment Advisors, 2000-2003 

Michael S. Spangler 
Born: 3126/66 
Education: Elizabethtown College, 1988, BS, Lehigh University, 1993, MBA 
Business Background: 
President and Manager, Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC, 6/2009 Present 
President, Nationwide Funds Group, 6/2008 - Present 
Senior Vice President, Nationwide Financial Services, Inc., Nationwide Life and Annuity 
Insurance Company and Nationwide Life Insurance Company, June 2008 - Present 
Managing Director, Morgan Stanley Investment, 2007-2008 
Executive Director, Morgan Stanley Investment, 2004-2006 
President, Touchstone Investments, 2004-2004 
Vice President, Touchstone Investments, 2002-2004 

Stephen T. Grugeon 
Born: 10/26/50 
Education: University of Baltimore, BS Accounting, 1976 
Business Background: 
Executive Vice President - Chief Operating Officer and Manager, Nationwide 
InvestmentAdvisors, LLC, 612009 - Present 
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, Nationwide Funds Group, 5/2007 

Present 
Executive Vice President, NWD Investments, 2006-2007 
Vice President, NWD Investments, 2003-2006 
Chief Operating Officer, Corviant Corporation, 1999-2003 

Thomas R. Hickey, Jr. 

DOB: 9/18/52 

Education: Amherst College, BA, 1974, Suffolk University Law School, JD, 1979 

Business Background: 


9 




Vice President and Head of Asset Strategies, Nationwide Funds Group, 2009 - Present 
Vice President, Product Management, Nationwide Funds Group, 2001-2009 
Head of Variable Annuity Plans, Vanguard Group, 1999 - 2000 
Vice President, Equity Operations, Guardian Life Insurance Company 1984 1999 

Timothy M. Rooney 
DOB: 12/9/65 
Education: Baruch College, BBA, 1988, New York University, MBS, 1994 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Nationwide Funds Group, Product Management, 9/2009
Present 
Vice President Strategic Initiatives, Sun America Retirement Markets, 2005-2009 
Director Strategic Initiatives, Pacific Life, 1998-2005 

Michael M. Russo 
Born: 8/3/68 
Education: Hofstra University International Business, BBA, 1990, Hofstra University, 
Certificate in Banking 1996, Pace University International Business, MBA 2001 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Management Strategy, Nationwide Funds Group, 9/2009
Present 
Vice President, Senior Product Research Analyst, Bank of New York Mellon, 2007-2009 
Vice President, Manager of Investment Analytics, Bank of New York Mellon, 2004-2007 

Peter R. Salvator 
Born: 10125/64 
Education: The Ohio State University, 1991, B.S., Business Administration, Accounting 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Managed Accounts, Retirement Plans, Nationwide Financial 
5/2009-Present 
President, Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC, 312008 612009 
Sales Director - Nationwide Financial, 212002 512009 
Vice President - Fidelity Investments Institutional Services, Co., 2/1999 - 01/2002 
Associate Vice President Guardian Life Insurance, 6/1994 - 1/1999 

Harold C. Schafer 
Born: 8/23/63 
Education: The Ohio State University, B.S. Mathematics, 1986 
Business Background: 
Associate Vice President, Business Development, Nationwide Financial, 812005 
Present 
Associate Vice President, Business Development, Advisory Services Program, 712003 
Present 
Product Officer, Business Development, Advisory Services Program, 612002 - Present 

10 




--

Steven C. Toole 
Born: 10/10/63 
Education: The Ohio State University, B.S., Marketing 
Business Background: 
Vice President, Business Development, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 2006 - Present 
Case Management Director, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 1999 - 2006 
Sales Support, Division Manager, Nationwide Retirement Solutions, 1997-1999 

Code of Ethics 

Effective August 31, 2004, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") adopted 
Rule 204A-l. The rule requires SEC registered investment advisers to adopt and 
implement a Code of Ethics ("Code") no later than February 1,2005. Effective January 
26,2005, NIA adopted a Code setting forth standards of conduct expected of its 
Supervised Persons and Access Persons, as defined in the Code. NIA is committed to 
reflect the highest standards of professional conduct, ethical behavior and personal 
integrity. 

All Supervised Persons must: 

• 	 place the interests of NIA' s clients first at all times and uphold the duties of care, 
honesty and loyalty 

• 	 avoid and disclose any actual or potential conflict of interest with the interests of 
NIA's clients, which may arise where NIA or any of its Supervised Persons has 
reason to favor the interests of any other person or business over the best interest 
of any client 

• 	 conduct all personal securities transactions, including those involving Reportable 
Securities (as defined in the Code) in a manner consistent with the Code 

• 	 maintain the confidentiality of all non-public, sensitive and/or client-related 
information in accordance with the Code 

• 	 adhere to the fundamental standard that they will not take inappropriate advantage 
of their positions of trust and responsibility 

• 	 comply with all applicable Federal Securities Laws 

All potential violations of the Code will be reported to the CCO of NIA and may result in 
appropriate disciplinary actions. 

All clients ofNIA may request a copy ofNIA's Code by sending a written request to: 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
One Nationwide Plaza, Mail Code 1-12-103 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
Attn: Investment Adviser Code of Ethics 

11 



Page I of8 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
Nationwide ProAccount - Plan Sponsor Agreement 

Plan Sponsor: _____________________ (the "Plan Sponsor") 

The foregoing Plan Sponsor has entered into an administrative agreement whereby Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions ("NRS") provides administrative and recordkeeping services to the Plan. 
On behalfof the Plan, the Plan Sponsor desires to appoint Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
("NIA"), an Ohio limited liability company, registered as an investment adviser with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment Adviser's Act of 1940 ("Advisers 
Act") and an affiliate ofNRS, as an authorized provider of investment advisory services to 
participants in the Plan ("Plan Participants") who desire professional guidance in managing their 
self-directed accounts within the Plan ("Accounts"). NIA's ProAccount program (the "Advice 
Program") offers individualized investment advice using an investment process developed and 
maintained by an independent financial expert ("IFE") selected and retained by NIA. 

WHEREAS, on behalf of the Plan, the Plan Sponsor hereby approves NIA as an authorized 
provider of investment advisory services through the Advice Program to those Plan Participants 
who choose to have their Accounts managed by NIA (collectively, the "Plan's Account"); 

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor hereby authorizes each such Plan Participant's self-direction of 
their own Account, subject to guidelines imposed by the Plan, and authorizes each Plan 
Participant to enter into an investment advisory agreement directly with NIA for the management 
of their account; 

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor acknowledges that such advisory services are permitted under the 
documents establishing the Plan ("Plan Documents") and that the investments and investment 
strategies proposed by NIA through the Advice Program are consistent with the Investment 
Policy of the Plan; and 

WHEREAS, Plan Sponsor acknowledges that NIA and NRS are affiliates and that NRS will 
provide to NIA certain administrative services in support of the Advice Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe foregoing and the promises, covenants and mutual 
agreements set forth herein, the adequacy of which is hereby mutually acknowledged, NIA and 
the Plan Sponsor, each intending to be legally bound, hereby do agree as follows: 

APPOINTMENT OF INVESTMENT ADVISOR 

The Plan Sponsor hereby appoints NIA to exercise discretionary authority to allocate and 
reallocate Plan Participant Accounts in the manner described in Section II below and NIA hereby 
accepts this appointment, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. NIA's authority 
under this Agreement will remain in effect until changed or terminated pursuant to the 
termination provisions described in this Agreement. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 

L 



Page 2 of8 

n. ADVICE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The Advice Program is a discretionary managed account service offered by NIA for retirement 
plan participants who desire professional guidance in managing their self-directed retirement 
plan account. The Advice Program offers individualized investment advice using an investment 
process developed and maintained by an IFE. 

Under the Advice Program, the IFE develops and maintains managed acco~t portfolios 
("Portfolios") based on the investment options available in the Plan that are codtmon to the 
standard investment menus available through the National Association ofCounties ("NACo"), 
the United States Conference ofMayors ("USCM") and the International Association of Fire 
Fighters ("IAFF") deferred compensation programs ("Advice Program Investments"), which 
may represent a subset ofthe overall investment options available through the Plan's Group 
Flexible Purchase Payment Deferred Variable and Fixed Annuity Contract(s) offered by 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company ("Nationwide Retirement Program"). The complete listing 
of Advice Program Investments is found in the Advice Program enrollment materials. In its 
evaluation of Advice Program Investments for inclusion in the Portfolios, the IFE takes into 
account the maximum range of asset fees associated with the Nationwide Retirement Program, 
but does not consider the specific asset fees charged by the Nationwide Retirement Program to 
the Plan. In addition, the Plan may offer investment options other than Advice Program 
Investments, including, but not limited to, individual stocks, employer stock, guaranteed 
certificate funds, and collective investment funds (collectively, "Non-Advice Program 
Investments"), which will not be considered by the IFE in the development ofPortfolios. 

In order for Plan Accounts to be eligible for management under the Advice Program, they must 
be invested in mutual funds or variable insurance sub-accounts at the time the Plan Participant 
enrolls in the Advice Program. Plan Sponsor hereby acknowledges that any employer-directed 
assets, restricted assets (including assets invested in the Nationwide Fixed Contract), or assets 
held in self-directed brokerage accounts are not eligible for the Advice Program and will remain 
invested in their current manner until further action is taken by the Plan Participant or the Plan. 

The IFE is not a party to this Agreement, and there is no contractual relationship between the 
Plan and the IFE. All fees and expenses charged by the IFE for its services will be paid by NIA. 
The advice provided to Plan Participants under the Advice Program is limited to the independent 
advice provided based on the Portfolios created by the IFE, which NIA cannot modify. By 
signing this Agreement, you agree that NIA has discretion to terminate its relationship with the 
IFE at any time, without notice to you, and engage the services of a suitable replacement. 

By allowing the Advice Program to be offered to the Plan, you are naming NIA as an authorized 
provider of investment advisory services to those Plan Participants who choose to have their 
accounts managed by NIA. 

ill. OBLIGATIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF THE PLAN SPONSOR 

The Plan Sponsor agrees to notify NIA of any change to the Plan Documents that affects NIA's 
rights or duties to the Plan or Plan Participants, and acknowledges that such change will bind 
NIA, as the case may be, only when NIA agrees to it in writing. Plan Sponsor hereby approves 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 3 of8 

all fonns that NIA has developed for use by Plan Participants with respect to the solicitation and 
enrollment of such participants into the Advice Program. 

The Plan Sponsor represents that (1) NIA's investment advisory services are pennitted under the 
Plan Documents; (2) the Plan Sponsor has the authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of 
the Plan; and (3) the Plan is operated, and NIA's appointment is, in compliance with all 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

IV. OBLIGATIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF NIA 

NIA agrees that in perfonning any of its duties and obligations hereunder, NIA will act in 
confonnity with all tenns and provisions of the agreements entered into between NIA and the 
Plan Participants and any instructions given pursuant thereto or otherwise, and will confonn to 
and comply with the requirements of the Advisers Act and all other applicable federal and state 
laws, rules and regulations, as each may be amended from time to time. 

NIA represents that it is registered as an investment adviser under the Advisers Act or under 
applicable state law in each state in which it is providing investment advisory services or is 
otherwise required to be registered and/or notice filed, and each of its representatives are 
properly registered, licensed and/or qualified to act as such under all applicable federal and state 
securities statutes and regulations. 

NIA does not have any duty, responsibility or liability for Plan assets that are not part of the 
Plan's Account that NIA manages through the Advice Program. NIA will not be providing 
investment advice regarding, or have fiduciary responsibility for, the selection and monitoring of 
investment options available in the Plan. 

NIA shall have no obligation or authority to take any action or render any advice with respect to 
the voting of proxies solicited by or with respect to issuers of securities held in the Advice 
Program. 

V. ADVICE PROGRAM FEES 

In consideration of services rendered to Plan Participants, the Plan Sponsor hereby approves, 
subject to specific approval by each Plan Participant electing to have their Accounts managed by 
NIA, a participant level Advice Pro gam fee ("Advice Program Fee") as outlined in the following 
schedule: 

Account Balance Annual Program Fee 
The first $99,999.99 1.0Q% 
The next $150,000 0.90% 
The next $150,000 0.75% 
The next $100,000 0.60% 
Assets of $500,000 and above 0.50% 

The Advice Program Fee is in addition to any trustee, custodial, asset, service, administrative or 
transactional fees that the Plan Participants or the Plan may incur through the Nationwide 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 4 of8 

Retirement Program. The Advice Program Fee shall be calculated daily based on the 
Participant's daily balance and the calculated Advice Program Fee withdrawn quarterly in 
accordance with each Plan Participant's investment advisory agreement with NIA. The Plan 
Sponsor hereby consents to the withdrawal of the Advice Program Fee from the applicable Plan 
Participant Accounts and agrees that it will use its best efforts to facilitate payment of such 
Advice Program Fee. If this Agreement ends before the end of the applicable calendar quarter, 
then a pro-rata share ofthe Advice Program Fee will be withdrawn from the Plan's Account. 

To the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, affiliates ofNIA may receive payments 
from, or in connection with, investment options selected by the IFE which are included in the 
Portfolios. In addition, the IFE may select certain investment options for which NIA or an 
investment advisory affiliate acts as investment adviser. The IFE's fees for services provided 
under the Advice Program are not related to the investment options the IFE selects for the 
Portfolios or otherwise influenced by the payments NIA or its affiliates may receive from such 
investment options. 

Certain Advice Program Investments may charge a redemption fee or impose a trade restriction 
on certain transactions. Redemption fees vary in amount and application from investment option 
to investment option. It is possible that transactions initiated by NIA under the Advice Program 
may result in the imposition of redemption fees or trade restrictions on one or more investment 
options held in Plan Participant Accounts. Any redemption fees will be deducted from the Plan 
Participant's Advice Program Account balance. For further information on redemption fees or 
trade restrictions, including whether they will be applicable to any ofthe investment options 
within your Plan, please consult the individual fund prospectus or other investment option 
disclosure materiaL 

VI. 	 INDEMNIFICATION, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, AND RISK 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Each party agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify the other party (including its directors, 
officers, employees, affiliates and agents) from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses, 
costs, damages or expenses (including, without limitation, cost of litigation and reasonable 
attorneys' fees) (collectively, "Losses") arising out of or attributable to the indemnifying party's 
(i) willful misconduct, bad faith, criminal activity, or gross negligence, (ii) material breach of 
this Agreement or the material inaccuracy of any representation or warranty provided hereunder, 
or (iii) violation of any law to which such party is subject. 

Plan Sponsor, on behalfof the Plan, agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify NIA 
(including its directors, officers, employees, affiliates and agents) from and against any and all 
Losses arising out ofor attributable to NIA's following directions or carrying out instructions, or 
using obsolete, inaccurate or incomplete information, given or furnished by the Plan or its 
agents. 

A party that seeks indemnification under this Section VI must promptly give the indemnifying 
party written notice of any legal action. But a delay in notice does not relieve an indemnifying 
party ofany liability to an indemnified party, except to the extent the indemnifying party shows 
that the delay prejudiced the defense of the action. The indemnifying party may participate in 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement 	 NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 5 of8 

the defense at any time or it may assume the defense by giving notice to the other party. After 
assuming the defense, the indemnifying party: must select an attorney that is satisfactory to the 
other party; is not liable to the other party for any later attorney's fees or for any other later 
expenses that the other party incurs, except for reasonable investigation costs; must not 
compromise or settle the action without the other party's consent (but the other party must not 
unreasonably withhold its consent); and is not liable for any compromise or settlement made 
without its consent. If the indemnifying party fails to participate in or assume the defense within 
15 days after receiving notice of the action, the indemnifying party is bound by any 
determination made in the action or by any compromise or settlement made by the other party 

Federal and state securities laws impose liabilities in certain circumstances on persons who act in 
good faith, and nothing in this Agreement waives or limits any rights either party has under those 
laws. 

Risk Acknowledgment 
NIA uses reasonable care, consistent with industry practice, in providing advisory services 
through the Advice Program. Investments within the Plan, as all investments in securities, 
involve risk and will not always be profitable. Investment return and principal will fluctuate 
with market conditions, and Plan Participant Accounts may lose money. Past performance of 
investments is no guarantee of future results. The analysis and advice provided by the IFE and 
delivered by NIA depends upon a number of factors, including the information you or the Plan 
Participants may provide, various assumptions and estimates, and other considerations. As a 
result, the advice developed and the recommendations provided are not guarantees that Plan 
Participants will achieve their retirement goals or anticipated performance. The investment 
advice provided under this Agreement relates only to the Plan Participant Accounts and will not 
apply to any other assets a Plan Participant may own. 

VII. CONFIDENTIALITY 

Each party agrees that it will not, without the prior written consent of the other party, at any time 
during the term ofthis Agreement or any time thereafter, except as may be required by 
competent legal authority or as necessary to facilitate the implementation of services hereunder, 
use or disclose to any person, firm or other legal entity, including any affiliate or other 
representative of the party, any confidential records, secrets or information related to the other 
party (collectively, "Confidential Information"). Confidential Information shall include, without 
limitation, information about the other party's products and services, customer lists, customer or 
client information, Plan and Plan Participant information, and all other proprietary information 
used by the party in its business. The parties acknowledge and agree that all Confidential 
Information that it has acquired, or may acquire, was received, or will be received in confidence. 
Each party will exercise utmost diligence to protect and guard such Confidential Information. 

The Plan Sponsor (1) acknowledges that it is authorized to provide Confidential Information, 
including but not limited to Plan Participant information, to NIA for the operation of the Advice 
Program, and the provision of such information does not violate any Plan or company provisions 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 6 of8 

or policies; and (2) authorizes the sharing of Plan Participant information among NIA and its 
affiliates as necessary for the operation of the Advice Program. 

VIII. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall become effective upon acceptance by NIA, or its designated agent, upon 
review and receipt in its principal place of business, and such acceptance may be evidenced by 
internal records maintained by NIA or its designated agent. This Agreement shall continue until 
terminated by either party upon at least 30 days' advance written notice to the other. This 
Agreement will terminate immediately if the Plan terminates its participation in the Nationwide 
Retirement Program. In the event NIA terminates its relationship with the current IFE and has 
not designated a successor IFE, this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon written notice 
from NIA. The Plan Sponsor understands that upon termination of this Agreement, the Plan's 
Account will remain invested in the Advice Program Investments last allocated by NIA until 
such time as Plan Participants make changes to their individual Accounts. 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices 
All notices required to be delivered under this Agreement will be delivered in person or by U.S. 
first class mail, overnight courier, or facsimile (with a paper copy provided via the U.S. mail), in 
each case prepaid, to NIA at the address provided below and to the Plan Sponsor at the address 
provided on the signature page of this Agreement (or to such other addresses as the parties may 
specify to one another in writing): 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
5100 Rings Road, Mail Stop RRI-06-C5 
Columbus, Ohio 43017-1522 
Attention: ProAccount 
Phone: 888/540-2896 
Fax: 614/435-5419 
Notices will be deemed given upon dispatch. 

FormADV 
The Plan Sponsor acknowledges having received and read NIA's Form ADV, Part II or brochure 
containing such information ("Form ADV") and Privacy Policy upon entering into this 
Agreement. The Form ADV is a disclosure document that summarizes the investment advisory 
services provided by an investment adviser registered with the SEC and/or the states. The Form 
ADV contains additional information about the Advice Program. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



Page 70f8 

Entire Agreement; Amendment 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the 
obligations arising hereunder and supersedes and cancels any prior agreements, representations, 
warranties or communications, whether oral or written, among the parties hereto relating to the 
subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be amended by NIA upon 30 days' prior written 
notice to the Plan Sponsor and may be amended immediately upon notice to the extent required 
to satisfy federal or state regulatory requirements. 

Headings 
All Section headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and do not form 
part of this Agreement. Section headings will not, in any way, affect the meaning or 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

Waiver 
No delay by either party in requiring performance by the other shall affect the right of such party 
to require performance; no waiver by either party of any breach shall be construed as a waiver of 
any subsequent breach or as a waiver of the provision itself or any other provision. 

Survival 
All terms and provisions of this Agreement, including without limitation: "Indemnification, 
Limitation of Liability, and Risk Acknowledgment," "Confidentiality," and Miscellaneous" 
which should by their nature survive the termination of this Agreement, shall so survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 

Assignment 
Neither party may assign this Agreement (within the meaning ofthe Advisers Act) or assign any 
of the rights or delegate any of the duties or obligations of this Agreement without the other 
party's prior consent. Any assignment in violation of this provision shall be void and of no force 
or effect. 

Force Majeure 
Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform if the failure results from a cause beyond its 
control, including, without limitation, fire, electrical, mechanical, or equipment breakdowns, 
delays by third party providers and/or communications carriers, civil disturbances or disorders, 
terrorist acts, strikes, acts of government authority or new governmental restrictions, or acts of 
God. 

Severability 
Should any provision of this Agreement be held invalid or unenforceable by any court, arbitrator, 
statute, rule or otherwise, the remaining provisions of this Agreement will not be affected 
thereby and will continue in full force and effect to the fullest extent practicable. 

Governing Law 
This Agreement and its enforcement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Ohio, without regard to the conflicts of law provisions or principles. 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08/10 



--------------

----------------------

-----------------

---------------------

--------------------------- ------------------

Page 8 of8 

Nothing herein will be construed in any manner inconsistent with the Advisers Act or any rule or 
order of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as applicable. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Plan Sponsor, on behalf of the Plan, has executed this 

Agreement as of the date set forth below. 


Plan: ______________________________________________________ 


By: (signature) ____________ Title: 


Print Name: 


Plan Address: _______________________________________ 

Plan ContactITelephone: ___________________________________ 

Date: 

ACCEPTED BY NIA: 


Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 


By: _____________________________ Title: 

Print Name: Date: 

NRS Plan Sponsor Agreement NRS-3503 (NRM-7982AO) 08110 



NationwidEf> Privacy Statement 

Thank you for choosing Nationwide® 
Our privacy statement explains how we collect, use, share, and protect your personal information. So 
just how do we protect your privacy? In a nutshell, we respect your right to privacy and promise to treat 
your personal information responsibly. It's as simple as that. Here's how. 

Confidentiality and security 
We follow all data security laws. We protect your information by using physical, technical, and 
procedural safeguards. We limit access to your information to those who need it to do their jobs. Our 
business partners are legally bound to use your information for permissible purposes. 

Collecting and using your personal information 
We collect information about you when you ask about or buy one of our products or services. The 
information comes from your application, business transactions with us, publicly available sources, and 
consumer reports. Please know that we only use that information to sell, service, or market products to 
you. 

We may collect the following types of information: 
• Name, address, and Social Security number 
• Assets and income 
• Property address and value 
• Account and policy information 
• Consumer report information 
• Family member and beneficiary information 
• Public information 

Sharing your information for business purposes 
We share your information with other Nationwide companies and business partners. When you buy a 
product, we may share your personal information for everyday business purposes. Some examples 
include mailing your statements or processing transactions that you request. You cannot opt out of 
these. We also share your information with your agent or producer. They use your personal information 
to manage your policy or account. We may also share your personal information as federal and state 
law requires. 

Sharing your information for marketing purposes 
We don't sell your information for marketing purposes. We have chosen not to share your personal 
information with anyone except to service your product. So there's no reason for you to opt out. If we 
change our policy, we'll tell you and give you the opportunity to opt out before we share your information. 

Using your medical information 
We sometimes collect medical information. We may use this medical information for a product or service 
you're interested in, to pay a claim, or to provide a service. We may share this medical information for 
these business purposes if required or permitted by law. But we won't use it for marketing purposes 
unless you give us permission. 

D Nationwide~ On Your Side 



Accessing your information 
You can always ask us for a copy of your personal information. Please call IJS at one of the phone 

numbers listed below to access your personal information or for questions about our privacy policy. We 

have a process that allows you to review your information and for your protection, we will verify your 

identity first. We can only give access to information that we control. We don't charge a fee for giving 

you a copy of your information now, but we may charge a small fee in the future. 


Individual Annuities and Life and Health Operations 1 ~866~223~0303 


TIYmo services 1-800-238-3035 

Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 614-249-5948 


You can change your personal information at MyNationwide.com or by calling your agent or producer. 

But we can't update information that other companies provide to us. So you'll need to contact these 

other companies to change and correct your information. 


A parting word ... 

These are our privacy practices. They apply to all current, joint, and former clients of Nationwide 

Financial and the affiliates and subsidiaries that offer life insurance, banking services, and investments. 

This includes the following companies: 


Nationwide Life Insurance Company 
Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. 
NFS Distributors, Inc. 
Pension Associates, Inc. 
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation 
Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC 
Nationwide Financial Institution Distributors Agency, Inc. 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of Arizona 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions. Inc. of Ohio 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions. Inc. of Texas 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Insurance Agency, Inc. 
Nationwide Bank 

NRN-0230AO Effective Date: December 16, 2009 

http:MyNationwide.com


D Nationwide® 
Retirement Solutions 
a Nationwide Financial- company 

NRM·8347AO (02/11) 



GROUP FLEXIBLE PURCHASE PAYMENT DEFERRED VARIABLE ANNUITY AND PLAN PROGRAM 

DESCRIPTION 

Underwritten by 

Nationwide Life Insurance Company 
One Nationwide Plaza 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

INFORMATIONAL BROCHURE & DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

This Infonnational Brochure and Disclosure Document ("Brochure') is designed to provide basic infonnation 
regarding the Group Flexible Purchase Payment Deferred Variable Annuity Contract ("Contract") and Fixed 
Account Endorsement, if applicable, that provide Contract benefits to the Plan. This Brochure is designed for Plan 
Participants, Retired Participants, beneficiaries ofthe Plan, and the Contract Owner. 
This Brochure includes basic information about the Contract and benefits under it. Read 
this Brochure carefully before investing and retain it for future reference. If Contract and 
Brochure provisions differ, the provisions of the Contract will govern. 

Questions regarding this Brochure or requests for additional infonnation should be directed using the contact 
infonnation below. 

'>".'''¥'···';;1i,,;i~egular·MailC. , .c. 'E-Mail .\ : .~ .,'>,; ..•. " Telephone'''·', ;' . -"<-.>/.~~ 

(Nationwide Retirement Solutions (nrsforu@nationwide.com] (1-877-NRS-FORU (677-3678)] 
P.O. Box 182797 
Columbus, OH 43218-2797) 

Before contributing money to the Plan, remember the Contract and this Brochure are not insured 
by the FDIC, NCUSIF, or any other government agency. Except as otherwise stated in this 
Brochure, the Investment Options offered under the Contract and this Brochure involve investment 
risk and may lose value. 

The Contract and this Brochure have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Information deemed reliable as ofApril 30. 2010. 

NRS-3500AO (Standard) (4/2010) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 


SPECIAL TERMS USED IN THIS BROCHURE ................................................................................................... 3 


DESCRIPTION OF CHARGES AND EXPENSES ................................................................................................. 4 
Variable Account Charge 
Fixed Account Charge 
Participant Account Charge 
Contract Maintenance Charge 
Other Expense Charges 
Important Discussion about Contract Pricing 

DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTRACT .................................................................................................................... 5 


THE VARIABLE ACCOUNT .................................................................................................................................... 6 
Investment Guidelines 
Changing Underlying Investment Options 
Proprietary Investment Options 
Fund Payments to Nationwide 

THE FIXED ACCOUNT ............................................................................................................................................ 8 


PARTICIPANT ACCOUNTS .................................................................................................................................... 8 
General Information Regarding Participant Accounts 
Calculating the Value of Participant Accounts 
Exchanges and Transfers 
Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers 
Emergencies and Market Closure 
Participant Benefit Payments 
Retirement Income Payment Options 

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT ................................................................................................................ 11 


OTHER INFORMATION.......................................................................................................12 
Legal Proceedings 
Mutual Fund Payments 
Other Disclosures 

EXHIBITS .................................................................................................................................................................18 
Exhibit A Nationwide's Market Value Adjustment Assumptions 

2 (Standard) (4/2010) 



SPECIAL TERMS USED IN THIS BROCHURE 

Brochure - This disclosure document describing the benefits under the Contract. Where required by state law, this 
Brochure shall also be the Certificate of Participation. 

Business Day - Each day the New York Stock Exchange and our home office are open for business or any other day 
during which there is enough trading of the Sub-Accounts ofthe Variable Account that the current net asset value of 
its Units might be materially affected. 

Companion Investment Option(s) - Another investment option under the Plan. This may include other investment 
contracts and options offered by us or by another provider. 

Contract - The annuity contract (NRC-OI05) and any endorsements or amendments thereto describing the 
obligations and rights between the Employer and Nationwide. 

Contract Owner The entity identified on the face page of the Contract and the Contract Specifications Page as the 
Contract Owner; typically, the State, or political subdivision thereof, that establishes and maintains the Plan. 

Contract Specifications Page - A page of the Contract that is customized to reflect the specific elections of the 
Contract Owner and associated charge structures. Changes to Contract elections or charge structures are reflected in 
updated Contract Specifications Pages sent to the Contract Owner. 

Employer The employer of the Participants that makes contributions to the Plan on the Participants' behalf. 

Exchange The movement of amounts in the Participant Account to a Companion Investment Option under the 
Plan or from one or more Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account to one or more Sub-Accounts of the Variable 
Account. 

Fixed Account - A funding option that is part of our general account and credits interest rates. If made available by 
the Contract Owner, Participants may allocate Participant Contributions to the Fixed Account. 

Investment Options the Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account that correspond to the Underlying Investments. 

Nationwide - Nationwide Life Insurance Company and its affiliates. References to "we," "our," or "us," will also 
mean Nationwide Life Insurance Company. 

Participant - An employee or independent contractor eligible to participate in the Plan and entitled to benefits under 
the Plan. In the case of a deceased Participant, Participant refers to a beneficiary of a Participant under the terms of 
the Plan. The Participant is not the owner of the Contract. 

Participant Account - An individual account established for each Participant in the Plan. A Participant Account 
will record all -transactions attributable to the Plan on his or her behalf. This includes, but is not limited to, 
Participant Contributions, allocations of Participant Contributions to the Variable or Fixed Accounts, Exchanges, 
Transfers, and investment experience. 

Participant Account Value - The present value ofthe Units attributable to each Participant Account. 

Participant Benefit Payments All payments of benefits that result from a Participant's retirement, termination of 
employment, or any payment that he or she is entitled to based on the terms of the Plan. 

Participant Contributions - The portion of Purchase Payment that is contributed by the Employer to the Plan on 
behalf of the Participants including deferrals, deposited in the Contract pursuant to the Plan, and allocated by the 
Participants to the Variable or Fixed Accounts. 

Plan - The retirement plan or tax deferred arrangement provided by the Plan Sponsor. 

3 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Plan Sponsor ~ The Sponsor of the Plan for which the Contract is issued, typically a city, county or other political 
subdivision ofa State) that establishes and maintains the Plan and that acts as the Employer of the Participants in the 
Plan. The Plan Sponsor may delegate responsibilities to another entity or an independent board. 

Purchase Payment - New money deposited into the Contract by the Contract Owner. It can include Participant 
Contributions and Employer Contributions. 

Retired Participant - A Participant who has severed employment with the Employer sponsoring the Plan. In the 
case of a deceased Retired Participant, Retired Participant refers to a beneficiary of a Retired Participant under the 
terms of the Plan. 

SEC - The United States Securities and Exchange Commission or any successor federal authority charged with the 
regulation of securities. 

Sub-Account(s) - The Investment Options in the Variable Account corresponding to Underlying Investments where 
units are maintained separately. 

Transfer - The movement of amounts attributable to a Participant Account to a non-Companion Investment Option. 

Underlying Investments - The investment(s) corresponding to a Sub-Account of the Variable Account. These 
investments, to the extent permitted by law, may include: (I) registered or unregistered mutual funds offered by 
Nationwide or a third-party; (2) managed separate account options offered by Nationwide or one of its affiliates; or 
(3) any other investment vehicle Nationwide chooses to offer that is allowed by law and consistent with the 
investment guidelines of the Variable Account. 

Unit - An accounting unit of measure used to calculate the value of the Sub-Account of the Variable Account. 

Unit Value - The dollar value attributed to each Unit. This value increases or decreases based on the investment 
experience of the corresponding Sub-Account. 

Variable Account - Our segregated investment account or "separate account" that owns shares or interests in the 
Underlying Investments and fluctuates in value based on the performance of the Underlying Investments. 

DESCRIPTION OF CHARGES AND EXPENSES 

Nationwide's Contracts contain charges and expenses that reduce the value of the Contracts and thus the value of 
Participants' Accounts. The charges and expenses listed below are the current maximum charges and expenses 
Nationwide assesses for this Contract. These charges and expenses are subject to change. The charges and 
expenses shown in this Brochure are in addition to the charges and expenses assessed by the Underlying Investment, 
and that are reflected in the value of those investments. The Contract Specifications page(s) issued to the Contract 
Owner details the Contract's specific charges and expenses. 

The following table describes the maximum possible charges and expenses that will reduce the value of the 
Contract, and thus the value of the Participant Accounts, periodically during the life of the Contract (not including 
Underlying Investment fees and expenses). We reserve the right to charge less than the maximum rate. 

4 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Recurnn~ Contract Expenses 

Maximum Allowable Variable Account Charge Allowable Under the 
Contract 

~.OO%I 

Maximum Allowable Fixed Account 
Charge Allowable Under the Contract (Endorsement?) 

~.OO%L 

Maximum Allowable Contract Maintenance 
Charge 

$10,000,000 

Maximum Allowable Participant Account 
Char~e 

$100 

Nationwide FundGuardsM 1.25%3 

The following table describes the charges and expenses assessed at the time various transactions are conducted 
under the Contract. 

ransac Ion BasedExpensesT f 

Maximum Premium Tax 
Charge 5%4 

Maximum Short-Term Trading Fee (as a percentage of transaction amount) 2% 

Variable Account Charge 

We assess a charge against each Sub-Account of the Variable Account. The charge is deducted as part of our 
calculation of each Sub-Account's Unit Value pursuant to the formula in the Contract. The charge is designed to 
reimburse us for expenses associated with administration, distribution, maintenance and risks assumed in connection 
with the Contract and this Brochure. We may earn a profit from this charge. 

The Variable Account charge may be reduced under two different circumstances. 

First, we may provide for reductions in the charge when the value of the Contract reach a certain total dollar value 
(or "break-point"). For example, if total Plan assets contributed to invested in the Contract reach $10,000,001 we 
may decrease the Variable Account charge by 0.05%. Nationwide may not offer break points to every Contract. 

Second, we may provide for reductions in the charge based upon the Investment Option in which Participant 
Contributions are allocated. We may designate "fund tiers" and apply a specific Variable Account charge reduction 
to all Investment Options in that tier. The Variable Account charge will vary by fund tier, meaning we may assess a 
different Variable Account charge against one Investment Option than another. Fund tiers are determined at our 
sole discretion but are commonly identified by expense characteristics that result in cost-savings to Nationwide, 
including the amount of payments the Underlying Investment providers make to us. Nationwide may not utilize 
fund tiers in every Contract. 
Fixed Account Charge 

I The Variable Account charge is an annualized rate of total Variable Account charges expressed as a percentage of 
daily net assets. The Variable Account Charge can range between 0% and 2.00% and may vary by Investment 
Option. 
2 If the Fixed Account is an available investment option, we may assess a fee at any time during the term of the 
Contract. The fee may range between 0% and 2.00% of assets in the Fixed Account option. 
3 New FundGuard programs are currently unavailable. If the Nationwide FundGuard was elected, we will assess 
monthly a maximum annualized rate of 1.25%. Withdrawals from the Contract when FundGuard is elected may be 
assessed a withdrawal Charge. Refer to the Addendum to this Brochure for details regarding FundGuard programs, 
including associated charges. 
4 Nationwide may charge between 0% and 5% of Purchase Payments for premium taxes levied by state or other 
government entities. 

5 (Standard) (4/2010) 



lfthe Contract Owner has elected to include the Fixed Account, we may assess a Fixed Account charge against the 
interest credited under the Contract any time during the term of the Contract. The charge is deducted from the 
interest yield we credit, resulting in a lower overall credited interest rate. We may earn a profit from this charge. 
Any applicable Fixed Account charge will be assessed on each Business Day. Contract Owners will receive 90
days' advance notice of any changes to the amount of the Fixed Account Charge. 

Contract Maintenance Charge 

The Contract maintenance charge is a flat-dollar fee assessed under the Contract. We may earn a profit from this 
charge. Any applicable Contract maintenance charge will either be taken instead of, or in addition to, the Variable 
Account charge. If we assess this fee, it will be collected on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basis as is negotiated 
between the Contract Owner and us. The Contract Owner will direct us how to apportion this charge among all 
Participant Accounts. 

, ! 

Participant Account Charge 

The Participant Account charge is a flat-dollar fee we assess against Participant Accounts for administrative 
expenses incurred in maintaining these account. We may earn a profit from this charge. Any applicable Participant 
Account charge will either be taken instead of, or in addition to, the Variable Account charge. If we assess this 
charge, it will be collected on a monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or annual basis as is negotiated between the 
Contract Owner and us. The Contract Owner will direct us how to apportion this fee among all Participant 
Accounts. 

Nationwide FundGuardsM 

Ifelected, the FundGuardsM program was added as an optional feature by endorsement to the Contract. Refer to the 
Addendum to this Brochure and your Contract endorsement for details. New Nationwide FundGuard programs are 
currently not available. 

Expenses of the Underlying Investments 

Expenses assessed by the Underlying Investments are in addition to fees and charges assessed by Nationwide and 
are reflected in the value of the Underlying Investments. Some Underlying Investments may also assess transaction 
based fees, such as redemption fees. Details concerning each Underlying Investment's fees and expenses are 
contained in the prospectus or other available disclosure document for such Investment. 

Premium Taxes 

Nationwide will deduct under the terms of the Contract the amount ofany premium taxes levied by a state or other 
government entity. The method for recouping the amount of such taxes will be determined by Nationwide and in 
accordance with applicable law. 

Short-Term Trading Fees 

Some Underlying Investments may assess (or reserve the right to assess) a short-term trading fee in connection with 
transfers from a Sub-Account that occur within a specified number ofdays after the date ofallocation to the Sub
Account. Please refer to the applicable prospectus or other available disclosure document for the Underlying 
Investments for specific information about the applicability of short-term trading fees. 

Other Expense and Service Charges 

The Plan Sponsor may request us to perform additional services for the Plan, provide additional Participant level 
services, or agree to deduct non-Contract, plan expenses under the Contract. We will determine the amount of 
charges associated with any additional services we provide and, at the direction of the Plan Sponsor, may deduct 
these charges from the Value of the Contract. With regard to any additional, non-Contract plan expenses, the 

6 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Contract Owner will direct us with regard to how these charges are deducted from the Contract's value, and how 
they will be applied among all Participant Accounts. 

Spread 

Nationwide may earn a spread on assets held in the Fixed Account, which is reflected in the crediting rate. The 
spread represents the difference between what Nationwide earns on investments and what it credits to the Fixed 
Account as interest. 

Important Discussion about Contract Charges and Expenses 

Nationwide and certain of its affiliates offer retirement plan products and services to a diverse array of governmental 
retirement plan clients. Our clients range from very large state retirement plans to the smallest special purpose 
district plans, and include city, county, and other state and special district plans of all sizes and demographic profile. 
We actively market our products and services to all of these plan types. Our revenue, expenses and any resulting 
profit vary widely among plan-types. 

Negotiated Pricing. Nationwide including our affiliates does not negotiate charges and expenses with every plan, or 
with plans having similar characteristics. In many cases, only a standard package of products and services - with 
charges and expenses that are not negotiated -will be offered, regardless of the economic and demographic 
characteristics of the Plan. The Contract provides the flexibility to allow us to adjust the price to meet the needs of 
our varied client base. 

Normally, whether Nationwide and its affiliates will negotiate the charges and expenses of any Nationwide product 
or service is based on one, or a combination, of the following: plan asset levels, number of participants, choice of 
companion Nationwide products, choice of Investment Options, historical or anticipated continuity of the plan's 
business with Nationwide, competitive considerations in the market, the overall expense structure of the Plan, and 
any specific requirements or processes of the plan as determined by the sponsor of the Plan. This category of 
factors, which largely relates to the economic and demographic characteristics of the plan, are typically and 
frequently considered but are by no means exclusive of other factors. 

General Pricing Considerations. Regardless of whether charges and expenses are negotiated or standard, common 
factors and business interests have an influence on the price we establish for our products and services. These 
factors and considerations include, but are not limited to: current and expected profitability; the amount of payments 
received, or expected to be received, from Underlying Investment providers; expenses we incur, including payments 
to third parties for endorsement or promotion of products and services offered by Nationwide and its affiliates and 
commonplace business expenses (e.g., salaries and wages, rents, taxes, legal expenses, computer software, etc.); 
prevailing economic conditions; competitive considerations; and promotional and licensing activity expenses. 

Payments to Third Parties. With respect to promotional and licensing activity, Nationwide incurs significant 
expense in the form of payments to unaffiliated organizations and associations which exclusively endorse and/or 
promote Nationwide's products and services. Services provided under these arrangements commonly include use of 
logos, access --. to conferences, promotion in various publications, and information concerning product 
competitiveness. The value of these endorsements can lead to increased sales and asset retention. Greater sales, 
and more successful asset retention, in turn, lead to economies of scale which, on a long-term basis, ultimately 
benefit both Nationwide and its public sector clients. 

As with any expense, the cost of these relationships is reflected in the charges and expenses,of the contract and their 
impact is not uniform. In certain cases, a greater proportion ofaggregate pricing may be attributable to this expense. 
Determining the precise correlation (or whether a precise correlation exists) between actual charges and 
expenses(and the interest rates credited by Nationwide if the fixed account is available), and payments by 
Nationwide, depends on the particular plan and the particular facts and circumstances associated with that plan and 
its association with the endorsing and promoting entity. See, the section titled, "Other Information" and visit 
www.nrsforu.com for additional information concerning our relationships with these third parties. The costs we 
incur to maintain our exclusive endorsements may have an impact on the long-term value of Participant Accounts. 

7 (Standard) (4/2010) 

http:www.nrsforu.com


Investment Options. The menu of Investment Options available through the Contract is selected by the Plan 
Sponsor. That menu is selected from an array of choices presented by Nationwide. That array is based upon several 
factors, many of which are detailed in the "Guidelines for the Array of Investment Options" section. For example, 
Nationwide may give priority for inclusion in the Contract to Investment Options that correspond to Underlying 

I 

I' 
I 
I,, 
: 

Investments managed by affiliates.. Affiliates manage proprietary investments and receive investment management 
and other fees from those investments. Those fees are in addition to fees Nationwide receives on the Contract or its 
affiliates may receive for record-keeping, trust or custodial services being provided. The expenses and other 
information about the available investment options are contained in their prospectuses or other disclosure documents 
available at -'-'-"'--'-'-'~~~=-"". 

Nationwide also has business interests in deciding which Underlying Investment(s) or even which share class of a 
particular Investment Option, are included in the array ofchoices available with respect to a Contract. Our business 
interests include covering our own costs and expenses and achieving a profit. These interests may result in 
Nationwide choosing to offer a certain investment option or a more expensive share class of a particular investment 
option in order to ensure receipt of adequate payments from the underlying investment provider. More information 
about the payments Nationwide receives can be found in the "Other Information" section or at ..!.!...::!...!.!..===="'. 

Nationwide is committed to providing quality products and services to Plan Sponsors and Participants. As a for
profit business, Nationwide expects to earn a profit, which is reflected in product pricing. Plan Sponsors are 
encouraged to review the advantages and disadvantages of the product including charges and expenses. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTRACT 

We issue the Contract to the Contract Owner to provide Investment Options and other benefits in connection with a 
Plan. Typically, the Plan is a governmental deferred compensation plan receiving favorable tax treatment under 
section 457(b) of the Internal Revenue Code or a defined contribution plan receiving favorable tax treatment under 
section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. However, we may issue the Contract in connection with other 
employer sponsored benefit plans. 

This Brochure describes some of the important terms of the Contract between Nationwide and the Contract Owner. 
You should read the Contract for a full description of its terms. The Contract does not create any contractual rights 
or obligations between us and the Participants. The Contract is not a trust, and its terms (and Nationwide's 
performance of its terms) do not create any fiduciary relationship between Nationwide or any of its affiliates and the 
Contract Owner, the Plan, or any of the Participants. The Plan and its Participants exercise all authority and control 
respecting the management and disposition of any Plan assets. Nationwide and its affiliates do not and will not act 
as a fiduciary for the Plan or exercise discretion over assets of the Plan. The only legal relationship is between 
Nationwide and the Contract Owner, and that relationship is limited to the terms of the Contract. 

The Contract Owner or Nationwide may terminate the Contract under certain circumstances and transfer Participant 
Accounts to a successor that provides Investment Options. Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, termination 
of the Contract ends all benefits under the Contract. 

The Contract is not a part of the Plan. Rights to receive benefits and tax treatment of benefits are not governed by 
the Contract, but instead are determined by the Plan. 

THE VARIABLE ACCOUNT 

The Contract may be accompanied by one or more Variable Accounts. Singular references to Variable Account will 
also include the plural. 

A Variable Account is a segregated asset account we established under Ohio law. A Variable Account has its own 
income, gains, and losses based on its own investment experience. The Variable Account's assets are held 
separately from our assets and are not chargeable with liabilities incurred in any of our other business. Purchase 
Payments allocated to the Variable Account are not Plan assets. We are obligated to accept those Purchase 

8 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Payments, and to pay benefits, in connection with the Variable Account under the terms of the accompanying 
Contract only, and do not assume any other legal obligations with respect to those Purchase Payments. 

The Variable Account is divided into Sub-Accounts that are referred to here as Investment Options. Each Sub
Account corresponds to a mutual fund or other investment vehicle that is referred to here as an Underlying 
Investment. The Investment Options made available through the Contract are selected by the Plan Sponsor as 
described above. The particular Investment Options available through the Contract may change from time to time, and may 
be added, removed or closed offto future investment. 

The Plan Sponsor is responsible for considering and directing any such additions, removals or other changes to the 
available Investment Options. Nationwide is not responsible for those decisions. Participants will receive advance 
notice of any such changes. 

Guidelines for the Array of Investment Options 

The array of Investment Options that Nationwide will make available generally is based upon several factors, many 
of which are detailed in the investment guidelines established for the contracts by Nationwide. The contract 
investment guidelines serve as the basis for periodic monitoring (at least annually) of the array ofoptions to 
determine continued product competitiveness, consistency with the purposes and opportunities presented by 
Underlying Investments, and Nationwide's business purposes. This evaluation and monitoring does not take into 
account the needs or interests of any particular Plan, Plan Sponsor, or Participant, and is not performed on behalf of 
any particular Plan. In some cases where the Contract is offered as part of an endorsed program, the third party 
endorser may have established guidelines applicable to the array of investment options available as part of the 
program. In any case, the Plan Sponsor is responsible for determining whether the available Investment Options 
meets the needs of the Plan both initially, and on an on-going basis. The guidelines are subject to change and may 
be amended by Nationwide from time to time. They are made available to Contract Owners upon request and as they 
are amended. 

With respect to the array ofavailable Investment Options, Nationwide or its designee (i) periodically reviews the 
options offered through the Variable Account for diversification ofrisk/retum profiles; (ii) periodically monitors the 
performance of the Underlying Investment Options; and (iii) may remove, replace or add Underlying Investment 
Options in accordance with its own business interests. Nationwide or its designee will provide written or electronic 
notice to the Plan Sponsor ofany such removal, replacement or addition. These notices will: 0) explain the 
proposed changes to the Investment Options; (ii) disclose any resulting changes in the fees paid to Nationwide by 
the Plan and by the investment option providers; (iii) identifY the general effective date of the change; (iv) explain 
that the Plan Sponsor may reject the change; and (v) state that failure by the Plan Sponsor to object by the date 
contained in the notice will constitute consent to the proposed change. To the extent the Plan Sponsor provides an 
objection to the proposed change to Nationwide or its designee within the time frame contained in the notice, 
Nationwide will not make such change in respect of the Plan. The Plan Sponsor may also terminate the Contract if 
it no longer meets the needs of the Plan. 

Nationwide may implement reasonable procedures, including notices to affected Participants and blackout periods, 
to accomplish changes to the Investment Options. Generally, Nationwide will provide written notice to the affected 
Participants at least thirty (30) days prior to implementation of the proposed change. 

In its capacity as issuer of the Contract, Nationwide has its own business interests in deciding which Investment 
Options to offer in the Variable Account, and is expected to and will act in accordance with those business interests. 
Nationwide does not take into consideration the needs or objectives of any individual Participant or Plan when 
determining or reviewing the available array of Investment Options. Nationwide may propose proprietary 
Investment Options (investment options made available through itself or its affiliates) as part of its arrays for 
selection by the Plan Sponsor. 

The Plan Sponsor has the sole and absolute discretion to determine whether the Investment Options are suitable and 
appropriate for the Plan, and exercises all authority and control over the investment options that should be selected. 

9 (Standard) (4/2010) 



THE FIXED ACCOUNT 

The Contract may be endorsed to provide for the availability of a Fixed Account as an investment option under the 
Contract. The Contract Owner elects whether to include the Fixed Account in connection with the Contract. 
Nationwide generally accepts exchanges and transfers to the Fixed Account, but we reserve the right to discontinue 
accepting additional Purchase Payments, Exchanges and Transfer allocations to the Fixed Account at any time. 
Certain restrictions also apply, see "Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers" in this Brochure and refer to the 
Contract Owner's Contract Specifications Page for more details. 

The Fixed Account, if available, is backed by Nationwide's general account. This means any guarantees associated 
with the Fixed Account are liabilities of the general account arid are guaranteed by Nationwide. Assets held in the 
Fixed Account are subject to the claims-paying ability ofNationwide, are not insured by the FDIC, NCUSIF, or any 
other governmental agency. The Fixed Account is non-participating - allocations do not share in any surplus of 
Nationwide. 

The Fixed Account is structured with guaranteed annual minimum interest rates and guaranteed quarterly interest 
rates. The annual minimum guaranteed interest rate is established at the beginning of each calendar year. This 
guarantee means interest credited through the current calendar year will never be less than this minimum rate. The 
guaranteed quarterly rate is established at the beginning of each calendar quarter. During the current calendar 
quarter, interest credited will never be less than this minimum rate. 

Nationwide establishes interest rate guarantees for the Fixed Account at our own discretion and based upon a 
multitude of factors not the least of which is our expectation of profit; e.g., one measure of which is the difference 
between what we are able to earn on our investments in the general account and the rates we are able to guarantee 
within our contracts, or spread. Anticipated or required profit levels will change over time and may result in varying 
and lower rates of return on the Fixed Account which could lower overall return for Participants. Market 
fluctuations and costs we incur to manage the assets of the general account are some of the other significant factors 
that influence the amount of interest we can guarantee for any given period of time. 

The Plan Sponsor has the discretion and responsibility to determine whether the interest credited in the Fixed 
Account is appropriate for the Plan, and exercises all authority and control over the decision to include or terminate 
the Fixed Account if the credited interest is not appropriate. 

Payments to Third Parties. With respect to promotional and licensing activity, Nationwide incurs significant 
expense in the form of fees paid to unaffiliated organizations and associations which exclusively endorse and/or 
promote Nationwide's products and services. As with any expense, the cost of these relationships is reflected in 
product and service charges and expenses, and their impact is not uniform. Determining the precise correlation (or 
whether a precise correlation exists) between the interest rates guaranteed by Nationwide if the Fixed Account is 
available and payments by Nationwide depends on the particular Plan and the particular facts and circumstances 
associated with that Plan and its association with the endorsing and promoting entity. See, "Important Discussion 
about the Impact of Contract Pricing on the Value of Participant Accounts" for additional discussion about how 
Nationwide prices products. The costs we incur to maintain our exclusive endorsements may have some impact on 
the long-term value of Participant Accounts, including the long-term value of Purchase Payments to the Fixed 
Account. 

Market Value Adjustment. In the event the Contract is terminated and the Contract Owner requests a lump-sum 
payment on the effective date of termination, amounts allocated to the Fixed Account (including Fixed Account 
allocations attributable to Participant Accounts) are subject to a market value adjustment that may reduce the value 
of the Contract and the Participants' Accounts. More information, including the assumptions used in calculating the 
market value adjustment, can be found in the "Termination of the Contract" section, and in "Exhibit A". 

10 (Standard) (4/2010) 



PARTICIPANT ACCOUNTS 

General Information Regarding Participant Accounts 

We establish a Participant Account for each Participant under the Plan. A Participant Account records all relevant 
transactions the Participant makes, or in some cases the Plan makes. Those transactions include Participant 
Contributions, allocations of those Participant Contributions among the Investment Options, Exchanges and 
Transfers of money among the Investment Options after the initial allocation, and Participant Benefit Payments. 

We may delegate responsibilities regarding maintaining Participant Accounts to one of our third-party affiliates. The 
Contract Owner may direct us to use another third-party to maintain Participant Accounts. Even if we delegate 
responsibilities regarding Participant Accounts to a third-party, we will continue to be ultimately responsible for 
maintaining Participant Accounts. 

Calculating the Value of Participant Accounts 

Each Business Day, we calculate the value ofeach Participant Account based on the terms ofthe Contract. If the 
Participant Account includes money allocated to Investment Options, the value of each such Sub-Account is 
determined by multiplying its Unit Value by the number of Units. The number ofUnits in a Sub-Account is 

, increased by allocations of Participant Contributions and incoming Exchanges and Transfers. The number of Units 
in a Sub-Account is decreased by outgoing Exchanges and Transfers and the deduction ofcharges (except the 
Variable Account Charge, which is included in the calculation of the Unit Value). The combined value of the Sub
Accounts determines the Participant Account Value. Ifthe Contract Owner has elected the Fixed Account, and the 
Participant Account includes any money allocated to that Fixed Account, any such amounts are added to determine 
the Participant Account Value. 

Exchanges and Transfers 

If Participants have allocated money to a Sub-Account, they are permitted Exchanges from that Sub-Account to 
another or from the Sub-Accounts of the Variable Account to a Companion Investment Option (if applicable). 
Participants are also permitted Transfers from his or her Participant Account to a non-Companion Investment Option 
ifpermitted by the Plan. A Retired Participant is permitted Transfers to a funding successor. 

When an Exchange or Transfer occurs, the outgoing dollar value attributable to the requested transaction is divided 
by the Unit Value as of the Business Day the Exchange or Transfer is effective. The result is the number of Units 
associated with the outgoing transaction. These Units are then subtracted from the Sub-Account. If an Exchange is 
being made to another Sub-Account, the incoming dollar value attributable to the requested transaction is divided by 
the Unit Value as of the Business Day the Exchange is requested. The result is the number of Units associated with 
the incoming Exchange. These Units are then added to the Sub-Account. 

If there is a Fixed Account, and Participants have allocated money to that Fixed Account, Transfers and Exchanges 
can occur from that Fixed Account to a Variable Account. Those Transfers or Exchanges add or subtract to the 
value of the Fixed Account on the Business Day the transaction is requested. Exchanges to a Companion 
Investment Option or Transfers to a non-Companion Investment Option are governed by the terms and conditions of 
these external investment options. 

We may permit Exchanges or Transfers to be performed in more than one manner, such as the telephone, in writing. 
or over the internet. All Exchange and Transfer requests are subject to rules we establish. Rules covering 
Exchanges and Transfers are designed to protect Participants and us, and to ensure all transactions are conducted in 
an orderly fashion consistent with all applicable laws. 

Limitations on Exchanges and Transfers 

Exchanges and Transfers may be subject to the limitations and/or fees imposed by any of the Underlying Investment 
Options. Exchanges and Transfers are subject to any rules and regulations imposed by the SEC or any other 
applicable laws, rules or regulations. 

11 (Standard) (4/2010) 



We may refuse, limit or otherwise restrict Exchange and Transfer requests, or take any other reasonable action we 
deem necessary to protect the Contract Owner, Participants and Retired Participants from short-term trading 
strategies or other harmful investment practices that have a negative impact on the performance of an Underlying 
Investment Option. 

If the Fixed Account is made available, then outgoing Exchanges and Transfers will be limited depending on 
elections made by the Contract Owner and reflected on the Contract Specifications Page. We will provide specific 
information regarding the restrictions applicable to the Fixed Account upon request. 

Our failure to take action with regard to anyone or more of the restrictions listed above is not a waiver on our part 
of our right to enforce the restrictions later. A failure to take action on the restrictions in one instance it is not a 
waiver ofour right to enforce the restrictions at a later date. 

Excessive Trading and Market Timing 

As an intermediary for the Underlying Investment Options, Nationwide is in the position of managing excessive 
trading activity without consistent guidance from the investment options themselves, regulators or legislators. That 
notwithstanding, it is important to have measures in place designed to limit excessive trading activity. 

As a general practice, Nationwide monitors all trading activity. Any Participant identified under Nationwide's 
monitoring process to be participating in excessive trading will receive a warning letter. If the activity continues, 
that participant will be restricted to trading by U.S. Mail only. In addition, Nationwide will support managers of the 
investment options in their investigations of suspected excessive trading activity. 

Monitoring 

Generally, Nationwide or its designee will limit trade activity to twenty (20) trades within a calendar year. A trade 
is defined as any exchange, restructure, or series of exchanges in a given day. Also, if a Participant is on pace to 
exceed this 20 trade limit, Nationwide will require additional trade requests to be submitted in paper form by regular 
U.S. Mail. 

If6 or more trade events occur in one calendar quarter, the Participant will be notified by U.S. 

Mail that they have been identified as engaging in potentially harmful trading practices. 

Subsequent to this notification, if more than 11 trade events occur in 2 consecutive calendar 

quarters, all future trade requests will be required to be submitted in paper form by regular U.S. Mail 

for the remainder of the calendar year. 

If 20 trade events occur in a calendar year, all future trade requests will be required to be submitted 

in paper form by regular U.S. Mail for the remainder of the calendar year. 


The policies and procedures identified above are Nationwide's general policy for deterring the harmful effects that 
frequent or short-term trading may have on all investors in an investment option. Nationwide reserves the right to 
restrict trades made under any Participant Account for which it has been determined that it is necessary for the 
Participant to remain limited to U.S. mail requested trades, and may also be required to take other immediate actions 
as required by the managers of the investment option. Certain trades may be excluded from this policy. Common 
exceptions include trading related asset allocation tools or a managed account service. 

Nationwide may make further changes to its trading policy as industry, fund management, regulatory and legislative 
responses develop. Additionally, Nationwide may be required to implement more restrictive or different procedures 
immediately and without notice to protect the interests of all plan participants. 

Emergencies and Market Closure 

Situations may arise where the New York Stock Exchange or other stock exchanges are closed for short or extended 
periods of time. As a result, transaction activity and requests impacting the Contract and Participant Accounts may 

12 (Standard) (4/2010) 



be impossible to perform. If this situation occurs, we will comply with any emergency rules or regulations enacted 
by the governing authority (normally the SEC). 

Participant Benefit Payments 

The Plan provides the right for Participants to receive Participant Benefit Payments. In most instances, Retired 
Participant or Participants who have otherwise severed employment with the Employer are permitted to receive 
Participant Benefit Payments. There may be other instances or conditions that arise that may permit a Participant to 
receive payment from his or her Participant Account in the form of a Participant Benefit Payment. Requirements 
and conditions ofsuch payments are governed by the Plan and subject to the terms of the Contract. 

Retirement Income Payment Options 

We will make the following payment schedules and annuity options available to Retired Participants. Payment 
frequencies available under these income payment options are monthly, quarterly, semi-annual and annual. All 
variable annuity payments are calculated using an assumed investment return of 3.5% or 5.0% depending on an 
election by the Contract Owner (or by the Participant ifpermitted by the Plan). 

(I) 	Payments of a Designated Amount - This payment schedule option represents a systematic liquidation of 
the Participant Account by taking a specified dollar amount at a determined frequency. 

(2) Payments of a Designated Period - This payment schedule option represents a systematic liquidation of the 
Participant Account by taking payments over a specific period of time at a determined frequency. 

(3) 	 Life Income - This annuity payment provides the Retired Participant with payment contingent exclusively 
on his or her continuation of life. Payments are calculated using current annuity purchase rates and 
methods. 

(4) 	 Life Income with Payment Certain (5, 10, 15 and 20 Years) - This annuity payment option provides the 
Participant with payment contingent on continuation of his or her life, but with a guarantee that at least a 
minimum pre-determined duration of payments are received by his or her beneficiaries, regardless of the 
Participant's mortality. Payments are calculated using our current annuity purchase rates and methods. 

(5) 	 Joint and Last Survivor Life Income - This annuity payment option allows a Participant and another named 
individual to receive payments guaranteed throughout life and the life of the additional individual named. 
Payments cease upon the last "survivor's" death. We may also permit Joint and Last Survivor annuities 
with payment reductions after the first death. Payments are calculated using our current annuity purchase 
rates and methods. 

(6) Any Other Option 	 We may make any other payment plans available upon agreement of the Contract 
Owner and us. Additional annuity payment options we make available will be calculated using our current 
annuity purchase rates and methods. 

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT 

The Contract may be terminated by the Contract Owner or us at any time. The proceeds of the Contract will be 
paid within one-hundred twenty days (120) of receipt of the notice to terminate by the non-terminating party (the 
"effective date of termination"). However, if an Underlying Investment cannot reasonably liquidate amounts on the 
effective date of termination, we may deliver, in addition to cash, any unliquidated securities held by the Underlying 
Investment Option that could not reasonably be liquidated. 

We will discontinue accepting additional Purchase Payments to the Contract within thirty (30) days following 
receipt by the non-terminating party of notice to terminate. We may continue to accept Purchase Payments, 
however, if we reach a mutual agreement to do so with the Contract Owner. After notice of termination is received 
by the non-terminating party, further liquidations from the Contract will not be permitted. 

13 	 (Standard) (4/2010) 



Until the effective date of tennination is reached, we will continue to maintain Participant Accounts and pennit 
Participants to receive any applicable Participant Benefit Payments. Participants will not be able to make any 
Participant Contributions thirty (30) days after notice of tennination is received by the non-tenninating party. We 
may continue to accept Purchase Payments, however, if we reach a mutual agreement to do so with the Contract 
Owner. We will pennit Participants continue to make Exchanges and Transfers, subject to any of the limitations 
imposed on Participant Accounts prior to tennination. 

When the effective date of tennination is reached, the Contract, including amounts attributable to Participant 
Accounts, will be transferred to a funding successor. Once the Contract is tenninated, our liability with regard to 
benefits and Participant Accounts and any benefits described in the Contract and this Brochure will end. However, 
if a Participant has purchased an annuity payment option (assuming one is available under the Contract) we will 
continue to send annuity payments and be obligated to provide such Participants the guaranteed income stream 
under the annuity payment option. 

If the Contract Owner elected a Fixed Account to offer in conjunction with the Contract, the Fixed Account will be 
paid in one of the following two ways (depending on election of the Contract Owner). 

(I) 	Lump-sum Payment. This payment method involves a total liquidation of the Fixed Account, including 
amounts allocated to Participant Accounts. Participant Accounts will, however, be subject to a market 
value adjustment if the present value of assets in the Fixed Account are less than the value of the Contract's 
allocation to the Fixed Account. We detennine any market value adjustment (MVA) at our sole discretion, 
but we do so in a manner consistent with approximation of the present value of assets attributable to the 
Fixed Account. Exhibit A explains the basic assumptions Nationwide uses to detennine the MV A. If the 
MV A is applied, it will decrease the value of the Fixed Account, which, depending on the action taken by 
the Contract Owner, may reduce the amount of the Fixed Account allocated to Participant Accounts. 

Nationwide calculates the MVA five (5) business days prior to the effective date of tennination. An MV A 
can be avoided if the Contract Owner selects to withdraw the Fixed Account in sixty (60) monthly 
installments. The MV A is subject to change daily and fluctuates as a result of market conditions and other 
factors. The MV A calculation is complex and incorporates factors and data that may not be readily 
available. For example, one factor used in the calculation is the Baa component of the Barclays Capital 
Credit Index. Consequently, MVA calculations will almost certainly change, and may vary greatly from 
the MV A ultimately applied to any withdrawal. Consulting any other data to attempt to estimate the MV A 
is discouraged. At the request of the Contract Owner, Nationwide will provide periodic updates to the 
MV A calculations or the infonnation used in the calculation. 

(2) Sixty (60) Monthly Installments. This payment method results in the Fixed Account being paid in sixty 
(60) monthly installments. We may not begin installment payments until the first month of the calendar 
year following the effective date oftennination ofthe Contract. The amount of each installment is 
detennined by the following: 

(a) 	 the Fixed Account value on the date before the installment is paid; divided by 

(b) 	 the number ofremaining installments. 

We will generally not pennit Fixed Account liquidations, including Exchanges or Transfers, in addition to the 
installment payments described above. Participant Benefit Payments may be pennitted. 

Recapture of Acquisition Expenses 

If Nationwide has provided any additional credits to the initial Purchase Payment that have not been recouped upon 
tennination, Nationwide will deduct any unrecouped expenses associated with such credits from the Withdrawal 
Value. 

14 	 (Standard) (4/2010) 



OTHER INFORMATION 


Legal Proceedings 

Nationwide is currently and has been involved in lawsuits common to the industry, which stem from routine 
business practices associated with administering employee benefit plans. These lawsuits have not impacted our 
ability to service this Contract or any of our contracts. For more information about the legal proceedings in which 
we are currently involved, please consult the filings of Nationwide Financial Services, Inc., our parent company, 
available from the Nationwide Investor Relations website available at http://www_.nationwide.comlinvestor
relations.jsp. 

Mutual Fund Payments 

Nationwide offers a variety of investment options to public sector retirement plans through variable annuity 
contracts, trust or custodial accounts. Nationwide may receive payments from mutual funds or their affiliates in 
connection with hose investment options. For more detail about the payments Nationwide receives, please visit 
www.nrsforu.com. 

Other Relationships 

Nationwide has endorsement relationships with the National Association ofCounties, the United States Conference 
of Mayors, and the International Association of Firefighters-Financial Corporation. More information about the 
endorsement relationships may be found online at www.nrsforu.com. 

15 (Standard) (4/2010) 

http:www.nrsforu.com
http:www.nrsforu.com
http://www_.nationwide.comlinvestor


Exhibit A 

Nationwide's Market Value Adjustment Assumptions 


Nationwide's market value adjustment formula assumes that the net cash flow received each calendar quarter had 
been invested in a lO-year semi-annual coupon bond purchased at par, callable after 5 years at par. The rate on that 
bond is assumed to be the actual rate earned on investments acquired in that calendar quarter with an average quality 
of Baa. Therefore, the result is a set of hypothetical assets that reasonably represent the actual portfolio. 

The hypothetical assets are assumed to be callable at par after 5 years. That means that if the yield on the 
hypothetical asset exceeds that current market rate (i.e. market rates have decreased), the bond is assumed to be 
called at the end of the 5-year call protection period. If the bond is already older than 5 years, it is assumed to be 
called immediately at par. 

The current market rate, against which each hypothetical asset is compared, assumes that any asset that might be 
sold would have a rating of Baa. The current market rate is assumed to be the Lehman Baa 
component of the U.S. Credit index rate. 

Nationwide determines any market value adjustment by: 

I. Calculating the book value of each hypothetical asset. The book value is the: 

• accumulation account balance increase (or zero if the balance decreased), plus 
• the amount reinvested during the quarter from a prior quarter's maturing hypothetical asset, less 
• any hypothetical asset sales resulting from accumulation account decreases (i.e. net cash outflow) in 
later quarters. In other words, if a calendar quarter's accumulation account balance decreases more 
than rollover, the hypothetical assets from prior quarters are liquidated pro-rata until account balance 
decrease is satisfied. 

The sum of the book values for all calendar quarters will equal accumulation account balance on the 
cash out date. 

2. Calculating the market value for each hypothetical asset. This is the present value of the hypothetical asset 

discounted at the current market rate (currently, Barclays Capital Baa). If the present value were calculated at the 

hypothetical bond's original rate, the present value would equal the book or par value. However, 

since discounting is done at the current market rate, the current market value results. 


3. Calculating the total market value which is the sum of the market values for each hypothetical asset. The market 

value adjustment is the amount by which the total book value exceeds the total market value. If the total book value 

is less than the total market value, there will be no market value adjustment. 


16 (Standard) (4120 I 0) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Agreement between TX Facilities Commission on forfeited property

Submitted By: Pete Peralta, NCSO

Department: NCSO

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an agreement between Texas Facilities Commission (TFC) and

Nueces County, related to the sale/disposal of the County forfeited property by TFC through the State Surplus

Property Program. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

TFC Contract



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

King Isles Change Order #11

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 11 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for the

Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements

in Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days from May 6, 2011. There is

no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Attachments

Change Order #11



NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

CHANGE ORDER 


Project Title: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements 

Owner: Nueces County 

Owner Project Number: IFB 2665-06 INEI Project Number: 6744 

IContractor: King Isles, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

Change Order Number Date of Issuance May 6,2011 

11 Effective Date May6,2011 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Extend time of completion . Add 60 calendar days to contract from 
Friday, May 6, 2011. 

Amount 

Original Contract $955,172.00 

Net Change from Previous Change Orders 
175,000.00 

Revised Contract Prior to this Change Order 1,130,172.00 

Net Addition for this Change Order 000.00 

Net Deduct for this Change Order 0.00 

Revised Contract Including this Change Order $1 ,130,172.00 

Days 

42 

405 

447 

60 

0 

507 

ENGINEER: Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

By:/72 :?r:= 
l/-'Zb-I/ 

_--;. ~ If T[ ",_""""'" 
-.c. ,,~•• •••••• •••.fA • 

: c"~., * '=!"d' ta,. " '.• 'a, . ' ~ 
,.: '.*'1I ....:......................:....1. 

~ 	GA8RIEL HINOJOSA J
l .... · .. ··· .... ··· .. ····· .. ·.,,···, 

CONTRACTOR: King Isles, Inc 

BY ~'-'-:-~ 

OWNER: Nueces ~ 

By: _________________________ 

~~... 10i057 ...~t 
W:\674 4\COII IO(OI 2 111~a··.l~c ~() ....~~ 

.,	~ .....f.~?.···~~;
'~~SI()NA\' \.~......",,~,""-. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Amistad Park Improvements Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: James Gamez, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 to contract with Bay Area Contracting related to the Amistad

Park Improvements project.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Bay Area Contracting and Construction for the

Amistad Park Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order removes project work item "Additive Alternate #5" from the contract. The work item provided

for re-stripe of the existing basketball courts. The existing basketball courts require re-surfacing prior to re-striping.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

($1,701.00)*

* The Change Order will result in a credit to the project.

Attachments

Change Order No. 1

Letter



NUECES COUNTY
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM

I Change Order No.: 1

Project Title: Amistad Park Improvements
Project No.: IFB No. 2866-10
Owner: Nueces County
Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc.

Reason for Change Order: Remove project work item "Additive Alternate #5" which provides for
re-stripe of existing basketball courts. It has been determined that the courts require resurfacing
prior to re-stripping.

I_A_m_o_u_n_t_A_d_d_e_d_b-'"-y_th_i_s_C_h_a--'ngOL.e_O_rd_e_r: 1 ($1,701.00)

Original Contract Days: 60 Working days
Previous Days Added: 0
Days Added this Change Order: 0

Total Project Days: 60 Working Days

Page 1 of3

Revised 2/24/2009



NUECES COUNTY

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: "'-- __
PROJECT NO.:---:.,:IF-=B::.,;2::,:8:,:o6'-=-6....:-1.,:<O_

TABLE A' Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock
LABOR EQUIPMENTHOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

SCHEDULE OF VALUES
TABLE B' Contract Items

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY NEW
REVISED

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN!
UNDERRUN

Project Bid as Lump Sum

TOTALS

Page 2 of3
Revised 2/24/2009



NUECES COUNTY
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM

Project Title: Amistad Park Improvements
Project No.: IFB No. 2866-10
Change Order No.: 1

I Contractor: I Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc.

Date of Contract Award: January 26, 2011
Original Contract Amount: $274,573.00
Add Change Order Amount: ($1,701.00)
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: 0
Less Contingency: 0
Adjusted Contract Amount: $272,872.00

I Time Extension No.:

Date:

Date:

Page 3 of3

Revised 2/24/2009



county of Nueces

County Roads and Bridges
Engineering Services
Facilities Management
Environmental Enforcement
Nueces County Airport
9*1*1 Addressing Program

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.
Director of Public Works
Nueces County Engineer

Department of Public Works

March 9,2011

Mr. Ronnie Garcia
Bay Area Contracting & Construction
3902 South Port Avenue
Corpus Christi, TX 78415

RE: Amistad Park Improvements

Dear Mr. Garcia,

This correspondence is to inform you that Nueces County will be removing Additive
Alternate # 5 from noted project by issuing a Change Order. Please let me know if you
have any questions/comments.

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888-
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-rnail at
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us.

Sincerely,

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.
Director of Public Works

Cc: Joe A. Gonzalez
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward Herrera
Director Inland Parks

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 7B401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

RMB Fairgrounds - Improvement Package 2 Order

Submitted By: Annette Mouttet, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Order related to contract with SafeNet Service, LLC and Change Order No. 2 extending

contract period for Improvement Package No. 2 construction services at the RMB Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

SafeNet













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Authorize HGACBuy Contract for emergency preparedness and disaster recovery professional planning and

consulting services from SAIC

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize HGACBuy Contract No EN06-10 purchase for emergency preparedness and disaster recovery

professional planning and consulting services from Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC).

BACKGROUND

Science Applications International Corporation can provide disaster preparedness and emergency response &

recovery services in emergency management consulting, debris program management consulting, grant

administration and management, vulnerability/hazards identification/risk assessment, security and surveillance,

environmental decontamination and climate change adaptation.  The corporation also provides logistics,

training, support, interoperability, situational awareness and command/control.

DISCUSSION

County will pay up front and if applicable, will receive some reimbursement from FEMA.

Attachments

HGAC Purchasing Agreement



COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT 
PROFESSIONAL PLANNING AND CONSULTING SERVICES  

 

1 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made this the ____ day of     2011, by and between the 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, located at 901 Leopard St. Suite 303, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 (hereinafter 
referred to as (“CLIENT”) and SCIENCE APPLICATIONS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 
(hereinafter referred to as (“CONTRACTOR”), located at 2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120, Maitland, FL 32751. 
 

WHEREAS, the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC) is a "Government-to-Government" 
procurement service for States, State Agencies, Local Governments Districts, Authorities, and qualifying Not-
for-Profit Corporations.  

 
WHEREAS, Science Applications International Corporation acting as an independent Contractor, is a 

Contractor with extensive experience in providing disaster management and recovery services and shall 
provide said services in a professional manner in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
and the standards of care practiced by professionals performing similar services. 

 
WHEREAS, the Client wishes to enter into an exclusive contractual agreement with Science 

Applications International Corporation to provide professional planning and consulting services in accordance 
with the HGAC Invitation to Bid No. EN06-10 dated February 8, 2010.   

 
  WHEREAS, the services provided include, but are not limited to, Security, Disaster Preparedness and 

Emergency Response & Recovery Services, and  
 
WHEREAS, Science Applications International Corporation wishes to provide said services to Client 

in accordance with and as set forth in the Beck Disaster Recovery, Inc. (now the BDR Division of Science 
Applications International Corporation) proposal submitted to HGAC dated March 9, 2010 (See Exhibit A, 
Scope of Services and Exhibit B, Hourly Labor Rates), which exhibit is hereby incorporated and made a part 
of this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the promises herein and for other good and valuable consideration, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Scope of Services: Contractor and Client agree Contractor will perform services associated with 
disaster preparedness and emergency response & recovery services as described in the Scope of 
Services attached as Exhibit A. Task Orders shall be issued for specific deliverables under this 
Agreement. Such deliverables to be provided by Contractor will be determined by Client and specified 
in writing on each Task Order prior to commencing work. 
 

2. Term:  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date written above through May 31, 2013 with 
automatic annual renewals, unless either party elects to withdraw.   
 

3. Independent Contractor: Contractor is an independent contractor and is not an employee of Client.  
Services performed by Contractor under this Agreement are solely for the benefit of the Client.  
Nothing contained in this Agreement creates any duties on the part of Contractor toward any person 
not a party to this Agreement. 

 
4. Standard of Care: Contractor will perform services under this Agreement with the degree of skill and 

diligence normally practiced by professional engineers or Contractors performing the same or similar 
services.  No other warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied, is made with respect to the services 
furnished under this Agreement and all implied warranties are disclaimed. 

 
5. Changes/Amendments: This Agreement and its exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the 

Parties and together with its exhibits supersede any prior written or oral agreements. This Agreement 
may not be amended, modified or changed except by written amendment executed by both Parties. 
The estimate of the level of effort, schedule and payment required to complete the Scope of Services, 
as Contractor understands it, is reflected herein. Services not expressly set forth in this Agreement or 
its exhibits are excluded. Contractor shall promptly notify Client if changes to the Scope of Services 



2 

affect the schedule, level of effort or payment to Contractor and the schedule and payment shall be 
equitably adjusted.  

 
6. Uncontrollable Forces: Neither the Client nor Contractor shall be considered to be in default of this 

Agreement if delays in or failure of performance shall be due to Uncontrollable Forces, the effect of 
which, by the exercise of reasonable diligence, the non-performing party could not avoid.  The term 
"Uncontrollable Forces" shall mean any event which results in the prevention or delay of performance 
by a party of its obligations under this Agreement and which is beyond the reasonable control of the 
nonperforming party.  It includes, but is not limited to fire, flood, earthquakes, explosion, strike, 
transportation, or equipment delays, act of war, Act of God, lightning, epidemic, war, riot, civil 
disturbance, sabotage, acts of terrorism and governmental actions outside the control of the Client.  
The schedule or payment under the Agreement shall be equitably adjusted, if necessary, upon 
approval of Client to compensate Contractor for any additional costs due to the delay. 

 
Neither party shall, however, be excused from performance if nonperformance is due to forces which 
are foreseeable, preventable, removable, or remediable, and which the nonperforming party could 
have, with the exercise of reasonable diligence, prevented, removed or remedied with reasonable 
dispatch.  The nonperforming party shall, within a reasonable time of being prevented or delayed from 
performance by an uncontrollable force, give written notice to the other party describing the 
circumstances and uncontrollable forces preventing continued performance of the obligations of this 
Agreement. 
 
Any initial event which triggers activation of services under this agreement is not considered an 
“uncontrollable force”. 
 

7. Fee for Services: The fee for the services under this Agreement will be based on either a negotiated 
fixed firmed price based upon billing rates found in Exhibit B or the actual hours of services furnished 
multiplied by Contractor's Billing Rates as set forth in Exhibit B, plus all reasonable expenses directly 
related to the services furnished under this Agreement. 

   
8. Compensation: Contractor shall bear the costs of performing all services under this Agreement, as 

directed by the Client, plus applicable permit and license fees and all maintenance costs required to 
maintain its vehicles and other equipment in a condition and manner adequate to accomplish and 
perform all services under this Agreement. 

 
Client shall pay Contractor in accordance with paragraph 7 above, “Fee for Services” (Exhibit B) 
which is attached and incorporated herein by reference as part of this Agreement.  

 
Contractor shall submit monthly invoice for services rendered.   

 
Client shall pay Contractor in U.S. dollars within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoices less any 
disputed amounts.  If Client disputes any portion of the invoice, the undisputed portion will be paid 
and Contractor will be notified in writing, within ten (10) days of receipt of the invoice of the 
exceptions taken.  Contractor and Client will attempt to resolve the payment dispute within sixty (60) 
days or the matter may be submitted to mediation as provided below.  Additional charges for interest 
shall become due and payable at a rate of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month (or the 
maximum percentage allowed by law, whichever is lower) on the unpaid, undisputed invoiced 
amounts.  Any interest charges due from Client on past due invoices are outside any amounts 
otherwise due under this Agreement.  If Client fails to pay undisputed invoiced amounts within sixty 
(60) days after delivery of invoice, Contractor, at its sole discretion, may suspend services hereunder 
or may initiate collections proceedings, including mandatory binding arbitration, without incurring 
any liability or waiving any right established hereunder or by law. 
 
 
 
 



3 

All invoices shall be delivered to: 
 Public Works Director 
 Nueces County 
 901 Leopard St. 
 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 

In order for both parties herein to close their books and records, the Contractor will clearly state "Final 
Invoice" on the Contractor’s final/last billing to the Client.  Such statement shall serve as certification 
that all services have been properly performed and all charges and costs have been invoiced to the 
Client.  Upon submission of the Final Invoice, Client’s account with Contractor will be closed and any 
and other further charges if not properly included on the Final Invoice shall be considered waived by 
the Contractor.  
 

9. Indemnity: Contractor shall save harmless the Client from all claims and liability due to activities of 
himself, his agents, or employees, performed under this contract and which to the extent result from an 
negligent act, error or omission of the Contractor or of any person employed by the Contractor. 
Contractor shall also save harmless the Client from all expenses, including attorney fees which might 
be incurred by the Client in litigation or otherwise resisting said claims or liabilities which might be 
imposed on the Client as result of such activities by the Contractor, his agents, or employees. 

 
10. Insurance: During the performance of the Services under this Agreement, Contractor shall maintain 

the following insurance policies: 
 

Worker's Compensation      Statutory   
Employer's Liability      U.S. $1,000,000   

Commercial General Liability      U.S. $1,000,000 per occurrence   
       U.S. $1,000,000 aggregate   

Comprehensive General Automobile      U.S. $1,000,000 combined single limit   
Professional Liability      U.S. $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate 

 
Contractor waives all rights against Client for recovery of damages to the extent these damages are 
covered by the forms of insurance coverage required above. Client shall be listed as an additional 
insured with respect to general liability and automobile coverage. 
 

11. Work Product: Client shall have the unrestricted right to use the documents, analyses and other data 
prepared by Contractor under this Agreement ('Work Products'); provided, however Client shall not 
rely on or use the Work Products for any purpose other than the purposes under this Agreement and 
the Work Products shall not be changed without the prior written approval of Contractor.  If Client 
releases the Work Products to a third party without Contractor's prior written consent, or changes or 
uses the Work Products other than as intended hereunder, (a) Client does so at its sole risk and 
discretion and (b) Contractor shall not be liable for any claims or damages resulting from the change 
or use or connected with the release or any third party's use of the Work Products. Work Products may 
be released as required by Law, including, but not limited to the Public Information Act. 

 
12. Limitation of Liability: No employee of Contractor shall have individual liability to Client.  To the 

extent permitted by law, the total liability of Contractor, its officers, directors, shareholders, 
employees and Subcontractors for any and all claims arising out of this Agreement, including 
attorneys’ fees, and whether caused by negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract 
or contribution, or indemnity claims based on third party claims, shall not exceed one million dollars 
(U.S. $1,000,000).  

 
13. No Consequential Damages: In no event and under no circumstances shall Contractor be liable to 

Client for any principal, interest, loss of anticipated revenues, earnings, profits, increased expense of 
operation or construction, loss by reason of shutdown or non-operation due to late completion or 
otherwise or for any other economic, consequential, indirect or special damages. 

 



4 

14. Information Provided by Others: Client shall provide to Contractor in a timely manner any 
information Contractor indicates is needed to perform the services hereunder.  Contractor may 
reasonably rely on the accuracy of information provided by Client and its representatives. 

 
15. Safety and Security: Contractor has established and maintains programs and procedures for the safety 

of its employees.  Unless specially included as a service to be provided under this Agreement, 
Contractor specially disclaims any authority or responsibility for job site safety and safety of persons 
other than Contractor's or Subcontractor's employees.  

 
16. Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to 

the other party.  Client shall pay Contractor for all services rendered to the date of termination plus 
reasonable expenses, approved by Client, for winding down the services.  If either party defaults in its 
obligations hereunder, the non-defaulting party, after giving seven (7) days written notice of its 
intention to terminate or suspend performance under this Agreement, may, if cure of the default is not 
commenced and diligently continued, terminate this Agreement or suspend performance under this 
Agreement.   

 
17. Dispute Resolution: Contractor and Client shall attempt to resolve conflicts or disputes under this 

Agreement in a fair and reasonable manner and agree that if resolution cannot be made to attempt to 
mediate the conflict by a professional mediator. If mediation does not settle any dispute or action 
which arises under this Agreement or which relates in any way to this Agreement or the subject matter 
of this Agreement within ninety (90) days after either requests mediation, the dispute or conflict shall 
be subject to litigation. 

 
18. Successors and Assigns: This Agreement is binding upon and will inure to the benefit of Client and 

Contractor and their respective successors and assigns. Neither party may assign its rights or 
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
19. Notices: Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement to be given shall be deemed to have been 

duly given if in writing and delivered personally or five (5) days after mailing by first-class, 
registered, or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 

 
Client:      

County Judge 
Nueces County  
901 Leopard Street Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 

Contractor:      
Nate Counsell, Director 
Science Applications International Corporation  
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 
Maitland, FL 32751 
321.441.8500 
ncounsell@beckdr.com 

 
With a copy to: 

Betty Kamara, Contract Administrator 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 
Maitland, FL 32751 
407.803.2551 
bkamara@beckdr.com 
 

20. Severability: The invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement, or the 
occurrence of any event rendering any portion or provision of this Agreement void, shall in no way 
affect the validity or enforceability of any other portion or provision of the Agreement.  Any void 



5 

provision shall be deemed severed from the Agreement and the balance of the Agreement shall be 
construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular portion or provision held to 
be void.  The parties further agree to reform the Agreement to replace any stricken provision with a 
valid provision that comes as close as possible to the intent of the stricken provision. The provisions 
of this section shall not prevent the entire Agreement from being void should a provision which is of 
the essence of the Agreement be determined to be void. 

 
21. Governing Law and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted according to the 

laws of the State of Texas.  The venue for any and all legal action necessary to enforce the Agreement 
shall be  Nueces County.  

 
22. Access and Audits: Contractor shall maintain adequate financial and program records to justify all 

charges, expenses, and costs incurred in estimating and performing the work under this Agreement for 
at least three (3) years following final payment to the Client as Federal Emergency Management 
Agency sub-grantee as required by FEMA’s 322 Public Assistance Guide, page 114, as amended, or 
any similar regulation, policy, or document adopted by FEMA subsequent to the execution of this 
Agreement.  The Client shall have access to all records, documents and information collected and/or 
maintained by others in the course of the administration of the Agreement.  This information shall be 
made accessible at the Contractor’s place of business to the Client, including the Comptroller’s Office 
and/or its designees, for purposes of inspection, reproduction, and audit without restriction.  

 
23. Compliance with Laws: In performance of the Services, Contractor will comply with applicable 

regulatory requirements including federal, state, special district, and local laws, rules, regulations, 
orders, codes, criteria and standards, and shall obtain all permits and licenses necessary to perform the 
Services under this Agreement at Contractor’s own expense. 

 
24. Non-Discrimination:  The Contractor warrants and represents that all of its employees are treated 

equally during employment without regard to race, color, religion, gender, age or national origin. 
 
25. Waiver: A waiver by either the Client or Contractor of any breach of this Agreement shall not be 

binding upon the waiving party unless such waiver is in writing.  In the event of a written waiver, such 
a waiver shall not affect the waiving party's rights with respect to any other or further breach.  The 
making or acceptance of a payment by either party with knowledge of the existence of a default or 
breach shall not operate or be construed to operate as a waiver of any subsequent default or breach. 

 
26. Entirety of Agreement: The Client and the Contractor agree that this Agreement sets forth the entire 

agreement between the parties, and that there are no promises or understandings other than those 
stated herein.  This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, contracts, proposals, representations, 
negotiations, letters or other communications between the Client and Contractor pertaining to the 
Services, whether written or oral.  None of the provisions, terms and conditions contained in this 
Agreement may be added to, modified, superseded or otherwise altered except by written instrument 
executed by the parties hereto. 

 
27. Modification: The Agreement may not be modified unless such modifications are evidenced in 

writing and signed by both the Client and Contractor.  Such modifications shall be in the form of a 
written Amendment executed by both parties. 

 
28. Contingent Fees: The Contractor warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or 

person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Contractor to solicit or secure this 
Agreement and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, individual or 
firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Contractor, any fee, commission, 
percentage, gift or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of 
this Agreement. 

 
29. Truth-in-Negotiation Certificate: Execution of this Agreement by the Contractor shall act as the 

execution of a truth-in-negotiation certificate certifying that the wage rates and costs used to 



6 

determine the compensation provided for in this Agreement are accurate, complete, and current as of 
the date of the Agreement. 

 
30. Confidentiality: No reports, information, computer programs, documentation, and/or data given to, or 

prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be made available to any 
individual or organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of the Client. 

 
31. Miscellaneous:  Client expressly agrees that all provisions of the Agreement, including the clause 

limiting the liability of Contractor, were mutually negotiated and that but for the inclusion of the 
limitation of liability clause in the Agreement, Contractor’s compensation for services would 
otherwise be greater and/or Contractor would not have entered into the Agreement. 

In any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, as 
part of its judgment, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs from the other party. 

 
32. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be an original instrument, but all of which taken together shall constitute one instrument. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor has caused this Agreement to be signed in its corporate name by 
its authorized representative, and the Client has caused this Agreement to be signed in its legal corporate name 
by persons authorized to execute this Agreement as of the day and year first written above. 
 
 
CONTRACTOR:     CLIENT:      
SCIENCE APPLICATIONS    NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 
 
              
By:  Betty Kamara     By:  
Title: Contract Administrator    Title:   
Date:        Date:      
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
             
Jonathan Schaefer      
      
   



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

7 

Service Offerings 
Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC) has access to the full gamut of personnel with key 
expertise in relevant topic areas described in the HGAC RFP.   Collectively, our team offers services in 
all areas of Security, Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Response & Recovery.  We have included a 
strong representation of our services offerings and project profiles on the following pages.   

Emergency Management Consulting 
Unlike many emergency management firms whose focus is solely on planning, SAIC is a full-service 
emergency management firm that works in all phases of emergency management.  

When a major incident occurs, the impact sends shockwaves around the globe.  All eyes are on the event 
and the level of scrutiny is overwhelming.  As an experienced leader in the emergency management 
industry, SAIC knows what it takes to not only respond effectively, but also initiate recovery activities 
almost simultaneously, while maintaining transparency for the public and elected officials.  

We are better planners because of our active involvement in response and recovery efforts.  We develop 
realistic plans that can be effectively implemented during a response. 

SAIC works with organizations across the country in jurisdictions that face a variety of threats and 
hazards, from dense urban areas susceptible to security threats, to coastal communities prone to 
hurricanes.  For that reason, the firm maintains a multi-disciplinary staff with backgrounds and experience 
in emergency management, hazardous materials response and recovery, public health and healthcare 
planning, transportation and evacuation, all-hazards mitigation, disaster resiliency and readiness planning 
and response and recovery, among others.  In fact, collectively, SAIC has subject matter expertise in 36 
different areas.  This breadth and depth of emergency preparedness professionals distinguishes SAIC 
from other firms and allows us to provide the full range of planning and program execution services. 

Table D-1: Emergency Management Consulting Services 

Service Offering Description 

Hazard Mitigation Planning 

 

Hazard mitigation planning is the effort used to establish 
mitigation goals and objectives, identify projects that 
enable the jurisdiction to prepare for and reduce the 
impacts of a disaster. 

Emergency Operations Planning 

 

The planning effort consisting of a basic plan, emergency 
support functions and incident-specific appendices that 
address: direction and control, communications, public 
warning, emergency public information, evacuation, mass 
care, health and medical, resource management, etc.  
The goal is to ensure that appropriate plans are in place to 
identify, prepare for and reduce the risk of natural, 
technological and man-made disasters, including 
terrorism.  

Continuity of Operations (COOP) Planning 

 

The business continuity planning effort for an organization 
to ensure that the capability exists to continue essential 
agency functions across a wide range of emergencies.  A 
COOP is designed to plan for denial of access to a facility, 
denial of service due to equipment or systems failure and 
denial of service due to a reduced workforce. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   8 

Service Offering Description 

Continuity of Government (COG) Planning 

 

Continuity of government planning is the effort to ensure 
continued leadership, authorities, direction and control 
and preservation of records to maintain a viable system of 
government.  

Emergency Support Functions (ESFs) Planning 

 

Emergency support functions planning is the effort used to 
assign roles and responsibilities of the supporting 
agencies.  During an event that requires mobilization of 
multiple agencies, and the need for management and 
coordination of  those agencies, either at the local, state 
and/or regional level, the ESFs provide a structure for 
managing the response effort. 

Departmental Emergency Response Planning 

 

Many departments within an organization have either 
primary or secondary support roles under the emergency 
support functions.  Departmental emergency response 
planning is the effort used to develop standard operating 
guides and/or standard operating procedures for 
departments with primary or support responsibilities. 

Evacuation Planning 

 

Evacuation planning is the effort to provide the following: 
 Clear agency roles/responsibilities for both small- and 

large-scale and point source evacuation scenarios 

 Effective situational awareness communication 
protocols to determine evacuation areas and 
evacuation participation rates 

 Development of consistent and effective warning order 
evacuation/shelter-in-place terminology designed to 
motivate citizens and tourists to evacuate outward with 
a sense of urgency and along advocated routes or 
shelter-in-place for those outside the impact zone 

 Tailored time-phased protective action measures, such 
as staging and mutual aid activation, to ensure that 
populations at risk can be effectively and efficiently 
moved out of harm’s way and sheltered as needed 

 Identify vulnerable special needs populations 
transportation dependent communities, large animal 
and pet considerations, additional behavioral 
assumptions, critical traffic control points and available 
intelligent traffic monitoring systems 

 Easily defined evacuation zones coupled with a public 
awareness strategy 

 Zonal evacuation clearance times and/or shelter-in-
place guidance designed for a range of possible point 
source, no-notice and terrorist eve phased approach 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   9 

Service Offering Description 

Regional Catastrophic Planning 

 

The planning effort designed to promote regional 
coordination and communications between multiple 
jurisdictions to help them prepare and respond to an event 
effectively as a region, but also initiate recovery activities 
almost simultaneously, while maintaining transparency for 
the public and elected officials.   

Mass Care/Surge Capacity Planning 

 

Using a “worst case” scenario, mass care planning 
identifies a jurisdiction’s strategy and current capabilities 
for mass evacuation and sheltering.  The evacuation 
strategy is designed to take a phased approach, 
emphasizing special needs groups in hospitals and 
nursing homes and residents without access to 
transportation. 

Metropolitan Medical Response System Planning 
(MMRS) 

 

The planning effort designed to support the local 
jurisdiction in enhancing and maintaining their all-hazards 
response capabilities to mass casualty incidents.  It is 
intended for use during the early hours critical to life-
saving and population protection during terrorist acts 
using weapons of mass destruction; chemical, biological, 
nuclear, radiological and/or explosive; large-scale 
hazardous materials incidents; epidemic disease 
outbreaks; and/or natural disasters.    

Volunteer Management Planning 

 

Working closely with a lead volunteer agency such as the 
Red Cross, Salvation Army, VOAD or jurisdiction’s 
Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) 
Coordinator, volunteer management planning is the effort 
used to document the volunteer programs, training 
strategies and available resources already defined under 
the CERT through its Citizen Corps.  

Family Assistance Center (FAC) and Reunification 
Planning 

 

The planning effort designed as an annex to an 
emergency operations plan to support displaced families 
in locating and reuniting with their loved ones following a 
crisis.  It also serves to prevent confusion and disorder by 
ensuring the delivery of a single, concise message to the 
community and the media. 

EMAP Accreditation Support 

 

An assessment of a jurisdiction’s emergency management 
program against the 63 EMAP standards to identify 
potential gaps and deficiencies in order that they may be 
remediated in preparation for an assessment by an EMAP 
accreditation team. 

Strategic Planning 

 

A planning effort designed to set the course and direction 
of a jurisdiction or agency.  It defines the vision, mission 
and long-term goals, objectives and milestones of the 
program.  



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   10 

Service Offering Description 

Debris Management Planning 

 

Debris management planning is an effort to provide the 
jurisdictional structure, guidance and standardized 
procedures for the clearance, removal and disposal of 
debris caused by a major debris-generating event in the 
most cost effective and efficient manner.  

Information Technology Disaster Recovery  (ITDR) 
Planning 

 

A systematic inventory and prioritization of 
communications systems including telephones, voicemail, 
facsimile, data lines, network access, internet access, 
wireless communications and PDAs, as well as 
application software and hardware.  

Crisis Communication/ Public Information Planning 

 

A pre-planning effort for media relations through the 
establishment of the Joint Information Center, 
development of templates for public information and the 
creation of a public information guide.  

Hazard Materials Commodity Flow Studies and 
LEPC Planning 

 

A risk assessment of the types and amounts of hazardous 
materials being transported in and through a jurisdiction 
via highway and rail corridors and fixed facilities located 
within a jurisdiction.  

Crisis Planning for Schools 

 

A planning effort to assess risk, set priorities and develop 
an actionable plan that can be readily executed in the 
event of an emergency in order to protect a school’s 
students, faculty, facilities and research, which form the 
backbone of the institution.  

Training, Testing and Exercise Planning 

 

A systematic approach to train, test and exercise a 
jurisdiction’s emergency management program and 
response capabilities in a non-threatening environment 
and identify the work that needs to be done to comply with 
FEMA, Homeland Security Exercise Evaluation Program 
(HSEEP) and other regulatory guidelines.  

Planning and Management SAIC’s Integrated Planning and Management System 
(IPMS) incorporates functions for baseline, scheduling, 
risk management, cost estimating, funds and financial 
management, performance analysis and monthly reports, 
and what-if analyses. An agency’s business processes 
determine the way data are managed and define methods 
for establishing budget, cost, schedule and technical 
baselines. IPMS was designed to support customized 
business processes to measure performance, control 
changes and report on status through a series of 
functional software modules linked to a central data 
repository (CDR). 

Internet/Computer Based Training (IBT/CBT) As part of a full service solution, SAIC has prepared 
stand-alone computer based training for individual 
customers needs as well as Internet based training to 
meet the needs of on demand and geographically diverse 
training requirements. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   11 

Service Offering Description 

Asset Management 
SAIC’s asset management solutions aid leaders in 
integration of planning, scheduling, and tracking of 
maintenance requirements, enterprise resource planning, 
supply chain management, inventory management, 
procurement, RFID/UID execution, reference management, 
and training management. Highly extensible, our solutions 
integrate external financial and resource management 
systems. 

COTS/Customer Software Training and 
Documentation 

SAIC provides skilled documentation specialists and 
trainers to meet all training and documentation needs, 
whether on COTS or custom software.  

Operation Center Services SAIC has extensive Operations Center Services in local 
and federal organizations.  These services include: 
24/7/365 Support, C4I and Situational Awareness, 
Custom Emergency Management System, Classified 
Environments. 

Shared/Integrated Digital Environments (SDE/IDE) SAIC has developed a range of customizable SDE/IDEs 
to provide portals to our project/program teams that are 
web-accessible and managed to provide authorized users 
access to all relevant materials/data in a user friendly 
environment.  In addition to being a knowledge base of 
programmatic information, these tools often provide 
configuration data, task order management, action 
tracking, user forums, deliverable tracking, financial 
management, asset information etc. in support of the 
program requirements. 

 

Debris Program Management Consulting Services 
The BDR Division of SAIC’s experience in disaster field monitoring and management services dates back 
to 1989, when we assisted clients in the Caribbean and South Carolina with recovering from Hurricane 
Hugo.  In the 19 years since, SAIC has helped more than 177 clients recover from the damaging effects of 
hurricanes, tropical storms, floods and ice storms across the country.    SAIC has successfully managed all 
phases of debris removal and associated reimbursement efforts, including the removal of and 
reimbursement for over 62 million cubic yards of debris, as well as the demolition of uninhabitable 
residential structures.  We have assisted local governments in obtaining over $2 billion in 
reimbursement funds. 

Table D-1: Debris Program Management Consulting Services 

Service Offering Description 

Comprehensive Program Management 

 

Providing the resources, personnel, and experience to 
manage all aspects of a disaster recovery project, 
including pre-event planning, and post-event 
reconstruction and reimbursement services. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   12 

Service Offering Description 

Disaster Debris Removal Procurement and 
Negotiations 

 

Assisting communities develop the procurement process 
and contract documents to retain debris and construction 
contractors and negotiating terms and conditions to put 
enforceable agreements in place. 

Collection Monitoring 

 

Overseeing the debris collection process, including truck 
certification, route development, ticket preparation and 
documentation for Federal Emergency Management 
Agency reimbursable loads. 

Disposal Monitoring  

 

Monitoring the debris disposal operations including 
providing the volumetric measurement of incoming loads, 
authorizing tickets and completing the documentation 
required for FEMA reimbursable loads. 

Hazardous Waste Collection, Disposal and 
Monitoring 

 

Designing hazardous material removal programs that 
efficiently address specific emergency situations including 
animal carcass removal, asbestos-ladened building 
material removal, Freon unit removal and paint and, 
chemical segregation and removal. 

Leaner/Hanger/Stump Removal 

 

Surveying, documenting and monitoring the removal of 
leaning trees, hanging limbs and stumps. 

Temporary Debris Storage and Reduction Site 
Environmental Support 

 

Attaining all documentation and assisting in the 
performance of all required testing by federal, state, and 
local agencies to support the establishment of Temporary 
Debris Storage and Reduction Site locations.  

Beach Remediation/Restoration 

 

Monitoring and engineering services associated with sand 
screening, sand recovery, beach reconstruction, and 
dredging operations to restore engineered and natural 
beaches. 

Right-of-Entry Administration 

 

Reviewing ordinances and laws to ensure that the proper 
steps are taken and documented in removing debris from 
private property.  This includes eligibility reviews, property 
surveys, monitoring and providing public information.  

Waterway Debris Removal 

 

Monitoring and providing the documentation of debris 
removed from navigable and other inland waterways. 

Data  Collection/ Management/Billing/Invoicing 

 

Developing and maintaining databases to document all 
field operations to ensure proper contractor payment, 
maximum possible reimbursement and proper purchase 
order management. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   13 

Service Offering Description 

Data Management SAIC provides a wealth of web-enabled data management 
system to provide a cradle to grave life cycle data 
management for a program or specific disaster.  
Architected to meet all industry standards for relational 
databases, our systems enable users to easily find the 
right data in real time.  SAIC has also proven attempt at 
creating system that leverage external databases and 
provide a single interface to the user using such 
techniques as web services. 

Customer Information/Citizen Hotline/Community 
Relations 

 

Advising the general public about important information 
regarding procedures associated with debris collection 
and removal and providing updates about the operational 
progress being made to restore the community.  

Emergency Responder Web Site Services Our local SAIC IT organization supports the full IT lifecycle 
and content management of many FEMA Emergency 
Responder websites to include: the Responder 
Knowledge Base (RKB), System Assessment and 
Validation for Emergency Responders (SAVER), and the 
Lessons Learned Information Sharing (LLIS). 

Data Collection SAIC has a proven track record in data acquisition from 
systems and sensors and being able to present this data 
in a well defined many through a host of application types 
and architectures.  Once the data is acquired and housed 
in a relational database, SAIC also provides the analysis 
and trending capabilities that often accompany the 
acquisition requirements. 

Grant Administration and Management Services 
SAIC’s Financial Recovery Services (FRS) division was established to provide grant funding consultation 
both inside and outside the element of disaster.  With a keen understanding of Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) regulations, the FRS division seeks to establish accounting systems and internal controls 
for its clients to minimize the instance of fraud, waste, abuse, and mismanagement of grant funds.  Our 
FRS division offers an unprecedented team of experts, with advanced degrees in business, administration, 
economics and finance as well as hands-on experience in the field. Funding sources include the FEMA 
Public Assistance Program (PA Program), Individual Assistance (IA) program and Hazard Mitigation 
Grant Program (HMGP), HUD Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG), USDA Natural 
Resource Conservation Service (NRCS), and many others. We guide our clients through the complexities 
of program procedures and requirements, which are often not consistently interpreted by local, state and 
federal government agencies.  

Table D-3: Grant Administration and Management Services 

Service Offering Description 

FEMA Reimbursement Support 

 

Administering and managing project applications and 
programs for disaster reimbursement related to response 
and recovery efforts.  



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   14 

Service Offering Description 

FEMA Compliance Monitoring and Audit Oversight 

 

FEMA guidance requires that applicants monitor the 
expenditure of funds and document such expenditures in 
a manner that will satisfy regulatory audits in the future. 
SAIC’s grant administrators document eligible work in the 
field and organize such documentation in an audit ready 
format for future review. 

Individual Assistance Services Administering an Individual Assistance program is 
burdensome and time consuming.  SAIC assists its clients 
with application intake, case management, grant 
administration, expenditure monitoring, etc. in order to 
minimize the burden with such programs as Individual 
Assistance. 

Public Assistance Services 

 

Public Assistance is designed to fund costs associated 
with temporary and permanent work in eligible FEMA 
categories.  SAIC’s team of Public Assistance Contractors 
assists our clients with documenting and accounting for 
such costs on Project Worksheets.   

Grant Application Development and Administration 

(CDBG, HMGP, PA, IA, FEMA) 

 

Providing grant program specialists to assist with the time 
consuming process of gathering data and information 
required to develop grant applications to various agencies 
and programs. 

Damage Assessment 

 

Deploying a team of experienced grant administrators to 
document damages sustained during a disaster event in a 
format that is acceptable for requesting FEMA Public 
Assistance.  

Eligibility Consultation Providing grant recipients with an understanding of 
funding options and preferences for repairs as they relate 
to various grant program eligibility considerations. 

Project Ranking 

 

Providing grant recipient constituents with a prioritized 
plan of action for reconstruction and mitigation projects to 
achieve recovery objectives. 

Financial Advisory 

 

Developing program budgets to provide transparency to 
grant recipient relating to the local cost share financial 
burden and obligations for program participation. 

Cash Flow Management 

 

Developing program budgets to allow grant recipients to 
meet current obligations with minimum reliance upon 
bridge financing. 

Procurement Assistance 

 

Deploying procurement experts to provide disaster 
contracting guidance to ensure comprehensive scopes, 
strict adherence to grant funding requirements and 
satisfactory project completion. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   15 

Service Offering Description 

Benefit Cost Analysis 

 

Formalizing a schedule of anticipated project costs to 
projected future benefits to establish a quantifiable means 
for understanding project value. 

Feasibility & Effectiveness Studies 

 

Documenting that projects being considered are not only 
financially sound, but reasonable to implement and 
effective at mitigating future damages.  

Site Survey & Legal Description Review 

 

Providing grant recipients with assurances that private 
property access is carried out legally without exposing it to 
unnecessary liability. 

Appraisal & Valuation Services 

 

Utilizing industry best practice to develop property 
appraisal and valuation documentation for acquisition 
programs.   

Title Due Diligence 

 

Ensuring that only legal property owner is consulted for 
program acquisition program participation. 

Public Outreach Program 

 

Providing citizens with an outlet to ask questions, state 
concerns and apply for program participation without 
burdening grant recipient staff and facilities. 

Public Meeting Facilitation 

 

Facilitating the documentation of meeting notice and 
participation, while garnering program participation. 

Homeowner Consultation 

 

Providing high level of service to citizens without 
burdening grant recipient staff with after-hours and 
weekend meetings.  

Relocation Assistance Services 

 

Ensuring that acquisition or relocation program 
participants are satisfactorily relocated without burdening 
grant recipient staff.  

Property Management 

 

Assisting grant recipients with program management to 
assure that properties do not degrade to cause blight 
during interim purpose phase.  

Negotiations 

 

Providing a systematic, third party approach for reaching 
amicable terms between citizens and grant recipient. 

Closing Services 

 

Dedicating Contractor resources to ensure timely and 
efficient closing process. 

Data Management 

 

Storing grant related data in a manner that provides 
efficient recall and review during closeout and auditing.  

Document Management 

 

Organizing documents in an efficient manner for easy 
access by grant recipient and project stakeholders.  



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   16 

Service Offering Description 

Contractor Invoice Reconciliation 

 

Ensuring accurate payment to contractors and assigning 
incurred costs to funding sources to minimize local cost 
share. 

Regulatory Compliance Monitoring 

 

Documenting proper regulatory compliance to ensure 
maximum reimbursement and avoid fines and site 
shutdowns, which slow the recovery process. 

Project Scoping 

 

Developing scopes of work for grant funding projects, 
using key terminology and highlighting awareness of 
historical precedence, which maximizes grant funding 
opportunity. 

Insurance Adjusting/Subrogation 

 

Providing insurance specialists to proactively resolve 
insurance issues prior to a grant de-obligation.  

Eligibility Appeals 

 

Assisting clients with developing strategies and 
documentation to overturn a de-obligation ruling.  

Grant Closeout 

 

Providing grant recipient with a closeout package that is 
organized in a fashion to satisfy grant closeout and 
auditing.  

Vulnerability /Hazards Identification/Risk Assessment 
SAIC has a multidisciplinary team of toxicologists, chemists, ecologists, biologists, engineers, geologists, 
modelers, data managers, and environmental scientists providing environmental risk expertise to both the 
public and private sectors. Many of our scientists have graduate-level degrees and contribute to the 
scientific community by publishing in peer-reviewed journals and participating in presentations at 
national conferences of technical and professional organizations.  

Table D-4: Vulnerability/ Hazards Identification/Risk Assessment 

Service Offering Description 

Hazardous Identification & Incident Response SAIC’s Security & Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division 
is capable of providing turnkey planning, design, 
construction interface, and training for infrastructure 
security enhancement projects.  Initiating the security 
solution is an objective vulnerability assessment (VA) 
against industry and government standards, incorporating 
threat assessment, facility prioritization, consequence 
determination, systems effectiveness, risk reduction and 
mitigation, and limitations. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   17 

Service Offering Description 

Ecological Risk Assessments SAIC has risk assessment staff in offices throughout the 
USA that provide retrospective and predictive ecological 
risk assessments (ERAs) for Federal, state, and 
commercial clients in both aquatic and terrestrial 
environments.  These ERAs span the range of desktop 
screening-level evaluations versus baseline ERAs that 
incorporate site-specific biological data.  Key aspects of 
SAIC’s ERAs include use of the latest plant and animal 
toxicity data, correct use of exposure assumptions, 
adherence to current guidance,  public comprehension 
and credibility, and significant cost savings. 

SAIC has completed CERCLA risk assessments and 
RCRA Tier 2 and 3 Risk-Based Evaluations to support 
contaminant characterization and cleanup efforts at 
several military, industrial, and commercial sites. Staff 
includes chemists, biologists, health physicists, engineers, 
and industrial hygienists.  SAIC has conducted risk 
assessments to evaluate chemical and radiological 
exposures to humans, as well as to various aquatic and 
terrestrial species of fauna and flora. Services include 
statistical analysis, development of conceptual site 
models, risk calculations, modeling, and derivation of site-
specific cleanup objectives for soil, groundwater, air, 
surface water, and sediment. 

SAIC has completed 500+ risk assessments, including 
screening-level and baseline ecological and human health 
assessments, as well as direct health effects 
measurement studies of biological receptor populations. 
We recognize the importance of clearly quantifying risk to 
select the most appropriate level of investigation and 
remediation to fully protect potential receptors while 
minimizing project schedule and cost. We specialize in 
partnering with USACE, customer installations, and 
regulators in developing risk-based approaches to 
investigations that satisfy the requirements of all 
stakeholders. We also excel in developing, 
recommending, and receiving regulatory approval for 
toxicity levels and cleanup goals for contaminants for 
which no toxicity reference value exists, as we did for 
mercury in floodplain sediment in TN and beryllium in 
sediment in OH. Our risk assessment experience is vast 
and diverse, including chemical health effects studies, 
radiological risk as well as dose assessments, and 
marine/riverine assessments requiring data collection and 
monitoring using SCUBA equipment (at Rock Island 
Arsenal, IL), multi-beam and single beam bathymetry, 
side-scan sonar imaging, acoustic sub-bottom profiling, 
sediment profile  imaging, towed magnetometer, 
underwater video (towed and ROV) imaging, and a variety 
of sediment sampling and coring techniques.   



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   18 

Service Offering Description 

Vulnerability Assessments SAIC’s Security & Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division 
has completed municipal water system Vulnerability 
Assessments that utilize a pair-wise comparison approach 
to identify critical facilities and critical assets needed to 
maintain safe drinking water supplies.  SAIC’s S&IP also 
has implemented security enhancements that reduce the 
likelihood that a water system could be severely 
compromised as a result of a malevolent act. The terrorist 
response scenarios developed during VAs can be 
incorporated into the Emergency Contingency Plan for 
incident response using a “rip and run” philosophy for 
easy use.   

Security and Surveillance  
Through a combination of in-house capabilities and existing network relationships, the Security & 
Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division is capable of providing turnkey planning, design, construction 
interface, and training for infrastructure security enhancement projects.  Initiating the security solution is 
an objective vulnerability assessment (VA) against industry and government standards, incorporating 
threat assessment, facility prioritization, consequence determination, systems effectiveness, risk reduction 
and mitigation, and limitations.  Following this VA, strategic security planning is paramount to ensure 
local security enhancements are rolled-up into regional and geographic enhancements, providing a 
comprehensive, layered solution.  The S&IP Division through in-house expertise may integrate 
administrative enhancements, physical enhancements, digital security systems, and information 
technology (cyber) enhancements as necessary to mitigate risks.  The S&IP Division maintains subject 
matter experts to plan and conduct VAs, plan and conduct strategic planning, and follow-on program or 
project management.  Integral to the security work is the long-standing network of engineers to design 
physical security enhancements, security specialists to design digital security specialists. 

Table D-5: Security and Surveillance Services 

Service Offering Description 

Risk Assessments Similar to Security Assessments, SAIC’s Security & 
Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division has completed 
risk assessments in several ways.  First, as an integral 
part of a more comprehensive vulnerability assessment 
(VA).  Second, as a risk mitigation measure, evaluating 
the need for a municipal-wide central alarm station and 
associated security force.  Finally, on a case-by-case 
basis to address the immediate need of the client.  Direct 
S&IP experience includes municipal infrastructure and 
agricultural security challenges.  Generally, SAIC 
experience includes port, aviation, and transportation 
security. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   19 

Service Offering Description 

Security Design and Engineering SAIC’s Security & Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division 
maintains a network of internal design capabilities 
including classical engineering, digital security systems, 
and information technology.  SAIC design services include 
the potential for incorporating Department of Defense 
(DoD) Unified Facilities Criteria (UFC), National Institute of 
Standards and Technology (NIST) standards, and best 
management practices. 

Vulnerability Assessments SAIC’s Security & Infrastructure Protection (S&IP) Division 
has completed municipal water system Vulnerability 
Assessments, utilizing pair-wise comparison approaches 
to identify critical facilities and assets for maintaining safe 
drinking water source, treatment, and distribution.  SAIC’s 
S&IP also has integrated security enhancements design 
with administrative and information technology 
assessments to reduce the likelihood that a water system 
compromise due to a malevolent act. 

Case Management SAIC’s case management solution is a secure, Web-
enabled database application to support national service 
organizations in representing veterans for claims to the 
VA. Our solution uses role-based security to provide 
service officers Internet accessible data entry and 
collection, and outputs the necessary forms for 
submission to the VA for obtaining benefits due to our 
nation’s veterans. All information, data, and VA forms are 
managed under strict HIPAA guidelines and are only 
available to authorized users for updates as necessary – 
creating a complete case history – and it is Internet 
accessible from anywhere. 

Security Assessments Assess security vulnerabilities and develop requirements 
for all types of physical security including ports, airports, 
transportation, and oil and gas. 

Security System Design 

 

Provide design services for physical security systems 
including conceptual and detailed design. Use various 
design tools to develop optimized solutions. 

Integrated Security Systems Provide integrated security solutions using COTS 
hardware and software. Systems include video, access 
control, CBRN, radar, sonar, PIDS, and command and 
control applications. 

Mobile and Portable Security Systems Provide mobile and transportable surveillance systems on 
trucks, trailers, or tripods. Sensors include video, radar, 
IR, and other with wireless connectivity. Provide quick 
response and gap filling security. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   20 

Service Offering Description 

Security Information Management Systems Provide integration of COTs Physical Security Information 
Management (PSIM) systems that allow one platform to 
cover the security enterprise for operator assessment, 
control and incident management. 

Environmental Services 
SAIC is passionate about mitigating global climate change. Customers seek our deep domain expertise in 
subjects as diverse as environmental and atmospheric sciences, policy analysis, information technology, 
and energy-efficient design-build services.  

Table D-6: Environmental Services 

Service Offering Description 

Decontamination  

 

 Technical oversight 

 Characterization and disposal of radioactive residues 

 Radiation safety program management 

 Documentation of site conditions 

 Radiological surveys 

 Internal dose assessment calculations to document the 
risk and dose to personnel from the contamination 

Climate Change Adaptation  Development of Climate Action Plans and 
Sustainability Strategies 

 General Reporting and Verification 

 Comprehensive Climate Change Response and GHG 
Strategic Planning 

 Technical guidelines, on transportation emissions, 
industrial process emissions, and indirect emissions 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   21 

Service Offering Description 

Restoration and Remediation Solutions and Services 

 Environmental Site Investigations  

 Risk Assessment 

 Fate and Transport Modeling 

 Performance Based Remediation 

 Radiological D&D 

 Ecosystem Restoration 

 GIS 

 Site Restoration and Remediation 

 Due Diligence Assessments 

 Remedial System Design/Construction 

 Remedial Process Optimization 

 O&M 

 Construction Management 

 Environmental Compliance 

 Chemical/Fuels and Waste Management 

 Regulatory Support/Expert Witness Services 

 Liability Transfer Model 

 3rd-Party Review – Remedial Strategies 

 Geophysical Services 

Logistics, Training and Support 
The Logistics, Training and Response Support (LTRS) Division provides multi-functional life-cycle 
logistics support and industry-leading training and response support to government and commercial 
clients, partnerships, and internal customers. Our highly skilled teams enhance client capabilities in the 
areas of acquisition logistics, operational logistics, training programs, and response support. 
We have developed and implemented a full suite of customer-focused logistics, training, and chemical, 
biological, radiological, nuclear, explosive (CBRNE) response support services at the retail and user 
level. This includes life-cycle product development, fielding, operations, and CBRNE incident planning 
and response. 

Table D-7: Logistics 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   22 

Service Offering Description 

Demand Forecasting We are working to make fuel shortages a thing of the past 
by developing new concepts and solutions in "sense and 
respond" logistics. For the U.S. Army Logistics 
Transformation Agency, we are implementing sensors on 
5,000-gallon fuel tankers and the 10,000-gallon fuel 
storage "bladders" and integrating those sensors into a 
prototype "sense and respond" system. Adaptive agents 
(actually sophisticated software codes) review sensor 
data, compare it with data from command and control 
systems and other sources, and decide what supplies 
should be ordered and when. 

Total Asset Visibility Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) technology can 
help fulfill the promises of total asset visibility and in-
transit visibility. At the Fleet Industrial Supply Center 
Norfolk, SAIC implemented one of DoD's first fully 
integrated passive RFID installations. The system 
provides real-time visibility for the more than 150,000 
tagged pieces of material that flow through this ocean 
terminal annually.  

Collecting broken repairable components, also known as 
"retrograde material," from combat areas and returning 
them to depots is a major logistical challenge. Our staff is 
using passive RFID technology and an electronic 
retrograde management system to help solve this problem 
in Iraq and Afghanistan for the U.S. Navy and Marine 
Corps. Their achievements in improving asset visibility - 
while dealing with extremely difficult "in-country" and ship 
deployment situations - won praise from our customer, the 
Naval Inventory Control Point. 

Our staff also deployed to Iraq to install equipment that is 
mission-critical for airfield operations: instrument landing 
systems (ILS) and VHF Omnirange Tactical Air Navigation 
(VORTAC) equipment. As a leading supplier and installer 
of NAVAIDS equipment for the Air Force, we have 
performed over 100 installations at Air Force bases 
worldwide. As part of this work, we also perform other 
depot-level functions, such as upgrading and maintaining 
these systems. 

Just-in-Time Inventory SAIC provides logistical support for MRAP vehicles for the 
Joint Program Office (JPO). We support interoperability 
testing, orchestrate transportation of the vehicles to 
theater, and deprocess in theater. We also support the 
MRAP Joint Logistics Integration (JLI) program, providing 
in-theater fielding and sustainment of the entire MRAP 
fleet of vehicles. The MRAP programs require a strict 
delivery schedule on a high volume of vehicles while 
maintaining configuration management across multiple 
vehicle variants. 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   23 

Service Offering Description 

Product Development Support  Supportability strategies 

 Logistics policy development 

 Supportability analyses 

 Technical data development 

 Logistics demonstration integration 

 Fielding planning 

 Total package fielding 

 Configuration management 

Enterprise Operational Support  Automated logistics tool development 

 Unique identification (UID) 

 Radio frequency identification (RFID) implementation 

 Warehouse and asset planning/operation 

 Property accountability 

 Equipment maintenance 

 Transportation planning 

 Knowledge management 

 Reset, planning, and management 

Supply Chain Integration Supply Chain Integration SAIC is a provider of integrated supply, procurement, and 
material handling/physical logistics services, including pre-
expended bin, kitting and storefront management for the 
U.S. government. We purchase and deliver a wide variety 
of material, ranging from commercial products (facility 
maintenance repair and operations goods; defense 
equipment for hazardous materials, including chemical, 
biological, radiological, nuclear, high-yield explosive) to 
weapon system parts (aircraft, tactical/non-tactical/combat 
vehicles, and ships/submarines). We currently complete 
approximately one million purchase order line item 
transactions per year for our customers and are especially 
adept at locating sources of hard-to-obtain parts. 

Interoperability, Situational Awareness, Command & Control  

Table D-8: Interoperability, Situational Awareness, & Command & Control 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   24 

Service Offering Description 

Interoperability (Comms and Data)  Engineering and operational expertise in public safety 
communications 

 Assessment, Infrastructure System Design, 
Engineering and implementation of secure voice, VOIP, 
video and high speed data and other communication. 

 Coordination across disciplines MOU’s MAA’s and 
other methods for cross-jurisdictional and inter-agency 
interoperability 

 SAIC uses Common Approach to Systems Engineering 
(CATSE), provides set standards & guidelines to 
perform system engineering 

Situational Awareness  Incident Management for Security, Surveillance, Safety 
and Emergency Services 

 Subject matter experts in first responder tools to 
assess in real time emergency and incident awareness 

 Experience working with Sheriff, Fire Departments to 
name a few agencies in bringing technical solutions 
across agency to manage emergencies 

Wireless Networking (Design & Implementation)  Assessment, Infrastructure System Design , 
Engineering and implementation of secure voice, VOIP, 
video and high speed data 

 SAIC uses Common Approach to Systems Engineering 
(CATSE), provides set standards & guidelines to 
perform system engineering 

Radio Communication (Design & Implementation)  Engineering and operational expertise in public safety 
communications 

 Provide assessment, Infrastructure System Design , 
Engineering and implementation of secure LMR 
systems.  

 Coordination across disciplines MOU’s MAA’s and 
other methods for cross-jurisdictional and inter-agency 
interoperability 

 SAIC uses Common Approach to Systems Engineering 
(CATSE), provides set standards & guidelines to 
perform system engineering 



EXHIBIT A  
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

   25 

Service Offering Description 

Regional Response (ie. Emergency Control 
Centers, Fusion Center) 

 SAIC provides subject matter experts to set up 
organizational structure and communications to 
establish emergency control centers 

 Experienced in tactical operations systems, firsthand 
experience with centers with the National Guard, as 
one   

 SAIC provides senior Program Management with 
intimate knowledge and experience with command and 
control equipment, software and other command center 
operations. 



EXHIBIT B  
HOURLY LABOR RATES 

26 

Hourly Rates 
To the extent that Client requests SAIC’s assistance, the following positions and hourly rates shall apply. 
The fees for these services can be provided to Client on a fixed fee or time and materials basis plus 
reasonable non-labor expenses.    Such non-labor expenses shall be invoiced to Client as follows: 1) 
Travel expenses including airfare and car rental shall be invoiced at cost, without mark-up; 2) Lodging 
and per diem incidentals shall be invoiced up to the per diem rate according to the GSA rates established 
at www.gsa.gov; 3) Mileage shall be invoiced at the federally published rate; 4) Field documents and 
other equipment/supplies shall be invoiced at cost, without mark-up and 5) other required non-labor 
expenses as may be applicable to the project and pre-approved by SAIC and Client. 

Homeland Security and Emergency Management Consulting/Planning Hourly Rates 
Category Hourly Rates 
Subject Matter Expert $244.00 

Executive Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $225.00 

Principal Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $210.00 

Senior Technical Specialist                                                                                                                       $205.00 

Principal-in-Charge /Senior Program Manager $192.00 

Project/Program Manager $175.00 

Senior Public Assistance / Grant Management Contractor $175.00 

Supervising Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $158.00 

Senior Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $150.00 

Public Assistance / Grant Management Contractor $150.00 

Senior Planner / Engineer / Assessor /Scientist / Analyst $145.00 

Senior Oracle DBA $138.00 

Project Manager / Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst III $135.00 

Project Manager / Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst II                               $125.00 

Fire/HAZMAT Subject Matter Expert/Trainer $122.00 

Contractor / Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst I $115.00 

Law Enforcement Subject Matter Expert/Trainer $110.00 

System Administrator $105.00 

Program Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $100.00 

Assistant Planner / Engineer / Scientist / Assessor / Analyst $95.00 

Engineer / Consulting Aide $90.00 

Oracle DBA $85.00 

Project Control Specialist $83.00 

Engineer / Planning Aide $80.00 

Engineer / Analytical Aide $75.00 

Service Center/Logistics Specialist $68.00 

Research Assistant II $66.00 

Administrative Specialist III $64.00 

Help Desk Operator $62.00 

Comm. Technician $57.00 



EXHIBIT B  
HOURLY LABOR RATES  

   27 

Homeland Security and Emergency Management Consulting/Planning Hourly Rates 
Category Hourly Rates 
Proposal Coordinator $53.00 

Research Assistant $51.00 

Administrative Specialist II $48.00 

Administrative Specialist I $44.00 

Debris Program Management Hourly Rates 
Category Hourly Rates 
Field Project Manager $95.00 

GIS Operator $78.00 

Deputy Field Project Manager $75.00 

Operations Manager $70.00 

Data Manager $65.00 

Field Supervisor $65.00 

Billing/Invoice Manager $65.00 

Billing/Invoice Analyst $60.00 

Disposal Site Monitor $40.00 

Collection Monitor $40.00 

Citizen Drop-Off Site Monitor $40.00 

Project Coordinator $35.00 

Load Ticket Data Entry Clerk $35.00 

Call Center Staff $35.00 
 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Make a finding for a request for competitive bids for Driscoll Road Improvements; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Driscoll

Road Improvements; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

This project consists of the street rehabilitation of East and West Avenue G as well as Daisy Lane located in

Driscoll, Texas. Daisy Lane is currently a caliche road which is used to access the towns wastewater plant.

Proposed improvements consist of salvaging and cement stabilizing the existing caliche base and apply a Hot Mix

Asphalt Concrete Pavement (HMAC) surface course. East and West Avenue G improvements consist of milling the

existing asphalt, mixing, and cement stabilizing it with its base and apply an HMAC surface course.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from Precinct 3 Road and Bridge Repair Funds, Dept. 0127.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Make a finding for a request for competitive bids for HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for HFRS-2

Emulsified Asphalt; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately six hundred thousand

(600,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from Fund 12 - Road and Bridge fund Budget-Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Authorize a Buyboard purchase for Constable Pct 5 from Caldwell Country for a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV from Caldwell Country for

Constable Pct. 5, in the amount of $26,344.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace a 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, County No. 55190 and will not increase the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $26,344 will be paid from Dept. 1335, Drug Forfeiture funds.

Attachments

Pct 5 Tahoe quote



QUOTE# 00IB    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #:  361-888-0430   Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:    361-888-0458   Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: APRIL 7, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUYBOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description:  2011 CHEVROLET TAHOE PPV CC10706 
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            25,944 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 PPV, LH SPOTLIGHT, 

IMPERIAL BLUE-
SPECIAL 722J 
PAINT/9V7, 5.3LV8-
FFV, 6-SPD 
AUTOMATIC, AMFM-CD, 
TILT, CRUISE, POWER 
WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, CLOTH 
BUCKET FRONT, VINYL 
REAR BENCH-delete, 
RUNNING BOARDS, DEEP 
TINT GLASS, FULL 
RUBBER FLOOR, FULL 
SPARE TIRE  

INCL     

    CALDWELL COUNTRY   
    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                    INCL  



Subtotal D   
 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $25,944   
    Quantity Ordered                                                
X 

1 

                                                                    
Subtotal E 

$25,944  

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                   BUY BOARD                        $400 
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: IMPERIAL BLUE WA722J/9V7  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $26,344 
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

60-90 DAYS APPX 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Authorize a purchase for Countywide HVAC Systems air filter replacement for January – December, 2011 for

Public Works with American Filtration

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase for Countywide HVAC Systems air filter replacement for January – December, 2011 for

Public Works with American Filtration.

BACKGROUND

Air filters must be replaced on time, or the HVAC equipment will breakdown from dirt infiltration, extra ordinary

high pressure buildup, unbalanced loads on the compressor, condenser and evaporator cycles, creation of system

wide air-flow bottle necks from erratic air flow rates, because of that, the County can incur major cost prohibitive

expenses along with potential consequences of not having air conditioning in many of our buildings, until repairs

and/or replacements of damaged or destroyed equipment are made.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $31,299.00 is to be paid from 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

HVAC Filters services























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 6.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Award IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work includes two phases to be bid as one project and constructed so that the second phase

immediately follows the first. Phase One includes the construction of four (4) offices, one (1) remodeled restroom,

required waiting, circulation, reception and break area and relocation of the Adult Probation Department into said

offices. Phase Two includes the absorption and renovation of the current Adult Probation Department for a new J.P.

courtroom, jury room, break room and additional departmental storage space.

Base bid is the construction of a new Adult Probation Department and the absorption and renovation of the current

Adult Probation Department for a new J.P. Courtroom Office Area.

The Alternate Bid provides a second accessible restroom in the new Adult Probation Department.

DISCUSSION

Project will be funded with 2004 CO funds, Project No. 19153401.

Attachments

IFB 2881-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2881-11 
CALDERON BUILDING JP OFFICE RENOVATIONS 

 
APRIL 15, 2011 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Alternate #1 Amount 

Elite General Contractors, LLC. Y Y Y Y $ 194,800.00 $ 10,400.00 

Largin Construction Services, LLC. Y Y Y Y $ 199,290.00 $ 12,500.00 

KJM Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y Y $ 241,289.00 $ 16,219.00 

Sean Andrew Construction Y Y Y Y $ 271,000.00 $ 27,000.00 

SAL-CON, Inc. Y Y Y Y $ 278,490.00 $ 19,500.00 

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Add#2=Addendum No. 2 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 15

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 15 for Fiscal Year 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order #15

Budget Change Order #15 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA - I Y 
Nueces County Auditor ~ 

DATE: May 4,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #15 FY 2010·2011 

Increase 
To 

General Fund 

1030 Commissioner Pct 3 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 70 

70 

1130 Count~ Attorne~ 

5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 320 
320 

1250 County Auditor 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 4,610 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 5,002 

9,612 

1285 General Administration 
5355 Contingency Approp 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Building & Grds-Outlying 

1565 Medical Examiner Bldg 
5260 - Building & Grds 17,650 

17,650 

1900 Capital Outla~ 
5300 - Professional Services 1,280 
5240 - M&R Equipment & Vehicle 29,239 
5641 - Equipment & Furniture 
5661 - Motor Vehicle 

30,519 

3110 Court At Law 1 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 589 

589 

Decrease 

From 


4,610 

4,610 

10,711 
10,711 

17,650 
17,650 

1,280 
29,239 
30,519 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

5,002 

(10,711) 

(17,650) 

17,650 

o 


70 

320 

589 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #15 

3140 Court At Law 4 

5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 589 


589 589 


3350 148th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 589 


589 589 


3360 214th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 300 


300 300 


3370 319th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 589 


589 589 


3380 347th District Court 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 309 


309 309 


3530 District Clerk 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 131 


131 131 


3621 JP 2-1 Judge Stoner 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 156 


156 156 


3655 JP 5-2 Judge Pena 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 120 


120 120 


3810 Constable Pct 1 

5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 415 


415 415 


3850 Constable 5 

5410 - Other Services & Charges 200 

5542 - Travel Exp 200 


200 200 0 


3890 Medical Examiner 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 703 


703 703 


5105 Emergenc~ Management 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 481 


481 481 


2 



6110 Agricultural Extension 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 

6210 Family & Consumer Sciences 
5680 - Fixed Asset Less $5000 

Grand Total General Funds 

Road & Bridge Fund 

0120 Road & Bridge 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5181 - Car Allowance 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #15 

174 
174 174 

174 
174 174 

63,690 63,690 o 

____~2,234 

2,234 

2,234 

2,234 

2,234 

2,234 

o 

o 

3 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1250 Department Name: Auditor's Department 
--:-----:--:-- 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 4,610.00 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 4,610.00 

TOTALS 4,610.00 4,610.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


A temporary was approved prior to beginning of fiscal year. The temp continued until the position was filled 


in the AlP division. There are no temporaries working currently and this is for past costs incurred through 

December 2010. 

Contact Person: Diana Rosas . Telephone No: 361- 888-0693 

Date 

Budget Change Order IS' 
Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,610.00
http:4,610.00
http:4,610.00
http:4,610.00


---------

------- -------

-------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

1250 County Auditor 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 4/14/2011--------  Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 373,986------- 
(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

13 X 27,146.00 Projected Salaries Needed 352,898 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 21,088 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested (4,610) 

Funds available after transfer $ 16,478 
======== 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

x Projected Benefits Needed o 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ o 
===== 

~{ 



::-~.';'~"J~_;" "" "~"~".:q:0~;G:";'1.'~"'': ;. ~::~'Z:"':::~ !,>;. ~"::');::',-:'-"".\':i:' ::~-:..; ",,:~ ':". ~~~~ .... ':-':-~;,:"~_~::..,.-::';,:"'=-~~.,,;!::'~_"'~ .' ~~, .._ ._"",. 

~-= -.:.-=='-=------.--,-- -=..::..-----.---:::::::.-."=-.  .- -._-_..., ~:- ::::::..::.. .<::::';" 

--~.--'-- ---". - -- ..."~~.-~-
--_._"-----"-" - -

Nueces County ."~ction 

Payroll Information Report for Pay Period Ending: 3/4/2011 

rtment: 

Count 

1250 - COUNTY AUDITOR 

OT Employee Job Title 
Schedule 

Class/Step 
Bi-Weekly 

Rate 
Hourly 

Rate 
Special 

Pay 
Car 

Allow 
WC 

Code 
JC 

Code 
18 N 09585 VELAZQUEZ, ANNA SR PAYROLL ASS! 21101 1,285.60 16.07 8810 0411 

19 N 02524 ZAVALA. IRMA Z FA YROLL ASS! 19103 1,227.20 15.34 69.11 L 8810 0130 

31,384.80 

Employee Count: 19 
Longevity: 202.54 L - Longevlt: 

Other: 0.00 U - UniCorn 
Car Allowance: 83.08 S - Supplemem 

J:> 3~ 3ft J?O State Longevity 0.00 X - State Longevit~ 
Seniority: 0.00 Y - Seniority t ~ L3t.'-/O> ~~ Temp SUpp.: 0.00 T - Temp Supp. 

Certification: 0.00 C - Certification 

~'7IIV&-10 

.9' "·'·'''Wiftj'W~X t '$\." m 2""1$ t. $ ttl ,..t ".-l_... 
5JJ.UIlIIJIIIIIIllI..1 11141; l gU;le:Q;~~...:.."~<. 

http:31,384.80
http:1,227.20
http:1,285.60


( " 

21/03 1,796.00 

Hourly 
Rate 

22.45 

Special 
Pay 

32.20 L 

Car 
Allow 

WC 
Code 

8810 

JC 
Code 
0405 

ACCOUNTING ASST 15102 992.00 12.40 8810 0408 

1JEXECtrrlVB ACCOUNTANT 
('F;', :'t'" 

" '1:REVENUEICASH MANAGER
',' 

SPECIAL PROJECTS ACCOUNTANT 

21102 

27/03 

25101 

1,753.60 

1,796.00 

1,556.00 

21.92 

22.45 

19.45 

32.20 L 

8810 

8810 

8810 

0403 

0418 

0413 

AlP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 18/03 1,171.20 14.64 8810 0406 

06968 GOMEZ, ELVA F SUPV. INTERNAL AUDIT 32/03 2,284.80 28.56 8810 0410 

8 E 04912 HAYES, MARGARET L COUNTY AUDITOR 23/02 4,238.40 52.98 43.73 L 83.08 8809 0401 

9 N 08472 LOPEZ, TELMA A GL ACCOUNTfNG ASST 18/02 1,143.20 14,29 8810 0131 

10 N 06779 MIHOlN, HERMELINDA ACCOUNTANT 21/03 1,348.80 16.86 25.30 L 8810 0404 

II N 09725 MORON, SUSANA INTERNAL AUDITOR (CERTIFIED) 25101 1,505.60 18.82 8810 0412 

12 N 09990 NON, ELIZABETH B AlP ACCOUNTING ASSIST ANT 18/01 1,116.80 13.96 8810 0406 

13 N 08647 RAMIREZ, REBECCA MARTINEZ NP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 18/02 1,143.20 14.29 8810 0406 

14 E 08296 ROSAS-MEDINA, DIANA SUPV, ACCTS PAYABLE 30/01 1,926,40 24.08 8810 0407 

15 E 07745 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA CHIEF ACCOUNTANT 33/03 2,399.20 29.99 8810 0415 

16 N 1250A VACANT, VACANT ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY II 21/01 1,285.60 16.07 8810 0189 

17 N 1250B VACANT, VACANT INTERNAL AUDlTOR(NON-CERT) 23/01 1,415.20 17.69 8810 0409 

Page 

tme: IRMA - Irma Zavala Current Date: 0311612011
63 

.on: HRPYJNFO_SPEC]ERIOD_349402 - HRPY_INFO_SPEC_PERI Current Time: 10:07:06 




Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04114/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1250 County Auditor Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 110,199.00 55,099.20 0.00 


/5123 Salaries-Regular 708,644.00 334,657.90 0.00 

5125 Salaries-Overtime 8,500.00 153.08 0.00 


126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 0.00 4,607.01 0.00
0 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 131.68 0.00 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 3,006.17 0.00 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,864.00 2,932.02 0.00 
5151 Retirement 83,112.00 39,670.45 0.00 43,441.55 
5152 FICA 51,793.00 23,738.46 0.00 28,054.54 
5153 Medicare 12,113.00 5,575.30 0.00 6,537.70 
5154 Unemployment Tax 2,333.00 1,096.93 0.00 1,236.Q7 
5155 Group Health Insurance 102,126.00 45,160.05 0.00 56,965.95 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 1.103.00 77639 0.00 326.61 
5157 Life Insurance 570.00 250.47 0.00 319.53 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 229.00 102.51 0.00 126.49 
5181 Car Allowances 2,160.00 1,080.04 0.00 1,079.96 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 23,700.00 0.00 0.00 23,700.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 1,875.78 0.00 (1,875.78) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 5,633.88 0.00 (5,633.88) 
5216 GulfCoast Mailing 0.00 66.97 88.49 ( 155.46) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 3,828.00 35,86 8.45 3,783.69 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 144.85 0.00 ( 144.85) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 1.587.00 0.00 0.00 1,587.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 948.70 0.00 (948.70) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 0.00 45.00 0.00 (45.00) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 13300.00 0.00 0.00 13,300.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 226.95 0.00 (226.95) 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 0.00 1.00 ( 1.00) 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 208,755.00 110,822.71 53,636.15 44,296.14 
5314 Additional Professional Fees 0.00 110.00 0.00 ( 110.00) 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 0.00 100.00 670.00 (770.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 640.00 0.00 (640.00) 
55\0 Other Expenses 24.809.00 0.00 0.00 24,809,00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 7.794.00 516.59 (8,310.59) 
5540 Travel Expenses 8.000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 74.48 0.05 (74.53) 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,830.87 0.00 (1,830.87) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 0.00 0.00 2.638.36 (2,638.36) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 1,384,925.00 648,387.71 57,559.09 678,978.20 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 1,384,925.00 648,387.71 57,559.09 678,978.20 

lIser ID: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Pa~e: I Currenl Dale: 04/14/2011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budge! to Actual Figures· Key Currenl Time: 1345:50 

0.00 

http:678,978.20
http:57,559.09
http:648,387.71
http:1,384,925.00
http:678,978.20
http:57,559.09
http:648,387.71
http:1,384,925.00
http:2,638.36
http:2.638.36
http:1,830.87
http:1,830.87
http:8,000.00
http:8.000.00
http:8,310.59
http:7.794.00
http:24.809.00
http:6,700.00
http:6,700.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:44,296.14
http:53,636.15
http:110,822.71
http:208,755.00
http:13,300.00
http:13300.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,587.00
http:1.587.00
http:3,783.69
http:3,828.00
http:5,633.88
http:5,633.88
http:1,875.78
http:1,875.78
http:23,700.00
http:23,700.00
http:1,079.96
http:1,080.04
http:2,160.00
http:1.103.00
http:56,965.95
http:45,160.05
http:102,126.00
http:1,236.Q7
http:1,096.93
http:2,333.00
http:6,537.70
http:5,575.30
http:12,113.00
http:28,054.54
http:23,738.46
http:51,793.00
http:43,441.55
http:39,670.45
http:83,112.00
http:2,932.02
http:5,864.00
http:3,006.17
http:4,607.01
http:8,500.00
http:334,657.90
http:708,644.00
http:55,099.20
http:110,199.00


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2010-03/31/2011 Page 1 
THU, APR 14, 2011, 1:49 PM - req: DIANAR- - leg: GL JL--loc: 1250 -- --job: 1811123 #J925- -prog: GL501 <1.85>--report id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1250 Key Code: 5126 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
============================== ::::;==::::::=::::::::= ::;;;:;======= ==:::;::::==== =::::::=::=::::==:= ======::::: ======== ===~===========~==== ======== ======== 

GL 1250 County Auditor Margaret L. Hayes A WG 11 01 1 005 1250 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
==================== ============================= =============== ================ ================ 
5126 Salaries-Tempor 10/01/10 36646 Reverse 1 Day PR Accrual 236.13 236.13 

10/29/10 01122DP TEMP GRS. 665.68 901.81 
11/12/10 01123DP TEMP GRS. 992.24 1,894.05 
11/24/10 01124DP TEMP GRS. 904.32 2,798.37 
12/10/10 01125DP TEMP GRS. 803.84 3,602.21 
12/23/10 01126DP TEMP GRS. 1,004.80 4,607.01 

DR * Key Total * 4,607.01* 4,607.01** 
DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 4,607.01* 4,607.01** 

http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:1,004.80
http:3,602.21
http:2,798.37
http:1,894.05


Nueces County Production 
THU, APR 14, 2011, 2:32 PM 

04/15/11 
-req: DIANAR----leg: 

A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y 
GL JL--loc: 1250------job: 1811165 

YTD Actual to Annual Budg 
#J940 -prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: 

Page 1 
GLHIEROI , 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 
working Budget 

1250 Key Code: 5000-END .. 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
Pq. ~:~:====== ============================== ================ ============================ 

1 1250 County Auditor General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance 

5111 Head Expense 110,199.00 55,099.20 
510A Salary - Dept Head Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 110,199.00* 55,099.20* 55,099.80* 
Net 110,199.00* -55,099.20* 55,099.80* 

5123 Salaries-Regular Expense 708,644.00 334,657.90 
511 Salaries Regular Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 708,644.00* 334,657.90* 373,986.10* 
Net 708,644.00* -334,657.90* -373,986.10* 

5125 Salaries-Overtime Expense 8,500.00 153.08 
5129 Salaries-Holiday pay Expense 0.00 131.68 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid Expense 0.00 3,006.17 

512 Salaries - Overtime Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
Expense 8,500.00* 3,290.93* 5,209.07* 

Net 8,500.00* 3,290.93* -5,209.07* 

5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees Expense 0.00 4,607.01 
513 Salaries Temporary Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 0.00* 4,607.01* -4,607.01* 
Net 0.00* -4,607.01* 4,607.01* 

5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay Expense 5,864.00 2,932.02 
514A Salaries - Longevity Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 5,864.00* 2,932.02* 2,931.98* 
Net -5,864.00* -2,932.02* 2,931.98* 

5151 Retirement Expense 83,112.00 39,670.45 
5152 FICA Expense 51,793.00 23,738.46 
5153 Medicare Expense 12,113.00 5,575.30 
5154 Unemployment Tax Expense 2,333.00 1,096.93 
5155 Group Health Insurance Expense 102,126.00 45,160.05 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins Expense 1,103.00 776.39 
5157 Life Insurance Expense 570.00 250.47 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. Expense 229.00 102.51 

515 Employee Benefits Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 
Expense 253,379.00* 116,370.56* 137,008.44* 

Net -253,379.00* -116,370.56* -137,008.44* 

5181 Car Allowances Expense 2,160.00 1,080.04 
518 Other Personnel Expense Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* 

Expense 2,160.00* 1,080.04* 1,079.96* 
Net -2,160.00* -1,080.04* -1,079.96* 

The Fiscal Yr 

% of Budget 

* 
50.0* 
50.0* 

* 
47.2* 
47.2* 

* 
38.7* 
38.7* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
50.0* 
50.0* 

* 
45.9* 
45.9* 

* 
50.0* 
50.0* 

is 58% over 

Note 

No Budget 
No Budget 

http:1,079.96
http:1,080.04
http:2,160.00
http:1,079.96
http:1,080.04
http:2,160.00
http:1,080.04
http:2,160.00
http:137,008.44
http:116,370.56
http:253,379.00
http:137,008.44
http:116,370.56
http:253,379.00
http:1,103.00
http:45,160.05
http:102,126.00
http:1,096.93
http:2,333.00
http:5,575.30
http:12,113.00
http:23,738.46
http:51,793.00
http:39,670.45
http:83,112.00
http:2,931.98
http:2,932.02
http:5,864.00
http:2,931.98
http:2,932.02
http:5,864.00
http:2,932.02
http:5,864.00
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:4,607.01
http:5,209.07
http:3,290.93
http:8,500.00
http:5,209.07
http:3,290.93
http:8,500.00
http:3,006.17
http:8,500.00
http:373,986.10
http:334,657.90
http:708,644.00
http:373,986.10
http:334,657.90
http:708,644.00
http:334,657.90
http:708,644.00
http:55,099.80
http:55,099.20
http:110,199.00
http:55,099.80
http:55,099.20
http:110,199.00
http:55,099.20
http:110,199.00


Nueces County Production 04/15/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 3 

THU, APR 14, 2011, 2:32 PM -req: DIANAR- -leg: GL JL--loc: 1250- - --job: 1811165 #J940- -prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 , 


SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 


SELECT Department Code: 1250 Key Code: 5000-END 

BUDGET: Working Budget 


Pg. 	 Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
========== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is 58% over 

3 1250 County Auditor 	 General 

Key Key Description 	 Acct. Type 
=====.:===== 

5510 Other Expenses Expense 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs Expense 

551 Other Expense Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

5540 Travel Expenses Expense 
5541 Mileage Local Expense 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging Expense 

554 Travel Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 

Fund/Comm Crt 11 

Current Budget 
============== 

24,809.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

24,809.00* 
-24,809.00* 

8,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

8,000.00* 
-8,000.00* 

1,384,925.00 

1,384,925.00 

Margaret L. Hayes 

Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
================ 

0.00 
7,794.00 


0.00* 0.00* 
 * 
7,794.00* 17,015.00* 31.4* 

-7,794.00* -17,015.00* 31.4* 

0.00 
74.48 

1,830.87 

0.00* 0.00* 
 * 

1,905.35* 6,094.65* 23.8* 
-1,905.35* -6,094.65* 23.8* 

648,387.71 736,537.29 46.8 

648,387.71 736,537.29 46.8 

http:736,537.29
http:648,387.71
http:736,537.29
http:648,387.71
http:6,094.65
http:1,905.35
http:6,094.65
http:1,905.35
http:1,830.87
http:17,015.00
http:7,794.00
http:17,015.00
http:7,794.00
http:7,794.00
http:1,384,925.00
http:1,384,925.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:24,809.00
http:24,809.00
http:24,809.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$1,000 10,711 

1030-5680 Commissioner Pct 3 70 
1130-5680 County Attorne~ 	 320 
1250-5680 County Auditor 	 5,002 
3110-5680 CCAL1 	 589 

3140-5680 CCAL4 	 589 

3350-5680 148th District Court 	 589 
3360-5680 214th District Court 	 300 
3370-5680 319th District Court 	 589 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other 	 Pct 3 (Pcard); Cty Atty (Chair); Auditor (Furniture) 

December Pcard - Aluminum Cork Boards - Courts 

April 8, 2011 
Date 

Recommended~b Commissioners Court Administration : 	 1.0 
~~,----- Budget Change O_r_de_r_#__I_' __ 
C~rs ffice 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97 



1 , tit" 

Nueces County, Texas FY10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

3380-5680 347th District Court 	 309 

3530-5680 District Clerk 	 131 

3621-5680 JP 2-1 Judge Stoner 156 

3655-5680 JP 5-2 Judge Pena 120 

3810-5680 Constable Pct 1 415 

3890-5680 Medical Examiner 	 703 

5105-5680 Emergency Management 	 481 

6110-5680 Agricultural Extension 174 

6210-5680 Family & Consumer Sciences 174 

TOTALS 	 10,711 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 	 District Clerk (Pcard); JP2-1 (Chair); JP5-2 (Desk assembly) 

Constable Pct1 (Shredder); Constable Pct 1 (Shredder); 

April 8, 2011 
Date 

RecOmmended~ Commissioners Court Administration 

J1tU...e:-~ 1-/I! /1/ 	 __J,---S-Budget Change o=..;r-=-de=r-=-# __ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Capital Outlay - Fixed Assets - FY 10111 
10101/2010 through 4/1.5120111 . ,... ... . .... I" ... . _.... .~. _...••c._ 

-- 'I ' - - ,- _I 1285,5.35"- re..nlLAdi~nis...tlOn • Con.;nJlency 
EquIP.lf.F~.r.!'.I! ...~e.-{K.e.Y._5.64 ... .. tII Le_.s I. '.',.1' ..~...u .... 1).1".. ~.ixe.d A.!IIse .. ~.tlla..nJ1.~oo -JKey 5680) . I
.§me.rgef'!cy rv1anagemel1t. i .510§ 7,.063.11 J _ .. . _ .. I I Bea Actual Balance 
County Library r 6310 .6,642.00 1 Con!ingency Budget ; 70.000.00 1 j I I I 
Animal Control i 5330,1 5,393.00 1105th District Court 33301 6,884.00 1 7,339.71' I -455.71, 

, 1Bill Bode Building 114501 4.957.16 1148thDistrictCourt 3350 4,895.001 5,869.111 -974.111 
1Total Paid thru 4/1/11 ! t 24,0§5.2Z .,.COOlrTIis.s.io",.er Pct 2. 10?Oj .. 3.. 47.4.QO I 3.. ~74·.20.i. -0,201 

Encumbered 93.804.23 ..IDistrictAtt.~ne.1'.. ..... ~§:2Q.L r~.9~:00i--1 ~,987.64LQ·3131 
TOT YTD + EN-t1H.859.50 .~goml11issionerPct~. 1040L2,20i'Jl0j...J 2,209.28tJ. -Q28J.. 

DataProcessing··Equipment - (Key 5643) ,~r;i~(~~a~~~~~~~~~~) ;~~~! ~~;~~~~Ij }~;~~~i1 ~~g~l 
Veterans Administration 1 1275' 6,135.051 IJP 5-2 (Judge Pena) 3655i 1,198.001 I 1,318.00, -120.001 
District Clerk i 3530 [ 5,012.00) iCounty Judge 1120i 1,060.001, 1.058.341 H36! 
County Sheriff , 3700, 4,159.731 !94th District Court 33201 869QO! 1 86990 . -0.90] 

1CountyAtt~rney ]11.30\ 3,572.121ICCAL5. . 31501 §.65:0.01.~?3.:.~61:?08~61.JVtoIT~gpt. 
'<::0"l-lnty?uichasinS;L 1270!3,09~.18; l(3el1eraJAdl11il'listrl'lti()n 1?85 1. .490.00 J Q.Q.Oj 490.:.90!_ 
CO[jnty Audito~ _ 12§()J . 2,!383.98! ;JP 2-1 {.Judge S!oner} 3.§21 L 47ti,DO.I 470.78: 422L 
Coml1!issi(:>ner Pct 11Q10i 2,392.32 1 ICourtAclministration 33001 319,00\ I O.OO[ 31~.00j: 
CCAL 5 3150, 1 ,632.53 ! iJP 4 (Judge Neblett) . 3640, 280.00, I 0.00 280.00 
County Judge I 1120 1 1,558.631 ;Approved Budget Changes I I 29.335.00 [ i 29,998.911 -663.911 
Solid Waste i 52201 1,165.361 I 
Emergency Management . 51051 1,157.64! IBCO Needed: 1 

Constable Pct 2 1 3820 199.951 Cou®, Auditor 1259I 5.0_q1.~I ~13) 4Dra,,!er FJle.Q~s~Creden~a" .. 
Iota! paid thru 4/1i113:).06.?.49 ICCAh 1 .. ..3110 ' 58RQO, jAlurTlinurn C()rk~oard - Dec Pcard 

1
Encumbered 19.613.80 ICCAL4 31.40L ...§89.QO~_AILJminum Cork.Boarcl- Dec Pcard 
TOT YTD + EN 52.676.291 -:148th DTstrictCourt 3350 1 589,001 IAluminum Cork Board - Dec Pcard 

, i 

i319th District Court 3370 1 589.00 " iAluminum Cork Board - Dec Pcard 
Motor Vehicles - (Key 5661) 1 ' iEmergency Management . 51051 48047,1 IEOC Equipment- Pcard - Oct 
District Attorney 3520: 25,612.001 lG.on~able PI:t.1 . 1}81Q1 ~J4·i!31 ~§hr~der - DecP9ard 
Sr gOlTlmunity Services 141~0L. ~.916.001 !Medical~xaminer 3890' 414.49.: 1 Shredder - Dec Pcard j 
CO.lJnty Jl'lil . }I2.Qi..22Jl67..:00iJc.Q.unt}tAt!().rn~ 11301 31974JTExecutive HighBack-Chair 
gOf'!~ab~ Pct 1. 281Q ._ 21..P93.00L i3~7t~PisJr:ict Court . ]"38.Q I 3.Q9.?t] 1AfuminU~C~1( 8oard~ N()I,I P~rd 
County Sheriff ! 37001 200.00 i i214th District Court ! 3360; 29999; IAluminum Cork Board - Nov Pcard 
TotalPaid thru 411/11 i 92,888.00 !Medical Examiner "38901 288.841 IWetlDryVacuum - Nov Pcard 

1Encumbered . 186.859.52, jAgricultural Extension 6110i 174.001 Shredder- Nov Pcard : 
TOT YTD + EN 279.747.52] IFamily/Consumer Sciences 6210, 174.DO! IShredder Nov Pcard I 

. .JP 2-1 (Judge Stoner) j 3621 1 1~6.1§)1 I~hairwittl Arl1! Rest Dec Pcard 
Vehicle Accessories - (Key 5248) ! District Clerk ~. 3530jJ31}61 'Pcard -Feb.ruary .." . 
Total Paidtll"ru 4/1111 '..; .. 9..488A7j IJFl5~2JJucl9-ePena) . I ~6ti51 120.0QI [)esk_Ass~mb!y - [)ec P~rcj . 
Encumbered 1· 28,514.401! C()mmissi~nerPct 3 1030! 69.95: IPcard - January" "i 

38.002.77, 'Constable Pct 2 38201 199.951 fPCar-a - October (JV to IT Egpt (5643)) 
10.710.411 : 1i , 1 I 

Professional Services - (Key 5300) i ;Pending BCO - CCT 4/20/11 
Total Paid thru 4/1/11 . 0.00. ContingencY Balance 29.954.59, 1 

OOCT I8dgt1 0/11 CapilaIOullayasof4-15-11 
41612010 

http:29.954.59
http:38.002.77
http:279.747.52
http:186.859.52
http:92,888.00
http:19.613.80
http:1,157.64
http:29.335.00
http:2,392.32
http:2,!383.98
http:490.:.90
http:1270!3,09~.18
http:5,012.00
http:1,318.00
http:EN-t1H.859.50
http:93.804.23
http:COOlrTIis.s.io
http:24,0�5.2Z
http:4.957.16
http:7,339.71
http:6,884.00
http:5,393.00
http:70.000.00
http:7,.063.11
http:e.-{K.e.Y._5.64


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1900 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Capital Outlay 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5300 Professional Services 1,280 

5240 M&R Equipment & Vehicle 29,239 

5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,280 

5661 Motor Vehicles 29,239 

TOTALS 30,519 30,519 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Architectural Services - Courts; FY1 0/11 Vehicle Accessories 

April 8, 2011 
Dateg ture of a Icial/Dept. Head 

Commissioners Court Administration Recommended ~ IK 
Budget Change O.;;..r....;.d__e.;;..r#"--..LfJ_V",--_~~L~ 

County Auditors Ice 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Nueces County Fleet 2010/2011 

I J 

f)8/5tL/-.40 

old cars to reuse parts in new vehicles o· c 
~waiting revised quote to arrive Monday 


lable as of yet 

+1b,317· b 

3~i2G60G 
,. 


7,090
'(J 
T 

41 Q;488.37 pa,d)l.O· 

'2 ~"Ll"4 J~ ~{g/l{1)04 

$ 3S/oo/).,77
2 3 ~ 5 1 4 • 4 
9 . ~ B 8 • 3 7 

f)02 ,QD2,if ;1: 

http:Q;488.37
http:f)8/5tL/-.40


.. 
Nueces County Production 04/15/11 A C C 0 UN T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 .' 
FRI, APR 08, 2011, 2:28 PM --req: THERESA-- leg: GL JL--loc: 1120--- --job: 1809191 #J174---prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department COde:~ 
BUDGET: working Budget ~ 

Pg. 
1 

Key 

5240 
5248 

5641 
5643 
5661 

5680 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Dept _______________ ==_============== 
=========~ =================~=====~====== ===========~==============---- ----------- 
1900 Capital Outlay 

Key Description 

Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
Car Accessories 

Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

Equipment & Furniture 
Information Tech Equipment 
Motor Vehicles 

Capital Outlay 

Fixed Assets less than $5000 
Capital Outlay <$5000 

** Dept TOTAL ** 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** 

t 

l PR(rri:eR) 

( p~utJ:.eJ 

General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Margaret L. Hayes 

Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance 

Expense 8,764.00 0.00 
Expense 0.00 9,488.37 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 8,764.00 9,488.37 -724.37 

The Fiscal Yr is 58% over 

% of Budget Note 

108.3 <-------* 
Net 8,764.00* 9,488.37* 724.37* 108.3* <-------* 

Expense 70,000.00 24,055.27 ( !'\ 
Expense 175,000.00 32,653.58 ;3,o~'2.t1q./
Expense 326,236.00 92,888.00 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 571,236.00 149,596.85 421,639.15 26.2 

Net -571,236.00* -149,596.85* -421,639.15* 26.2* 

Expense 0.00 5,972.06 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Expense 0.00 / 5,972.06, -5,972.06 No Budget 

Net 0.00* " -5,972.06*/ 5,972.06* * No Budget 

Expense 580,000.00 165,057.28 414,942.72 28.5 

Expense 580,000.00 165,057.28 414,942.72 28.5 

f:>159;o85 . ~:A 


+ )0 s, 9 ~ cJe IIh//f~3r5V 
1- I qq. qSup'382.0 

----"...-.--~- .~~."'---

$ I 59; Lj-qlj. /3 

http:414,942.72
http:165,057.28
http:580,000.00
http:414,942.72
http:165,057.28
http:580,000.00
http:5,972.06
http:5,972.06
http:5,972.06
http:5,972.06
http:5,972.06
http:421,639.15
http:149,596.85
http:571,236.00
http:421,639.15
http:149,596.85
http:571,236.00
http:92,888.00
http:326,236.00
http:32,653.58
http:175,000.00
http:24,055.27
http:70,000.00
http:9,488.37
http:8,764.00
http:9,488.37
http:8,764.00
http:9,488.37
http:8,764.00
http:p~utJ:.eJ


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 17,650.00 

TOTALS 17,650.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Generator Transfer Switch/Installation $10,595 

Repairs to driveway and install new loop 
wiring for electric gate $7,056 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~----------~------------

Xa:20'~b/
Signature of OfficiavD'8ad 

-
Telephone No: ...;;;8...;;.8.;;;..8·__0...;.49.;;..;2~___ 

April 20, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: 

.~f!:4it.~~....................~.~~~.t.~.. ........~.~~~~t.~~~~.~~.~.~~: .... !.~ .......... 

Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyOocumentsIFormsfBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:17,650.00
http:17,650.00


I Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/20/20 II 

Department Title 
1565 Medical Examiner Building 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenul 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 

Budget 
250.00 

6,096.00 
0.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
46,562.00 

0.00 
3,696,629.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (3,696,629.00) 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 

892.07 
7,305.08 

393.11 
80.75 

1,045.03 
0.00 

3,615.00 
5,319.55 
3,606.47 
2,463.03 

0.00 
24,720.09 

0.00 
1,614,592.84 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 6,096.00 
0.00 (892.07) 
0.00 15,710.92 
0.00 (393.11 ) 
0.00 (80.75) 

746.45 (1,791.48) 
0.00 17,200.00 
0.00 (3,615.00) 

197.32 (5.516.87) 
3,793.30 (7,399.77) 

0.00 (2,463.03) 

0.00 0.00 
4,737.07 17,104.84 

0.00 0.00 
262,013.51 1,820,022.65 

(1,614,592.84) (262,013.51 ) 1,820,022.65 

llser ID: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Current Date: 04/20/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 11:09:45 

http:1,820,022.65
http:262,013.51
http:1,614,592.84
http:1,820,022.65
http:262,013.51
http:17,104.84
http:4,737.07
http:2,463.03
http:7,399.77
http:3,793.30
http:5.516.87
http:3,615.00
http:17,200.00
http:1,791.48
http:15,710.92
http:6,096.00
http:1,614,592.84
http:24,720.09
http:2,463.03
http:3,606.47
http:5,319.55
http:3,615.00
http:1,045.03
http:7,305.08
http:3,696,629.00
http:3,696,629.00
http:46,562.00
http:17,200.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,096.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds - Outlying Bldgs 17,650.00 

TOTALS 0.00 17,650.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Transfer to Dept 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg for 
Generator Transfer Switch/Installation $10,595 

Repairs to driveway and install new loop 
wiring for electric gate $7,056 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;;.,8..;;.,88..;;.,-..;;.,0_492"'--___....2 

April 20, 2011 x~,~,


Signature of Official/Dept. Head v Date 

Recommended by: 

~~ Budget Change Order IS" 
.~~l!r:~ .A.-!-I~~<?~.9.f.f~~...........................................,?~.t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:JMyDocumentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:17,650.00
http:17,650.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/20120 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 157,513.45 0.00 154,858.55 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,422.03 0.00 (1,422.03) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 2,874.43 0.00 2,876.57 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 4,800.40 0.00 (4,800.40) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 17,199.98 0.00 17,027.02 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 10,190.94 0.00 11,083.06 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 2,383.30 0.00 2,591.70 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 468.28 0.00 492.72 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 31,145.70 0.00 17,220.30 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 4,208.64 0.00 664.36 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 153.00 0.00 164.00 
5158 CAF 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 57.24 0.00 69.76 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 0.00 3,979.47 (1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 62,680.00 0.00 (62,680.00) 
5233 Electricity 1,397,251.00 567,306.57 0.00 829,944.43 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 314,910.97 0.00 (314,910.97) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 3,273.90 0.00 (3,273.90) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 18,785.69 13,344.00 (32,129.69) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 2,065.82 0.00 2,660.18 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 501,388.00 0.00 0.00 501,388.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 453,501.00 78,525.23 91,014.09 283,961.68 
5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 22,343.79 7,043.80 (29,387.59) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 1,100.00 6,340.00 (7,440.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 156,674.16 27,527.16 (184,201.32) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 82,445.31 108,027.92 ( 190,473.23) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 0.00 41,966.87 0.00 (41,966.87) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 236.04 0.00 (236.04) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,650,067.00 1,589,872.75 257,276.44 1,802,917.81 

lIser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Dale: 04/20/20 I J 

Report 10: GLlQBA,Key· BA . Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: I J:0945 



t .. -. Apr.21. 2011 3:09PM No. 5259 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas tY 10111 ... ··1r 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3850 Department Name: CONSTAB~.,~CT 5 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

200.00 

200.00 

TOTALS 200,00 200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 
~-----

!Je/iJtuaJuj 1,) 2011 

Signature of 0 iciallDep. He' a 


Recommended be 
r:i)....;,-~ 'f/f!l-Il /!5:
Budget Change Order 

County Auditors Office Dat 
............. t .......... '" ....... e ............... .:' .. "' ................... '" ••• iii ................ 4 " ........... " ................... I1 ......... llllt 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner-s Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 


C:JM100cumen[s/FormslBtJdgelTranster Form 




No. 5259 P. 1" Apr.21. 2011 3:09PM .. ~ " 

Nueces County Constable Pet 5 
Dionicio "DON" Ysassi, Constable 
Maria T. Sigur, Chief Deputy 
710 E. Main St. Robstown, Texas 78380 
Phone: 361-767-5204 Fax: 361-767-5249 

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL 

Fax #: 

Fax #: 

Pages: [#] Inclusive Date: 

To: 

Re: 

• If you do not receive aU pages i 

Gv.eJ.~ 1,A-;tL., ~ 
Ufr ~ ~ ~~. 

~iJ:(}J~ d 

Disclaimer goes here 



------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the follow' get transfer request for: 

Department No. 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5542 200.00 

5410 200.00 

TOTALS 200.00 200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 767·5204 

Recommended by: () 
<IfIIII""'" 

Budget Change Order JJ~-~tsr»r 
.•.•~.c~~~~y.~.~~~t?r~. ~ffi?~.....................................~~!~ .............................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/2512011 

Department Title 

3850 Constable 5 

Key Description 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
5643 Information Tech Equipment 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 

Dionicio Ysassi 

Budget Actual 
1,300.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,969.00 

0.00 
635.82 

0.00 
398.20 

0.00 
789,506.00 

0.00 
419,416.24 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 

136.95 
0.00 

Balance 
1,300.00 
(635.82) 
( 136.95) 
1,570.80 

0.00 
1,113.36 

0.00 
368,976.40 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 789,506.00 419,416.24 1,113.36 368,976.40 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (789,506.00) (419,416.24) (1,113.36) 368,976.40 

l!ser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medma Page: 2 Current Date: 0412512011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual FIgures - Key Current Time: 09:2738 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04125/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Y sassi 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 49,248.00 26,676.00 0.00 22,572.00 

511 Salaries - Regular 440,789.00 218,146.75 0.00 222,642.25 

512 Salaries - Overtime 10,358.00 12,051.71 0.00 (1,693.71 ) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 0.00 808.60 0.00 (808.60) 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 9,928.36 0.00 (9,928.36) 

515 Employee Benefits 164,040.00 96,128.93 0.00 67,911.07 

518 Other Personnel Expense 7,020.00 3,802.50 0.00 3,217.50 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 2,641.00 1,401.32 0.00 1,239.68 

521A Postage & Fed Express 250.00 13.20 0.00 236.80 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 0.00 43.53 (43.53) 

523 Telephone & Utilities 4,812.00 1,623.42 0.00 3,188.58 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 30,142.00 16,209.99 308.00 13,624.01 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 61,740.00 26,697.64 0.00 35,042.36 

526 Main! & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 380.00 128.37 140.00 111.63 
530 Professional Services 800.00 190.00 0.00 610.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 11,927.00 3,558.35 484.88 7,883.77 
551 Other Expense 2,090.00 1,017.08 0.00 1,072.92 
554 Travel 1,300.00 635.82 0.00 664.18 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 136.95 ( 136.95) 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 1,969.00 398.20 0.00 1.570.80 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

789,506.00 419,416.24 1,113.36 368,976.40 


User 10: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/25/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Catc_ByDepl- BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:28:22 

http:368,976.40
http:1,113.36
http:419,416.24
http:789,506.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 04/25/201 1 Budget: WB 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
789,506.00 419,416.24 1,113.36 368,976.40 

llser ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Medina Page: 2 Cu rrent Date: 04/25/20 II 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDepl- BA . Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:28:22 

http:368,976.40
http:1,113.36
http:419,416.24
http:789,506.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 04/25/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 49,248.00 26,676.00 0.00 22,572.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 218,146.75 0.00 222,642.25 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 10,358.00 9,133.83 0.00 \,224.17 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,223.80 0.00 ( 1,223.80) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 1,694.08 0.00 ( 1,694.08) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 0.00 808.60 0.00 (808.60) 
5134 CTO/FTO 0.00 1,199.90 0.00 (1,199.90) 
5135 Seniority/Longevity 0.00 4,897.58 0.00 (4,897.58) 
5136 Certification 0.00 3,830.88 0.00 (3,830.88) 
5151 Retirement 49.031.00 26,828.83 0.00 22,202.17 
5152 FICA 30.911.00 15,842.22 0.00 15,068.78 
5153 Medicare 7,229.00 3,705.05 0.00 3,523.95 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 658.48 0.00 579.52 
5155 Group Health Insurance 68,196.00 42,977.79 0.00 25,218.21 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6,769.00 5,811.51 0.00 957.49 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 215.48 0.00 259.52 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 191.00 89.57 0.00 101.43 
5181 Car Allowances 7,020.00 3,802.50 0.00 3,217.50 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 2,641.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 197.98 0.00 (197.98) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,164.34 0.00 (1,164.34) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 250.00 13.20 0.00 236.80 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 39.00 0.00 (39.00) 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 (43.53) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 4,812.00 0.00 0.00 4,812.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,623.42 0.00 ( 1.623.42) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 30,142.00 0.00 0.00 30,142.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 61.740.00 26,697.64 0.00 35,042.36 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 0.00 308.00 (308.00) 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 3,344.93 0.00 (3,344.93) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 11,415.28 0.00 (11,415.28) 
5251 Office Equip Main! & Repairs 0.00 305.00 0.00 (305.00) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 88.98 0.00 (88.98) 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 1,055.80 0.00 (1,055.80) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 380.00 0.00 0.00 380.00 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 100.00 140.00 (240.00) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 28.37 0.00 (28.37) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00) 
5311 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 40.00 0.00 (40.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns fund) 6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 
5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 0.00 1,578.25 0.00 ( 1,578.25) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 355.00 0.00 (355.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 ( 174.40) 0.00 174.40 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 1,799.50 484.88 (2,284.38) 
5510 Other Expenses 2,090.00 0.00 0.00 2.090.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 1,017.08 0.00 (1,017.08) 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Medina Page: I Current Date: 04/25/2011 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 092738 



-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

___ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0120 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries-Regular 

5181 Car Allowance 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

for car allowance approved in CC on 4/20/2011 

for foreman, V&E Maintenance, at Central Garage 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

x-dl2Q?_~ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

2010-11 Budget 

Road and Bridge 

Increase Decrease 

2,234.00 

2,234.00 

2,234.00 2,234.00 

Telephone No: ....;.8..;;.8.;;..8-...;.0_49.;;..2~___ 


April 22, 2011 

Date 

Budget Change order__ I_'5 
..9~.~~!¥ .~~~i!?~~.<?~c:~.................................................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,234.00
http:2,234.00
http:2,234.00
http:2,234.00


--------

• 


Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this fonn to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

120 Road and Bridge 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 4/2212011 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __1'-.2-:20..:..;.6-:22=-
--~~~~--

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

__.::.;.13=-_ X 91.051.20 Projected Salaries Needed <_---:.1!..:,.18.:..;3;.:,;.6;,:..66=__ 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 34,722 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ ______ 

(Per Account Summary or GUQBA Reports) 

_____ X _____ Projected Benefits Needed o 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

Date 

http:91.051.20


.. 
Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/06/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0120 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 2,382,891.00 1,162.269.27 0.00 1,220,621.73 
512 Salaries - Overtime 50,000.00 22,580.09 0.00 27,419.91 
514A Salaries - Longevity 50,830.00 24,224.94 0.00 26,605.06 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 894,664.00 478,074.97 0.00 416,589.03 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5,408.00 2,704.00 0.00 2.704.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 16,173.00 6,582.02 102.52 9,488.46 
521A Postage & Fed Express 273.00 0.00 0.00 273.00 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 79,125.00 36,479.95 1,492.90 41,152.15 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 320,000.00 229,517.40 9,688.72 80,793.88 
525 Gaso linelF uel 400,000.00 176,875.70 0.00 223,124.30 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 42,000.00 15,6()7.88 13,436.71 12,955.41 
527 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 1,774,236.00 935,586.24 441,237.14 397,412.62 
530 Professional Services 106,000.00 12,090.84 31,732.50 62,176.66 
541 Other Services & Charges 117,370.00 21,691.53 17,620.21 78,058.26 
551 Other Expense 11,251.00 3,294.58 773.27 7,183.15 
554 Travel 6,000.00 1,634.70 0.00 4,365.30 
561 Capital Outlay 529,700.00 26,350.00 389,016.00 114,334.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 620.41 691.49 (1,311.90) 
595 Agency Ledger Expenses 0.00 24.73 0.00 (24.73) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
6,785,921.00 3,156,209.25 905,791.46 2,723,920.29 

Vser ID: MICHAELJ - Michael Johnson Page: J Current Date: 04/22/20 J J 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:44:53 

http:2,723,920.29
http:905,791.46
http:3,156,209.25
http:6,785,921.00
http:1,311.90
http:114,334.00
http:389,016.00
http:26,350.00
http:529,700.00
http:4,365.30
http:1,634.70
http:6,000.00
http:7,183.15
http:3,294.58
http:11,251.00
http:78,058.26
http:17,620.21
http:21,691.53
http:117,370.00
http:62,176.66
http:31,732.50
http:12,090.84
http:106,000.00
http:397,412.62
http:441,237.14
http:935,586.24
http:1,774,236.00
http:12,955.41
http:13,436.71
http:15,6()7.88
http:42,000.00
http:223,124.30
http:176,875.70
http:400,000.00
http:80,793.88
http:9,688.72
http:229,517.40
http:320,000.00
http:41,152.15
http:1,492.90
http:36,479.95
http:79,125.00
http:9,488.46
http:6,582.02
http:16,173.00
http:2.704.00
http:2,704.00
http:5,408.00
http:416,589.03
http:478,074.97
http:894,664.00
http:26,605.06
http:24,224.94
http:50,830.00
http:27,419.91
http:22,580.09
http:50,000.00
http:1,220,621.73
http:1,162.269.27
http:2,382,891.00


& BRIDGE FUND 

OT Em 

Nueces Count-· IIction 


Payroll Information Report fOJ ,'Period Ending: 1211012010 


Schedule Bi-Weekly Hourly Special Car WC JC 
Job Title Class/Sten Rate Rate Allow Code Code 

1.20 

Employee Count: 82 

Longevity: 1,885.76 L - Longevit~ 
Other: 0.00 U - Uniforn 

Car Allowance: 208.00 S - Supplement 
State Longevity 0.00 X - State Longevit~ 

Seniority: 0.00 Y - Seniority 
Temp Supp.: 0.00 T - Temp Supp. 
Certification: 0.00 C - Certification 

~ Page
Name: IRMA - Irma Zavala 

6 CUl'renl Dale: 1212212010 
Report: HRPY_INFO_SPEC]ERIOD_349402 - HRPY_INFO_SPEC_PERl 

Current TIme: 09:24:01 

http:1,885.76


Commissioners Court - Regular Item #: 4.C.1. 


Date: 04/2012011 


Discuss and consider approval of a car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance position. at the Central Garage. 


Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works 

Department: Public Works 

) 
Information 

RECOMMENDATION 

Discuss and consider approval ofa car allowance for the foreman, V & E Maintenance position, at the Central Garage. 

BACKGROUND 


This position is currently filled and located at Central Garage. 


DISCUSSION 


The employee filling this position is required to drive throughout the county while performing part of his job duties. The car 

allowance requested will be the same as the other employees in the department ($5,280.08 Annual). To offset the car allowance 

one (I) county vehicle from Public Works Department will be turned in to the county inventory. 


Budget Information 

Information about available funds 

Budgeted: Funds Available: Adjustment: 0 Amount Available: 

Unbudgeted: Funds NOT Available: Amendment: 

Account Code(s) for Available Funds 

I: 

Fund Transfers 

Source ofFunds: 0120-5181 Amount Requested: 2233.88 Fiscal Year: Current Fiscal Year Budgeted YIN: N 

Fiscal Impact: 

Fiscal Impact: 

Proposed: $203.08 bi-weekly; $5280.08 Annual. 

http:5,280.08


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 292

b. Unfreeze List No. 613

c. Personnel Changes reports dated April 15, 2011 and April 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp & Contract No. 292 list

Temp & Contract No. 292 backup

Unfreeze #613 list

Unfreeze #613 backup (c)

Personnel Changes 04-15-11 list

Personnel Changes 04-15-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel Changes 04-22-11 list

Personnel Changes 04-22-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



___ _ 

#OF 
REQ 

APPLICAnON FOR TEMPORARY &CONTRACT POSITIONS #292 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 4, 2011 

DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 
HOURLY 
SALARY 

BAIL BOND BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-COLLECTION CLERK 9999 $9.11 

CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 3110 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

~.~-~..--.

CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 CONTRACT-FIELD TECHNICIAN 9999 $12.774 

DISTRICT CLERK 1917 9999 CONTRACT·FINANCIAL CLERK 9999 $20.79 

.~.-~..~-.-~--.. 
---~-----------------

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1·3 3613 9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $950 

CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP·L1BRARY CLERK 9999 $8.50 

.--..~~..--. 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

I_Z":~ ..!. 
Approved BY:.~-'~_L-



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
o New or rzr Renewal IDepartment No: 1301 DepartmeE Name: 

Ba.i.1 ond B ooI" d 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): IActual + Encumbered ($): 

30,000,00 I ~,3'3",la.3 

Available Balance ($): 

01."1, (qlD a t '3, 
Employee Name: E::" l..L l "B 1°0. 

l:::e I0..Cru.:z -t?oj n ~-r:.

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

4/01/11 
Expiration Date: 

k, /30/11 
~ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Call ec.-t.oll C-ier.t. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

q.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

~ 7.:37.:20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Jfo 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

lDxeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

l!1 Special Project - Estimated Duration {g /30 III 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment He~ .,A::-0g-.u.u. Date: 41,11 , 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommend~ . 11 J 1 
E()e hourly salary within required range: _~=----=::~_-=:..L.,;..=-(JjJ;:;....;..___ Date: +{5' , 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilability: t 

rft- Budgeted funds available in 5126' .f;ryt \\ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized B 
_~,...--:-----,-:,..--_ 


uthorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

APR 01 2011 

REefS COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECESCOUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or D Renewal Department No: 1304 Department Name: COUNTY 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): IActual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
TALITHA P. HARRIS 04101/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 
RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS. STAPLES, COVERS. PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP. MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FilE RECORDS AND 
BOXES. ANSWER PHONE. MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~__----:-__:---:-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: I' /
_____~-~~--,L.~------ Date: c/t!~/~ 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation~:,-. GtAO 
O B h I I ' h' 'd uJj Date', 4/20 IIIase our y sa ary Wit In require range: ____--:...:...-______ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126' 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--,-.,,---:-~---:-_
Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position Was First Au Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



5000 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or 0 Renewal Department No:3110 	 Department Name:COUNTY 
COURT AT LAW NO 1 


Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
 Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

{)er ';). f.t t, 	 " ';JtrJ7.3L-________________________L-______~~~__~~______L_____ 

Employee Name:DESTINY 
NESMITH 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

--; / 1<i5 I f I 
Effective Date: 

4/18' I I , 

Expiration Date: 

fJ / II' /1 J 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): CLERK 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

15 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1776.45 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Assists Court Staff with clerical duties and other office duties as assigned 

IS-

o Special Project - Estimated Duration i+--:-:---7"""---r-;--

I:1t".ART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


If project previously authoriz ge of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization d 
Elected OfficialIDepartment Head:~~~~~~'----;lr-______ Date: rl~ -3D1/ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: f l 	I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~~:::::::.~~~::...:~:......::.....:..__ Date: 4 rq " 

P.!RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

I.P Budgeted funds available 
. thorized B 

in 5126: ~ \ l o Budget Transfer Required: _....,.---,-___- 
Authorized B 

Position Was First Authorized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

APR 18 2011 



NUECES COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Information 

Department Name: CountyClerk- Election Contract Department No.: 3075 

Job Title: Field Technician (4 positions) No. of Weeks (Max 13): 1 

Effective Start Date: 0511212011 Hourly Rate: $12.77 

Total Salary Requested: 2631.20 Hours per Week: 40 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) 
Troubleshoot at assigned route/location; Confirm to election staff equipment Is 
running properly; If equipment Is not running proper1y swap out equipment; 
Observe any Irregularity and/or deficiencies; Other duties as assigned. 20+mlleage 

(2) 

(3) 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 
Mav 2011 Uniform Election. Endina Date 5/14/2011. See Tasks Listed Above. 

PART c: lJepartmentAUthOri~+
Elected OfficiallDepartment He : ~ Date Lf}ltlll 

PART D: For Human Resources Only ~G.attfJ 4/12/1{ f{}:/II 
PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved: 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

"NCF-6 (7/99) 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Infonnation 
Iq{7 

Department Name: D\s-tnd (Jerk.. Department No.: ~-::ll\ -
Job Title: F ~ n.cu\c~ll.l t\k. No. of Weeks (Max 13): '-1 
Effective Start Date: -I .II l Hourly Rate: 20."11 
Total Salary Requested: 

$ '3.J'Z '( Lto Hours per Week: 4D 
Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(I) 


(evI 
(2) 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 


PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 

details. 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ ~ 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head:. ti!o(._ Date 4- / }S'/1 I l( OlZl 


. r I 
PART 0: For Human Resources Only ~Gu...eu4J :4/15/11 

/> 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:___ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 



.' . .' 'N' .... ..·0· :.... .· .. ··· '. '..".: '. ..... . UECES. 'OUNTY. ... ...: . : ......: . 

.. ...... ·TEMP~R.ARY:VV()RKeR'~EQUE$;r.'WQ~J(sijEEr .. 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

1~bOO .ct:> 

Department No: 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

. Department Name:.:sp 1_ 
Available Balance ($): 

\ \1 35'1. 15 . 

Employee Name: 

1"\0'(1 \,\~ '2.4. V'I\~f'Cl.. 
Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

t-/-tl-l l 
Expiration Date: 

'\- \-If 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent pOsition 
.with similar duties): 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

.8q.5D 

Hours per 
Week: 

310 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1.//-1 l{(p.cJ.) 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X'90%
I II. 03 I 	 = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


. \ 

b",__-r~~ <is 
PART B: Reason Temporary 0 er is Requested (please check one): 

G1J'nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Date:__J:.-~-=-/..;;;.{)_-_11__Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: &,J 6't "'S. A.L,Qu.. /. 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ 1\ r--.. /" IA 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: 41 zlu 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 

'ftlBUdgeted funds available in 5126: 2-- o Budget Transfer Required: _..,...,.,......,..--,-:~_ 
I • 	 Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First A 	 .. Date Approved In Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)RECEIVED 

APR 07 2011 

tiCESCOUN1Y HUMAN RS R 



---

· NUECESCOUNTY. . 
TEMPORARV·WORKER RE,QUESTWORKSHEET 

PART A: General Information 
New or Renewal Department No: 

6310 

Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Joshua Romero # 09/30/2011 04/18/2011 06/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$3,315 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.45 X 90% = $ 8.50 

Maximum Hourly 
Hourly Rate Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 30 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:--:-:~:--~:---=--=-~~""",,=~-:--_-=-=-___ Date: 04/11/2011 
Ida Gonzalez-Garza, 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

~ 
~ ... 

Date:Base hourly salary within required range: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availap~0uQ 
r::..audgeted funds available in 5126: lh: yh;'Z) ({ Budget Transfer Required: 

~ Autho~Zed By ----:-Aut"""'h"'-o-'-riz-ed-:-B=-y 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
ee workin . 
Date Approved In CommiSSioners Court: 

APR 142011 NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

UCES COUNlY HUMAN RtSOUACES 

verified rior to em 10 
ry Position Was First Authorized: 



01 

06 

Unfreeze # 613 


APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On May 4, 2011 


#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS POS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

pOS 
#OF 
REa QEPARTMENT Pj;PI JOB..IITLE 

BI·WEEKLY 
C.bASS .S.ALARY 

...--~"....--...-~. 

04 03 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 TRUCK DRIVER I 13101 $882.40 

01 00 01 01 COASTAL PARKS 0180 PARKSIBEACH WORKER 12101 $84320 

01 00 01 01 CO CLERK TREASURY 1170 ACCT ASST 16101 $1,01600 

04 03 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

00 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 GL ACCTING ASST" 18/01 $1,116.80 

01 00 01 01 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 RECORD MGMT & EQUIP TECH 14101 $926.40 

01 00 01 01 MECHANICAL MAINT 1500 ELECTRICIAN 19/01 $1,171.20 

06 05 01 

--....--~--... 

03 01 02 

01 

02 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

DISTRICT CLERK 

3492 

3530 

1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 

SENIOR CLERK" 

17/01 

13/01 

$1,06480 

$882.40 

-~--~.... 

SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

05 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

Footnote: 

Correction to unfreeze List #608, delete approval for unfreezing Accounts Payable Supervisor because it had 
previously been approved by Commissioners' Court 

•• Preauthonzed By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Offtee 
Irma Zavala 

~
Approved By _ _ .. _ .._ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,116.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1 's Received Before April 15, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 4, 2011 


. ... . . . 

TotalPayrollChanges . ·36. 
. ...... ,. 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 15, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Carlos V Torres Return LWOP (03/24/11) $ 903.20 N/A 
*04/08/11 Asst Mechanic 13/02 

Barbara Fout Petrie Resignation (04/04/11) $ 903.20 N/A 
*04/12/11 Truck Driver I 13/02 

Pay 4.21 hrs vac $47.53 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Juan F Flores Resignation (03/30/11) $ 862.40 N/A 
*04/08/11 Parks/Beach Worker 12/02 

Pay 74.97 hrs vac & .25 
Hrs comp $810.88 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Helen Escamilla Termination (04/04/11) $ 968.00 N/A 
*04/12/11 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pay 17.55 hrs comp $212.36 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Eulogia Rodriguez Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*04/08/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Michael D Murtaugh Resignation (04/07/11) $ 946.40 N/A 
*04/08/11 Records Mgmt & Equip 14/02 

Pay 35.15 hrs vac $415.82 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Gloria J Fernandez 
*04/12/11 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Reynalda Maldonado 
*04/12/11 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Juanita B Maldonado 
*04/08/11 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

William A Newberry 
*04/08/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Ashley N Nunez 
*04/12/11 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 

Monique Zamora 
*04/11/11 

Monique Zamora 
*04/11/11 

FMLA/LWOP (04/01/11) 

Volunteer Coordinator 


LWOP (04/04/11) 

Accting Asst 


Resignation (03/31/11) 

Temp Det Counselor 


Appointment (03/30/11) 
1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 02/18/11 

Promotion (04/02/11) 

Court Clerk 


Pos Unfro 01/26/11 


- 3613 

Return LWOP (03/21/11) 

Temp-JP Clerk 


Temp Emp Ext (04/07/11) 

Temp-JP Clerk 


Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,285.60 
20/03 

97.77 supp 
29.90 long 

$ 1,064.80 
16/03 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,198.40 
19/02 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,198.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,285.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Luis Munoz Appointment (03/29/11) 
*04/08/11 Deputy Sheriff 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Vicky Puente SUSp/WOp (04/04/11) 
*04/12/11 Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

ID - 3710 

Irene H Fonseca Resignation (03/28/11) 
*04/08/11 Temp-ID Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Erica M Torres Resignation (04/06/11) 
*04/14/11 Corrections Officer 

Clayton M Gwynn Appointment (03/31/11) 
*04/08/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Jose L Aguayo SUSp/WOp (04/04/11) 
*04/12/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

Betty A Arizmendi FMLA/LWOP (04/01/11) 
*04/12/11 Console Operator(Corr) 

Jesus Arriaga SUSp/WOp (04/07/11) 
*04/12/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

Melissa Ramirez FMLA/LWOP (03/19/11) 
*04/12/11 Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 

$ 882.40 
12/03 

25.30 long 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

61.54 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Melissa Ramirez 
*04/12/11 

Cynthia Calderson 
*04/08/11 

Various Empl (9) 
*04/12/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 

Juan I Valverde 
*04/12/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 

Richard V Morrisey 
*04/12/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 

David Moats 
*04/12/11 

Return LWOP (03/28/11) 
Corrections Officer 

TCLEOSE Cert (04/02/11) 
Corrections Officer 

TCLEOSE Cert (04/02/11) 
Corrections Officer 

3810 

Salary Adj (04/30/11) 
Deputy Constable 

3830 

Appointment (04/02/11) 
Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfr 02/09/11 

3840 

Salary Adj (04/16/11) 
Deputy Constable 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 

$ 

1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

$ 

$ 1,223.78 $ 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
23.08 cert 

N/A $ 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


N/A 

1,223.78 
02/03 

1,223.78 
02/03 

1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 
23.08 cert 

1,223.78 
02/03 

23.08 cert 

1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 
34.62 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 22, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 4, 2011 


·Total.PayroU.ChallgeS... 26>· ... 
. . ... . 

-:".. . :-: ." 

Incilictedinabove: .. 

. .... . 

. ... ............. .................... ••••• .. >. >"8" .... • . 

... .......... . 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 22, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 4, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

COASTAL PARKS - 0181 

William Mathew Amador 
*04/20/11 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Alissa A Adkins 
*04/20/11 

Mary Esther Guerra 
*04/20/11 

CO CLERK TREASURY - 1170 

Raj Bhakta 
*04/20/11 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Raj Bhakta 
*04/20/11 

BUILDING SUPERINTENDENT 

James R Gamez 
*04/20/11 

-


Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Resignation (04/12/11) $ 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

Salary Adj (05/01/11) $ 
Chief of Litigation 

Salary Adj (05/01/11) $ 
Attorney II 

Transfer (04/29/11) $ 
Acct Asst 

Trf to Dept 1250 

Transfer (04/30/11) 
Internal Auditor (Non-Cert) 

Pos Unfro 03/02/11 
Trf from Dept 1170 

1570 

MIL/LWP (04/27/11) $ 
Bldg Maint Tech (Mech) 

Return MIL/LWP 04/30/11 

9.49 	hr 
NC/OO 

3,056.80 
38/03 

192.30 supp 
46.15 supp 

83.08 car 

1,976.00 
30/02 

115.38 supp 
36.92 supp 

83.08 car 

1,016.00 
16/01 

N/A 

1,594.40 
25/02 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 

$ 

$ 

N/A 

3,056.80 
38/03 

192.30 supp 
55.38 supp 

83.08 car 

1,976.00 
30/02 

115.38 supp 
46.15 supp 

83.08 car 

N/A 

1,415.20 
23/01 

N/A 


http:1,415.20
http:1,976.00
http:3,056.80
http:1,594.40
http:1,016.00
http:1,976.00
http:3,056.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

App Comm Ct 

various Empl (6) Appointment (04/04/11) N/A $ 8.00 hr 
*04/21/11 Election Clerk NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/23/11 

Various Empl (3) Appointment (04/05/11) N/A $ 8.00 hr 
*04/21/11 Temp Election Clerk NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/23/11 

David B Guzman Appointment (04/11/11) N/A $ 9.89 hr 
*04/21/11 Warehouse Clerk NC/OO 

04/01/11 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Christ Botello Appointment (04/11/11) N/A $ 1,192.00 
*04/20/11 th Dist Mgmt Aide 14/02H 

12/15/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Val M Garza Add FTO (02/19/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*04/20/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 fto 

ID - 3710 

Michael J Ladd Appointment (04/06/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*04/20/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos ro 03/30/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Alex M Rodriguez Appointment (04/13/11) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*04/20/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pos 03/23/11 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,192.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D} 

Gilbert V Garza FMLA/LWOP (04/05/11) 
*04/20/11 Corrections Officer 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Homero az Jr Return SUSp/Wp (03/02/11) 
*04/20/11 Constable 

Homero az Jr SUSp/WOP (03/16/11) 
*04/20/11 Constable 

SUSP 1 day 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Appointment (04/16/11) 
*04/20/11 
John G 

Constable 
Pos Unfro 02/23/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
MAY 4, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Joshua Romero 
*04/21/11 

Appointment (04/18/11) 
Temp Library Clerk 

N/A $ 8.50 hr 
NC/OO 

Monica Ramirez 
*04/20/11 

Resignation (04/13/11) 
Temp Library Cl 

$ 8.75 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
current year.Salary Compensation Plan and :::;1.;r7d in 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Claim of Robert A. Jenkins & Co.

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Robert A. Jenkins & Co. regarding Date of Incident January 24, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Claim of Bill Sugarek

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Bill Sugarek.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Sugarek claim (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Auto accident Whitlock and County employee Andrada

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing County Judge to settle propety damage claim for $3,378.87, arising out of motor

vehicle collision of January 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Whitlock and Andrada vehicle accident (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/04/2011  

Demand letter to Cavazos re accident with IT van

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing County Attorney to send demand letter to Maria and David Cavazos regarding

motor vehicle accident with IT vehicle on March 28, 2011, in which David Cavazos was at fault.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Cavazos accident with IT van (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.D.  Workshop - Redistricting
	Item1.F.01.  Proclamation recognizing May, 2011 as Asthma Awareness Month
	Item1.F.01._Att1_Proclamation
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY                JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ              JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.F.02.  Resolution - Designating a Portion of US77 as I-69
	Item1.F.02._Att1_Resolution - I-69 Designation
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ
	JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.G.01.  Nueces County Historical Commission - 2010 Distinguished Service Award from THC
	Item1.G.01._Att1_THC - Service Award
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Registers 04-25-11
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CHREG 04-08-11
	Item3.B._Att2_CHREG 04-09-11
	Item3.B._Att3_CKREG 04-15-11
	Item3.B._Att4_CKREG 04-22-11
	Item3.B._Att5_CKREG 04-29-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Champan
	Item3.D.  P Card Charges
	Item3.D._Att1_Pcard Charges 03-11
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.E._Att2_Special Motions BackUp
	Item3.F.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC)
	Item3.F._Att2_Westside Business Association
	Item3.G.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.G._Att1_AL Amin Shrine Center
	Item3.G._Att2_Downtown Management District
	Item3.G._Att3_Robstown Area Historical Commission
	Item3.H.  _Family Protection Fee_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.H._Att1_CASA - Court Appointed Special Advocates
	Item3.H._Att2_Women's Shelter
	Item3.I.  Execute a one year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Borden Insurance, Swantner and Gordon Insurance, and TAC
	Item3.I._Att1_2011 Property Liability Insurance
	Item3.J.  Amended Diabetes Contract with Texas A & MCC-Garcia Arts & Education Center
	Item3.J._Att1_Amended Contract
	AMENDED CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, 
	Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center 

	Item3.J._Att2_Report & Proposed Budget Req
	Commish Diabetes 1
	Commish Diabetes 2
	Commish Diabetes 2 001

	Item4.A.01.  Receive Bank Depository Applications_ Adopt Order for Selection Committee
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Order - Bank Depository Selection Committee
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.02.  Presentation on upcoming Hurricane Conference and Exercise
	Item4.A.03.  Resolution to adopt the Nueces County Hurricane Reentry Plan
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Reentry Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.03._Att2_NC Reentry Plan
	Item4.A.04.  Colonias Classification Letter
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Colonias Letter
	Item4.A.05.  Vector Control Building
	Item4.A.06.  Old Showbarn
	Item4.A.07.  Texas Health & Human Services agreement
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Tx. H & H Contract
	Item4.A.08.  Funding Private Entities
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Resolution
	Item4.A.09.  NAACP - Diabetes Funding
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Agreement
	Item4.A.10.  Nationwide
	Item4.A.10._Att1_Attachment 1 - Summary of changes
	Item4.A.10._Att2_Nationwide-Attachment 2
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	Nationwide1
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	Nationwide


	Item4.B.01.  Agreement between TX Facilities Commission on forfeited property
	Item4.B.01._Att1_TFC Contract
	Item4.C.01.  King Isles Change Order _11
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order _11
	Item4.D.01.  Amistad Park Improvements Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.01._Att2_Letter
	Item4.D.02.  RMB Fairgrounds - Improvement Package 2 Order
	Item4.D.02._Att1_SafeNet
	Item4.E.01.  Authorize HGACBuy Contract for emergency preparedness and disaster recovery professional planning and consulting services from SAIC
	Item4.E.01._Att1_HGAC Purchasing Agreement
	Item4.E.02.  Make a finding for a request for competitive bids for Driscoll Road Improvements_ and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice
	Item4.E.03.  Make a finding for a request for competitive bids for HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt_ and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice
	Item4.E.04.  Authorize a Buyboard purchase for Constable Pct 5 from Caldwell Country for a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Pct 5 Tahoe quote
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.E.05.  Authorize a purchase for Countywide HVAC Systems air filter replacement for January _ December, 2011 for Public Works with American Filtration
	Item4.E.05._Att1_HVAC Filters services
	Item4.E.06.  Award IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations
	Item4.E.06._Att1_IFB 2881-11 bid tab
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order No. 15
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _15
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _15 backup
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 292 list
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Temp & Contract No. 292 backup
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Unfreeze _613 list
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Changes 04-15-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel Changes 04-22-11 list
	Item5.A.  Claim of Robert A. Jenkins & Co.
	Item5.B.  Claim of Bill Sugarek
	Item5.C.  Auto accident Whitlock and County employee Andrada
	Item5.D.  Demand letter to Cavazos re accident with IT van



